
CITY OF NEWARK 

CITY COUNCIL 
_3_71_0_1_N_e_w_a_rk_B_O_"_le_va_r_d,_N_e_w_a_rk_, _CA_9_4_5_60_._37_9_6_o_5_1_0._5_78_._42_6_6_o_E_._m_a_il:_C_it,,;.Y._c_le_rk..;@;,.N_e_w_a_rk_.o_r9:....--I City Administration Building 

AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL: 

Alan L. Nagy, Mayor 

Luis L. Freitas, Vice Mayor 

Sucy Collazo 

Michael K. Hannon 

Mike Bucci 

CITY STAFF: 
John Becker 
City Manager 

Terrence Grindall 
Assistant City Manager 

Susie Woodstock 
Administrative Services Director 

Sandy Abe 
Human Resources Director 

Soren Fajeau 
Public Works Director 

Jim Leal 
Police Chief 

David Zehnder 
Recreation and Community 
Services Director 

David J. Benoun 
City Attorney 

Sheila Harrington 
City Clerk 

7:30 p,m. 
Thursday, June 23, 2016 City Council Chambers 

Welcome to the Newark City Council meeting. The fo llowing information will 
help you understalld the City Council Agenda and what occurs during a City 
Council meeting. Your participation in your City govemment is encouraged, and 
we hope this information will enable you to become more involved. The Order of 
Business for Council meetings is as follows: 

A. ROLL CALL I. COUNCIL MATTERS 
B. MINUTES J. SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
C. PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS TO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
D. WRlTTEN COMMUNICATIONS K ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Ii:. PUBLIC HEARINGS L. APPROPRIATIONS 
F. CITY MANAGER REPORTS M. CLOSED SESSION 
G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS N. ADJOURNMENT 
H. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Items listed on the agenda may be approved, disapproved, or continued to a future 
meeting. Many items require an action by motion or the adoption of a resolution 
or an ordinance. When this is required, the words MOTION, RESOLUTlON, or 
ORDINANCE appear in parenthesis at the end of the item. If one of these words 
does not appear, the item is an informational item. 

The attached Agel/do gives the Backgl'olll/dlDisclIssiol/ of agenda items. 
Following this section is the word AI/achlllel/t. Unless "none" follows 
AI/achlllel/t, there is more documentation which is available for public review at 
the Newark Library, the City Clerk's office or at www.newark.org. Those items 
on the Agenda which are coming from the Planning Commission will also include 
a section entitled Update , which will state what the Planning Commission's action 
was on that particular item. Actiol/ indicates what staffs recommendation is and 
what action(s) the Council may take. 

Addressing the City COl/ncil: You may speak once and submit written 
materials on any listed item at the appropriate time. You may speak once and 
submit written materials on any item not on the agenda during Ol'al 
COllll/lll11icatiol/s. To address the Council, please seek the recognition of the 
Mayor by raising yoW' hand. Once recognized, come fOlward to the lectern and 
you may, but you are not required to, state your name and address for the record. 
Public comments are limited to five (5) minutes per speaker, subject to adjustment 
by the Mayor. Malters brought before the Council which require an action may be 
either referred to staff or placed on a future Council agenda. 

No question shall be asked of a council member, city staff, or an audience member 
except tlu'ough the presiding officer. No person shall use vulgar, profane, loud or 
boisterous language that intellupts a meeting. Any person who refuses to carry 
out instmctions given by the presiding officer for the purpose of maintaining order 
may be guilty of an infraction and may result in removal from the meeting. 

City Council meetings are cablecast live on governmenlaccess channel 26 and streamed at hUp:lJncwarkca.pegsteam.com. 
Agendas are posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954,2. Supporti ng materials arc available at the Newark Library, in the 

City Clerk's office or at \VlVW newark org on the Monday preceding the meeting. For those persons req uiring hearing assistance, or other specia l 
accommodations, please conlacllhe City Clerk two days prior to the meeting. 



CITY OF NEWARK 

CITY COUNCIL 
_3_7_10_1 N_e_wa_rk_B_Ou_le_va_rd;...' N_ew_a_rk,_C_A_94_5_60_,3_79_6 '_5_10_,5_78_,4_26_6_' _E,m_a_il:_c...:,iIY_.cl_erk...,;@;;..n_ewa_r_k.o....;r9:..-.., City Administration Building 

7:30 p.m. 
City Council Chambers AGENDA Thursday, June 23, 2016 

A. ROLL CALL 

B. MINUTES 

B.1 Approval of Minutes of the special and regular City Council meetings of 
Thursday, June 9, 2016. (MOTION) 

C. PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

D. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

E.1 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 1 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.2 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 2 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.3 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 4 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.4 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 6 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 



City Council Agenda - Page 2 June 23, 201 6 

E.5 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 7 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.6 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 13 - from Assistant City Engineer 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.7 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 15 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.8 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 16 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.9 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 17 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.10 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 18 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.11 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 10 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.12 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 11 - from Public Works Director 
Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

E.13 Hearing to consider adoption of Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 
2016-2017 - from Senior Administrative Analyst Leal. (RESOLUTION) 



City Council Agenda - Page 3 June 23, 2016 

F. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

(It is recommended that Items F.1 through F.12 be acted on 
simultaneously unless separate discussion and/or action is requested by 
a Council Member or a member of the aUdience.) 

CONSENT 

F.1 Approval of events within the public right-of-way, authorization to issue 
an Encroachment Permit to the Portuguese Fraternal Society of America 
Council No. 16 (Holy Ghost Festival Committee), and provision of traffic 
control for the annual Holy Ghost Festival on July 23 and 24, 2016 - from 
Police Sergeant Hoppe and Assistant Engineer Carmen. (MOTION) 

F.2 Authorization for the City Manager to sign a Lease Agreement with Child, 
Family, and Community Services, Inc. for use of the Jerry Raber Newark 
Ash Street Park Building #2 for the Head Start Preschool Program - from 
City Manager Becker. (RESOLUTION) 

F.3 Authorization for the Mayor to sign a Lease Agreement with Viola Blythe 
Community Service Center of Newark, Inc. for use of the Jerry Raber Ash 
Street Park Building #1 for a food and clothing distribution center - from 
City Manager Becker. (RESOLUTION) 

F.4 Approval of plans and specifications, acceptance of bid and award of 
contract to G. Bortolotto & Company, Inc. for 2016 Asphalt Concrete 
Street Overlay Program, Project 1116 - from Associate Civil Engineer 
Tran. (MOTION)(RESOLUTION) 

F.5 Acceptance of work with R&R Pacific Construction, Inc. for the Service 
Center Concrete Pad Repair, Project 1125 - from Associate Civil 
Engineer Tran. (RESOLUTION) 

F.6 Approval of Investment Policy - from Senior Accountant Djurovic. 
(RESOLUTION) 

F.7 Establishment of the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Appropriations Limit - from 
Senior Accountant Lee. (RESOLUTION) 



City Council Agenda - Page 4 June 23, 2016 

F.B Authorization for the City Manager to sign Task Order No. 12 to the Joint 
Powers Agreement with the City of Fremont for Case Management 
services - from Recreation and Community Services Director Zehnder. 

(RESOLUTION) 

F.9 Authorization for the City Manager to sign Task Order No. 11 to the Joint 
Powers Agreement with the City of Fremont for Paratransit Services -
from Recreation and Community Services Director Zehnder. (RESOLUTION) 

F.10 Authorization for the City Manager to sign an agreement with Vision 
Technology Solutions, LLC (dba Vision Internet) to provide website 
development, hosting, support and maintenance services - from Senior 
Information Systems Manager Towne. (RESOLUTION) 

F.11 Authorization for the Mayor to sign a License Agreement between 
NewPark Mall and the City of Newark for a static display and temporary 
office - from Police Chief Leal. (RESOLUTION) 

F.12 Amendment of the 2014-2016 Biennial Budget and Capital Improvement 
Plan for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 for General Revisions - from 
Administrative Services Director Woodstock. (RESOLUTION) 

NONCONSENT 

F.13 Acceptance of the Civic Center Replacement/Relocation Feasibility Study 
Final Report - from Assistant City Manager Grindall. (MOTION) 

F.14 Presentation by Godbe Research on the results of public opinIon 
sampling and evaluation of possible public support for a revenue 
measure for construction of a new library, police operations facility, City 
administrative offices, and enhancing other City facilities and services -
from City Manager Becker. (MOTION) 

G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 

H. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 



City Council Agenda - Page 5 June 23, 2016 

I. CITY COUNCIL MATTERS 

J. CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

K. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

L. APPROPRIATIONS 

Approval of Audited Demands for the City Council meeting of June 23, 
2016. (MOTION) 

M. CLOSED SESSION 

N. ADJOURNMENT 

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.5: Supplemental material s distributed less than 72 hours before this 
meeting, to a majOLity of the City Council , will be made available for public inspection at this meeting and 
at the City Clerk's Office located at 37 10 I Newark Boulevard, 5'h Floor, during normal business hours. 
Materi als prcpared by City staff and distributed during thc meeting are available for public inspection at 
the meeting or after the meet.ing if prepared by some other person. Documents related to closed session 
items or are exempt from disclosure will not be made available for public inspection. 

For those persons requiring hearing assistance, please make your request to the City Clerk two days prior 
to the meeting. 



CITY OF NEWARK 

CITY COUNCIL 
_3_7_10_1_Ne_wa_r_k_BO_"_le_va_rd,;...' N_e_wa_rk,;...' _CA_94_5_60_'3_79_6_o_51_0_'5_78_'4_26_6_o_E,_m_ai_l: _ci..:..IY._cle_rk...,;@;;.,n_ew_a_rk_.o....;r9_-tSPECIALMEETING 

Minutes Thursday, June 9,2016 
City Administration Building 
6:30 p.m. 
Cit Council Chambers 

A. ROLL CALL 

Mayor Nagy called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Present were Council Members 
Hannon, Freitas, Bucci, and Vice Mayor Collazo. 

No one from the public was present. 

B. CLOSED SESSION 

B.1 Closed session for conference with Legal Counsel pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(b), Anticipated Litigation: One case -
from Human Resources Director Abe and City Attorney Benoun. 

At 6:31 p.m. the City Council recessed to a closed session in the Fifth Floor 
Conference Room. 

At 6:39 p.m. the City Council convened in a closed session. 

At 7:13 p.m. the City Council reconvened in open session with all Council Members 
present. 

C. ADJOURNMENT 

At 7: 13 p.m. Council Member Collazo moved, Vice Mayor Freitas seconded, to 
adjoum the meeting. The motion passed, 5 AYES . 



CITY OF NEWARK 

CITY COUNCIL 
_37_1 O_l_N_ew_a_rk_B_Ou_le_va_rd.;,.' N_e_w_ar.;,.k._CA_94_S_60_.3_79_6_'_S_1 O_.S_78_.4_26_6_'_E_.m_a_lI: _ci..;,ly_.cl_er..;k@;;,.n_ew_a_rk_.o..;;r9_-tCityAdministrationB U i1d i n9 

7:30 p.m. 
City Council Chambers Minutes Thursday, June 9, 2016 

A. ROLL CALL 

B. 

B.1 

Mayor Nagy called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m. Present were COlmcil Members 
Hannon, Collazo, Bucci, and Vice Mayor Freitas. 

MINUTES 

Approval of Minutes of the special City Council meeting of May 19, 2016 
and the regular City Council meeting of May 26,2016. 

Council Member Hannon moved, Council Member Collazo seconded, to approve the 
Minutes the City Council meetings. The motion passed, 5 A YES. 

C. PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

C.1 Introduction of employees. 

Mayor Nagy introduced newly hired City employees: Cashier Betty Valdez and Legal 
Assistant Lisa Vera. 

C.2 Presentation of Award for the Student of the Year from Snow Elementary 
School. 

Mayor Nagy and RotalY Club President Sucy Collazo presented a cettificate to Emily 
Williams the Student of the Year from Snow Elementary School. 

C.3 Proclaiming June as Elder Abuse Awareness Month. 

Mayor Nagy presented the proclamation to Cheryl M. Poncini on behalf of the District 
Attomey's Office and Lisa Brandt on behalf of Alameda County Adult Protective 
Services. 

D. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 



City Council Minutes - Page 2 June 9,2016 

E. 

E.1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Hearing to consider the release of a covenant of easement for the non-
buildable easement located at 39890 Eureka Drive. RESOLUTION NO. 10504 

City Manager Becker stated that Parcels I and 2 of Parcel Map 7726 are now under 
common ownership and have been merged into a single legal parcel. The easement is no 
longer needed and should be released. 

Mayor Nagy opened the public hearing at 7:53 p.m. 

No one came forward to speak. 

Mayor Nagy closed the public hearing at 7 :54 p.m. 

Council Member Bucci moved, Council Member Collazo seconded to by resolution, 
release the covenant of easement for the non-buildable easement located at 39890 Eureka 
Drive. The motion passed, 5 AYES. 

E.2 Public Hearing to consider a Resolution increasing the Parks Impact Fee 
under Government Code Section 66001, repealing the previous fee, and 
amending the Master Fee Schedule to reflect these changes. 

RESOLUTION NO. 10505 

Assistant City Manager Grindall stated that Keyser Marston Associates Inc. prepared a 
Park and Recreation Facility Development Impact Fee Study. For projects that do not 
dedicate land for parks, he recommended $25,000 for single family units and $18,000 
for multi-family units . For projects that dedicate land for parks, he recommended 
$7,500 for single family units and $5,300 for multi-family units. 

The fee would be adjusted annually based on a construction cost index. Land 
acquisition costs would be reviewed every two years and a fee adjustment considered 
if there have been major changes in land cost. 

Mayor Nagy opened the public hearing at 8:03 p.m. 

Stephen Lawrence thanked the City Council for plioritizing this matter and suggested a 
wording amendment to the resolution. He noted that Shirley Sisk Grove is used part 
of the year and that the MacGregor Play fields are leased so he questioned if they 
should be counted towards the parks acreage. 

Assistant City Manager Grindall stated that existing park land does not impact the 
proposed fee amount. 



City Council Minutes - Page 3 June 9, 2016 

Margaret Lewis suggested that the City look into an adopt a park program and create a 
Parks and Recreation Commission. She stated this would generate more community 
interest and involvement in the parks. 

Mayor Nagy closed the public heating at 8:10 p.m. 

Council Member Bucci moved, Vice Mayor Freitas seconded to adopt a resolution 
increasing the Parks Impact Fee under Government Code Section 66001, repealing the 
Fee previously established in Resolution No. ! 0,132, and amending the Master Fee 
Schedule to reflect these changes. The motion passed, 5 A YES. 

F. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

Council Member Collazo moved, Counci l Member Hannon seconded, to approve 
Consent Calendar Items F.! through F.4, that the resolutions be numbered 
consecutively, and that reading of the titles suffice for adoption of the resolutions. 
The motion passed, 5 A YES. 

CONSENT 

F.1 Calling and giving notice of the holding of a General Municipal Election 
on Tuesday, November 8, 2016, for the election of certain officers of the 
City of Newark. MOTION APPROVED 

RESOLUTION NO. 10506 

F.2 Authorization for the Police Chief to sign an amendment to the 
agreement with All City Management Services for the contracting of 
school crossing guards, extending the term of said agreement. 

RESOLUTION NO. 10507 
CONTRACT NO. 11029 

F.3 Authorization for the Public Works Director to renew the contract with 
Rosas Brothers Construction for 2016 Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk 
Replacement, Project 1118. RESOLUTION NO. 10508 

F.4 Adoption of the 2016·2018 Biennial Budget and Capital Improvement 
Plan. RESOLUTION NO. 10509 



City Council Minutes - Page 4 June 9, 2016 

G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 

H. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

I. CITY COUNCIL MATTERS 

Council Member Bucci extended his thoughts and prayers to the two Fremont police 
officers who were shot in the line of duty last week. He commended the Newark 
Police Department for the assistance provided to the city of Fremont. 

Council Member Collazo also thanked the Newark Police Department. She 
congratulated the parents of students who were graduating from school. She suggested 
that residents help seniors who live alone in their neighborhoods. 

Council Member Hannon thanked the Newark Police Department and the Alameda 
County Fire Department for their mutual aid assistance. He requested that Police 
Commander Carroll address the City Council on the mutual aid event. 

Commander Carroll read the names of the Newark Police Department staff who 
assisted with the mutual aid response. He stated that he was proud of the entire 
department for their response. 

J. CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

K. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Gregory Lemos stated that the Union Sanitary District (USD) was considering an 
assessment of $1 ,000 per property for a special project. He stated that Newark has an 
abundance of elderly living on a fixed income. He questioned how USD could do this. 

Roland Esquivias of the California Public Utilities Commission invited the City 
Council and the public to a rate design forum on June 28, 2016 in Oakland. 

Adina AguilTe stated that the summer reading game theme is "Read to Win." There 
will be a prize raffle for those who finish the game. She highlighted the various 
activities at the library over tbe summer season. 



City Council Minutes - Page 5 June 9, 2016 

L. APPROPRIATIONS 

Approval of Audited Demands for the City Council meeting of June 9, 
2016. MOTION APPROVED 

City Clerk Harrington read the Register of Audited Demands: Check numbers 107895 
to 108032. 

Vice Mayor Freitas moved, Council Member Collazo seconded, to approve the 
Register of Audited Demands. The motion passed, 5 A YES. 

M. CLOSED SESSION 

N. ADJOURNMENT 

At 8:34 p.m. Mayor Nagy adjoumed the City Council meeting. 



E.1 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No.1 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

Bacl<groundlDiscussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the armuallevy of assessments iu conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No. I. This district includes properties which abut Central Avenue between Filbert Street and 
Willow Street and provides for the maintenance of median landscaping on Central Avenue 
between Filbelt Street and Willow Street, and buffer landscaping adjacent to the Alameda 
County flood control channel immediately west of Filbert Street. Maintenance and operation of 
median street lights along this portion of Central Avenue are also included in this district. An 
annual public hearing is necessary to adopt the Engineer's Report to provide funds for this 
district. 

The total assessment for this district as provided in the Engineer's RepOlt is $42, 100 for the 
2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No.1 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.1 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK. CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO.1 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City COlmcil ofthe City of Newark resolves: 

1. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. I, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Cowlcil, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, Califomia, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the atmual report either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the atmual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(06235r,t) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. I 

The tilldersigned respectfully submits the enclosed repOlt as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26, 2016 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineer_ of Work 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May, 2016 

SHEILA HARRINGTON City Clerk 
City ofNewarlc 
Alameda County, California 

By 
1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed AImual Engineer'S Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confumed by the City Council of the City 
ofNewarlc, Alameda County, California, on the day of ,2016. 

(LLAllllual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By ______________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. I 
CITY OF NEWARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting Disuict No. 1, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Annual RepOli, as directed by the City Council, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the SU'eets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(1.LAnnual) 

The improvements which are the subject of this Report are bliefly described as follows: 

a. Work to be included in Landscaping and Lighting District No. 1 consists of the 
maintenance and operation of median-island and buffer landscaping and landscape 
irrigation system and median-island lighting located in Central Avenue between 
Filbert Street and Willow Street. Costs shall include all maintenance and operation 
cost including normal upkeep, operating expenses, management expenses, replanting 
costs, and power costs. 

This repOli consists of the following: 

PART A-

PARTB -

PARTC -

PART D-

PARTE-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estimate of the cost of improvement. 

An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel ofland within the disuict. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

An assessment diagram showing each parcel of land within the assessment 
disttict. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLAUlnml) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARA TEL Y 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1101 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.1 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
CENTRAL AVENUE - Dumbarton Industrial Park 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) - Tree Pruning & Knockdowns 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
PG&E 
Water 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Tree Replacment Reserve Fund 
- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Utility Costs/W ater & Electricity 
- Irrigation Sprinkler Repairs 
- Annual Tree Prunning 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advertisement 

Subtotal 

LIGHTING SYSTEM (64 Lights) 
- Energy Costs (PG&E) 
- Photo Cel l Replacement, Repairs 
- Knockdowns, Long Term Capital Replacements 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Review Consultant 
Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

9,348 
2,000 
7,500 
5,000 
7,450 

89,250 
o 

$120,548 

$0 

o 
150 

$150 

$120,698 

$120,698 

2015-16 
Estimated 

8,308 
2,000 
4,552 
1,400 

o 

$0 

o 
o 
o 

$0 

o 
150 

$150 

$150 

$150 

$134,134 
$0 

$1,122 
$0 
$0 

$34 
$870 

$0 
$0 

($30,000) 
($10,000) 

96,160 

2016-17 
Proposed 

9,000 
2,000 
7,500 
5,000 
7,400 

81,250 
o 

$1 12,150 

5,000 
3,000 
5,000 

$13,000 

o 
150 

$150 

$125,300 

$96,160 

$29, 140 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1101 final - 6/13/2016 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for Bid (8%) 

- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

BASE AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (CORNER ENTRANCE LANDSCAPING) 

Location 
Charge 

to Parcel 

Property 
Owner 

Resp. SF 

Est. Cost 
per SF 

per month 

SE Corner - Central Avenue at Willow Street 
Parcel 1 

NE Corner - Central Avenue at Willow Street 
Parcel 4 

SE Corner - Willow Street at Chabot Court 
Parcel 4 

Expense Summary and Other Expenses: 
Total Additional Maintenance Cost 
Other Expenses: 

- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (8%) 

- Alameda County Collection Charges 

Total 

4,168 0.020 

4,168 0.020 

3,152 0.020 

Total 

Parcel 1 

60 

6 
5 
0 

1 

72 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

Total 
Additional 

Maintenance 
Cost 

83 

83 

63 

230 

Parcel 4 

140 

14 
11 
0 

2 

167 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
10,024 

o 

2,000 

$12,024 

$41,164 

700 

$41,864 

239 

42,103 

$42,100 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1101 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 1 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
CENTRAL AVENUE - Dumbarton Industrial Park 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Common Total 
L&L Assessor's Area Special wlo Collection 
Parcel Parcel Assess. Assess. Charge 

1 92-116-35-1 2,083.00 71 .89 2,118.87 
2 92-116-80 2,045.00 2,010.82 
3 92-116-55 3,057.00 3,005.90 
4 92-116-66 2,687.00 167.07 2,806.36 
6 92-116-50 (Par) 1,319.00 1,296.95 
7 92-116-64 (Par) 1,373.00 1,350.05 
8 92-116-65 (Par) 1,219.00 1,199.61 
9 92-116-48 4,352.00 4,279.25 
10 92-116-49 2,733.00 2,687.32 
11 92-116-56 2,773.00 2,726.65 
12 92-116-57 2,972.00 2,922.32 
13 92-252-12 779.00 765.98 
14 92-252-11 4,309.00 4,236.97 
15 92-252-10 0.00 0.00 
16 92-252-8 0.00 0.00 
17 92-252-7 0.00 0.00 
18 92-251-12 2,228.00 2,190.76 
19 92-251-13 (Par) 0.00 0.00 
20 92-251-14 2,166.00 2,129.79 
21 92-252-15 5,768.00 5,671.58 
22 92-252-2 (Par) 0.00 0.00 

Totals 41,863 238.96 $41,399.17 

Collection Total 
Charge Assessment 

36.02 2,154.89 
34.18 2,045.00 
51.10 3,057.00 
47.71 2,854.07 
22.05 1,319.00 
22.95 1,373.00 
20.39 1,220.00 
72.75 4,352.00 
45.68 2,733.00 
46.35 2,773.00 
49.68 2,972.00 
13.02 779.00 
72.03 4,309.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

37.24 2,228.00 
0.00 0.00 

36.21 2,166.00 
96.42 5,768.00 

0.00 0.00 

$703.79 $42,102.96 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 1 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The method of spreading assessments, including incidental expenses, is in proper propoltion to the 
benefits recei ved on a front footage basis to lots fronting on Central Avenue between Filbert and 
Willow Streets. 

(LLAllt1Ual) 



KEY 

L&L Parcel No. CD 
Refer to the Alameda County 
Assessor's Books for the actual 
dimensions of each lot 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.1 

CENTRAL AVENUE 

CITY OF NEWARK 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

Scale: 1 "=600' 
Page 1 of2 



Description of Work 
Maintenance and operation of 10 median 
island and buffer landscaping including the 
entrance features at both ends of the 
business park, and 2) maintenance and 
operation of the assoicated landscape 
irrigation system, and 3) the maintenance 
and operation of the median island lighting 
system including operating costs, and 
power and water costs. 

L&L Assessor's 
Parcel Parcel 

1 
2 
3 
4 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

92-116-35-1 
92-116-80 
92-116-55 
92-116-66 
92-116-50 (Par) 
92-116-64 (Par) 
92-116-65 (Par) 
92-116-48 
92-116-49 
92-116-56 
92-116-57 
92-252-12 
92-252-11 
92-252-10 
92-252-8 
92-252-7 
92-251-12 
92-251 -13 (Par) 
92-251-14 
92-252-15 
92-252-2 (Par) 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.1 

CENTRAL AVENUE 

CITY OF NEWARK 
ENGINEERING DIVISION Page 2 of2 



E.2 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No.2 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

Backgl'oundlDiscussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No.2. This district provides for the maintenance of median and in-tract buffer landscaping on 
Jarvis Avenue adjacent to and within the boundaries of Tract 5232, Dumbarton Technology Park, 
on Jarvis Avenue at Lido Boulevard, as well as the Newark Boulevard medians fronting the 
Raley's and Safeway shopping centers. An arumal public hearing is necessary to adopt the 
Engineer's Report to provide funds for this district. 

The total assessment for this distlict as provided in the Engineer's Report is $27,000 for the 
2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City COlllCil, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 2 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.2 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEW ARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO.2 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

I. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment Disttict No.2, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual repmi on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public healing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the healing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to evelY interested person an oppOliw1ity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in writing or orally, and the City Counci l has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
repoli of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(06235fr2) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.2 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed repOli as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26,2016 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
EngineC"l of Wor/< 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's RepOli, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May, 2016. 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

I 

B~ 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confilmed by the City Council of the City 
of Newark, Alameda COlUlty, California, on the day of , 2016. 

(LLAnnual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By ____________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO.2 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 2, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City Council, 
pmsuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(LLAnnual) 

The improvements which are the subject of this RepOlt are briefly described as follows: 

a. The maintenance ofJarvis Avenue median-island and in-tract buffer landscaping and 
landscape ilTigation system, and lighting adjacent to and within the boundaries of 
Tract 5232 and the Dumbalton Industrial Park. Costs shall include all maintenance 
and operation cost including nOlmal upkeep, operating expenses, management 
expenses, replanting costs, and power costs. 

b. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way on Dumbarton 
Court, Jarvis Avenue and Newark Boulevard and the 10-foot wide landscape 
easement in lots 6 and 7 of Tract 5232 adjoining the property within Parcel Map 
5618. 

This report consists ofthe following: 

PART A-

PART B-

PART C-

PART D-

PARTE -

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estimate of the cost of improvement. 

An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel of land within the dish-ict. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

An assessment diagram showing each parcel of land within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. F AJEAU 



(LLAnllll:lJ) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICA TrONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARATELY 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1102 final- 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO_ 2 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
Dumbarton Industrial Park (Tract 5232) 
Raley's Shopping Center 
Safeway/Orchard Supply Shopping Center 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Tree Replacement Fund 
- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & tRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 
- Communications 
- Tree Pruning 
- Irrigation CostslWater/PG&E 
- Irrigation Sprinkler Repairs 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advertisement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Review Consultant 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

2,448 
0 

15,000 
4,500 
8,500 

82,000 
0 

$1 12,448 

0 
150 

$150 

$112,598 

$131,281 
294 
$0 
$0 

$442 
$0 

($25,000) 
($10,000) 

$97,017 

2015-16 2016-17 
Estimated Proposed 

2,41 1 2,411 
0 0 
0 15,000 

2,208 4,500 
430 8,500 

82,000 
0 0 

$5,049 $112,41 1 

0 0 
150 150 

$150 $150 

$5, 199 $11 2,561 

$97,017 

$15,544 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1102 final - 6/13/2016 

Note: Following questions wi ll insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? N 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bid (8%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 
TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
9,005 

o 
2,000 

$1 1,005 

$26,549 

451 

$27,000 
$27,000 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1102 final - 6/13/2016 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.2 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
Dumbarton Industrial Park (Tract 5232) 
Raley's Shopping Center 
Safeway/Orchard Supply Shopping Center 

Maximum Total 
L&L Assessor's Allowable w/o Collection Collection Total 

Parcel Parcel Assessment Charge Charge Assessment 
1 537-521-38 20,454.92 14,240.90 242.10 14,483.00 
3 537-521-39 3.296.33 2,294.99 39.01 2.334.00 
4 537-855-22 3,150.00 2,283.19 38.81 2,322.00 
5 537-521-14 2,256.25 1,635.20 27.80 1,663.00 
6 537-521-1 5 272.50 197.64 3.36 201.00 
7 537-521-46 77.50 56.05 0.95 57.00 
8 537-521-45 1,204.50 738.45 12.55 751.00 
9 537-521 -47 492.00 301.87 5.1 3 307.00 

10 537-521-48 300.00 193.71 3.29 197.00 
12 537-521-37 1,716.25 815.14 13.86 829.00 
13 537-521-36 1,322.50 627.34 10.66 638.00 
14 537-521-23-2 51.25 24.58 0.42 25.00 
15 537-521-24-2 150.00 54.08 0.92 55.00 
16 537-521-25 206.25 98.33 1.67 100.00 
17 537-521-26 81.25 38.35 0.65 39.00 
18 537-521-27 152.50 72.76 1.24 74.00 
19 537-521-28 163.75 77.68 1.32 79.00 
20 92A-2596-1 216.25 132.74 2.26 135.00 
21 92A-2596-2 71 .25 43.26 0.74 44.00 
22 92A-2596-3 125.00 76.70 1.30 78.00 
23 92A-2596-4 1,292.50 793.51 13.49 807.00 
24 92A-2596-5 120.00 73.75 1.25 75.00 
25 92A-2596-6 130.00 82.60 1.40 84.00 
26 92A-2596-7 107.50 65.88 1.12 67.00 
27 92A-2596-8 326.25 200.59 3.41 204.00 
28 92A-2596-9 1,290.00 792.53 13.47 806.00 
29 92A-2596-10 612.50 375.61 6.39 382.00 
30 92A-2596-11 262.50 160.28 2.72 163.00 

Totals 26,547.69 451 .31 26,999.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO. 2 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The proposed method of spreading assessments uses area to distribute costs in the proper propOltion 
to benefi ts received. 

Costs of the project for Jarvis Avenue west of Dumbarton Court and for Dumbarton COlui, including 
proportional incidental expenses, will be spread on the basis of area to lots which fi·ont on Jarvis 
Avenue and Dumbarton Court. Costs incuned in conjunction with improvements on Jarvis Avenue 
east of Dumb alton Court and on Newark Boulevard, including propOltional incidental expenses, will 
initially be charged to properties which front on this pOltion of Jarvis Avenue and on Newark 
Boulevard on the basis of area; after construction of buildings, these costs will be prorated on the 
basis the gross square footage of the building on the parcel to the total gross square footage of all of 
the buildings in the shopping center, with costs for vacant parcels based on the maximum building 
size permitted on the parcel. 

(LLAnllual) 



Description of Work 
The maintenance of buffer landscaping and median landscaping (inlcuding irrigation systems) on Newark 
Boulevard and Jarvis Avenue fronting the district. Buffer landscaping maintenance is accomplished by the 
adjacent property owners while maintenance of median landscaping is accomplished under contract. Work 
includes maintenance of art elements. 

L&L Assessor's 
Parcel Parcel 

1 537-521-38 
3 537-521-39 
4 537-855-22 
5 537-521 -14 
6 537-521-15 
7 537~521-46 

8 537-521-45 
,9 537-521-47 
10 537-521-48 
12 537-521-37 
13 537-521-36 
14 537-521-23-2 
15 537-521-24-2 
16 537-521-25 
17 537-521-26 
18 537-521-27 
19 537-521-28 
20 92A-2596-1 
21 92A-2596-2 
22 92A-2596-3 
23 92A-2596-4 
24 92A-2596-5 
25 92A-2596-6 
26 92A-2596-7 
27 92A-2596-8 
28 92A-2596-9 
29 92A-2596-10 
30 92A-2596-11 

KEY 

L&L Parcel No. CD 
Refer to the Alameda County 
Assessor's Books for the actual 
dimensions of each lot 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.2 

NEWARK BOULEVARD AT JARVIS AVENUE 

CITY OF NEWARK 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

@ 

DUM BARTON COURT 

l-'---jUJ 
:J 

m 
' i( 

CD 
' (I) 

' 1 -

~ 

Scale: 1 "=500' 
Page 1 of 1 



E.3 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No.4 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundfDiscussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No.4. This district provides for the maintenance of median landscaping on Stevenson Boulevard 
from the Nimitz Freeway to Eureka DIive (west) and on Cherry Street between Stevenson 
Boulevard and the Sportsfield Park. An arulUal public hearing is necessalY to adopt the 
Engineer's Report to provide funds for this district. 

The total assessment for this district as provided in the Engineer's RepOit is $48,100 for the 
2016-20 17 fiscal year. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No.4 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23,2016 

E.3 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

1. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 4, to prepare 
and file an annual repOlt for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opporttmity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in wliting or orally, and the City Couucil has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the mmual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(06235fr3) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO.4 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26, 2016 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineerpf Work 

~ 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed AllIlual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the26th day of May, 2016 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California' 

By>, 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed AIlIlual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Counci l ofthe City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the day of ,2016. 

(LLAllllual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By ______________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO.4 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No.4, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, Califomia, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City Counci l, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(LLAnnuat) 

The improvements which are the subject ofthis Report are bliefly desclibed as follows : 

a. The maintenance of Stevenson Boulevard median-island landscaping from the 
Nimitz Freeway to Chen), Street. 

b. The maintenance of median-island and up to 50 feet of green belt landscaping and 
street lighting adjacent to Cherry Street and the interior loop sh'eet within the 
boundalies of New Technology Park. 

c. The maintenance oflandscaping across the Newark Unified School District parcel on 
Cherry Street. 

d. Costs to be assessed to properties within this Landscaping and Lighting District No. 4 
shall include all maintenance and operation costs including normal upkeep, operating 
expenses, management expenses, replanting costs, and power costs. 

This repOli consists of the following: 

PART A
PART B
PARTC-

PART D
PARTE-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 
An estimate of the cost of improvement. 
An assessment ofthe estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel of land within the district. 
Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 
An assessment diagram showing each parcel of land within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfu lly submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLAnnual) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICA nONS THOUGH BOUND SEP ARA TEL Y 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1104 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.4 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
CHERRY STREET, STEVENSON BLVD. - New Technology Park 
STEVENSON BLVD. (WEST OF CHERRY) - Stevenson Point Techpark 

EXHIBIT B • ANNUAL BUDGET 

Cherry and East 
CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 

- Cash Balance $235,057 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs $71 
Extra Work (Contractor) $0 
Extra Work (City Forces) $0 
Tree Pruning $2,250 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity $248 
Administration Costs $0 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs ($428) 

- Tree Replacement Fund ($45,000) 
- Less Reserve Fund ($22,500) 

Total Carryover/deficit: $169,698 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 

West of Cherry 

$78,352 

$24 
$0 
$0 

$750 
$83 
$0 

($143) 
($15,000) 

($7,500) 

$56,566 

2015·16 
Estimated 

New Technology Park - Cherry Street and Stevenson Boulevard (East of Cherry St.) 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 600 
- Sweeping 2,250 
- Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 2,100 
- Irrigation Repairs 7,500 
- Planting Replacement 87,975 

Subtotal $100,425 
Stevenson Point TechPark - Stevenson Boulevard (West of Cherry St.) 

Contractural Maintenance Costs 200 
Sweeping 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
Irrigation Repairs 
Planting Replacement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Consultant Review 
Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

SUbtotal 

750 
2,100 
2,500 

25,375 
$30,925 

o 
150 
150 

$131,500 

585 
2,250 
1,236 

645 
0 

$4,716 

195 
750 
412 
215 

0 
$1,572 

0 
150 
150 

$6,438 

Total 

$313,409 

$95 
$0 
$0 

$3,000 
$33t 

$0 
($570) 

($60,000) 
($30,000) 

$226,264 

2016·17 
Pro~osed 

700 
2,250 
2, 100 

11,100 
87,975 

$104,125 

192 
750 

2,100 
4,100 

25,375 
$32,517 

0 
150 
150 

$136,792 

$226,264 

($89,472) 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1104 final - 6/13/2016 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? N 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (8%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

Carryover to Use 

NEW COST TO PROPERTY OWNERS 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

New Technology Park - Amount to be Assessed 
Stevenson Point Techpark - Amount to be Assessed 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
10,943 

o 
o 

$10,943 

$47,320 

($804) 

$46,516 

$804 

$48,124 

$36,069 
$12,037 

$48,100 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1104 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO_ 4 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
CHERRY STREET, STEVENSON BLVD. - New Technology Park 
STEVENSON BLVD. (W EST OF CHERRY) - Stevenson Point Techpark 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

% Total 
L&L Assessor's Total wlo Collection 
Parcel Parcel Area Area Charge 
New Technology Park (Cherry Street and Stevenson Boulevard east of Cherry) 
1 901 -11 0-68 6.97 3.73% 1,324.48 
2 901-1 10-69 1.78 0.95% 338.25 
5 901-185-12 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
6 901-1 85-1 3-8 80. 13 42.93% 15,225.17 
7 901-185-14 1.41 0.76% 267.45 
10 901-1 85-23 15.49 8.30% 2,942.97 
12 901-1 85-1 8 40.89 21 .90% 7,768.93 
29 901-185-39 0.80 0.43% 152.41 
13 901-185-40 4.03 2.16% 765.98 
14 901 -1 85-41 5.80 3. 11 % 1,102.26 
15 901-185-42 8.74 4.68% 1,660.77 
16 901-185-33 13.45 7.21% 2,555.56 
17 901-185-43 7.18 3.85% 1,363.82 

Sub-Total 186.67 100.00% $35,468.04 

Stevenson Point Techpark (Stevenson Boulevard west of Cherry Street) 
29 901-185-39 0.80 0.86% 102.26 
13 901-185-40 4.03 4.35% 515.24 
14 901-1 85-41 5.80 6.26% 741 .40 
15 901-185-42 8.74 9.44% 1,117.01 
16 901-185-33 13.45 14.53% 1,719.76 
17 901-1 85-43 7.18 7.75% 917.40 
18 901-185-44 6.03 6.51 % 770.89 
19 901-1 85-51 3.67 3.96% 469.03 
20 901-1 85-52 4.86 5.25% 62 1.44 
21 901-185-53 3.78 4.08% 482.79 
22 901-1 85-54 3.93 4.24% 501.47 
23 901-185-55 4.03 4.35% 514.26 
24 901-1 85-56 2.88 3. 11 % 367.75 
25 901-185-57 0.79 0.85% 101.28 
26 901-185-58 3.72 4.02% 475.91 
27 901-185-59-2 3.90 4.21% 498.53 
28 901-185-60-1 2.71 2.92% 346.12 
30 901-185-49 12.31 13.29% 1,573.25 
31 901-185-50 0.00 0.00% 0.00 

Sub-Total 92.60 100.00% $11 ,835.79 

Tolal 279.3 $47,303.83 

Collection Total 
Charge Assessment 

22.52 1,347.00 
5.75 344.00 
0.00 0.00 

258.83 15,484.00 
4.55 272.00 

50.03 2,993.00 
132.07 7,901 .00 

2.59 155.00 
13.02 779.00 
18.74 1,121.00 
28.23 1,689.00 
43.44 2,599.00 
23.18 1,387.00 

$602.96 $36,071.00 

1.74 104.00 
8.76 524.00 

12.60 754.00 
18.99 1,136.00 
29.24 1,749.00 
15.60 933.00 
13.1 1 784.00 
7.97 477.00 

10.56 632.00 
8.21 491.00 
8.53 510.00 
8.74 523.00 
6.25 374.00 
1.72 103.00 
8.09 484.00 
8.47 507.00 
5.88 352.00 

26.75 1,600.00 
0.00 0.00 

201.21 $12,037.00 

$804.1 7 $48, 108.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.4 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The proposed method of spreading assessments uses area to distIibute costs in the proper proportion 
to benefits received. 

The total costs ofthe project, including incidental expenses, will be spread on an acreage basis to lots 
within the district bOlmdalies. 

(LLAnllunl) 



KEY 

L&L Parcel No. CD 
Refer to the Alameda County 
Assessor's Books for the actual 
dimensions of each Jot 

® 

@ 

@ 

@ 

@ 
® 

® 

---.---- @ 
@ 

@ 

SlEVENSON BOULEV" RO 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.4 

CHERRY STREET AND STEVENSON BOULEVARD 
NEW TECHNOLOGY PARK 

AND STEVENSON POINT TECHPARK 

® 

CITY OF NEWARK 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

Scale: None 
Page 1 of 2 



Description of Work 
The maintenance of 1) median landscaping 
and irrigation system on Stevenson 
Boulevard between the Nimitz Freeway to 
the railroad tracks west of Cherry Street, 
and 2) median landscaping and the 
irrigation system and up to 50' of greenbelt 
on Cherry Street, and 3) maintenance of 
landscaping installed across the frontage of 
Newark Memorial High School. All median 
maintenance is performed under contract; 
all other maintenance is performed by the 
adjacent property owners. 

L&L Assessor's 
Parcel Parcel 
New Technology Park 

1 901-110-68 
2 901-110-69 
5 901-185-12 
6 901 -185-13-7 
7 901-185-14 
10 901-185-23 
12 901-185-18 
29 901-185-39 
13 901-185-40 
14 901-185-41 
15 901-185-42 
16 901-185-33 
17 901-195-43 

Stevenson Point Techpark 
29 901-185-39 
13 901-185-40 
14 901-185-41 
15 901-185-42 
16 901-185-33 
17 901-185-43 
18 901-185-44 
19 901-185-51 
20 901-185-52 
21 901-185-53 
22 901-185-54 
23 901-185-55 
24 901-185-56 
25 901-185-57 
26 901-185-58 
27 901-185-59-2 
28 901-185-60-1 
30 901-185-49 
31 901-185-50 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.4 

CHERRY STREET AND STEVENSON BOULEVARD 
NEW TECHNOLOGY PARK 

AND STEVENSON POINT TECHPARK 

CITY OF NEWARK 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

Scale: None 
Page 2 of2 



E.4 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No.6 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundlDiscussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the armuallevy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No. 6. This district provides for the maintenance of median and greenbelt landscaping and the 
irrigation systems in the area formerly known as Redevelopment Area No.2. The area is the 
property generally bounded by Balentine Drive, Cedar Boulevard, Stevenson Boulevard, and the 
Nimitz Freeway. 

For many years all expenses for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 6 were paid out of the 
reserves deposited by the original developer and there has never been an assessment levied on 
any of the properties in the district. However, with approval of the Cedar Lane residential project 
(Tract 8166), and the submitted petition from the project developer to participate in the district, it 
is anticipated that there may be sufficient votes to levy an assessment for next fiscal year. 

All property owners in this disttict will receive a "zero" assessment for 2016-2017. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hear·ing, it is recommended that the City Council, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 6 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.4 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMlNG DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO.6 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

1. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 6, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual repOlt on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public healing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in Wliting or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confil'llls the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(0623, fr4) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.6 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed repOit as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26, 2016 SORENE. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineet of Work 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's RepOlt, together with Assessment 
Diagmm thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May, 2016. 

SHEILA HARRINGTO~, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

A • 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's RepOlt, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by tbe City Council ofthe City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the day of , 2016. 

(LI .Anllual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By __________________________ ___ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 6 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. F AJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No.6, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City Council, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

( I.LAnnual) 

The improvements which are the subject of this Report are briefly described as follows: 

a. The maintenance of street lighting and landscaping within the public right-of-way 
and landscape inigation systems within easement areas. Costs sha ll include all 
maintenance and operation costs including normal upkeep, operating expenses, 
management expenses, replacement and replanting costs. 

This report consists of the following: 

PART A-

PARTB -

PART C-

PART D-

PARTE-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estimate ofthe cost of improvement. 

An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel of land within the district. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

An assessment diagram showing each parcel of land within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLAnnual) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THOUGH BOUND SEP ARA TEL Y 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1106 final- 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.6 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
REDEVELOPMENT AREA NO.2 - Cedar Blvd., Stevenson Blvd., 
Balentine Drive and Joaquin Murieta Avenue 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
Tree Pruning 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/defic it: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
- Irrigation Repairs 
- Annual Tree Pruning 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advertisement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Computer tape for Alameda County 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

$0 

o 
o 

$0 

$0 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

2015-16 
Estimated 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

$0 

o 
o 

$0 

$0 

($30,189) 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

($30,189) 

2016-17 
Proposed 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

$0 

o 
o 

$0 

$0 

($30,189) 

$30,189 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1106 final- 6/13/2016 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? 
Inspection to be provided (YIN)? 
New Plans and specifications needed (YIN)? 
Existing PS&E to be used (YIN)? 
Special Conditions: 

Contract costs previously deducted (YIN)? 
Rounded Administration Fee 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Conlract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (4%) 
- Design, Engineering for bids (10%) 
- Use of existing plans (4%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Coliection Charges 

(Coliection Percentage) 1.70% 

N 
Y 
N 
Y 

Y 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

o 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

$0 

$30,189 

513 

$0 

$0 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgetsl2016 1106 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.6 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
REDEVELOPMENT AREA NO.2 - Cedar Blvd., Stevenson Blvd ., 

Note: All costs associated with this district at this time are for median landscaping on Cedar Boulevard and are therefore 

charged only to parcels with frontage on Cedar Boulevard and at Balentine Dr at Stevenson Blvd. on the basis of frontage 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Cedar % Total 
L&L Assessor's Blvd. Total wlo Collection Collection 

Parcel Parcel Frontage Frontage Charge Charge 
1 901-194-3 
2 901-1 94-4-3 
3 901-1 94-5 
4 901-195-1 
5 901-195-2 
6 901-195-3 
7 901-195-33 
8 901-195-32 
9 901-195-31 
10 901-195-6 221 9.71% 0.00 0.00 
11 901-195-34 534 23.46% 0.00 0.00 
12 901-195-37 163 7.16% 0.00 0.00 
13 901-195-39 516 22.67% 0.00 0.00 
14 901-195-10 
15 901-195-29 
16 901-195-15 
17 901-195-18 
18 901-1 95-19 
19 901-195-20 
20 901-195-22 
21 901-1 95-30 
22 901-195-27 
23 901-1 95-28 
24 901-197-1 
25 901-197-2 
26 901-197-3 
27 901 -1 97-4 
28 901-197-5-1 24 1.05% 0.00 0.00 
29 901-197-5-2 252 11 .07% 0.00 0.00 
30 901-197-6-1 
31 901-197-6-2 271 11.91% 0.00 0.00 
32 901 -197-7 135 5.93% 0.00 0.00 
33 901-1 97-10 
34 901-1 97-11 
35 901-197-12 
36 901-197-13 
37 901-195-38 160 7.03% 0.00 0.00 

Totals 2,276 100.00% $0.00 $0.00 

Total 
Assessment 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$0.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.6 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The proposed method of spreading assessments uses area to distribute costs in the proper proportion 
to benefits received. 

The cost of maintaining medians on Cedar Boulevard are spread on the basis of frontage of those 
parcels fronting Cedar Boulevard . All other maintenance costs together with assessment engineering 
costs are spread on an acreage basis to all parcels within the district. Administration costs are spread 
011 the basis of a percentage of maintenance costs . 

(LLAlIl1ual) 



0]l 

~ 

0 

~ 
:r 

@ z 

- @ """ ./ 'l> 
'\ 

® 0 

'" " m 

~ BALENTINE DRIVE 

-
® ® (2) ® 

w 

~ a 
w 
z 

. ~ @ ® w 
~ 

V ::l 

~ 
1 

KEY 

L&L Parcel No. CD 
Refer to the Alameda County 
Assessors Books for the actual 
dimensions of each lot 

@ 

@ ® 

~ I J@ I/ 
~@~ 

CD 0) ~ 
@ @ fi! 

~ ~ 

0 \-

---~ ~ I C?1> r (2V 3~ @9) ' 
../ 1; ~ 

"'~ 25 ~ 
@ ~ @ 

'\ @) 

\® ® @ 

~ I I 
CEDAR BOULEVARD / \ 

@ @ 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO, 6 

CEDAR BOU LEVARD, BALENTINE DRIVE, MOWRY 
SCHOOL ROAD 

CITY OF NEWARK 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

Scale: 1 "=500' 
Page 1 of 2 

@ 



Description of Work 
The maintenance of buffer landscaping and 
median landscaping and the irrigation 
systems within the public right-of-way and 
easement areas along the Cedar Boulevard, 
Balentine Drive, John Muir Drive, Mowry 
School Road, and Stevenson Boulevard 
frontages of the properties within the district. 
(Note that the maintenance of medians on 
Stevenson Boulevard is included in L&L No. 
4 and not this district.) Also included in th is 
district is maintenance of the art element at 
the corner of Stevenson Boulevard and 
Balentine Drive. 

All frontage maintenance is accomplished 
by the property owners. All median 
maintenance is performed under contract. 

L&L Assessor's 
Parcel Parcel 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 . 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

901-194-3 
901-194-4-3 
901-194-5 
901-194-1 
901-195-2 
901-195-3 
901-195-33 
901-195-32 
901-195-31 
901-195-6 
901-195-34 
901-195-37 
901-195-39 
901-195-10 
901-195-29 
901-195-15 
901-195-18 
901-195-19 
901-195-20 
901-195-22 
901-195-30 
901-195-27 
901-195-28 
901-197-1 
901-197-2 
901-197-3 
901-197-4 
901-197-5-1 
901-197-5-2 
901-197-6-1 
901-197-6-2 
901-197-7 
901-197-10 
901-197-11 
901-197-12 
901-197-13 
901-195-38 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.6 

CEDAR BOULEVARD, BALENTINE DRIVE, MOWRY 
SCHOOL ROAD 

CITY OF NEWARK 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

Scale: 1 "=500' 
Page 2 of 2 



E.5 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No.7 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

Backgroundffiiscussioll - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction wi th Landscaping and Lighting District 
No.7. This district provides for the maintenance of Rosemont Square Shopping Center buffer 
landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public right-of-way and easement 
areas on Jarvis Avenue, Newark Boulevard, and Cedar Boulevard. 

The total assessment for this district as provided in the Engineer's Report is $25,600 for the 
20 16-2017 fiscal year. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 7 for the 2016-2017 fisca l year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.5 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO.7 
(Pmsuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

1. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City COlmcil 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment Disttict No. 7, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual report on May 26, 2016, and the City COlmcil 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, Califomia, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public healing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opporttmity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the almual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(06235fr5) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.7 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed repolt as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26, 2016 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineer of Work 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May ,20 16. 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, Cali¢'omia 

I • 

B~ 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed AImual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, 011 the day of , 20 16. 

(LLAnm!3l) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, Cali fomia 

By ______________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 7 
CITY OF NEWARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 7, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City Counci l, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(LLAnllual) 

The improvements which are the subject of this Report are briefly described as follows: 

The maintenance of Rosemont Square Shopping Center buffer landscaping and landscape 
irrigation system within public right-of-way and easement areas . Costs shall include all 
maintenance and operation costs including nomlal upkeep, operating expenses, management 
expenses, replanting costs, and power costs . 

This report consists of the following : 

PART A-

PARTB -

PART C-

PART D-

PART E-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estinlate of the cost of improvement. 

An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel of land within the district. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

An assessment diagram showing each parcel of land within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SORENE. FAJEAU 



(LLAll lluat) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICA nONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARATELY 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgetsl2016 1107 final- 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.7 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
NEWARK BLVD. - Rosemont Square 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
Tree Pruning 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Coliection Costs 

- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
- I rrigation Repairs 
- Annual Tree Pruning 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advertisement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Consultant Review 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

11,280 
1,000 
6,000 
1,000 

o 
2,500 

o 

$21,780 

0 
150 

$150 

$21,930 

$709 

$1,231 
($500) 

$0 
$0 

$1,359 
$0 

($340) 
($5,000) 

($2,541 ) 

2015-16 2016-17 
Estimated Proposed 

11,111 10,150 
1,000 1,000 
6,794 6,800 

500 1,000 
500 

0 0 
0 0 

$19,905 $18,950 

0 0 
150 150 

$150 $150 

$20,055 $19,100 

($2,541 ) 

$21,641 



c:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1107 final - 6/13/2016 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses : 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? N 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- Design, Engineering for bids (8%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

SUBTOTAL 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
1,528 

o 
2,000 

$3,528 

$25, 169 

25,169.00 

428 

$25,597 

$25,600 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1107 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.7 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
NEWARK BLVD. - Rosemont Square 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Building % 
L&L Assessor's Area Total 
Parcel Parcel (SF) Area 

92A-720-12 5.720 4.18% 
2 92A-720-13 9,760 7.14% 
3 92A-720-7 38,460 28.13% 
4 92A-720-14 10,000 7.31 % 
5 92A-720-21 2,121 1.55% 
6 92A-720-20 2,121 1.55% 
7 92A-720-9 24,212 17.71% 
8 92A-720-25 8,810 6.44% 
9 92A-720-26 7,190 5.26% 
10 92A-720-10 3,480 2.55% 
11 92A-720-18 5,052 3.69% 
12 92A-720-24 7,424 5.43% 
13 92A-720-19 12,384 9.06% 

Totals 136,734 100.00% 

Total 
wlo Collection Collection Total 

Charge Charge Assessment 

1,053.00 17.90 1,070.90 
1,797.00 30.55 1,827.55 
7,079.00 120.34 7,199.34 
1,841.00 31.30 1,872.30 

390.00 6.63 396.63 
390.00 6.63 396.63 

4,457.00 75.77 4,532.77 
1,622.00 27.57 1,649.57 
1,323.00 22.49 1,345.49 

641.00 10.90 651.90 
930.00 15.81 945.81 

1,367.00 23.24 1,390.24 
2,280.00 38.76 2,318.76 

$25,170.00 $427.89 $25,597.89 



PART 0 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO.7 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total costs of the project, including incidental expenses, will be prorated on the gross square 
footage of the building on the parcel to the total gross square footage of all of the buildings in the 
shopping center. Costs for vacant parcels will be based on the maximum building size permitted on 
the parcel. 

(LLAlUlual) 



Description of Work 
The maintenance of buffer landscaping and the irrigation 
system within the public right-of-way and easement areas 

------aJong ffieJarvlsAvenue, Newark Boulevard;affil-ceaar-
Boulevard frontages of Rosement Shopping Center. 

---------- _ .. - - ... . -

NEWARK BOULEVARD 

KEY 

L&L Parcel No. G) 
Refer to the Alameda County 
Assessor's Books for the actual 
dimensions of each lot 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.7 

NEWARK BOULEVARD AT JARVIS AVENUE 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

tlt1 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

(d:y,mVNI07.pm5) 

Scale: 1 "=500' 
Page 1 of 1 



E.6 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 13 - from Assistant City Engineer Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundIDiscussion - The City Council has set June 25, 2015, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conj unction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No. 13. This disttict provides for the maintenance of landscaping within portions of the Citation 
Homes and Bren developments located on Thornton Avenue near Willow Street. An annual 
public hearing is necessary to adopt the Engineer's Report to provide funds for this district. 

Since this district performs its own maintenance of frontage landscaping, all property owners in 
tillS district will receive a "zero" assessment for 2016-2017. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City COlillcil, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting Disttict No. 13 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 25, 2015 

E.6 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 13 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

I. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 13, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the heating was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(0623,fr8 LL13) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO. 13 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26, 2016 SOREN E. FAffiAU, City Engineer 
EngineerJofWorl<: /I 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May ,2016. 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark \. 
Alameda County, Califo~:..:rn;.:ia=-__ _ 

By 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's RepOlt, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council ofthe City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the day of ,2016. 

(LLAnnual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By ______________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 13 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 13, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Almual Report, as directed by the City Council, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(LLAmmal) 

The improvements which are the subject of this Report are briefly desctibed as follows: 

a. Maintenance oflandscaping, landscape irrigation and lighting, within and adjacent to 
the right-of-ways of Thornton Avenue, Cedar Boulevard, Willow Street, Mahogany 
Place, Peachtree Avenue and Papaya Avenue including replacement and replanting 
costs, as well as landscaping, lighting, pathways, play areas and play equipment 
within the in-tract mini-parks. 

This report consists of the following: 

PART A-

PARTB -

PART C-

PART D-

PART E-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estimate of the cost of improvement. 

An assessment ofthe estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel of land within the disttict. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

All assessment diagram showing each parcel ofland within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLAllnual) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARA TEL Y 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THlS REPORT 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 3 final- 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 13 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
CITATION HOMES - Cedar Boulevard at Willow Street 
BREN HOMES - Thornton Avenue at Willow Street 

EXHIBIT B . ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered AntiCipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
PG&E 
Water 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Irrigation CostslWater/PG&E 
- I rrigation Sprinkler Repairs 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Adve rtisement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Computer tape for Alameda County 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2014-15 
Budgeted 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

o 
o 

$0 

$0 

2014·15 
Estimated 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

o 
o 

$0 

$0 

$3,462 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

($3,462) 

$0 

2015-16 
Proposed 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

o 
o 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($0) 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 111 3 final- 6/13/2016 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? 
Contract costs previously deducted (YIN)? 

Rounded Administration Fee 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (10%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

Y 
N 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

o 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
o 
o 
o 

$0 

($0) 

o 

($0) 

$0 



h:\aafilesILL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1113 final- 6/1312016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO_ 13 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
CITATION HOMES - Cedar Boulevard at Willow Street 
BREN HOMES - Thornton Avenue at Willow Street 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Assessment Amount per Parcel wlo Collection Charge -
Collection Charge per Parcel -
Total Assessment Amount per Parcel -

Total Number of Parcels -
Total wlo Collection Charge 
Total Collection Charge -
Total Assessment Amount -

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

107 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 13 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total cost ofthe project, including incidental expenses, will be spread equally to each property in 
the distlict except common areas which will receive no assessment. 

(LLArumnl) 



Description ot Work 
The maintenance of landscaping and the 
irrigation system within the public right-ot
way and easement areas along the 
Thornton Avenue, Cedar Boulevard, Willow 
Street, Mahogany Place, Peachtree 
Avenue, Papaya Avenue plus maintenance 
ot the mini-parks within these two 
subdivisions. Work within the medians 
along Thornton Avenue is performed under 
contract. All other maintenance is 
performed by the homeowners' 
associations. 

KEY 

L&L Parcel No. CD "" 
Refer to the Alameda County ~ 
Assessor's Books for the actual ~ 
dimensions of each lot 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 13 

THORNTON AVENUE AT WILLOW STREET 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

tlt1 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

(d:lpmVNI13.pm5) 

Scale: 1 "=500' 
Page 1 ot 2 



!1' . ~. ~\tZ.~L.J.~ ;; t ~~ii~']~~;'~~~ T~P'jiie.IJ;;'~.~~iie'~.I~ ... ~;~·J 
1 • 92A-451-6 • 41 . 92A-451-49. 81 192A-451-91 . 121 92A-452-24 ; 

':[li~ln:iT~]il!I-Eri~tilll(iI]lrli;l] ! 5 ! 92A-451-10 . 45 ! 92A-451-53! 85 · 92A-451-95 ! 125 ! 92A-452-28 ! 

1· · ·r: ·:r~~~~~~J:.H.J ···:~~ ··:-r~~~~J~l:.~~·J ;'~ ::·l~~~:J~J:.~~ J·: }l? ::·::ll ~~~:~~l:.i~:] 

I
···· ii i 92A-451-13 i 48 i 92A-451-56 i 88 192A-451-98 i 128 92A-452-31 ' 
••••••••••••••• ••• ••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••• • •••••••••• ~ •• • ••• ••••••••••• n •••• 'l' ••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••• •• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••• ? ............................. .eo •••••••••••• ••••••••••• ;. •••••••••. .• •••• ••.••••••••••. : 

9 ! 92A-451-14 ! 49 ! 92A-451-57 ! 89 192A-451-99 ! 129 92A-452-32 ! 

:·:::: 11 ··r~~~:J~}:1~:r:~·~ ··J:~~~:1~J:.~~·T: ~~ :I~1.~:J~{:l~~I:::Js~ ·t~~~~~~l:.~rJ 
1

12 i 92A-451-17 i 52 i92A-451-60 i 92 I 92A-451-102 i 132 192A-452-35 ! 
....................... . 'l' ........................ ...... (- ••••• •• •••••••••••••••• (> ••••••• •• ••••••••••••••••••••• .:- ••••••••••••••••••••• •• { ••• ••••••••••••••••••••• ••••• • <-................... .................................. : 

13 . 92A-451-18 ! 53 ! 92A-451-61! 93 . 92A-451-103 ! 133 92A-452-36 ' 

~ : ]1 ·:1·~~~:J~H~:I:·· Jr · I~i~:}~I;~rJ::~[1~~~J~J:J~~r:::Bf ·f~~~:~~l:.~r :l 
'! 16 i92A-451-21 i 56 i 92A-451-64 i 96 1 92A-451-106 i 136 f 92A-452-39 • .... ...... ........... ... * ............... .. : ............ ~ ....................... ~ ............................... ~ ........ ............... ! .. ............................ -Co-.............. ......... .. .......... ____ .............. : 

17 !92A-451-22 ! 57 ! 92A-451-65 ! 97 192A-451-107 ! 137 , 92A-452-40 . 

r:::: ·Jlr~~~:}n:.U J. ]~··I~~~:}~l:.~~~:J ~]i ·· I~~~:J~H~~r:·:· B~··J~~~:~~l;~lJ 
J 20 i 92A-451-25 i 60 i 92A-451-68 i 100 i 92A-452-3 i 140 j 92A-452-44 i ....................... ~ .............................. ~ ........ .. ............. (-........ .. · .. ·· ...... · .. · .. · .. (-...... · .. ·· ........ · .. ·t· .. ·· .. · ........ ·· ...... · .. · .. (-.. · .............................. --.................. : 

21 .92A-451-26 . 61 ! 92A·451-70! 101 ,92A-452-4 ! 141 92A-452-45 ; 

1::::::::::::~r::~I!~~ln~11~J:~: :i.~:::: :-I!~~:111JfJ~~ J!~ :uli~~JI!;L I~jl~~:1!~~-111;i[] I 25 !92A-451-33 ! 65 !92A-451-74! 105 i 92A-452-8 ! l ! .. ...................... -:. ..................... " ....... ~ .............. .......... ~ ... ........................ ... + ....................... r- ........................... "~"'''' ' ''' ''''''''' ' ' ''' . .. ................ ............ : 

l 
26 !92A-451-34 ! 66 '92A-451-75' 106 i92A-452-9 ! I ! 

:::::?t.:::J@i;:4.$E~5.:J::::: ~t. :i~?A~4.5.Et~L::: :JQL i ~?;;q5.?:JQ :::::::1::::::::::::::::::: ; 
28 i 92A-451 -36 i 68 i 92A-451-77 i 108 f' 92A-452-11 i ! ........................ -:-.............................. -:-.... ................ ... -:- ......... ...... ............... ~ ...................................................... -:-......................... " ......... ................. : 

! 
29 !92A-451-37! 69 ! 92A-451-78! 109 · 92A-452-12 ! ! ........................•.................. ............•...... .... ............ + ............................. , ....................... . j ...............................•.....................................................• 
30 '92A-451-38! 70 ! 92A-451-80 ! 110 , 92A-452-13 ' ; :::::~f::: l~?fd:$H9. ::L: fL:t~?fd5.1:~T:t I1)::l~?;;q5.E{t:::::\:::: :::. 

! 32 ! 92A-451-40! 72 . 92A-451-82! 112 · 92A-452-15 ! t ; ~ ...................... .. -:- ....... " .... " .. ........... ,,-l-........... ............ -:- ......... •• .... • .... • .. • .. ·-.. ~· .. • .. • ............... ·~· .. • ........ • ...... • .. · ...... ·v .... · ....................................... ......... : 

I
! 33 • 92A-451-41 ! 73 ! 92A-451-83 ! 113 i 92A-452-16! • ........................ ( ............................... -:-........ ........... " .. ( .......................... " ... ~ ..... ... .. "" .......... ,." .... ............... ·· .. ·····~·· .. · .. ·· ........ ·· .. · .. r"·· .. ·· .. ··· .. · .. ·· .. ·· .. · .. ; 

34 '92A-451-42! 74 ! 92A-451-84 ! 114 192A-452-17 ! I • ....... .................•.. .............................•........................•..... ..........................•.........•..•.......... "!-................. ....... ······,·······················r············· ·········· ......• 
! 35 i 92A-451-43 i 75 i92A-451 -85 i 115 192A-452-18 i I : , .......................................................................................... ....................................................................... ··································1··················· ............ . 
! 36 i 92A-451-44 i 76 i 92A-451-86 i 116 ! 92A-452-19 i • 

I 
........................ <-.............................. * ....................... ~ ... ............................ -:-....................... .1.. .............. ............... <-....................... ;. .............................. : 

37 .92A-451-45 ! 77 !92A-451 -87 . 117 i 92A-452-20 . • 
........................ ( .................. ........ ..... -;- ........ ....... ........ ( ..... .. ... ..................... ,' . ... ............ ....... '1' ....................... ....... < ............ " ......................................... : 

38 !92A-451-46 ! 78 ! 92A-451-88' 118 i 92A-452-21' • li: ........................ : .... " ......................... : ........................ ; ............................... : ............ " .......................................... : ......................... ........... ......... .......... : 
! 39 i92A-451-47 i 79 i 92A-451-89 i 119 i 92A-452-22 i • 
luu4o ·T9:2:ii.::45·1~jjii UT 8o uT92A:4·51~9ifT · 12ouT92A:452:2"3T u ... u ...: 
i... ..................... , .............................. , ... .................... , .............................. , ...................... . , ................................ , ....................... L. ........................... , 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM · 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.13 

THORNTON AVENUE AT WILLOW STREET 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

t1t1. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Page 2 of 2 



E.7 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 15 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundlDiscussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No. 15. This district provides for the maintenance oflandscaping along Robertson Avenue at Iris 
Court. An alillual public hearing is necessary to adopt the Engineer's Report to provide funds for 
this district. 

The total assessment for this dislIict as provided in the Engineer's Report is $5,046 for the 2016-
2017 fiscal year. The assessment per property is $174.00. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 15 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.7 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 15 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

1. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 15, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the alillual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting DistIict for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23 , 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(06235£<9 LL1S) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 15 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26,2016 SOREN E. F AJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineer,ofWork , 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May ,2016 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, pty Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, Califomia 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the day of , 2016 

(LLAnnual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By ______________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 15 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 15, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City Council, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(LlAruJUal) 

The improvements which are the subject ofthis Report are briefly desctibed as follows: 

a. The maintenance of lighting within public right-of-way and landscaping and 
landscape irrigation system within easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way 
on Robetison Avenue for Tract 5539. 

This report consists of the following: 

PART A-

PART B-

PART C-

PART D -

PARTE-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estimate of the cost of improvement. 

An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel of land within the district. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels ofland. 

An assessment diagram showing each parcel ofland within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLAnnual) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARATELY 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:\aafilesILL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 5 final- 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRI CT NO. 15 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
ROBERTSON AVENUE AT IRIS COURT 

EXHIBIT B • ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
Tree Pruning 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Utili ty Costs - Water/Electricity 
- Irrigation Repairs 
- Annual Tree Pruning 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advert isement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Consultant Review 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

564 
200 
325 
500 

2,000 
14,300 

0 

$17,889 

o 
150 

$150 

$18,039 

($981 ) 

$19,020 

2015·16 
Estimated 

556 
200 
389 

65 
500 

0 
0 

$1,71 0 

o 
150 

$150 

$1,860 

$1,860 

$20,602 

$62 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$78 
$0 
$0 

($5,000) 

$15,742 

2016-17 
Proposed 

547 
200 
390 
450 

2,000 
15,200 

0 

$18,787 

o 
150 

$150 

$18,937 

$15,742 

$3,195 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 5 final - 6/13/2016 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? N 

tNCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (8%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
757 

o 
1,000 

$1,757 

$4,952 

84 

$5,036 

$5,000 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 5 final- 6/1312016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 15 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
ROBERTSON AVENUE AT IRIS COURT 

EXHIBIT C . ASSESSMENT ROLL 

L&L Assessor's 
Parcel Parcel 

92A-2376-31 
2 92A-2376-32 
3 92A-2376-33 
4 92A-2376-34 
5 92A-2376-35 
6 92A-2376-36 
7 92A-2376-37 
8 92A-2376-38 
9 92A-2376-39 
10 92A-2376-40 
11 92A-2376-41 
12 92A-2376-42 
13 92A-2376-43 
14 92A-2376-44 
15 92A-2376-45 
16 92A-2376-46 
17 92A-2376-47 
18 92A-2376-48 
19 92A-2376-49 
20 92A-2376-50 
21 92A-2376-51 
22 92A-2376-52 
23 92A-2376-53 
24 92A-2376-54 
25 92A-2376-55 
26 92A-2376-56 
27 92A-2376-57 
28 92A-2376-58 
29 92A-2376-59 

Totals 0.00% 

Total 
wlo Collection Collection Total 

Charge Charge Assessment 

171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171 .09 2.91 174.00 
171 .09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171 .09 2.91 174.00 
171 .09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 
171.09 2.91 174.00 

$4,961.65 $84.35 $5,046.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 15 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total cost of the project. including incidental expenses. will be spread equally to each parcel in 
the district. 

(l..LAnnual) 



Description of Work 
The maintenance of landscaping 
within easement areas and the public 
RIW along Robertson Avenue fronting 
this L&L district. All work is performed 
under contract. 

- - - . 4<E¥ . - .. .. 

L&L Parcel No. CD , 
Refer to the Alameda County ~ 
Assessor's Books for the actual ~ 
dimensions of each lot ,~ 

BIRCH GROVE PARK 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 15 

IRIS COURT 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

tlt1 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

(d:lpmVNJI5.pm5) 

Scale: 1 "=500' 
Page 1 of 1 



E.B Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and lighting District No. 16 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

Background/Discussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting 
Dish'iet No. 16. This district provides for the maintenance of landscaping for Tract 6671 on 
Jarvis Avenue at Kiote Drive. An annual public hearing is necessary to adopt the 
Engineer's Report to provide funds for this district. 

The total assessment for this district as provided in the Engineer's Report is $19,900 for the 
2016-2017 fiscal year. The assessment per property is $210. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, 
by resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 16 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.B 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 16 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council ofthe City of Newark resolves: 

I. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 16, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual rep ott on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting DistJict for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public healing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set fotth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(06235fr10 LL16) 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO. 16 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26, 20 16 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineer of Work 

I 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together witb Assessment Diagram 
thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May, 2016. 

SHEILA HARRlNGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California , , 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council ofthe City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the day of ,2016. 

(LLAnnual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, Califomia 

By ____________________________ __ 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 16 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Ligbting DistIict No. 16, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Report, as directed by the City Council, pursuant to 
Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972). 

(LLAl1l1ual) 

The improvements which are the subject of this Repott are briefly described as follows: 

a. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within tbe public 
tight-of-way and adjacent easement along tbe street frontage ofKiote Dtive in Tract 
6671, and the landscaping, irrigation system, recreational facilities and the storm 
drainage pump station and filtration system for the mini-park common area shown on 
Parcel A. 

Costs shall include all maintenance and operation costs, including nOlIDal upkeep, operating 
expenses, management expenses, replacement and replanting costs . 

This report consists ofthe following: 

PART A Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

PART B - An estimate of the cost of improvement. 

PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefitted 
parcel of land within the distIict. 

P ART D - Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefitted parcels ofland. 

PART E - An assessment listing of each parcel ofland within the assessment district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLAnnual) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARATELY 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THTS REPORT 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 11 16 final- 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 16 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
PUL TE HOMES - Jarvis Avenue at Kiote Drive 

EXHIBIT B • ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
PG&E 
Water 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Tree Replacement Fund 
- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs - Landscaping 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs - Storm Drain System 
- Communication 
- Annual Tree Pruning 
- Irrigation CostslWater/PG&E 
- Irrigation Sprinkler Repairs 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advertisement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Consultant Review 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015·16 
Budgeted 

1,824 

8,000 
6,500 
2,500 

36,750 
0 

$55,574 

0 
150 

$150 

$55,724 

$1,262 

$54,462 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

2015·16 
Estimated 

1,797 
0 
0 
0 

4,837 
170 

0 
0 

$6,804 

0 
150 

$150 

$6,954 

$0 

$6,954 

$60,059 

$219 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$967 
$0 
$0 

($10,000) 
($10,000) 

$41,245 

2016-17 
Proposed 

2,100 

8,000 
6,500 
2,500 

35,200 
0 

$54,300 

0 
150 

$150 

$54,450 

$41,245 

$13,205 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 111 6 final- 6/13/2016 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? 
Special Conditions: 

Contract costs previously deducted (YIN)? 
Rounded Administration Fee 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (8%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

N 

N 
5,445 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
4,356 

o 
2,000 

$6,356 

$19,561 

333 

$19,894 

$19,900 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1116 final- 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO_ 16 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
PUL TE HOMES - Jarvis Avenue at Kiote Drive 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Assessment Amount per Parcel wlo Collection Charge -
Collection Charge per Parcel -
Total Assessment Amount per Parcel -

Total Number 01 Parcels -
Total wlo Collection Charge 
Total Collection Charge -
Total Assessment Amount -

$206.00 
$3.50 

$209.50 

95 
$19,569.81 

$332.69 
$19,902.50 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO. 16 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total cost of the project, including incidental expenses, will be spread evenly to each property in 
the district. 

(LI .Annual) 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 111 6 prelim - 5/26/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 16 
City of Newark 

Alameda County, California 

PART E . ASSESSMENT LISTING 

ASSESS ASSESS ASSESS ASSESS 

NO. APN NO. NO. APN NO. NO. APN NO. NO. APN NO. 

1 92A-2597-1 41 92A-2597 -41 81 92A-2597 -81 
2 92A-2597-2 42 92A-2597 -42 82 92A-2597 -82 
3 92A-2597-3 43 92A-2597 -43 83 92A-2597 -83 
4 92A-2597-4 44 92A-2597 -44 84 92A-2597 -84 
5 92A-2597-5 45 92A-2597 -45 85 92A-2597 -85 
6 92A-2597-6 46 92A-2597 -46 86 92A-2597 -86 
7 92A-2597-7 47 92A-2597 -4 7 87 92A-2597 -87 
8 92A-2597-8 48 92A-2597 -48 88 92A-2597 -88 
9 92A-2597-9 49 92A-2597 -49 89 92A-2597 -89 
10 92A-2597-10 50 92A-2597-50 90 92A-2597 -90 
11 92A-2597 -1 1 51 92A-2597 -51 91 92A-2597-91 
12 92A-2597 -12 52 92A-2597 -52 92 92A-2597 -92 
13 92A-2597 -1 3 53 92A-2597 -53 93 92A-2597 -93 
14 92A-2597 -14 54 92A-2597 -54 94 92A-2597-94 
15 92A-2597 -15 55 92A-2597 -55 95 92A-2597 -95 
16 92A-2597 -16 56 92A-2597 -56 
17 92A-2597 -17 57 92A-2597 -57 
18 92A-2597 -18 58 92A-2597 -58 
19 92A-2597-19 59 92A-2597 -59 
20 92A-2597 -20 60 92A-2597 -60 
21 92A-2597-21 61 92A-2597-61 
22 92A-2597 -22 62 92A-2597 -62 
23 92A-2597-23 63 92A-2597 -63 
24 92A-2597 -24 64 92A-2597 -64 
25 92A-2597-25 65 92A-2597 -65 
26 92A-2597-26 66 92A-2597-66 
27 92A-2597 -27 67 92A-2597 -67 
28 92A-2597 -28 68 92A-2597 -68 
29 92A-2597 -29 69 92A-2597 -69 
30 92A-2597 -30 70 92A-2597 -70 
31 92A-2597-31 71 92A-2597-71 
32 92A-2597 -32 72 92A-2597 -72 
33 92A-2597 -33 73 92A-2597 -73 
34 92A-2597 -34 74 92A-2597 -7 4 
35 92A-2597-35 75 92A-2597 -75 
36 92A-2597 -36 76 92A-2597 -76 
37 92A-2597 -37 77 92A-2597 -77 
38 92A-2597 -38 78 92A-2597 -78 
39 92A-2597 -39 79 92A-2597 -79 
40 92A-2597 -40 80 92A-2597 -80 



E.g Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 17 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

Background/Discussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting 
District No. 17. This district provides for the maintenance of landscaping for Tract 7004 on 
Newark Boulevard and Mayhews Landing Road. An annual public hearing is necessary to 
adopt the Engineer 's Report to provide funds for this district. 

The total assessment for this dish'ict as provided in the Engineer's Report is $6,200 for the 
2016-2017 fiscal year. The assessment per property is $188. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, 
by resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 17 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.g 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 17 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

I. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 17, to prepare 
and file an annual repOli for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
llme 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public healing, the City Council afforded to evelY interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the annual repOli either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confums the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
repOli of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(0623sfrl l LLl7) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO. 17 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as ctirected by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26,2016 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineep of Work 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Arumal Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May, 2016. 

SHEILA HARRlNGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark <;:.. 

Alameda County, California 
• 

B~ 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confinned by the City Council ofthe City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the __ day of ,20 16. 

(LLAlHlUal) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda COlmty, California 

By ______________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 17 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 17, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City COlmcil, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(LLAnnuul) 

The improvements which are the subject of this Report are briefly described as follows: 

a. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape in'igation system within the public 
right-of-way of the Newark Boulevard and Mayhews Landing Road frontages of 
Tract 7004. 

This report consists of the following: 

PART A-

PART B-

PART C -

PARTD -

PART E-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estimate of the cost of improvement. 

An assessment of the estimated cost ofthe improvements on each benefited 
parcel of land within the district. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

An assessment diagram showing each parcel of land within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SORENE. FAJEAU 



(LLAnnual) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICA nONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARA TEL Y 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:laafil esl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 111 7 final - 6/13/201 6 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 17 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
TRACT 7004 - NEWARK BLVD. AND MAYHEWS LANDING RD. 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
Tree Pruning 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractu ral Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
- Irrigation Repairs 
- Annual Tree Pruning 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advert isement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Consultant Review 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

2,160 
200 

2,000 
500 
500 

2,250 
0 

$7,610 

0 
150 

$150 

$7,760 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? N 

2015-16 
Estimated 

2,128 
200 

1,536 
180 

0 
0 
0 

$4,044 

0 
150 

$150 

$4,194 

$6,034 

$236 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$307 
$0 

($187) 
($5,000) 

$1,390 

2016-17 
Proposed 

2,095 
200 

500 
500 

2,550 
0 

$5,845 

0 
150 

$150 

$5,995 

$1,390 

$4,605 



h:laafil eslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 7 final- 6/13/2016 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (8%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
480 

o 
1,000 

$1,480 

$6,085 

103 

$6,188 

$6,200 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 111 7 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 17 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
TRACT 7004 - NEWARK BLVD. AND MAYHEWS LANDING RD. 

EXHIBIT C . ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Total 
L&L Assessor's w/o Collection 

Parcel Parcel Charge 

1 92A-623-89 184.86 
2 92A-623-90 184.86 
3 92A-623-91 184.86 
4 92A-623-92 184.86 
5 92A-623-93 184.86 
6 92A-623-94 184.86 
7 92A-623-95 184.86 
8 92A-623-96 184.86 
9 92A-623-97 184.86 
10 92A-623-98 184.86 
11 92A-623-99 184.86 
12 92A-623-100 184.86 
13 92A-623-101 184.86 
14 92A-623-102 184.86 
15 92A-623-103 184.86 
16 92A-623-104 184.86 
17 92A-623-105 184.86 
18 92A-623-106 184.86 
19 92A-623-1 07 184.86 
20 92A-623-108 184.86 
21 92A-623-109 184.86 
22 92A-623-11 0 184.86 
23 92A-623-1 11 184.86 
24 92A-623-1 12 184.86 
25 92A-623-11 3 184.86 
26 92A-623-11 4 184.86 
27 92A-623-115 184.86 
28 92A-623-11 6 184.86 
29 92A-623-11 7 184.86 
30 92A-623-11 8 184.86 
31 92A-623-119 184.86 
32 92A-623-120 184.86 
33 92A-623-121 184.86 

Totals 0.00% $6, 100.29 

Collection Total 
Charge Assessment 

3.1 4 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3.1 4 188.00 
3.1 4 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.1 4 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.1 4 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.1 4 188.00 
3. 14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 
3.14 188.00 

$103.71 $6,204.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 17 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total cost of the project, including incidental expenses, will be spread evenly to each property in 
tbe distIict. 

(LLAnnuaJ) 



KEY 

L&L Parcel No. CD 
Refer to the Alameda County 
Assessor's Books for the actual 
dimensions of each lot 

L&L Assessor's 
Parcel Parcel 

1 92A-623-089 
2 92A-623-090 
3 92A-623-091 
4 92A-623-092 
5 92A-623-093 
6 92A-623-094 
7 92A-623-095 
8 92A-623-096 
9 92A-623-097 

10 92A-623-098 
11 92A-623-099 
12 92A-623-100 
13 92A-623-101 
14 92A-623-102 
15 92A-623-103 
16 92A-623-104 
17 92A-623-105 
18 92A-623-106 
19 92A-623-107 
20 92A-623-108 
21 92A-623-109 
22 92A-623-110 
23 92A-623-111 
24 92A-623-112 
25 92A-623-113 
26 92A-623-114 
27 92A-623-115 
28 92A-623-116 
29 92A-623-117 
30 92A-623-118 
31 92A-623-119 
32 92A-623-120 
33 92A-623-121 

Description of Work 
The maintenance of landscaping 
and the landscape irrigation 
system within the public 
right-ol-way along the street 
lrontages of Newark Boulevard 
and Mayhews Landing Road. 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 
tj t1 ENGINEERING DIVISION 

LANDING 
ROAD 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 17 

MER SOLIELITRACT 7004 

Scale: 1 "= 150' 
Page 1 of 1 



E.10 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 18 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

Backgroun d/Discussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the p ublic 
hearing for the annu al levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting 
District No. 18. This district provides for the maintenance of landscaping in the medians in 
front of Tract 8130 on Cedar Boulevard between Central Avenue and Smith Avenue. An 
annual public hearing is necessary to adopt the Engineer's Report to provide funds for this 
district. 

The total assessment for this district as provided in the Engineer's Report is $11,000 for the 
2016-2017 fiscal year. The assessment per dwelling unit is approximately $67. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, 
by resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for 
Landscaping and Lighting District No. 18 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.10 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEW ARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-201 7 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 18 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council ofthe City of Newark resolves: 

I. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 18, to prepare 
and file an arulUal report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the alU1ual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting Dishict for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the healing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an oPPOltunity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City COIU1cil hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(0623sfd2 LLIS) 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 18 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26,2016 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineer of Work 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment Diagram 
thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May , 2016. 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, Califo~nia , . 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved 3l1d con filmed by the City COlmcil of the 
City of Newark, Alameda COlmty, California, on the __ day of , 2016. 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By _________________________ ___ 



ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 18 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 18, City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, makes this Report, as directed by the City Counci l, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

The improvements which are the subject of this Report are briefly described as follows: 

a. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the 
Cedar Boulevard street medians along the frontage of Tract 8130. 

Costs shall include all maintenance and operation costs, including normal upkeep, 
operating expenses, management expenses, replacement and replanting costs. 

This report consists of the following: 

PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

PART B - An estimate ofthe cost of improvement. 

PART C An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each 
benefitted parcels of land within the district. 

PART D - Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefitted parcels of land. 

PART E - An assessment diagram showing each parcel ofland within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SORENE. FAJEAU 



PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFIC A nONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARATELY 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:\aafil esILL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1118 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 18 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
TRACT 8130 - CEDAR BOULEVARD MEDIANS 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contracto r) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
Tree Pruning 
Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Utility Costs - Water/Electricity 
- Irrigation Repairs 
- Annual Tree Pruning 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advertisement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District ConSUltant Review 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

6,000 
0 

2,500 
500 
500 

1,000 
300 

$10,800 

0 

$0 

$10,800 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

Contract to be bid (Y/N)? Y 

2015-16 
Estimated 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

0 

$0 

$0 

$16,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

($9,000) 

$7,000 

2016-17 
Proposed 

6,300 

2,500 
500 
500 

1,000 
o 

$10,800 

0 
150 

$150 

$10,950 

$7,000 

$3,950 



h:\aafilesILL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1118 final - 6/13/2016 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (8%) 

- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

1,095 
876 
876 

4,000 

$6,847 

$10,797 

184 

$10,981 

$11,000 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1118 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 18 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
TRACT 8130 - CEDAR BOULEVARD MEDIANS 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

L&L Assessor's 
Parcel Parcel No. of Units 

1 092A-2598-016 12 
2 092A-2598-017 10 
3 092A-2598-018 10 
4 092A-2598-019 12 
5 092A-2598-020 10 
6 092A-2598-021 14 
7 092A-2598-022 7 
8 092A-2598-023 5 
9 092A-2599-018 
10 092A-2599-019 
11 092A-2599-020 
12 092A-2599-021 
13 092A-2599-022 
14 092A-2599-023 
15 092A-2599-024 
16 092A-2599-025 
17 092A-2599-026 
18 092A-2599-027 
19 092A-2599-028 
20 092A-2599-029 
21 092A-2599-030 
22 092A-2599-031 1 
23 092A-2599-032 1 
24 092A-2599-033 1 
25 092A-2599-034 1 
26 092A-2599-035 1 
27 092A-2599-036 
28 092A-2599-037 
29 092A-2599-038 1 
30 092A-2599-039 1 
31 092A-2599-040 1 
32 092A-2599-041 
33 092A-2599-042 
34 092A-2599-043 
35 092A-2599-044 1 
36 092A-2599-045 1 
37 092A-2599-046 1 
38 092A-2599-047 1 
39 092A-2599-048 1 
40 092A-2599-049 1 
41 092A-2599-050 1 
42 092A-2599-051 1 
43 092A-2599-052 1 

Total 
wlo Collection Collection Total 

Charge Charge Assessment 

790.06 13.43 803.49 
658.38 11.1 9 669.57 
658.38 11.19 669.57 
790.06 13.43 803.49 
658.38 11.19 669.57 
921.73 15.67 937.40 
460.87 7.83 468.70 
329.1 9 5.60 334.79 

65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.12 66.96 
65.84 1.1 2 66.96 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1118 final- 6/13/2016 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Tolal 
L&L Assessor's wlo Collection Collection Total 

Parcel Parcel No. of Units Charge Charge Assessment 
44 092A-2599-053 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
45 092A-2599-054 65.84 1.12 66 .96 
46 092A-2599-055 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
47 092A-2599-056 65 .84 1.12 66.96 
48 092A-2599-057 65.84 1.12 66.96 
49 092A-2599-058 65.84 1.12 66.96 
50 092A-2599-059 65.84 1.12 66.96 
51 092A-2599-060 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
52 092A-2599-061 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
53 092A-2599-062 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
54 092A-2599-063 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
55 092A-2599-064 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
56 092A-2599-065 1 65 .84 1.12 66.96 
57 092A-2599-066 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
58 092A-2599-067 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
59 092A-2599-068 1 65 .84 1.12 66.96 
60 092A-2599-069 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
61 092A-2599-070 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
62 092A-2599-071 1 65 .84 1.12 66.96 
63 092A-2599-072 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
64 092A-2599-073 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
65 092A-2599-074 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
66 092A-2599-075 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
67 092A-2599-076 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
68 092A-2599-077 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
69 092A-2599-078 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
70 092A-2599-079 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
71 092A-2599-080 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
72 092A-2599-081 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
73 092A-2599-082 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
74 092A-2599-083 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
75 092A-2599-084 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
76 092A-2599-085 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
77 092A-2599-086 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
78 092A-2599-087 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
79 092A-2599-08B 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
80 092A-2599-089 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
81 092A-2599-090 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
82 092A-2599-091 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
83 092A-2599-092 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
84 092A-2599-093 65.84 1.12 66.96 
85 092A-2599-094 65.84 1.12 66.96 
86 092A-2599-095 1 65.84 1.12 66.96 
87 092A-2599-096 1 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
88 092A-2599-097 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
89 092A-2599-098 65.84 1.12 66.96 
90 092A-2599-099 65.84 1.1 2 66.96 
91 092A-2599-100 65.84 1.12 66.96 
92 092A-2599-101 65.84 1.12 66.96 

Totals 10,797.44 183.56 10,981.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 18 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total cost of the project, including incidental expenses, will be spread evenly over 
each of the benefitted pal'cels of land based on the relative number of dwelling milts per 
parcel to the total number of dwelling units (J 64) in the development. 



ee ~ ~ ~ ~ 
MATCH LINE Note 2 - -See Page 2 of 2 

[tj] f) ~~ ,\ WW 
mW 
:2 ~ 
i=to 

I 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
AZALEA WAY 

(Private) 

)gg~nd : 
TO SMITH AVENUE 

@ L&L Parcel Number 

38186 Assigned Address to each lot 

See Nole 2 

/ 

Notes: 
(1) Lots 65 to 72 on Rosa Way. 
(2) Pavilion, Lots 9 to 12 and 

89 to 92 on Azalea Way. 
(3) All other addresses on Luma 

Terrace. 
(4) See Exhibit C for Assessment 

Roll. 

Not to Scale 

"-
ROBERTSON AVE. 

ffi1l1ll' r:!J;0 CENTRAL 
AVENUE 

I Page 1 of 2 TRACT 8130 
H;\aasfl laslJ..&Ld lslrlclsUl18-TracI8 130 



~ 
~ 

~ 
[ 

~ 

i 
~ 

r 
1Il 
::l 
Q. 
til 
(') 
1Il 

"C 
::l 
co 
1Il 
::l 
Q. 

c:: 
co 
::::r 
!:!: 
::l 
co 
C 
til .-
~. a 
z 
? ..... 
C» 
I 
-I 
~ 
(') .-
C» ..... 
eN 
o 

"'C 
1Il 
co 

CD 
~ 

o .... 
~ 

'"Z"" 
o 
~ 

HM" 37172 -37784 

37782 , I 

TIMBER STREET 

HM" 37786 
r--

37788 

HM" 37826 

I 37838 I 

37836 , I 

8 
N 

~. 
g 

H~I--
37852 

I , 37854 

5' g TARO TERRACE (Private) 

HM" 37748 
'§-.. H~ 

TARO TERRACE (Private) 

~ 
ZJ 37758 37762 j:!:! 37810 37816 
o ~ 
:, 37756 37764 R 37808 
" 0, CD 
~ 37754 S;;J 37766 fi)~ 37806 w 

~ <5 I 37768 _-< 37804 1-;;; 
" c £ ~ I 37770 ::E 37802 ;i . ~ » u; 

.::S ~M - 37800 -

37818 

CEDAR BOULEVARD 

~ 
-i 

~o 
<C"l mm 
ZZ 
c -< 
m ;;'; 

r 

Z 
S
o 
en 
n 

'" CD 

~ 
~~ 

z~~ 
~~u 
~0tz:l '" () ~ ~t<1:<1 
~uO 
8,!J::oocn 
rJd "d 
R"c:::<1 
r~O 
Z ,,-- "d 
o ~ t>1 
~ >-:<I 
0=- ' ~ 
-~~ 

os: 

~ 
I 

r 

jg 
-0 

" <C 

'" 
~ I ~ 

I 

/ 
C HM - 37968 HM " 37980 

S 37978 1 1 37982 z 
.. 37976 J l 37984 1l: 
~ 37974 1 8 1 37986 ;;; 

~ 37972 I 0" I 37988 8: 

L L 
HM " 5507 

5509 

~ 1 c 1 ~ ~ 37970 ~ 37990 m L-
~ ~ ~ -~ 
o ~ ~p 

;:. LUMA TERRACE (Pnvate) g "'-~ 
g b ~< 
00 ~ ~< 
~ HM . 37920 HM . 37948 -...J HM - 5549 ~ 

~ 37934 I I 37950 ~ 5551 I I 
@ 37932 I 37952; 5557 J 
~ 37930 L ~ ~J 37954 g 556~-.! 
§ 37928 I -::.: 37956 §j 5569 I 
~ 37926 I § 1 37958 ~ 5575 I -~ 
il 37924 I e I 37960 ~ 5583 J!;: 
n ~ L 37922 1 1 37962 ~ 5589 1 

./ 
:t: 

cn lZ 
CD 10 ;o com 

Q. m -' 
~x 

:::r 

~ ~8 w ~ a> 

i8 ~ I~ 
O(') r ~ 
5' 5' c 

"'C o 
"C 
o 
til 
CD 
Q. 

r 
1Il 
::l 
Q. 
til 
(') 
1Il 

"C. 
::l 
co 
1Il 
::l 
Q. 

r 
cC· 
::::r 
!:!: 
::l 
co 
C 
til .-
~. 
(') .-
z 
o 
..... 

-00 

"'C 
1Il 
~ 
m 

;:;0 

o 
g' 
G; 

"' ~ §,~ 
~~ 
""!ll 
J>" 

~:: I~I ~ ~: ~ E5 ~ 
C n ro 
3 ~ m 

'" CD 

~ 
3 
CD 

"'-

§:i5. 
<;; " 
CI] ::! . 
~ 3 

" -< 

c:z ~ >-i 
~!=' CI> <0 
> a m oo 
a... Z z :s: 
Q- C :::; m » m :x:: 
~ < 

rn 



E.11 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and lighting District No. 10 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundIDiscussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No. 10. This district is a consolidated district which includes miscellaneous developments at 
several locations. These locations and the work involved are as follows: 

lOa. The maintenance of Jarvis Avenue and Lido Boulevard median-island and street 
landscaping, and lighting adjacent to the boundaries of Tract 5318, Lexington Square. 

lOb. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement areas 
adjacent to the public right-of-way on the north side of Central Avenue between the 
Ninlitz Freeway and Timber Street. 

10c. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement areas 
adjacent to the public right-of-way on M0l10n Avenue for Geomax. 

IOd. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within easement areas 
adjacent to the public right-of-way on Enterprise Court and Enterprise Drive for Parcell 
of Tentative Parcel Map 5109. 

lOe. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system adjacent to Cedar 
Boulevard south of Mowry Avenue for Jiffy Lnbe. 

1Of. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system for the apal1ment 
complex at the intersection of Rich Avenue and Magnolia Street. 

109. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement areas on 
Smith Avenue and Cedar Boulevard for the Cedar Boulevard Neighborhood Church. 

IOh. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement areas 
for the parcel adjacent to Eucalyptus Grove Park. 

10i. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement areas 
and the public right-of-way on Cherry Street for Thoro Systems. 

10j. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public right
of-way and easement areas for the King & Lyons development at Thomton Avenue and 
Willow Street. 

10k. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape ilrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Central Avenue for Bay Mirror. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

1 Thursday 
June 23, 2015 

E.11 



101. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and easement areas on Cedar Boulevard near Moores Avenue for Empire 
Tractor. 

10m. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Mowry Avenue for the property at the 
northeast comer of Mowry Avenue and Cedar Boulevard. 

IOn. The maintenance of street lighting within the public right-of-way and landscaping and the 
landscape ilTigation system within the public right-of-way and easement areas adjacent to 
the public right-of-way on Cedar Boulevard and Balentine Drive for TJ Maxx. 

100. The maintenance of street lighting within the public right-of-way and landscaping and the 
landscape irrigation system within the public right-of-way and the easement areas 
adjacent to the public right-of-way on Newark Boulevard and Cedar Boulevard for Lido 
Faire Shopping Center. 

lOp. The maintenance of street lighting within the public right-of-way and landscaping and the 
landscape irrigation system within the public right-of-way on Sycamore Street for B.K. 
Mills. 

10q. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Magnolia Street for the Moose Lodge. 

lOr. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Central Avenue at the Southem Pacific 
railroad right-of-way for Leslie Salt Company. 

lOs. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irtigation system within landscape 
easement areas on Cedar Boulevard at Central Avenue for Parcel I of Parcel Map 4073. 

lOt. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard north of Lake Boulevard 
for Lot 5 of Tract 5361. 

IOu. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Magnolia Street south of Graham Avenue 
for Parcel I of Parcel Map 6 I 78. 

10v. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
tight-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Smith Avenue west of Cherry Street for 
Parcel 4 of Parcel Map 1425. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

2 Thursday 
June 23, 2015 

E.11 



lOw. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard and Mowry Avenue for 
Parcels 1,2,3, and 6 of Parcel Map 3028. 

lOx. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on the cul-de-sac of Enterprise Court at 37569 
Enterprise COUIt. 

lOy. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Magnolia Street and Graham Avenue at 
37088 Magnolia Street (formerly 6963 Graham Avenue). 

10z. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on the Thornton Avenue and Locust Street 
frontage of37010 Locust Street. 

10aa. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Enterprise Drive and Hickory Street at 8610 
Enterprise Drive. 

lOac. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Thornton Avenue and Sycamore Street at 
7275 Thornton Avenue. 

lOad. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Thornton Avenue at 6152 Thornton Avenue. 

10ae. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard south of Mowry Avenue. 

lOaf. The maintenance of landscaping, the landscape irrigation system, and the concrete block 
wall within the public light-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Mowry Avenue and 
Cedar Boulevard for the shopping center that includes 5789 Mowry Avenue. 

lOag. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Hickory Street at 37137 Hickory Street. 

lOah. The maintenance of median-island landscaping and lighting, and street frontage 
landscaping up to 30 feet in width along all streets within the boundaries of Bridgeway 
Technology Park on Fircrest Street. 

10ai. The maintenance of lighting within public right-of-way and landscaping and landscape 
irrigation system within easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way along Dairy 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

3 Thursday 
June 23, 2015 

E.11 



Avenue, Newark Boulevard, and Thornton Avenue for the Foxwood condominium 
project. 

10aj. The maintenance of lighting within public right-of-way and landscaping and landscape 
irrigation system within easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way on Magnolia 
Street, Graham Avenue, and Sycamore Street for the Summerhill Apartments. 

10ak. The maintenance of lighting within public right-of-way and landscaping and landscape 
irrigation system within easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way on Cherry 
Street and Dairy Avenue for the Summerhill Apartments. 

10al. Maintenance of landscaping, landscape irrigation and lighting within the entire street 
right-of-way of Potrero Avenue; the easterly portion of Cheny Street, Buena Vista Drive 
and Parada Street contiguous to Tract 5869; and the easterly portion of Parada Street 
contiguous to Tract 58 10; and the northerly pOltion of Stevenson Boulevard contiguous to 
Tract 5810, excluding the median islands within Cheny Street and Stevenson Boulevard. 

1 Dam. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and easement areas on Smith Avenue for the Oatey Company. 

1 Dan. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Thornton Avenue at Cedar Boulevard for 
Newark Square shopping center. 

lOao. The maintenance and/or construction of landscaping and the irrigation system within the 
public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on the Mowry School Road frontage of 
the property to the rear of Fremont Ford. 

lOap. The construction and maintenance of landscaping and an ilTigation system within the 
public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Morton Avenue for MOlton Salt. 

1Oaq. Construction and maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within 
the public right-of-way and easement areas on the Cedar Boulevard frontage of the 
shopping center on the nOlthwest corner of Newark Boulevard and Cedar Boulevard. 

lOar. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Central Avenue and on Clark Avenue for 
Matheson Gas. 

lOas. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
light-of-wayand adjacent easement areas on Smith Avenue at 6565 Smith Avenue. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

4 Thursday 
June 23, 2015 

E.11 



I Oat. The construction and/or maintenance of the Art in Public Places Element required in 
accordance with Newark City Council Resolution No. 5682 within the public right-of
way and/or adjacent easement areas on Parcels I and 2 of Tract 5343. 

10au. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape ilTigation system within the public 
light-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Newark Boulevard at 35193 Newark 
Boulevard. 

lOav. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard at 37300 Cedar Boulevard. 

10aw. The maintenance and/or construction of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system 
within the public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Fircrest Street at Assessor's 
Parcel No. 537-460-12-3. 

lOax. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Enterprise Drive and Willow Street at 8400 
Enterprise Drive. 

lOay. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on MowlY Avenue and Chen'y Street. 

10az. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Balentine Drive at Parcel 1 of Parcel 
Map 6692. 

10ba. The maintenance and/or construction of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system 
within the public light-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cherry Street north of 
Thornton Avenue. 

IObb. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Jarvis Avenue and Newark Boulevard. 

10bc. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cheny Street south of Robertson Avenue. 

10bd. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Filbert Street and Central Avenue. 

lObe. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement along the street frontage on Balentine Drive. 

Since this district is for properties responsible for their own maintenance, all property owners for 
all subdistricts in this district will receive a "zero" assessment for 2016-2017. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

5 Thursday 
June 23,2015 

E.11 



Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 10 for the 2016-2017 fisca l year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

6 Thursday 
June 23, 2015 

E.11 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO.1 0 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves : 

1. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No.1 0, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work filed the annual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public hearing to be held on 
June 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Counci l afforded to every interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the annual repOlt either in writing or orally, and the City COlmcil has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-201 7. 

(06235Ir6) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 10 

The undersigned respectfu lly submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26, 20 16 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engineef of Work 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May , 2016. 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, Califol1li~ 

I • 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Counci l of the City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the day of , 2016. 

(LLAnnual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By ______________________________ __ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 10 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 10, City of 
Newark, Alameda County, Califomia, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City Council, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(Ll...A l1l1ual) 

The improvements which are the subject ofthis Report are briefly described as follows : 

lOa. The maintenance of Jarvis Avenue and Lido Boulevard median-island and street 
landscaping, and lighting adjacent to the boundaries of Tract 5318, Lexington Square. 

lOb. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement 
areas adjacent to the public right-of-way on the nOith side of Central Avenue between 
the Nimitz Freeway and Timber Street. 

10c. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement 
areas adjacent to the public right-of-way on Morton Avenue for Geomax . 

10d. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement 
areas adjacent to the public light-of-way on Enterprise Court and Enterprise Drive for 
Parcell of Tentative Parcel Map 5109. 

10e. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system adjacent to Cedar 
Boulevard south of Mowry Avenue for Jiffy Lube. 

10f. Maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system for the apartment 
complex at the intersection of Rich Avenue and Magnolia Street. 

109. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement 
areas on Smith Avenue and Cedar Boulevard for the Cedar Boulevard Neighborhood 
Church. 

10h. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement 
areas for the parcel adjacent to Eucalyptus Grove Parle 

lDi. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within easement 
areas and the public right-of-way on Cherry Street for Thoro Systems. 

10j. Maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
light-of-way and easement areas for the King & Lyons development at Thornton 
Avenue and WiLlow Street. 



(LLAnmml) 

10k. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
light-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Central Avenue for Bay Mirror. 

101. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
light-of-way and easement areas on Cedar Bonlevard near Moores Avenue for 
Empire Tractor. 

10m. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Mowry Avenue for the property at the 
northeast corner of Mowry Avenue and Cedar Boulevard .. 

IOn. The maintenance of street lighting within the public right-of-way and landscaping 
and the landscape irrigation system within the public light-of-way and easement areas 
adjacent to the public light-of-way on Cedar Boulevard and Balentine Dlive for TJ 
Maxx. 

100. The maintenance of street lighting within the public right-of-way and landscaping 
and the landscape inigation system within the public right-of-way and the easement 
areas adjacent to the public right-of-way on Newark Boulevard and Cedar Boulevard 
for Lido Faire Shopping Center. 

lOp. The maintenance of street lighting within the public right-of-way and landscaping 
and the landscape irrigation system within the public right-of-way on Sycamore 
Street for B.K. Mills . 

10q. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Magnolia Street for the Moose Lodge. 

lOr. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Central Avenue at the Southern Pacific 
Railroad right-of-way for Leslie Salt Company. 

lOs. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within landscape 
easement areas on Cedar Boulevard at Central Avenue for Parcel I of Parcel 
Map 4073. 

lOt. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard north of Lake 
Boulevard for Lot 5 of Tract 5361. 

IOu. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Magnolia Street south of Graham 
Avenue for Parcell of Parcel Map 6178. 

10v. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Smith Avenue west of Cherry Street for 
Parcel 4 of Parcel Map 1425. 



(U.Auuual) 

lOw. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape i!'ligation system within the public 
light-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard and Mowry Avenue 
for Parcels 1,2,3, and 6 of Parcel Map 3028. 

lOx. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
tight-of-way and adjacent easement areas on the cul-de-sac of Enterprise Court at 
37569 Enterprise COlllt. 

lOy. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Magnolia Street and Graham Avenue at 
37088 Magnolia Street (formerly 6963 Graham Avenue). 

10z. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on the Thornton Avenue and Locust Street 
frontage of37010 Locust Street. 

10aa. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Enterprise Drive and HickolY Street at 
8610 Enterptise Dtive. 

10ac. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Thornton Avenue and Sycamore Street 
at 7275 Thornton Avenue. 

lOad. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
tight-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Thornton Avenue at 6152 Thornton 
Avenue. 

10ae. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard south of MOWIY 
Avenue. 

lOaf. The maintenance of landscaping, the landscape in'igation system, and the concrete 
block wall within the public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Mowty 
Avenue and Cedar Boulevard for the shopping center that includes 5789 Mowry 
Avenue. 

10ag. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Hickory Street at 37137 HickOlY Sh·eet. 

lOah. The maintenance of median-island landscaping and lighting, and street frontage 
landscaping up to 30 feet in width along all streets within the boundaries of 
Bridgeway Teclmology Park on Fircrest Sh·eet. 

10ai. The maintenance of lighting within public right-of-way and landscaping and 
landscape irrigation system with in easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way 
along Dairy Avenue, Newark Boulevard, and Thornton Avenue for the Foxwood 



(LLAuullal) 

condominiLUn project. 

lOaj. The maintenance of lighting within public right-of-way and landscaping and 
landscape irrigation system within easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way 
on Magnolia Street, Graham Avenue, and Sycamore Street for the Summerhill 
Apartments. 

10ak. The maintenance of lighting within public light-of-way and landscaping and 
landscape irrigation system within easement areas adjacent to the public right-of-way 
on Cherry Street and Dairy Avenue for the Summerhill Apartments. 

lOa!. Maintenance oflandscaping, landscape irrigation and lighting within the entire street 
right-of-way of Potrero Avenue; the easterly portion of Cherry Street, Buena Vista 
Drive and Parada Street contiguous to Tract 5869; and the easterly portion of Parada 
Street contiguous to Tract 5810; and the northerly portion of Stevenson Boulevard 
contiguous to Tract 5810, excluding the median islands within Cherry Street and 
Stevenson Boulevard. 

lOam. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irTigation system within the public 
right-of-way and easement areas on Smith Avenue for the Oatey Company. 

lOan. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Thornton A venue at Cedar Boulevard 
for Newark Square shopping center. 

10ao. The maintenance and/or const111ction oflandscaping and the irrigation system within 
the public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on the Mowry School Road 
frontage of the property to the rear of Fremont Ford. 

10ap. The construction and maintenance oflandscaping and an irrigation system within the 
public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Morton Avenue for MOlton Salt. 

10aq. Construction and maintenance ofiandscaping and the landscape irrigation system 
within the public right-of-way and easement areas on the Cedar Boulevard frontage 
of the shopping center on the nOlthwest corner of Newark Boulevard and Cedar 
Boulevard. 

lOar. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Central Avenue and on Clark Avenue 
for Matheson Gas. 

10as. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Smith Avenue at 6565 Smith Avenue. 

1 Oat. The construction and/or maintenance ofthe Art in Public Places Element required in 
accordance with Newark City Council Resolution No. 5682 within the public right
of-way and/or adjacent easement areas on Parcels 1 and 2 of Tract 5343. 



(LLAnnual) 

10au. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Newark Boulevard at 35193 Newark 
Boulevard. 

10av. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cedar Boulevard at 37300 Cedar 
Boulevard. 

10aw. The maintenance and/or construction of landscaping and the landscape irrigation 
system within the public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Fircrest Street 
at Assessor's Parcel No. 537-460-12-3. 

10ax. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
tight-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Enterprise Drive and Willow Street at 
8400 Enterprise Drive. 

10ay. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Mowty Avenue and Cherty Street. 

10az. The maintenance of landscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Balentine Drive at Parcell of Parcel 
Map 6692. 

10ba. The maintenance and/or construction of landscaping and the landscape irrigation 
system within the public right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cherry Street 
notih of Thornton Avenue. 

10bb. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape inigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Jarvis Avenue and Newark Boulevard. 

10bc. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
tight-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Cherry Street south of Robertson 
Avenue. 

10bd. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement areas on Filbert Street and Central Avenue. 

lObe. The maintenance oflandscaping and the landscape irrigation system within the public 
right-of-way and adjacent easement along the street frontage on Balentine Drive. 

Costs shall include all maintenance and operation costs including normal upkeep, operating 
expenses, management expenses, replacement and replanting costs. 

Tins repOJi consists ofthe following: 

PART A- Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

PART B- An estimate ofthe cost of improvement. 



PARTe -

PART D-

(LLAnl1uaJ) 

An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements 011 each benefited 
parcel ofland within the district. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLA llllllat) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICA TrONS THOUGH BOUND SEPARATELY 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 0 prelim - 5/26/20 16 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 10 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
Consolidated (Inactive) District 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 

- Contractu ral Maintenance Costs 
- Sweeping 
- Irrigation CostsiWater/PG&E 
- Irrigation Sprinkler Repairs 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advert isement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Computer tape for Alameda County 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (4%) 
- Design, Engineering for bids (10% ) 
- Use of existing plans (4%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARG ES 
- Alameda County Coliection Charges 

(Coliection Percentage) 1.70% 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

0 
0 

$0 

$0 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

2015-16 
Estimated 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

0 
0 

$0 

$0 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

2016-17 
Proposed 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

0 
0 

$0 

$0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

$0 

o 

$0 

$0 



h:laafileslLL DistriclslAnnual Budgets12016 111 0 prelim - 5/26/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 10 
2016-17 FISCAL YEAR 
Consolidated (Inactive) District 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Note: Total assessment for each parcel is $0.00 

L&L Assessor's L&L Assessor's L&L 
Parcel Parcel No. Parcel Parcel No. Parcel 

Zone lOa - Lexington Square 
1 92A-2594-1 31 92A-2594-31 61 
2 92A-2594-2 32 92A-2594-32 62 
3 92A-2594-3 33 92A-2594-33 63 
4 92A-2594-4 34 92A-2594-34 64 
5 92A-2594-5 35 92A-2594-35 65 
6 92A-2594-6 36 92A-2594-36 66 
7 92A-2594-7 37 92A-2594-37 67 
8 92A-2594-8 38 92A-2594-38 68 
9 92A-2594-9 39 92A-2594-39 69 
10 92A-2594-10 40 92A-2594-40 70 
11 92A-2594-11 41 92A-2594-41 71 
12 92A-2594-12 42 92A-2594-42 72 
13 92A-2594-13 43 92A-2594-43 73 
14 92A-2594-14 44 92A-2594-44 74 
15 92A-2594-15 45 92A-2594-45 75 
16 92A-2594-16 46 92A-2594-46 76 
17 92A-2594-17 47 92A-2594-47 77 
18 92A-2594-1 8 48 92A-2594-48 78 
19 92A-2594-19 49 92A-2594-49 79 
20 92A-2594-20 50 92A-2594-50 
21 92A-2594-21 51 92A-2594-51 
22 92A-2594-22 52 92A-2594-52 
23 92A-2594-23 53 92A-2594-53 
24 92A-2594-24 54 92A-2594-54 
25 92A-2594-25 55 92A-2594-55 
26 92A-2594-26 56 92A-2594-56 
27 92A-2594-27 57 92A-2594-57 
28 92A-2594-28 58 92A-2594-58 
29 92A-2594-29 59 92A-2594-59 
30 92A-2594-30 60 92A-2594-60 

Zone lOb - Central Avenue at i-880 
1 92A-2010-8 
2 92A-2010-9 
3 92A-201 0-1 0 
4 92A-2010-11 
5 92A-2010-12 
6 92A-2010-13 

Zone 10c - Morton Avenue 
1 537-751-2 

Assessor's 
Parcel No. 

92A-2594-61 
92A-2594-62 
92A-2594-63 
92A-2594-64 
92A-2594-65 
92A-2594-66 
92A-2594-67 
92A-2594-68 
92A-2594-69 
92A-2594-70 
92A-2594-71 
92A-2594-72 
92A-2594-73 
92A-2594-74 
92A-2594-75 
92A-2594-76 
92A-2594-77 
92A-2594-78 
92A-2594-79 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 0 prelim - 5/26/20 16 

2 537-751-3 
3 537-751-4 

Zone 10d - Enterprise Drive at Enterprise Cl. 
1 92-251-1 5 
2 92-251-1 6 
3 92-251-17 
4 92-251-1 8 
5 92-251-19 
6 92-251-20 
7 92-251 -21 

Zone 10e - Cedar Boulevard south of Mowry Avenue 
1 901-188-15 

Zone 10f - Rich Avenue at Magnolia Street 
1 92-53-2 

Zone 10g - Cedar Boulevard at Smith Avenue 
1 92A-2375-4-3 

Zone 10h - Cedar Boulevard south of Mowry Avenue 
1 901-111 -7 
2 901 -111 -8 
3 901-111-9 

Zone 1 Oi - Cherry Street at Smith Avenue 
1 92A-2300-6-12 

Zone 10j - Thornton Avenue at Willow Street 
1 92-100-1 1-4 

Zone 10k - Central Avenue opposite Sycamore Street 
1 92A-2165-14 

Zone 101 - Cedar Boulevard at Moores Avenue 
1 92A-2585-12-1 
2 92A-2585-31 

Zone 10m - Mowry Avenue at Cedar Boulevard 
1 92A-2549-67 
2 92A-2549-68 

Zone 10n - Cedar Boulevard at Balentine Drive 
1 901-11 1-5 

Zone 100 - Lido Faire Shopping Center 
1 92A-601-8-2 

Zone 10p - Sycamore Street at SPRR 
1 92-68-5 

Zone 10q - Magnolia Street at Rich Avenue 
1 92-52-1-4 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1110 prelim - 5/26/2016 

Zone 1 Or - Cargill Salt Company 
1 537-751-7 

Zone 10s - Cedar Boulevard north of Central Avenue 
1 92A-2010-8 

Zone 1 at - Holy Redeemer Church 
1 92A-750-8 

Zone 10u - Magnolia Street south of Graham Avenue 
1 92-61-13 

Zone 1 Ov - Evergreen Oil Company 
1 92A-2300-10-3 

Zone 10w - Cedar Boulevard south of Mowry Avenue 
1 901-188-1 
2 901-188-2 
3 901-188-3 
4 901-188-4 
5 901-188-5 
6 901-188-8 

Zone 10x - Enterprise Court 
1 92-251-10 

Zone 10y - Magnolia Street at Graham Avenue 
1 92-52-17-2 

Zone 10z - Thornton Avenue at Locust Street 
1 92-126-20 

Zone 10aa - Enterprise Drive west of Willow Street 
1 92-115-5 

Zone 10ab - Inland Container Co. 
1 92A-2000-1-6 
2 92A-11 15-1-7 
3 92A-1110-1-1 

Zone 10 ac - Thornton Avenue at Sycamore Street 
1 92-32-1 1-02 

Zone 10ad - Thornton Avenue west of Newark Boulevard 
1 92A-1036-31-2 

Zone 10ae - Cedar Boulevard south of Mowry Avenue 
1 901-188-7 

Zone 10 af - Mowry Avenue opposite Newpark Mall 
1 92A-2587-4 

Zone 10 ag - Hickory Street 
1 537-555-25 
2 537-555-26 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1110 prelim - 5/26/2016 

Zone 10ah - Fircrest Street 
1 537-460-1 3 
2 537-460-14 
3 537-460-15 
4 537-460-16 
5 537-460-17 
6 537-460-18 
7 537-460-19 
8 537-460-20 
9 537-460-21 
10 537-460-22 
11 537-460-23 
12 537-460-24 
13 537-460-25 (Por) 
14 537-500-4 
15 537-500-5 
16 537-500-6 
17 537-500-7 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 11 10 prelim - 5/26/20 16 

Zone 10ai - Foxwood 

L&L APN L&L APN L&L APN 

Parcel No. Parcel No. Parcel No. 
1 92A-2595-14 41 92A-2595-56 81 92A-2595-98 

2 92A-2595-15 42 92A-2595-57 82 92A-2595-100 

3 92A-2595-1 6 43 92A-2595-58 83 92A-2595-101 

4 92A-2595-17 44 92A-2595-59 84 92A-2595-102 

5 92A-2595-18 45 92A-2595-60 85 92A-2595-103 

6 92A-2595-19 46 92A-2595-61 86 92A-2595-104 

7 92A-2595-20 47 92A-2595-62 87 92A-2595-105 

8 92A-2595-21 48 92A-2595-63 88 92A-2595-106 

9 92A-2595-22 49 92A-2595-64 89 92A-2595-107 

10 92A-2595-23 50 92A-2595-65 90 92A-2595-108 

11 92A-2595-24 51 92A-2595-67 91 92A-2595-109 

12 92A-2595-25 52 92A-2595-68 92 92A-2595-11O 

13 92A-2595-26 53 92A-2595-69 93 92A-2595-111 
14 92A-2595-27 54 92A-2595-70 94 92A-2595-1 12 

15 92A-2595-28 55 92A-2595-71 95 92A-2595-11 3 

16 92A-2595-29 56 92A-2595-72 96 92A-2595-1 14 

17 92A-2595-30 57 92A-2595-73 97 92A-2595-11 5 

18 92A-2595-31 58 92A-2595-74 98 92A-2595-11 6 

19 92A-2595-32 59 92A-2595-75 99 92A-2595-117 

20 92A-2595-33 60 92A-2595-76 100 92A-2595-1 18 

21 92A-2595-34 61 92A-2595-77 101 92A-2595-1 19 

22 92A-2595-35 62 92A-2595-78 102 92A-2595-120 

23 92A-2595-36 63 92A-2595-79 103 92A-2595-121 

24 92A-2595-37 64 92A-2595-80 104 92A-2595-1 22 

25 92A-2595-39 65 92A-2595-81 105 92A-2595-123 

26 92A-2595-40 66 92A-2595-82 106 92A-2595-124 

27 92A-2595-41 67 92A-2595-84 107 92A-2595-1 26 

28 92A-2595-42 68 92A-2595-85 108 92A-2595-127 

29 92A-2595-43 69 92A-2595-86 109 92A-2595-1 28 

30 92A-2595-44 70 92A-2595-87 110 92A-2595-1 29 

31 92A-2595-45 71 92A-2595-88 111 92A-2595-130 

32 92A-2595-46 72 92A-2595-89 112 92A-2595-131 

33 92A-2595-47 73 92A-2595-90 113 92A-2595-132 

34 92A-2595-48 74 92A-2595-91 114 92A-2595-133 

35 92A-2595-49 75 92A-2595-92 115 92A-2595-134 

36 92A-2595-50 76 92A-2595-93 116 92A-2595-135 

37 92A-2595-51 77 92A-2595-94 117 92A-2595-137 

38 92A-2595-52 78 92A-2595-95 118 92A-2595-138 

39 92A-2595-54 79 92A-2595-96 119 92A-2595-139 

40 92A-2595-55 80 92A-2595-97 120 92A-2595-140 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 11 10 prelim - 5/26/2016 

Zone 1 Oai - Foxwood (Cont) 

L&L APN L&L APN L&L APN 
Parcel No. Parcel No. Parcel No. 

121 92A-2595-141 151 92A-2595-173 181 92A-2595-205 
122 92A-2595-142 152 92A-2595-174 182 92A-2595-206 
123 92A-2595-143 153 92A-2595-176 183 92A-2595-207 
124 92A-2595-144 154 92A-2595-177 
125 92A-2595-145 155 92A-2595-178 
126 92A-2595-146 156 92A-2595-1 79 
127 92A-2595-147 157 92A-2595-180 
128 92A-2595-148 158 92A-2595-181 
129 92A-2595-149 159 92A-2595-182 
130 92A-2595-1 51 160 92A-2595-1 83 
131 92A-2595-152 161 92A-2595-184 
132 92A-2595-153 162 92A-2595-1 85 
133 92A-2595-154 163 92A-2595-186 
134 92A-2595-155 164 92A-2595-187 
135 92A-2595-156 165 92A-2595-188 
136 92A-2595-157 166 92A-2595-189 
137 92A-2595-158 167 92A-2595-190 
138 92A-2595-1 60 168 92A-2595-1 91 
139 92A-2595-161 169 92A-2595-192 
140 92A-2595-162 170 92A-2595-193 
141 92A-2595-163 171 92A-2595-1 94 
142 92A-2595-164 172 92A-2595-196 
143 92A-2595-165 173 92A-2595-197 
144 92A-2595-166 174 92A-2595-198 
145 92A-2595-1 67 175 92A-2595-199 
146 92A-2595-168 176 92A-2595-200 
147 92A-2595-169 177 92A-2595-201 
148 92A-2595-1 70 178 92A-2595-202 
149 92A-2595-171 179 92A-2595-203 
150 92A-2595-172 180 92A-2595-204 

Zone 10aj - Sycamore Streel at Graham Avenue 
1 92-53-5 

Zone 10ak - Cherry Street north of Thornton Avenue 
1 92A-919-28-2 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 111 0 prelim - 5/26/2016 

Zone 10al - Nantucket! Commons 
1 901-193-215 36 901-1 93-250 71 901-1 93-285 
2 901-1 93-216 37 901-1 93-251 72 901-1 93-286 
3 901-193-217 38 901-193-252 73 901-1 93-287 

4 901-193-218 39 901-1 93-253 74 901-193-288 

5 901 -1 93-219 40 901-1 93-254 75 901-1 93-289 
6 901-193-220 41 901-193-255 76 901-193-290 

7 901-193-221 42 901-1 93-256 77 901-193-291 

8 901-1 93-222 43 901-1 93-257 78 901-1 93-292 
9 901-1 93-223 44 901-193-258 79 901-193-293 

10 901-1 93-224 45 901-193-259 80 901-1 93-294 

11 901-1 93-225 46 901 -1 93-260 81 901-1 93-295 
12 901-1 93-226 47 901-193-261 82 901-193-296 
13 901-193-227 48 901-1 93-262 83 901-1 93-297 
14 901-1 93-228 49 901-193-263 84 901-1 93-298 
15 901-1 93-229 50 901-1 93-264 85 901-1 93-299 

16 901-193-230 51 901-193-265 86 901-193-300 
17 901-1 93-231 52 901-1 93-266 87 901-1 93-301 
18 901-1 93-232 53 901-193-267 88 901-193-302 

19 901-1 93-233 54 901-193-268 89 901-193-303 
20 901-1 93-234 55 901-1 93-269 90 901-1 93-304 
21 901-193-235 56 901 -1 93-270 91 901-193-305 
22 901-1 93-236 57 901-1 93-271 92 901-1 93-306 
23 901-1 93-237 58 901-193-272 93 901-1 93-307 
24 901-1 93-238 59 901-1 93-273 94 901-1 93-308 

25 901-193-239 60 901-193-274 95 901-1 93-309 
26 901-1 93-240 61 901-193-275 96 901-1 93-310 
27 901-1 93-241 62 901-193-276 97 901-193-311 

28 901-193-242 63 901-193-277 98 901-193-312 

29 901-1 93-243 64 901-193-278 99 901-1 93-313 
30 901-1 93-244 65 901-193-279 100 901-193-314 

31 901-193-245 66 901-1 93-280 
32 901-1 93-246 67 901-1 93-281 
33 901-1 93-247 68 901-193-282 
34 901-1 93-248 69 901-1 93-283 
35 901-1 93-249 70 901-1 93-284 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1110 prelim - 5/26/2016 

Zone 10al - Nantuckett Commons (cont) 
101 901-193-315 151 901 -1 93-365 201 901-193-415 

102 901-1 93-316 152 901-1 93-366 202 901-193-416 
103 901-1 93-317 153 901 -1 93-367 203 901-193-417 
104 901-193-318 154 901-1 93-368 204 901-193-418 

105 901-1 93-319 155 901-193-369 205 901-193-419 
106 901-193-320 156 901-193-370 206 901-193-420 
107 901-193-321 157 901-193-371 207 901-193-421 

108 901-1 93-322 158 901-1 93-372 208 901-193-422 
109 901-193-323 159 901-1 93-373 209 901-193-423 
11 0 901-193-324 160 901 -1 93-374 210 901-193-424 

111 901-193-325 161 901 -193-375 211 901-193-425 
11 2 901-193-326 162 901-193-376 212 901-193-426 
11 3 901-193-327 163 901-1 93-377 213 901-193-427 

11 4 901-193-328 164 901-1 93-378 214 901-193-428 

11 5 901-1 93-329 165 901-193-379 215 901-193-429 
11 6 901-193-330 166 901 -193-380 216 901-193-430 

11 7 901-193-331 167 901-193-381 217 901-193-431 
11 8 901-1 93-332 168 901-1 93-382 218 901-193-432 

11 9 901-193-333 169 901-1 93-383 219 901-1 93-433 

120 901-1 93-334 170 901-193-384 220 901-193-434 
121 901-193-335 171 901 -193-385 221 901-193-435 
122 901-193-336 172 901-193-386 222 901-193-436 

123 901-1 93-337 173 901-1 93-387 223 901-193-437 

124 901-193-338 174 901-193-388 224 901-193-438 
125 901-193-339 175 901 -1 93-389 225 901-193-439 

126 901-193-340 176 901-193-390 226 901-193-440 
127 901-1 93-341 177 901-1 93-391 227 901-1 93-441 • 
128 901-193-342 178 901-1 93-392 228 901-1 93-442 

129 901-193-343 179 901-1 93-393 229 901-193-443 

130 901 -193-344 180 901-1 93-394 230 901-1 93-444 

131 901-193-345 181 901-193-395 231 901-193-445 

132 901-1 93-346 182 901-193-396 232 901-1 93-446 

133 901-1 93-347 183 901-193-397 233 901-1 93-447 
134 901-1 93-348 184 901-1 93-398 234 901-193-448 

135 901-193-349 185 901-193-399 235 901 -193-449 

136 901-193-350 186 901-193-400 236 901-193-450 

137 901-193-351 187 901-193-401 237 901-193-451 

138 901-193-352 188 901-193-402 238 901-1 93-452 

139 901-193-353 189 901-193-403 239 901-1 93-453 

140 901-193-354 190 901 -1 93-404 240 901-193-454 

141 901-193-355 191 901 -1 93-405 241 901-193-455 

142 901-193-356 192 901-193-406 242 901-193-456 

143 901-193-357 193 901-193-407 243 901-1 93-457 

144 901-1 93-358 194 901-1 93-408 244 901-1 93-458 
145 901-193-359 195 901-193-409 245 901-193-459 

146 901-1 93-360 196 901-1 93-41 0 246 901 -1 93-460 

147 901-193-361 197 901-193-411 247 901-1 93-461 

148 901-193-362 198 901-193-412 248 901-193-462 

149 901-193-363 199 901-1 93-413 249 901 -1 93-463 

150 901-1 93-364 200 901-1 93-414 250 901-1 93-464 

Zone 10al- Nantuckett Commons (cont) 
251 901-193-465 301 901-193-515 351 901-193-565 

252 901 -1 93-466 302 901-1 93-516 352 901-193-566 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1110 prelim - 5/26/2016 

253 901-193-467 303 901-193-517 353 901-193-567 
254 901-1 93-468 304 901-193-518 354 901-193-568 
255 901-1 93-469 305 901-193-519 355 901-193-569 
256 901-193-470 306 901 -193-520 356 901-193-570 
257 901-193-471 307 901-193-521 357 901-193-571 
258 901-193-472 308 901-193-522 358 901-193-572 
259 901-193-473 309 901-193-523 359 901-193-573 
260 901-193-474 310 901-193-524 360 901-193-574 
261 901-193-475 311 901-193-525 361 901-193-575 
262 901-193-476 312 901-193-526 362 901-193-576 
263 901-193-477 313 901-193-527 363 901-193-577 
264 901-193-478 314 901-193-528 364 901 -193-578 
265 901-193-479 315 901-193-529 365 901-193-579 
266 901-193-480 316 901-193-530 366 901-193-580 
267 901-193-481 317 901-193-531 367 901-193-581 
268 901-193-482 318 901-193-532 368 901-193-582 
269 901-193-483 319 901-193-533 369 901-193-583 
270 901-193-484 320 901-193-534 370 901-193-584 
271 901-193-485 321 901-193-535 371 901-193-585 
272 901-193-486 322 901-193-536 372 901-193-586 
273 901-193-487 323 901-193-537 373 901-193-587 
274 901-193-488 324 901-193-538 374 901-193-588 
275 901-193-489 325 901-193-539 375 901-193-589 
276 901-193-490 326 901-193-540 376 901-193-590 
277 901-193-491 327 901-193-541 377 901-193-591 
278 901-193-492 328 901-193-542 378 901-193-592 
279 901-193-493 329 901-193-543 379 901-193-593 
280 901-193-494 330 901-193-544 380 901-193-594 
281 901-193-495 331 901-193-545 381 901-193-595 
282 901-193-496 332 901-193-546 382 901-193-596 
283 901-193-497 333 901-193-547 383 901-193-597 
284 901-193-498 334 901-193-548 384 901-193-598 
285 901-193-499 335 901-193-549 385 901-193-599 
286 901-193-500 336 901-193-550 386 901-193-600 
287 901-193-501 337 901-193-551 387 901-193-601 
288 901-193-502 338 901-193-552 388 901 -193-602 
289 901-193-503 339 901-193-553 389 901 -1 93-603 
290 901-193-504 340 901-193-554 390 901 -193-604 
291 901-193-505 341 901-193-555 391 901 -193-605 
292 901-193-506 342 901-193-556 392 901 -193-606 
293 901-193-507 343 901-193-557 393 901-193-607 
294 901-193-508 344 901-193-558 394 901-193-608 
295 901-193-509 345 901-193-559 395 901-193-609 
296 901-193-510 346 901-193-560 396 901-193-610 
297 901-193-511 347 901-193-561 397 901-193-611 
298 901-193-512 348 901-193-562 398 901-193-612 
299 901-193-513 349 901-193-563 399 901-193-613 
300 901-193-514 350 901-193-564 400 901-193-614 

Zone 10al - Nantuckett Commons (cont) 
401 901-193-615 451 901-193-665 501 901-193-715 
402 901-193-616 452 901-193-666 502 901-193-716 
403 901-193-617 453 901-193-667 503 901-193-717 
404 901-193-618 454 901-193-668 504 901-193-718 
405 901-193-619 455 901-193-669 505 901-193-719 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 11 10 prelim - 5/26/2016 

406 901-193-620 456 901-1 93-670 506 901-1 93-720 

407 901-193-621 457 901-1 93-671 507 901-193-721 
408 901-193-622 458 901-193-672 508 901-1 93-722 

409 901-193-623 459 901-1 93-673 509 901-193-723 

410 901-193-624 460 901-1 93-674 510 901-193-724 

411 901-193-625 461 901-193-675 511 901-1 93-725 

412 901-193-626 462 901-1 93-676 512 901-193-726 

413 901-1 93-627 463 901-1 93-677 513 901-1 93-727 

414 901-193-628 464 901-1 93-678 514 901-193-728 

415 901-193-629 465 901-1 93-679 515 901-193-729 

416 901-1 93-630 466 901-1 93-680 516 901-193-730 
417 901-193-631 467 901-1 93-681 517 901-193-731 

418 901-193-632 468 901-193-682 518 901-1 93-732 

419 901-1 93-633 469 901-1 93-683 519 901-193-733 
420 901-193-634 470 901-1 93-684 520 901-193-734 

421 901-1 93-635 471 901-1 93-685 521 901-1 93-735 

422 901-193-636 472 901-1 93-686 522 901-1 93-736 
423 901-1 93-637 473 901-1 93-687 523 901-1 93-737 

424 901-193-638 474 901-1 93-688 524 901-1 93-738 

425 901-1 93-639 475 901-193-689 525 901-1 93-739 

426 901-193-640 476 901-1 93-690 526 901-193-740 

427 901-193-641 477 901-1 93-691 527 901-1 93-741 

428 901 -1 93-642 478 901-193-692 528 901 -1 93-742 
429 901-1 93-643 479 901-1 93-693 529 901-193-743 

430 901 -1 93-644 480 901-1 93-694 530 901-193-744 

431 901-1 93-645 481 901-1 93-695 531 901-193-745 
432 901-1 93-646 482 901-193-696 532 901-193-746 

433 901-193-647 483 901-193-697 533 901-193-747 

434 901-1 93-648 484 901-193-698 534 901-193-748 

435 901-1 93-649 485 901-193-699 535 901-193-749 

436 901-193-650 486 901-1 93-700 536 901-193-750 

437 901-193-651 487 901-193-701 537 901-193-751 

438 901-1 93-652 488 901-193-702 538 901-1 93-752 

439 901-193-653 489 901-193-703 539 901-193-753 

440 901-193-654 490 901-193-704 540 901-193-754 

441 901-193-655 491 901-193-705 541 901-193-755 

442 901-193-656 492 901-193-706 542 901-193-756 

443 901 -1 93-657 493 901-193-707 543 901-193-757 
444 901-193-658 494 901-1 93-708 544 901-1 93-758 

445 901-193-659 495 901-1 93-709 545 901-193-759 

446 901-1 93-660 496 901-193-710 546 901-1 93-760 

447 901-1 93-661 497 901-1 93-711 547 901-193-761 

448 901 -1 93-662 498 901-1 93-712 548 901-193-762 

449 901-193-663 499 901-1 93-713 549 901-193-763 

450 901-193-664 500 901-1 93-714 550 901-1 93-764 

Zone 10al - Nantuckett Commons (cont) 
551 901-193-765 
552 901-1 93-766 
553 901-193-767 
554 901-193-768 
555 901-193-769 
556 901-193-770 
557 901-1 93-771 
558 901-193-772 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1110 prelim - 5/26/2016 

559 901-193-773 
560 901-193-774 
561 901 -193-775 
562 901-193-776 

No Assessment (Common Areas) 

563 901-191-5 
564 901-191-6 
565 901-191-7 
566 901-192-5 
567 901-192-6 

Zone lOam - Oatey Company 
1 92A-2300-12-2 

Zone lOan - Newark Square Shopping Center 
1 92A-1006-7 
2 92A-1006-12 
3 92A-1006-13 

Zone 10ao - Mowry School Road 
1 901-111-2 

Zone 1 Oap - Morton Salt Company 
1 537-751-6 

Zone 10aq - Lido Faire Shopping Center 
1 92A-601 -B-2 

Zone lOar - Matheson Gas 
1 92-73-11 

Zone 10as - Smith Avenue West of Cherry Street 
1 92A-2300-1-26 

Zone 10at - Overlake Place 
1 537-460-13 
2 537-460-14 

Zone 10au - Long John Silvers 
1 92A-601-5 

Zone 10at - Cedar Boulevard slo SPRR 
1 92A-2010-4 
2 92A-2010-5 
3 92A-2010-6 
4 92A-2010-7 

Zone 10aw - Fircrest Street 
1 537-460-12-3 



h:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1110 prelim - 5/26/2016 

Zone 10ax - Enterprise Drive at Willow Street 
1 92-116-58 

Zone 1 Oay - Mowry Avenue at Cherry Street 
1 92A-2500-6 
2 92A-2500-7 
3 92A-2500-8 
4 92A-2500-9 

Zone 10az - Singer Buick/Cadillac 
1 901-195-31 

Zone 1 ~ba - Cherry Street north of Thrornton Avenue 
1 92-29-10-2 
2 92-29-11-2 

Zone 1 Obb - Chevron/Newark Boulevard at Jarvis Avenue 
1 92A-601-1-57 

Zone 1 Obc - Cherry Street south of Robertson Avenue 
1 92A-2300-20 

Zone 10bd - Filbert Street at Central Avenue 
1 92-155-18 

Zone 10be - Saturn of Newark 
1 901-195-33 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRlCT NO. 10 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total cost of the project, including incidental costs, will be spread on the basis of frontage to 
each property in the district fronting the work to be done. 

(I.LAlllllral) 



E.12 Hearing to consider annual levy of assessment in conjunction with Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 11 - from Public Works Director Fajeau. (RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundlDiscussion - The City Council has set June 23, 2016, as the date for the public 
hearing for the annual levy of assessments in conjunction with Landscaping and Lighting District 
No. II. Tllis district provides for the maintenance of landscaped medians on Edgewater Drive 
and Parkshore Drive within the Lake Area. 

The total assessment for tllis disttict as provided in the Engineer's Report is $24,600 for the 
2016-2017 fiscal year. There are a total of 1,127 propelties within this district. The assessment 
per property is approximately $22, which is the same amount charged per property last year. 

Attachment 

Action - Upon conclusion of the public hearing, it is recommended that the City Council, by 
resolution, approve the diagram and assessment and levy the annual assessment for Landscaping 
and Lighting District No. 11 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.12 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK CONFIRMING DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT 
AND LEVYING ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 20 16-2017 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 11 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

The City Council of the City of Newark resolves: 

I. Pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the City Council 
directed the City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Assessment District No. 11, to prepare 
and file an annual report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

2. The Engineer of Work flied the annual report on May 26, 2016, and the City Council 
adopted its resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments within the Landscaping 
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and set a public healing to be held on 
Jlme 23, 2016, in the meeting place of the City Council, 37101 Newark Boulevard, 
Newark, California, 94560. Notice of the hearing was given in the time and manner 
required by law. 

3. At the public hearing, the City Council afforded to every interested person an opportunity 
to make a protest to the annual report either in writing or orally, and the City Council has 
considered each protest. 

4. The City Council hereby confirms the diagram and assessment as set forth in the annual 
report of the Engineer of Work and hereby levies the assessment set forth therein for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(0623sfr7 LLIl) 



ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. II 

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 

DATED: May 26,2016 SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer 
Engim;er of Work 

A 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed AImual Engineer's Report, together with Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 26th day of May ,2016. 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

I • 

B~ \-
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Annual Engineer's RepOlt, together with Assessment and 
Assessment Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City 
of Newark, Alameda County, California, on the day of ,2016. 

(LLAnnual) 

SHEILA HARRINGTON, City Clerk 
City of Newark 
Alameda County, California 

By __________________________ ___ 



ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 
CITY OF NEW ARK, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

CALIFORNIA 

SOREN E. FAJEAU, City Engineer, for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 11 , City of 
Newark, Alameda County, Califomia, makes this Annual Report, as directed by the City Council, 
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972). 

(LLAnnual) 

The improvements which are the subject of this Repolt are briefly described as follows : 

a. The maintenance of landscaped medians on Edgewater Drive, Lake Boulevard and 
Parkshore Dlive. Cost shall include all maintenance and operational costs including 
normal upkeep, operating expenses, management expenses, replacement and 
replanting costs. 

This report consists of the following: 

PART A-

PART B-

PART C-

PART D-

PART E-

Plans and specifications for the improvement. 

An estimate of the cost of improvement. 

An assessment ofthe estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited 
parcel of/and within the district. 

Rules for spreading the assessment among the benefited parcels of land. 

An assessment diagram showing each parcel of land within the assessment 
district. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SOREN E. FAJEAU 



(LLAlInua1) 

PART A 

PLANS AND SPECIFICA nONS THOUGH BOUND SEP ARA TEL Y 

ARE FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT 



h:\aafilesILL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 11 11 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 
2016-17 
LAKE AREA - Edgewater & Parkshore Drive Medians 

EXHIBIT B - ANNUAL BUDGET 

CASH BALANCE CALCULATION 
- Cash Balance 
- Other Revenue - LARA 
- Unencumbered Anticipated Expenses this Fiscal Year 

Other Contractual Costs 
Extra Work (Contractor) 
Extra Work (City Forces) 
Budget Adjustment 
Water 
Administration Costs 
Ala. Cty. Collection Costs 

- Less Reserve Fund 

Total Carryover/deficit: 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SYSTEM COSTS 
- Contractural Maintenance Costs 

Parkshore and Edgewater Median Landscaping 
- Jarvis Avenue Landscaping 
- Extra Work -
- Irrigation Costs/Water/PG&E 
- Irrigation Sprinkler Repairs (Battery Replacement) 
- Planting Replacement 
- Bid Advertisement 

OTHER COSTS 
- Contingencies 

Subtotal 

- Assessment District Consultant Review 

Subtotal 

Subtotal 

Carryover/deficit 

Subtotal 

2015-16 
Budgeted 

7,068 

0 
7,500 

0 
450 

41,750 
0 

$56,768 

o 
150 

$150 

$56,91 8 

2015-16 
Estimated 

6,962 

0 
6,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

$12,962 

o 
150 

$150 

$13, 11 2 

$40,353 
$0 

$771 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
($745) 

($10,OOO) 

$30,379 

2016-17 
Proposed 

6,856 

0 
7,500 

0 
450 

33,700 
0 

$48,506 

o 
150 

$150 

$48,656 

$30,379 

$18,277 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1111 final - 6/13/2016 

Note: Following questions will insert appropriate costs into Incidental Expenses: 

Contract to be bid (YIN)? N 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
- Contract Administration (10%) 
- Inspection (8%) 
- PS&E for bids (8%) 
- Assessment Engineering 

Subtotal 

TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

COLLECTION CHARGES 
- Alameda County Collection Charges 

(Collection Percentage) 1.70% 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED (ROUNDED) 

o 
3,892 

o 
2,000 

$5,892 

$24, 169 

411 

$24,580 

$24,600 



h:laafilesl LL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1111 final - 6/13/2016 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 
2016-17 
LAKE AREA· Edgewater & Parkshore Drive Medians 

EXHIBIT C - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Assessment Amount per Parcel wlo Collection Charge· 
Collection Charge per Parcel -
Total Assessment Amount per Parcel· 

Total Number of Parcels -
Total wlo Collection Charge 
Total Collection Charge -
Total Assessment Amount· 

Maximum Amount per Parcel per Proposition 218 Limits· 

$21.44 
$0.36 

$21.80 

1,127 
$24,157.92 

$410.68 
$24,568.60 

$25.00 



PARTD 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

The total cost of the project, including incidental expenses, will be spread equally to each propelty in 
the distlict. 

(LLAJUltJlll ) 



c:\aafilesILL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 11 11 prelim - 5/26/20 16 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 
City of Newark 

Alameda County, California 

ASSESS ASSESS ASSESS ASSESS 

NO. APN NO. NO. APN NO. NO. APN NO. NO. APN NO. 

92A-724-7 38 92A- 724-44 75 92A- 724-82 112 92A-725-29 
2 92A- 724-8 39 92A- 724-45 76 92A- 724-83 11 3 92A-725-30 
3 92A- 724-9 40 92A- 724-46 77 92A- 724-84 114 92A- 725-31 
4 92A- 724-10 41 92A- 724-47 78 92A- 724-85 11 5 92A- 725-32 
5 92A- 724-11 42 92A- 724-48 79 92A- 724-86 116 92A- 725-34 
6 92A- 724-12 43 92A- 724-49 80 92A- 724-87 117 92A- 725-35 
7 92A- 724-13 44 92A- 724-50 81 92A- 724-88 118 92A- 725-36 
8 92A- 724-14 45 92A- 724-51 82 92A- 724-89 119 92A- 725-38 
9 92A- 724-1 5 46 92A- 724-52 83 92A- 724-90 120 92A- 725-39 

10 92A- 724-16 47 92A- 724-53 84 92A- 724-91 121 92A- 725-40 
11 92A- 724-17 48 92A- 724-54 85 92A- 724-92 122 92A- 725-41 
12 92A- 724-18 49 92A- 724-55 86 92A- 724-93 123 92A- 725-42 
13 92A-724-19 50 92A- 724-56 87 92A- 724-94 124 92A- 725-43 
14 92A- 724-20 51 92A- 724-57 88 92A- 725-5 125 92A-725-44 
15 92A- 724-21 52 92A- 724-58 89 92A- 725-6 126 92A- 725-45 
16 92A- 724-22 53 92A-724-59 90 92A- 725-7 127 92A-725-46 
17 92A- 724-23 54 92A- 724-60 91 92A- 725-8 128 92A- 725-47 
18 92A- 724-24 55 92A- 724-61 92 92A-725-9 129 92A- 725-48 
19 92A- 724-25 56 92A- 724-62 93 92A- 725-10 130 92A- 725-49 
20 92A- 724-26 57 92A- 724-63 94 92A- 725-1 1 131 92A-725-50 
21 92A- 724-27 58 92A- 724-64 95 92A- 725-12 132 92A-725-51 
22 92A- 724-28 59 92A- 724-66 96 92A- 725-1 3 133 92A- 725-52 
23 92A- 724-29 60 92A- 724-67 97 92A- 725-1 4 134 92A-725-58 
24 92A- 724-30 61 92A- 724-68 98 92A- 725-15 135 92A- 725-60 
25 92A- 724-31 62 92A- 724-69 99 92A- 725-16 136 92A- 725-62 
26 92A- 724-32 63 92A- 724-70 100 92A- 725-1 7 137 92A- 725-64 
27 92A- 724-33 64 92A- 724-71 101 92A- 725-18 138 92A- 725-66 
28 92A- 724-34 65 92A- 724-72 102 92A- 725-19 139 92A- 726-3 
29 92A- 724-35 66 92A- 724-73 103 92A- 725-20 140 92A- 726-4 
30 92A- 724-36 67 92A- 724-74 104 92A- 725-21 141 92A-726-5 
31 92A- 724-37 68 92A- 724-75 105 92A- 725-22 142 92A- 726-6 
32 92A- 724-38 69 92A- 724-76 106 92A- 725-23 143 92A-726-7 
33 92A- 724-39 70 92A- 724-77 107 92A- 725-24 144 92A- 726-8 
34 92A- 724-40 71 92A- 724-78 108 92A- 725-25 145 92A-726-9 
35 92A- 724-41 72 92A- 724-79 109 92A- 725-26 146 92A- 726-1 0 
36 92A- 724-42 73 92A- 724-80 110 92A- 725-27 147 92A- 726-11 
37 92A- 724-43 74 92A- 724-81 111 92A- 725-28 148 92A- 726-1 2 

Page 1 of 7 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1111 prelim - 5/26/2016 

149 92A- 726-13 197 92A- 726-61 245 92A- 727-19 293 92A- 727-69 

150 92A- 726-14 196 92A- 726-62 246 92A- 727-20 294 92A- 727-70 

151 92A- 726-15 199 92A- 726-63 247 92A- 727-21 295 92A- 727-71 

152 92A- 726-16 200 92A- 726-64 246 92A- 727-22 296 92A- 727-72 

153 92A- 726-17 201 92A- 726-65 249 92A- 727-23 297 92A-727-73 

154 92A- 726-16 202 92A- 726-66 250 92A- 727-24 296 92A- 727-74 

155 92A- 726-19 203 92A- 726-67 251 92A- 727-25 299 92A-727-75 

156 92A-726-20 204 92A- 726-66 252 92A- 727-26 300 92A- 727-76 

157 92A- 726-21 205 92A- 726-69 253 92A- 727-27 301 92A- 727-77 

156 92A- 726-22 206 92A- 726-70 254 92A- 727-29 302 92A- 727-76 

159 92A-726-23 207 92A- 726-71 255 92A- 727-30 303 92A- 727-79 

160 92A- 726-24 206 92A- 726-72 256 92A- 727-31 304 92A- 727-60 

161 92A- 726-25 209 92A- 726-73 257 92A- 727-32 305 92A- 727-61 

162 92A- 726-26 210 92A- 726-74 256 92A- 727-33 306 92A- 727-63 

163 92A- 726-27 211 92A- 726-75 259 92A- 727-34 307 92A- 727-64 

164 92A- 726-26 212 92A- 726-76 260 92A- 727-35 306 92A- 727-65 

165 92A-726-29 213 92A- 726-77 261 92A- 727-36 309 92A-727-66 

166 92A- 726-30 214 92A- 726-76 262 92A- 727-37 310 92A- 727-67 

167 92A- 726-31 215 92A- 726-79 263 92A- 727-36 311 92A- 727-66 

166 92A- 726-32 216 92A- 726-60 264 92A- 727-39 312 92A- 727-69 

169 92A- 726-33 217 92A- 726-61 265 92A- 727-40 313 92A- 727-90 

170 92A- 726-34 216 92A- 726-62 266 92A- 727-41 314 92A- 727-91 

171 92A-726-35 219 92A- 726-63 267 92A- 727-42 315 92A- 727-92 

172 92A- 726-36 220 92A- 726-64 266 92A- 727-43 316 92A- 727-93 

173 92A-726-37 221 92A- 726-65 269 92A- 727-44 317 92A- 727-94 

174 92A- 726-36 222 92A- 726-66 270 92A- 727-45 316 92A- 727-95 

175 92A- 726-39 223 92A- 726-67 271 92A- 727-46 319 92A- 727-96 

176 92A- 726-40 224 92A- 726-66 272 92A- 727-47 320 92A- 727-97 

177 92A- 726-41 225 92A- 726-69 273 92A- 727-46 321 92A- 727-96 

178 92A- 726-42 226 92A- 726-90 274 92A- 727-49 322 92A- 727-99 

179 92A- 726-43 227 92A- 726-91 275 92A- 727-50 323 92A- 727-100 

180 92A-726-44 228 92A- 726-92 276 92A- 727-51 324 92A-727-101 

181 92A- 726-45 229 92A- 727-3 277 92A- 727-52 325 92A- 727-102 

182 92A- 726-46 230 92A- 727-4 276 92A- 727-53 326 92A- 727-103 

163 92A-726-47 231 92A- 727-5 279 92A- 727-54 327 92A-727-104 

164 92A- 726-46 232 92A-727-6 260 92A- 727-56 326 92A-727-105 

165 92A- 726-49 233 92A- 727-7 281 92A- 727-57 329 92A- 727-106 

166 92A- 726-50 234 92A- 727-6 262 92A- 727-56 330 92A-727-107 

167 92A- 726-51 235 92A- 727-9 283 92A- 727-59 331 92A-727-108 

168 92A- 726-52 236 92A- 727-10 264 92A- 727-60 332 92A- 727-110 

169 92A- 726-53 237 92A- 727-11 265 92A- 727-61 333 92A- 727-111 

190 92A- 726-54 236 92A- 727-12 266 92A-727-62 334 92A- 727-11 2 

191 92A- 726-55 239 92A- 727-13 267 92A- 727-63 335 92A- 727-113 

192 92A- 726-56 240 92A- 727-14 266 92A- 727-64 336 92A- 727-114 

193 92A- 726-57 241 92A- 727-15 269 92A- 727-65 337 92A- 727-11 5 

194 92A- 726-56 242 92A- 727-1 6 290 92A- 727-66 336 92A- 727-11 6 

195 92A- 726-59 243 92A- 727-17 291 92A- 727-67 339 92A- 727-1 17 

196 92A- 726-60 244 92A- 727-16 292 92A- 727-66 340 92A- 727-116 

Page 2 of 7 



c:laafi leslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgetsl2016 1111 prelim - 5/26/2016 

341 92A- 727-11 9 389 92A-728-6 437 92A- 728-54 485 92A- 728-103 
342 92A- 727-120 390 92A- 728-7 438 92A- 728-55 486 92A- 728-104 

343 92A- 727-121 391 92A- 728-8 439 92A- 728-56 487 92A- 728-105 
344 92A- 727-122 392 92A- 728-9 440 92A- 728-57 488 92A- 728-106 

345 92A- 727-123 393 92A- 728-10 441 92A- 728-58 489 92A- 728-107 

346 92A- 727-124 394 92A- 728-11 442 92A- 728-59 490 92A- 728-108 
347 92A- 727-125 395 92A- 728-12 443 92A- 728-60 491 92A- 728-109 

348 92A- 727-126 396 92A- 728-13 444 92A- 728-61 492 92A- 728-110- 1 

349 92A- 727-127 397 92A- 728-14 445 92A- 728-62 493 92A- 728-111-1 

350 92A- 727-128 398 92A- 728-15 446 92A- 728-63 494 92A- 728-11 2 

351 92A- 727-129 399 92A- 728-16 447 92A- 728-64 495 92A- 728-113 

352 92A- 727-130 400 92A- 728-17 448 92A- 728-65 496 92A- 728-114 
353 92A- 727-131 401 92A- 728-18 449 92A- 728-66 497 92A- 728-115 

354 92A- 727-132 402 92A- 728-19 450 92A- 728-67 498 92A- 728-116 

355 92A- 727-1 33 403 92A- 728-20 451 92A- 728-68 499 92A- 728-117 
356 92A-727-134 404 92A- 728-21 452 92A- 728-69 500 92A- 728-118 

357 92A-727-135 405 92A- 728-22 453 92A- 728-70 501 92A- 728-119 

358 92A- 727-136 406 92A- 728-23 454 92A- 728-71 502 92A- 728-120 
359 92A- 727-137 407 92A- 728-24 455 92A- 728-72 503 92A- 728-121 

360 92A- 727-138 408 92A- 728-25 456 92A- 728-74 504 92A- 728-122 

361 92A- 727 -139 409 92A- 728-26 457 92A- 728-75 505 92A- 728-123 
362 92A- 727-140 410 92A- 728-27 458 92A- 728-76 506 92A- 728-124 

363 92A- 727-141 411 92A- 728-28 459 92A- 728-77 507 92A- 728-125 

364 92A- 727-142 412 92A- 728-29 460 92A- 728-78 508 92A-728-126 
365 92A- 727-143 413 92A-728-30 461 92A- 728-79 509 92A- 728-127 

366 92A- 727-144 414 92A- 728-31 462 92A- 728-80 510 92A- 728-128 

367 92A- 727-145 415 92A- 728-32 463 92A- 728-81 511 92A- 728-129 

368 92A-727-146 416 92A- 728-33 464 92A- 728-82 512 92A- 729-1 

369 92A- 727-147 417 92A- 728-34 465 92A- 728-83 513 92A-729-2 

370 92A- 727-148 418 92A- 728-35 466 92A- 728-84 514 92A-729-3 

371 92A- 727-149 419 92A- 728-36 467 92A- 728-85 515 92A- 729-4 

372 92A- 727-150 420 92A- 728-37 468 92A- 728-86 516 92A- 729-5 

373 92A-727-151 421 92A- 728-38 469 92A- 728-87 517 92A- 729-6 

374 92A- 727-152 422 92A- 728-39 470 92A- 728-88 518 92A- 729-7 

375 92A-727-153 423 92A- 728-40 471 92A- 728-89 519 92A- 729-8 

376 92A- 727-154 424 92A- 728-41 472 92A- 728-90 520 92A- 729-9 

377 92A- 727-155 425 92A- 728-42 473 92A- 728-91 521 92A- 729-10 

378 92A- 727-156 426 92A- 728-43 474 92A- 728-92 522 92A- 729-11 

379 92A- 727-157 427 92A- 728-44 475 92A- 728-93 523 92A- 729-12 

380 92A- 727-158 428 92A- 728-45 476 92A- 728-94 524 92A- 729-13 

381 92A- 727-159 429 92A- 728-46 477 92A- 728-95 525 92A- 729-14 

382 92A- 727-160 430 92A- 728-47 478 92A- 728-96 526 92A- 729-15 

383 92A- 727-161 431 92A-728-48 479 92A- 728-97 527 92A- 729-16 

384 92A- 728-1 432 92A- 728-49 480 92A- 728-98 528 92A- 729-17 

385 92A-728-2 433 92A- 728-50 481 92A- 728-99 529 92A- 729-18 

386 92A- 728-3 434 92A- 728-51 482 92A- 728-100 530 92A- 729-19 

387 92A- 728-4 435 92A- 728-52 483 92A- 728-101 531 92A- 729-20 

388 92A- 728-5 436 92A-728-53 484 92A- 728-102 532 92A- 729-21 

Page 3 of 7 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1111 prelim - 5/26/2016 

533 92A-729-22 581 92A- 729-70 629 92A- 715-11 677 92A- 715-60 

534 92A-729-23 582 92A- 729-71 630 92A- 715-12 678 92A- 715-61 

535 92A- 729-24 583 92A- 729-72 631 92A- 715-13 679 92A- 715-62 

536 92A-729-25 584 92A- 729-73 632 92A- 715-14 680 92A- 715-63 

537 92A-729-26 585 92A- 729-74 633 92A- 715-15 681 92A- 715-65 

538 92A- 729-27 586 92A- 729-75-1 634 92A- 715-1 6 682 92A- 715-66 

539 92A-729-28 587 92A- 729-76-1 635 92A- 715-17-1 683 92A- 715-67 

540 92A-729-29 588 92A- 729-77 636 92A-715-18-2 684 92A- 715-68 

541 92A- 729-30 589 92A- 729-78 637 92A-715-1 9 685 92A- 715-69 

542 92A- 729-31 590 92A- 729-79 638 92A- 715-20 686 92A- 715-70 

543 92A-729-32 591 92A- 729-80 639 92A- 715-21 687 92A-715-71 

544 92A-729-33 592 92A- 729-81 640 92A- 715-22 688 92A- 715-72 

545 92A-729-34 593 92A- 729-82 641 92A- 715-23 689 92A- 715-73 

546 92A-729-35 594 92A- 729-83 642 92A- 715-24 690 92A-715-74 

547 92A- 729-36 595 92A- 729-84 643 92A- 715-25 691 92A-715-75 

548 92A- 729-37 596 92A- 729-85 644 92A- 715-26 692 92A- 715-76 

549 92A-729-38 597 92A- 729-86 645 92A- 715-27 693 92A- 715-77 

550 92A- 729-39 598 92A-729-87 646 92A- 715-28 694 92A- 715-78 

551 92A-729-40 599 92A- 729-88 647 92A- 715-29 695 92A- 715-79 

552 92A- 729-41 600 92A- 729-89 648 92A- 715-30 696 92A-715-80 

553 92A-729-42 601 92A- 729-90 649 92A- 715-31 697 92A- 715-81 

554 92A- 729-43 602 92A- 729-91 650 92A- 715-32 698 92A- 715-82 

555 92A- 729-44 603 92A- 729-92 651 92A- 715-33 699 92A- 715-83 

556 92A- 729-45 604 92A- 729-93 652 92A- 715-34 700 92A- 715-84 

557 92A-729-46 605 92A-729-94 653 92A- 715-35 701 92A- 715-85 

558 92A- 729-47 606 92A- 729-95 654 92A- 715-36 702 92A- 715-86 

559 92A- 729-48 607 92A- 729-96 655 92A- 715-37 703 92A- 715-87 

560 92A-729-49 608 92A- 729-97 656 92A- 715-38 704 92A- 715-88 

561 92A- 729-50 609 92A- 729-98 657 92A- 715-40 705 92A- 715-89 

562 92A- 729-51 610 92A- 729-99 658 92A- 715-41 706 92A- 715-90 

563 92A-729-52 611 92A- 729-100 659 92A- 715-42 707 92A- 715-91 

564 92A-729-53 612 92A- 729-101 660 92A- 715-43 708 92A- 715-92 

565 92A- 729-54 613 92A- 729-102 661 92A- 715-44 709 92A- 715-93 

566 92A-729-55 614 92A- 729-103 662 92A- 715-45 710 92A- 715-94 

567 92A- 729-56 615 92A- 729-104 663 92A- 715-46 71 1 92A- 715-95 

568 92A-729-57 616 92A- 729-105 664 92A- 715-47 712 92A- 715-96 

569 92A-729-58 617 92A- 729-106 665 92A- 715-48 713 92A- 715-97 

570 92A-729-59 618 92A- 729-107 666 92A- 715-49 714 92A- 715-98 

571 92A- 729-60 619 92A- 715-1 667 92A- 715-50 715 92A- 715-99 

572 92A- 729-61 620 92A- 715-2 668 92A-715-51 716 92A- 715-100 

573 92A- 729-62 621 92A- 715-3 669 92A- 715-52 717 92A- 715-101 

574 92A- 729-63 622 92A- 715-4 670 92A- 715-53 718 92A- 715-102 

575 92A-729-64 623 92A- 715-5 671 92A- 715-54 719 92A- 715-103 

576 92A- 729-65 624 92A- 715-6 672 92A- 715-55 720 92A- 715-104 

577 92A- 729-66 625 92A-715-7 673 92A- 715-56 721 92A- 715-105 

578 92A- 729-67 626 92A- 715-8 674 92A- 715-57 722 92A- 715-106 

579 92A- 729-68 627 92A- 715-9 675 92A- 715-58 723 92A- 715-107 

580 92A- 729-69 628 92A-715-10 676 92A-715-59 724 92A- 715-108 

Page 4 of 7 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets12016 1111 prelim - 5/26/20 16 

725 92A-716-1 773 92A- 716-51 821 92A- 716-100 869 92A-713-13 

726 92A- 716-2 774 92A- 716-52 822 92A- 716-101 870 92A-713-14 

727 92A- 716-3 775 92A- 716-53 B23 92A- 716-102 871 92A- 713-15 

728 92A- 716-4 776 92A- 716-54 824 92A- 716-103 872 92A-713-16 

729 92A- 71 6-5 777 92A- 716-55 825 92A-716-104 873 92A- 713-17 

730 92A- 716-6 778 92A- 716-56 826 92A- 716-105 874 92A-713-18 

731 92A- 716-7 779 92A- 716-57 827 92A-716-106 875 92A-713-19 

732 92A- 716-8 780 92A- 716-58 828 92A- 716-107 876 92A- 713-20 

733 92A- 716-9 781 92A- 716-59 829 92A- 716-108 877 92A- 713-21 

734 92A-716-10 782 92A- 716-60 830 92A- 716-109 878 92A- 713-22 

735 92A- 716-11 783 92A- 716-61 831 92A- 716-110 879 92A- 713-23 

736 92A-716-12 784 92A- 716-62 832 92A-716-111 880 92A- 713-24 

737 92A-716-13 785 92A- 716-63-2 833 92A- 716-112 881 92A- 713-25 

738 92A- 716-14 786 92A- 716-64-1 834 92A- 716-113 882 92A- 713-26 

739 92A-716-15 787 92A- 716-65 835 92A-716-114 883 92A- 713-27 

740 92A-716-16 788 92A- 716-66 836 92A- 716-115 884 92A- 713-28 

741 92A-716-17 789 92A- 716-67 837 92A- 716-116 885 92A- 713-29 

742 92A-716-18 790 92A- 716-68 838 92A- 716-117 886 92A- 713-30 

743 92A-716-19 791 92A- 716-69 839 92A-716-118 887 92A- 713-31 

744 92A-716-20 792 92A- 716-71 840 92A- 716-119 888 92A- 713-32 

745 92A- 716-21 793 92A- 716-72 841 92A-716-120 889 92A- 713-33 

746 92A- 716-22 794 92A- 716-73 842 92A- 716-121 890 92A- 713-34 

747 92A-716-24 795 92A- 716-74 843 92A-716-122 891 92A- 713-35 

748 92A- 716-25 796 92A- 716-75 844 92A- 716-123 892 92A- 713-36 

749 92A- 716-26 797 92A- 716-76 845 92A- 716-124 893 92A- 713-37 

750 92A- 716-28 798 92A- 716-77 846 92A- 716-125 894 92A-713-38 

751 92A- 716-29 799 92A- 716-78 847 92A- 716-126 895 92A- 713-39 

752 92A- 716-30 800 92A- 716-79 848 92A- 716-127 896 92A- 713-40 

753 92A- 716-31 801 92A- 716-80 849 92A- 71 6-128 897 92A- 713-41 

754 92A-716-32 802 92A- 716-81 850 92A- 716-129 898 92A- 713-42 

755 92A-716-33 803 92A- 716-82 851 92A-716-130 899 92A- 71 3-43 

756 92A- 716-34 804 92A- 716-83 852 92A- 716-131 900 92A- 713-44 

757 92A- 716-35 805 92A- 716-84 853 92A- 716-132 901 92A- 71 3-45 

758 92A- 716-36 806 92A- 716-85 854 92A-716-133 902 92A- 713-46 

759 92A- 716-37 807 92A- 716-86 855 92A- 71 6-134 903 92A- 713-47 

760 92A- 716-38 808 92A-716-87 856 92A- 716-135 904 92A- 713-48 

761 92A- 716-39 809 92A-716-88 857 92A- 713-1 905 92A- 713-49 

762 92A- 716-40 810 92A- 716-89 858 92A- 713-2 906 92A- 713-50 

763 92A- 716-41 811 92A- 716-90 859 92A- 713-3 907 92A- 713-51 

764 92A-716-42 812 92A- 716-91 860 92A- 713-4 908 92A- 713-52 

765 92A- 716-43 813 92A-716-92 861 92A- 71 3-5 909 92A- 713-53 

766 92A- 716-44 814 92A- 716-93 862 92A- 713-6 910 92A- 712-2 

767 92A-716-45 815 92A- 716-94 863 92A-713-7 911 92A- 712-3 

768 92A- 71 6-46 816 92A- 716-95 864 92A- 713-8 912 92A- 71 2-4 

769 92A- 716-47 817 92A- 71 6-96 865 92A- 713-9 913 92A- 712-5 

770 92A- 716-48 818 92A- 716-97 866 92A- 713-10 914 92A- 712-6 

771 92A-716-49 819 92A- 716-98 867 92A- 713-11 915 92A- 71 2-7 

772 92A- 716-50 820 92A- 716-99 868 92A- 713-12 916 92A- 712-8 

Page 5 of 7 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets\2016 1111 prelim - 5/26/2016 

917 92A- 712-9 965 92A- 712-57 1013 92A- 718-1 1 1061 92A- 718-60 
918 92A-712-10 966 92A- 712-58 1014 92A-718-12 1062 92A- 718-61 
919 92A-712-11 967 92A-712-59 1015 92A-718-13 1063 92A- 718-62 

920 92A- 712-12 968 92A- 71 2-60 1016 92A-718-14 1064 92A- 718-63 
921 92A- 712-13 969 92A- 712-61 1017 92A-718-1 5 1065 92A- 718-64 
922 92A- 712-14 970 92A- 712-62 1018 92A-718-16 1066 92A- 718-65 

923 92A- 712-15 971 92A- 712-63 1019 92A- 718-1 7 1067 92A- 718-66 
924 92A- 712-16 972 92A- 712-64 1020 92A- 718-18 1068 92A- 718-67 
925 92A- 712-17 973 92A-712-65 1021 92A-718-19 1069 92A- 718-68 

926 92A- 712-18 974 92A- 712-66 1022 92A- 718-20 1070 92A- 718-69 
927 92A- 712-19 975 92A- 712-67 1023 92A- 718-21 1071 92A- 718-70 

928 92A- 712-20 976 92A- 712-68 1024 92A- 718-22 1072 92A- 718-71 

929 92A- 712-21 977 92A- 712-69 1025 92A- 718-23 1073 92A- 718-72 
930 92A- 712-22 978 92A- 712-70 1026 92A- 718-24 1074 92A- 718-73 
931 92A- 712-23 979 92A- 712-71 1027 92A- 718-25 1075 92A- 718-74 

932 92A- 712-24 980 92A- 712-72 1028 92A- 718-26 1076 92A- 718-75 
933 92A- 712-25 981 92A- 712-73 1029 92A- 718-27 1077 92A- 718-76 
934 92A- 712-26 982 92A-712-74 1030 92A- 718-28 1078 92A- 718-77 

935 92A- 712-27 983 92A- 712-75 1031 92A- 718-29 1079 92A- 718-78 
936 92A- 712-28 984 92A- 712-76 1032 92A- 718-30 1080 92A- 718-79 

937 92A- 712-29 985 92A- 712-77 1033 92A- 718-31 1081 92A- 718-80 

938 92A- 712-30 986 92A- 712-78 1034 92A- 718-32 1082 92A-2590-1 
939 92A- 712-31 987 92A- 712-79 1035 92A- 718-33 1083 92A-2590-2 
940 92A- 712-32 988 92A-717-1 1036 92A- 718-34 1084 92A-2590-3 

941 92A- 712-33 989 92A- 717-2 1037 92A- 718-35 1085 92A-2590-5 
942 92A- 712-34 990 92A-717-3 1038 92A- 718-36 1086 92A-2590-6 
943 92A- 712-35 991 92A-717-4 1039 92A- 718-37 1087 92A-2590-7 

944 92A- 712-36 992 92A-717-5 1040 92A- 718-38 1088 92A-2590-8 
945 92A- 712-37 993 92A- 717-6 1041 92A- 718-39 1089 92A-2590-9 
946 92A- 712-38 994 92A- 717-7 1042 92A- 718-40 1090 92A-2590-10 
947 92A- 712-39 995 92A- 717-8 1043 92A- 718-41 1091 92A-2590-11 
948 92A- 712-40 996 92A-717-9 1044 92A- 718-42 1092 92A-2590-12 
949 92A- 712-41 997 92A-717-10 1045 92A- 718-43 1093 92A-2590-13 

950 92A-712-42 998 92A-717-11 1046 92A- 718-44 1094 92A-2590-14 
951 92A- 712-43 999 92A- 717-13 1047 92A- 718-45 1095 92A-2590-15 
952 92A- 712-44 1000 92A-717-14 1048 92A- 718-46 1096 92A-2590-16 

953 92A-712-45 1001 92A- 717-15 1049 92A- 718-47 1097 92A-2590-1 7 
954 92A- 712-46 1002 92A-717-1 6 1050 92A- 718-48 1098 92A-2590-1 8 

955 92A- 712-47 1003 92A- 718-1 1051 92A- 718-49 1099 92A-2590-19 

956 92A- 712-48 1004 92A- 718-2 1052 92A- 718-50 11 00 92A-2590-20 
957 92A- 712-49 1005 92A- 718-3 1053 92A- 718-51 11 01 92A-2590-21 

958 92A- 712-50 1006 92A- 718-4 1054 92A- 718-52 1102 92A-2590-22 

959 92A- 71 2-51 1007 92A- 718-5 1055 92A- 718-53 1103 92A-2590-23 
960 92A- 712-52 1008 92A- 718-6 1056 92A- 718-54 1104 92A-2590-24 

961 92A- 712-53 1009 92A- 718-7 1057 92A- 718-55 11 05 92A-2590-25 

962 92A- 712-54 101 0 92A- 718-8 1058 92A- 718-56 11 06 92A-2590-26 
963 92A- 712-55 1011 92A- 718-9 1059 92A- 718-57 11 07 92A-2590-27 

964 92A- 712-56 1012 92A- 718-10 1060 92A- 718-59 1108 92A-2590-28 

Page 6 of 7 



c:laafileslLL DistrictslAnnual Budgets120t 61111 prelim - 5/26/2016 

1109 92A-2590-29 
1110 92A-2590-30 
1111 92A-2590-31 
1112 92A-2590-32 
111 3 92A-2590-33 
1114 92A-2590-34 
1115 92A-2590-35 
1116 92A-2590-36 
1117 92A-2590-37 
1118 92A-2590-38 
1119 92A-2590-39 
1120 92A-2590-40 
1121 92A-2590-41 
11 22 92A-2590-42 
1123 92A-2590-43 
1124 92A-2590-44 
1125 92A-2590-45 
1126 92A-2590-46 
1127 92A-2590-47 

Page 7 of 7 



Description of Work 
The maintenance of landscaped 
medians and the landscape 

------- - - -------jirriyation-systems-un-l::dggwaTer -

/::t 
Drive and Parkshore Drive. All 
work is performed under contract 

·W 
.~ 

15 
.11:: 

LAKE BOULEVARD CEDAR BOULEVARD 

Refer to the Alameda County "'-
Assessor's Books for the actual " 
dimensions of each lot ~~ 

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 

EDGEWATER DRIVE/LAKE AREA 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

tltl DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

(d:lpmVNfl1a_pm5) 

Scale: 1 "=250' 
Page 1 of 8 



: .... ~~.~.:_ ': r~:=~~~::r~~v~C/T~»~»}>m~~?TI~=~.:. ~~~.:~ .... ...... ~p..~ .=T ... >~~.~ .. ~) . .. :: .. :~p.~ ... : ........ : 
· ,,-1'~i~~~~hj2A:~~~;"~:::FJ:"jJEI::, :"92A:j~44"~,,,,=-.r;~~.LL92A-7~-!I2-"~1~,,Pl~{"~~"~hi2J~.::7'2~~29- ,~..:.. 
"""""",.".".""'"""""""".,, •• ""' •. ,,.""."".' '''' ''. ''' •.•• '''''',,,.,,.,,.,,,,,,.,.,,, .. ,,,.,,, .• ,,,,,,,,,,,, •• ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,.,,"""''''''1,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,, , ,,,1,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 

: 2 t 92A-724-8 , 39 ,92A-724-45 , 76 , 92A-724-83 I 113 '92A-725-30 ."---""'''- "''''''''--'-'---''"--'-'''-'-''~-'------~'-'''---'''''''''''''''~-''-, "'-'''---"----r-"""-'--+'''-,,·""-,,----~ · 3 92A-724-9 , 40 ,92A-724-46 , 77 , 92A-724-84 I 114 , 92A-725-31 
'"'' ' '''''''' j ' '''''''''''''''''''''' ,"<.,,"""" " " " ",'," ", ',,"""" """" "" T '"'' """'I""""""""""""'"'''' 

, ::~:~~t~~J~~,&.~,~~=.W:=+~~JL~" i,~~~:t.~H[:~::I:~ =f.~=~J~~~l~t~t:~~tl,,,Jt~~:=I:$.t~~?~=.~~:=~:~: 
__ ",,,~, ___ ,,VgA-I~~~11..,,,_{_,,,_~?~,_~,!?2.A:Z.?4:,12,,, __ L_ 80""~0,2?lxZ24-87 ,--'" "-l1L'1,!g6~L?5:g"~,,--,, 

· 7 ' 92A-724-13 : 44 : 92A-724-50 • 81 ·92A-724-88 118 92A-725-36 
· ·""·""·"""""'"t ''''''''··''''''·''''''·''''·''''·<··''''''''''·,,··,,····<'''"". " ." .• "".""""."."'+." ••• """.""""' •••••• ,,",,.,,",, •• ,, •• ,,"""'''''1'' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 

--l "'""I ~~~:~'~1:i~-t-"""1~---H~~:;~t~;""-""---~~-""" H~1:;~:~~ ---'!~"'b~-" ~~~~~i~"--
'''''''''''''"."." ..•.. "."''''''''"."''''''''".",,',, ... ,,'''',, .. ,,'''''',',,''." .. "" .. ".""""." ... " .. """ """."" .. " " """."" " """"".""""""." .... " " """" " " """ ... """"""."""" .. ",,.,,,, .. ,," 
_"",JP",,,,,,JJ3,~.A~?1,,4,:J,L,,L,,,_jL _.L2?,6::?,2.~:§~,,,,,,,,L_,~!,,, _L!3.£.A:Z£'4:,9-L -~L-g1-11 ~2~:!,,2.§:!(L, _,,_ 
: 11 I 92A-724-17 , 48 i 92A-724-54 , 85 ,92A-724-92 ! 122 92A-725-41 ·· .. ············· .. ·····1·······························., .. .;. ....................... ~ ..................................... .......................... < ................ ..................... ~ ............................................................. .. . 

'-"""'!'L--l'~-?A-~?4-1,~"---L-~!~--'-L~'?~::??,~:§:§."-"L" "~§,_,"'..LiJ2~:!lA:.~,L"',,,I,,,,,,,,1,?3."',,,_ ,~2~:Z:??:E_, __ 
· """"~},,, .... ,~~~~~~t~8··"··i,,,,,,~~ ·"' ,,j,~~~:;~t~?,·"·: ,·····~~'""~~~~f;~~~A,···",,,l , ····1§~,,,,+~~t~~~:1~,··,,,"" 
--"""",,"'''- ,,-----,,-,,---,,-""~,--,-"-"'--"-""'~-~~~~"~--- I ""~-,-t---,-,-""-"'-,-" 15 J 92A-724-21 , 52 ,92A-724-58 , 89 ,92A-725-6 126 ' 92A-725-45 ......................... . ................ " ... " ........... ~ ........... ~ .... ..................... .... .. ..... . ..................................... .. < .................................... + ....................... ) ...................................... .. 

, 16 I 92A-724-22 , 53 , 92A-724-59 , 90 , 92A-725-7 ; 127 I 92A-725-46 
~~::::I!.=~::f~9.?~J?4:?f:::~T:::~~~{::::~r~?J.i::!:?I,§!L::::l:~:~::9.I:::: :T9.?~~!,2.:s.:~:~:~:::~I~::~T?~::~:J~?6:T2.§~'C= 
_,_,!!L"'_t,~2~:I?~:21_""'L"_,§:?_,J!??.~:11.1:§,L"""_l,,,,,,,"~L_"'L!3.f,~:.!f!J:~_""""J_"'J2,,L,,1!3.2.,~:!f§::!~"'''''''_1 
. 19 92A-724-25 , 56 ,92A-724-62 : 93 , 92A-725-10 i 130 i 92A-725-49 

"." •• "".""""" ... """ •••• ""."".""""."""' ,,,, •• ,,",, ••••• ,, •• ,,.,."" ••• ""." •••• " """" .. "", '"" ' '' ''''"."'' " .,,, ' ,,'',,.,, '',,.,, ..• ,,''"""""""1""" """"'"'''''''''''''''''' '' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 

20 i 92A-724-26 , 57 ,92A-724-63 , 94 ,92A-725-11 131 i 92A-725-50 
:jr"' : lC9.2.A~12.~:2.tT~~I~2.At2.{~§I~~,1,9.2.A12.$.~1~ l j~i J ~?6~!2.~Es.f'. 

, 22 92A-724-28 , 59 , 92A-724-66 , 96 : 92A-725-13 I 133 i 92A-725-52 ." .. "."""" ....... l .... """.""""".".,, ....... ,, ............................ """"."".""" .... ........ " ... "." .... ,,,, ......... , ... "" ... "" .... " ... "" .. " .. ".1.." .. " ... "." ... " . ..;."."." .. "."." .. """".,, 
: 23 192A-724-29 , 60 ,92A-724-67 , 97 ,92A-725-14 i 134 ' 92A-72S-58 ...... . 
......................... , .................................. . y .. .. .. ........ · .. · .. .. ·v· .. · · .... · .... · .. ·· .. ·· · ·· · .. · .. .. .. .; .. · .. · .. · .. · .. · .. ·· .. ···{·· .......... ... . .... ... .. .. ..... ..... j ....................... + ..... ................................ .. 
: 24 !92A-724-30 i 61 ,92A-724-68 i 98 ,92A-725-15 1 135 I 92A-725-60 

:~: .. ::::!J.: .. ::ll!~:~:li:Jf:i[:i iif " JI~~~Iii:fl~ .. :r::~ 19li~ .. ;II!~:Ilt:tr:::~:: .. l: :jJ~ .. :: .. tli~:f:li!U: .. :~:::: 
28 I 92A-724-34 , 65 i92A-724-72 : 102 : 92A-725-19 i 139 I 92A-726-3 

::?9.,'L~?A.~12.+,~~ ,'r ' §~:'J9.?A7.2.(!~ ' "r , Wt.X$.?A:!2.5.~2.O', l JAtJ.::J?)i;:f2.~::{ : ' 
, 30 I 92A-724-36 , 67 ,92A-724-74 , 104 i 92A-725-21 i 141 ! 92A-726-5 

... ".""""." ...... '(" ..... "' ''."." ...... " ......... " ... " ...... " ... . " ... " ............... " .. "." .. " ... " " ." .... " "".",, .··" ·· ,, ·,,·,,·" ""····" " "·,, ·"""··1" """ "·" " ""·,,\" .. ,,·,,·· .. ,,··,," ............... . 
31 i 92A-724-37 , 68 ,92A-724-75 , 105 ,92A-725-22 , 142 92A-726-6 

1!!~flj~!ji~~;[I!I!~~~~l!~ I~;!;J 
._,.2,L_-!,~2A-7~HL~L...?l._Lg?!--:Z,2..4:Z2,,,,,,,,,L .. "'19L,,L9.~,~:I2.§:~§,,,_,, .. L,,,)~L,,P,2.6:.!f§:LCL"',_j 
· 36 I 92A-724-42 , 73 : 92A-724-BO , 110 ,92A-725-27 ! 147 i 92A-726-11 ·· .. ·· .. · .... · .. ·· .. · .. ·'1' .. · .. · ........ .. · .. · .... · .. · ...... v .............................................................. .; ..... ................... .;. . .............. .. .... · .. · .. ·•·· .... ·!·· .. ·· .. ........ ·· .. · .. '1' .. ·· .. · .... ·· .. · .. · .. ·· .. · .... ··· ..... . 

37 I 92A-724-43 , 74 ,92A-724-81 i 111 i92A-725-28 148 192A-726-12 
--,,~--.--.-,--.,,-,,--.,,~,,~~~~~.~''''''~,~,~'''--,~,~~.~,,~,-,----."~"~~"-.~~ ............ ,--"~~,,.,,-,~."".,,.~,,---~.--.,,,,--,,---,~ .. ,,."""-,,--".-~" 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

tlt:1 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Page 2 of 8 

(d:lpmVNlllb,pm5) 



"" ~." , , ," ,!I.!!!!. .. "" 
· L~L .. APN .. L&L APN .: L&L .. "'APN .. L&L . ,APN 

. Parc.e.1 . No. .. Parcel ..... N.o . Parcel . . .. 'No: ' Po reel ... . .No" .. ' . 
. 149 . 92AJ26:13 197 92A:J26-61 . 245.: 92A: 72H9 .<93 .92A-ILI-O::> .. 
150 i92A-726-14 198 92A-ILO-OL . 246. i92A-lLI-Lu 94 92A-727-70 

.152. !flA: UI:i:11:i . :lUU !:J:lj\- fLb-b4 . . .:l4tJ .. !:J1.A: f1.f-.n. . . :2!:Jb. :. !:J1.A- .m-.u 

.. 153 ' 92A- 726:17 . . 20.192A- .126-65 . . ~~a . ~~~: m~3~ .~~~u. I ~~~: 7~;:r3 . 
· 154 . 1 9:. A-. '26-18 202 92A- 726-66 . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. '. .. .. 

155 . ,9:.A- 726-19 . .203 92A: 726-67 .251 . 92A-n7-25. 299 .. :.92A-.. 27:, .. 

· .160.'9?)\J26-24. 208 .. .92A- .726-72.. . 256 . 12A-.7: f:31. 04. 92A-727-§0. 
· .161. 192)\- 726-25 .. 209.92,,:7.20-/3.. .. :2'01 .. 'd2,,-lLl-3:2. .. 30'0. .: 9?A- 727-81. 

162 '9:.!A~ILO-LO. 2' ... 92A:J26-74 . .2.58. 92AJ27-33 .306 . i92A-.. I:~ . 
163 . . .\-. 72~ :2.7.. .:211. . 9~A- 726.-75 . 2.59. 92A-. m ~34 . .307. : 92)\-.. . ... 
16~ .. ~- .721>-28 212 92A- 726-76 260 92A- 727-35 308 i .92A- f-. 

.. m 12~ \-I:2~,-2'd .213 .. 92A.--J.26-77 261. f 92A- 727-36 309 , .92A-. 
. '1.' .~~ 721>-3D 214, 92A- 726-78 . 262. f 92A-. 727:37. . .31.0.,92)\-. f: .. 

,/ 1 92A~ 726:3.1. 2 ' ... J2A- 726-79. ... .263 92A: I LhJD . . 31.1. , 92)\-727:81 
is. i 92A- 726-32 . 2' .0 12A.-J26: . ! ~A-... '.-39 . .. 92A- 727-8! 
.... .f 92A- 726-33 .. 2. 12A-]26: . i ~1:'-'-40. .92A-.lLI-= 

92A- . 218 12A- 726-. . . . . ... ' .2A: .. (~41. . . . . 92)\-
. 921:\:. m .' 92A- r'6-.13. .267 92A:7: 7-42 15 92)\-
17: 92A- I )-, .220 ,92A-]: !6: 14 .268 . 92~- 7 r-43 . .16. 92A- . . 
.17392A-.JL6-37 .221 i 92A-):!6: 15 . . 269., 92A-.n-44. . .Il . . 92A,-fLt->J' 

· .174. 92A-J26:3.B 222 A.- . !6-81 . . :l . . \: I I:' 12A-)2.7:95 
. 175 .. 92A-7L6:39 .:m .. A- . '6-8 . 2 71:. 12A-ILI:>Jt 
.. 1.7.6. . 32A-. )-, .22'.. . A-. (LO-C. . .:l ... ,~\: .1-' . . . . 12A-m-~7 . 
. 17.7. .92.1:':. ,-, 225 I 92A-726-89 . .273 . !92A: 727-48 . ' 321 92)\-.727-9B . 

. 92A- . . ):'. . . 22b . ! .921\.- .72~-90 274! 92A-. 72.7.-49 . 322. 92A- ~ Lt. 

92A: 7?~:.<I.~ . . 227. ! 92A- 726:91. . 275! 92A-n7-50. .323. . .9.2A- 727 . ,. 

IBl .9~1:'-.726-45 22! I 92A:?27-3 . .27.7. ,.i92A: ta-::>L , .3~5 ! 12A,-, r-, 
162 92A- 726-46 . 23 I 92A- 27-· 2; i ~ 2A- 27-53 I 326 I 12A- (-' 

lBo . 92A-.J26-49 .2:3. I 92A: ,27-. .21. .A.-.7:57 i .l29 . i 32A-727-.106 
. 186 ... 92A:7 )-~ I 92A-I:lf:' . !B: 9 .A.- 1-: f .'. 12.A-72.7:107 . 
. lB7 . 92AJ ,-:.. .5 1.92A- I:: ... .!8: ... . 9.~-7.7-E. . .!. 12A-)27:10B 

· 190 . 92A: 726:54 . . 23.8 . 92A-.727:12 286 . 92A- 727-62. . .3.34 . i 92A-... '- ... 
191 . 92A:. .... .239 .. 92A-.727:13. . 287. 92A- 1L.t-OJ . 335 .. i 92A-727-11.3 . 
192 .. . 92A-726-56240 92A:72J.-14 . 28B .. 92)\-727:64 ~3E )92)\-,727-114 
193 .. 9~A-726-57241. 92A: 727-15 . .2B9 .. 92)\-727:65 3~7 ) 92A-727-115 
194 . 92A: 721 5B . 2. . . 9:~A- f - :2 92A- 727-66 . 33~ . . 1 92A-. 727-116 . ' 
195 92A- 721 59 2· 9: 'A- ,- 1. 92A- 727-67 339 ' 92A-727-117 
19.6.. 92A~. . .' ·2. 9:'A: A<:~; .. ) 92A:;.L.' :OD 340. .' .92A- .727-i lB. : 

" LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

tlt1 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Page 3 of 8 

(d:\pmVNlllb.pmSj 



(d:lpmVIV111b.pmS) 



.-~ -

: .. I~(.:.:L.·.· ..... :::~.~t.(:~: .I .. ~: .. :~§':~.:.~T::.·:.::Ap.~ ~.::".I~ ~~~.:: T:~::A~~:::~[:J~(":T'~".·.··f:P.W.::.:.::".:i 
, Parcel : No. : Parcel : No. : Parcel : No. : Parcel : No. : 

::··:~~~ .::-:: I~~~~H~:~~I-:~·~r·-:·r~~~J~~:,f~:r:~~8.: · T;~~]I~:H :-:r-:~~r:T;~~:"JI~:~~:-::::':] 
535 : 92A- 729-24 : 583 : 92A- 729-72 : 631 : 92A- 715-13 : 679 , 92A- 715·62 : 

--~ .. - .... ,......,;.......~ ......... """"''''''''.~.~~~-~-'"'' ........... ~, .... , ............ , .... ~-.... ~~ ..... ,-...,..,.,~--,,'---~-"--,,~ ... ....; 
- '536 :-92Ao n9'25 - : - 564 -~ 92Ao -7';19~7S- :-- ilS2~: '92;A;=-r1!F14---: - 61Jtl- , 9:2A- 715·63 : 
........... , ......... ... ~ •••••••••••••••••• , •• ,."' ••••• •••• -l- ••• , •• , ••• •••••••• ••••• ~ •••••••••••• ••••••• •• •• ••• ··········000 ·······················(0····· .. ·····•······· ................••.... .... ....... ....... .;. .... .. ... .............................. : 

• ,,_"§~7 -1 92~.:..l£~1§_L, 585",,_.L~,?~:J29:L1..,,_L_.]2.L,J 92'-H1.5-1,LJ.." .. ,'§1l.L_"L~2A~D 5-~§_,,_J 
· 538 , 92A- 729-27 , 586 , 92A- 729-75-1 , 634 ,92A- 715-16 , 682 , 92A- 715-66 : 
········53fj" ··"T92Af29:2if T·· 5Si:u·T92A:729:76T·T"·u·S35···T92A:·i15:·1fT "T···· 683 ·· ·T92A:fiKsi u···1 
~,_, ............ ''' ...... ~ __ .. , __ '''''''''_''''''"'''Y>,.~,_~_'''''''~_ ....... '''''' .................. ,_''"'''' .. "~"~~,-.--........ ~,-~....,.,..,, ........ --.-~'''-~,,~''''----'''-;.,,-,.~''"'''' .. ' '''''''''''-.. ""'.,,.,.....: 

· 540 : 92A- 729-29 : 588 : 92A- 729-77 : 636 : 92A- 715-18-2 : 684 : 92A- 715-68 : 
... . . , •• • ••• • ••••• • •• • •• (. ......... .... .... ....... ", ... .... . ~ ••••••••••••••••••••• ,.o) •••••••••••••• ••••••• ••••••••••••••• " • •• •••• • ••••••••••••••• < •• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••• ••••••••••• ••• .,. ... , ..... ................... ........... : 

· _ ... ..?,.4,L.."L 92A.~?£~.:3.Q.,,_l_ .. 2.12L .. .1J!]~:,n~-7L"L,§2L._jJ31.6:.Ll~:.~_L..§~.L-L2?~:?15-6L,~1 
542 , 92A- 729-31 , 590 , 92A- 729-79 , 638 , 92A- 715-20 , 686 , 92A- 715-70 , 

· · ·· ·5~:f·"T~2A:729:3i ·J·· 59f ··uT92A:i29:80~ ·T·:···S3,9······T!j2A:·i1·~:2f····ul=~68r·Jj2Afi"5:7,... · u···l 
· 544 , 92A- 729-33 , 592 , 92A- 729-81 : 640 , 92A- 715-22 , 688 : 92A- 715-72 : 
.. ..... ................... ~ ........ . ............ , • • ••••••••••• • ~ ............ . ........... ) ................... . . ......... ... . .. (o . .. . ................... (o ..................... ............... ~ . ..................... . <-.... ... ...... .................. ...... .. : 
: 545 : 92A- 729-34 ; 593 : 92A- 729-82 : 641 : 92A- 715-23 : 689 : 92A- 715-73 : 
--~""~."-"....:~".-.. --~,,~.~.,, ....... ~ ...... ,....;-.-~~"'-.~~.;........, .. ~ ... ~ ......... ......:~-.. --.. -.-.~~,,-......; .. ~ ............. -.. ....; ..... ,,-~ .. -.--.,-~-: 

546 , 92A- 729-35 : 594 , 92A- 729-83 , 642 , 92A- 715-24 , 690 , 92A- 715-74 , 
;=§£::::J"92l\:729:3.6·· T··59~~~:@F·t29:·8~f~:~T···S4j"·····T~2)i::jIHU···· 69(····T~:?Fif5:i5··J 
· 548 : 92A- 729-37 : 596 : 92A- 729-85 : 644 : 92A- 715-26 : 692 : 92A- 715-76 : 

. .. ... . ... . ............ . (0 ....................... . ... ..... ... > ...... .... ......... .... * ....... " ........................... ~ ........................ ~ ... ................................. o} ......... . ............. o} ....... ...... ..... ... .. ........ . ....... : 

549 : 92A- 729-38 ; 597 : 92A- 729-86 : 645 : 92A- 715-27 ! 693 : 92A- 715-77 : 
-'550"''''T92A: 72!n!r'·r·"'59S···-·r92A:-T:2~n:lr""t'- 646--""r92X'i15:'2B""-r-"'694-"--r92A:-ii578""'~1 
:::::::§5·(~A:·729:40 ·T····599· "Lfl2A:i2!f.~~=T··~4L~· T92A:·tL5:29 ·T~~@L··r9~6:jI§1.![:::~J 

552 : 92A- 729-41 ; 600 : 92A- 729-89 : 648 : 92A- 715-30 : 696 : 92A- 715-80 : ... ... .. ................ ~ ................................... > ..................... .. -lo ..................................... ;. ....... . ............... -:- ............................... ..... -:- ......... ... ........... -;. ........ ............. ......... ...... . .. : 

· ._§.~._"'.1J32A- 71~.:1?.J, __ ,§.Q!._ , 92A-.~~~:90 _._L. __ ~,.4L.1.~2~1.t~.:e.1_1._§~L_J 92~J1 5-,~,L_j 
554 , 92A- 729-43 , 602 , 92A- 729-91 , 650 , 92A- 715-32 , 698 , 92A- 715-82 , 

! .................................................... ......... . . .. . .......... . ............................................................................................................................................ ........................ .......... ( 

1-' 555 ,L92A- ~~9-4.4 ' 603 ._L92A-72g~~_L.§§.1_, 9?A-m.:3.2....L~~,L ,92A- 715-83_.J 
: 556 : 92A- 729-45 , 604 ,92A- 729-93 , 652 , 92A- 715-34 ; 700 , 92A- 715-84 : .................... .. .. ( ...... ................... .......... .;. ............ ....... ..... ;. ... .................................. > .................. ..... -:- ... ................................. .;. ................ ....... (0 .. .. ..... . ............................. : 

557 : 92A- 729-46 : 605 : 92A- 729-94 : 653 : 92A- 715-35 : 701 : 92A- 715-85 : .. __ .. __ .. ~.~ .... "' .. _ .... _._.~ ..... __ ....... ~,....:.''' ..... , ........ _ .. ''''''_ .. , ..... ,~''''~, ....... , .... ,_l .. _·~ ..... " .. , .. , .... _.....{ .. "" .. ,~, .......... ~_ ..... _, .. _, __ ... J 

...... §.@.. . ..L~?6J?~:H . .L. .... §Q~ ... .L.9.2.A:?2.~:.9.? ... L. .. §?A .L9.?A:.?1?:3.§ ..L .JQ2. ... .L.9.?-:.J1.§.:§§ ......... .! 
· 559 ,92A- 729-48 : 607 , 92A- 729-96 , 655 : 92A- 715-37 , 703 , 92A- 715-87 : 
--"560'" , !f:2A-7 29-49'--j--"6liS"'-r92A-72§:97- "T--S5S'-T92A- 715-38 '-T-ibT- T92A- 715-88 i 
... . .............. ...... 0(0 .................... ... ... . ....... . > .............. ... .... ... > .................................... o(o ....................... {o .......... .... .. . ................... 0(0 .............. ....... . . .;. .... ...... .. ... ... ..................... : 

· 561 : 92A- 729-50 : 609 : 92A- 729-98 : 657 : 92A- 715-40 : 705 : 92A- 715-89 : ---. ........;.."'--- .... -----...... - ............... ,-, .. ,~.-~-.-........ ~-... - .... .;.. .. -.... - .. - ... ".- .... - .-.. -......... ...;..... .. -~ .. -.. -.;.......-,-..... ~ ... ---.......: 
562 , 92A- 729-51 , 610 . : 92A- 729-99 : 658 , 92A- 715-41 , 706 , 92A- 715-90 , 

·····563····T92A:·729:52 r .. S1(··T"92A:i29:jijo··T···S59······T92Ai15:~tiu.u"j"··· itir ·ul·92A:ff5:9f· ·u. u1 
'-"'564"""T92A:7'2'~j:5T'-r-"6T2--T92A:'72!ffOT-r"-'660-u"T92A- 71"5:-.t3-""'''i'''-YOIf

u
'"T92A:·'7'1S:92 "-1 

....... . ................ ( .... .... . .............. . ... . .. ...... ) ........... ............ -:- .. ..... .. . .......................... 0) .......... ...... ....... .;. ... ................. ................ -;. ......... .......... .... o} ...... ... . . ........ .................... : 

· 565 : 92A- 729-54 : 613 : 92A- 729-102 : 661 : 92A- 715-44 : 709 : 92A- 715-93 : 
.!-.......:;~-:,.~~~ .. ,~--.~--.-.----~-.~ : .:..-----~~ . 

..... !j.§§ ...... .L~?-:.:.??~:?? ... L. .... §1.~ .. .L9.2.A:..!.2.~:1Q~.L .... §§.~ ...L9.?A:..!1§.:~? ... .L .. ...!.19. ..... L~?6:.?.1.§.:~4. ... ... .i 
· 567 , 92A-729-56 , 615 , 92A-729-104 , 663 , 92A-715-46 , 711 , 92A-715-95 : 
· ~-56B-r92A-72'9-:57· .. r""-616'''''-r92A:729lo5'-·r ~664-·!92A-7T5-=4rT-m"""T92A:-tK9'6'''-''1 
......... ........... ... + .................................. ~~ ....................... -:. ........... ........ .. ........... .... v···· · .. · .. · .. · .. · ...... ~ ....... .................. .. ......... . 0(0 .............. . ........ 0(0 .... ..... . ............................. : 

569 : 92A- 729-58 : 617 : 92A- 729-106 : 665 : 92A- 715-48 : 713 : 92A- 715-97 : ___ ,~_ .• ~ ........... _. __ . ______ • __ , __ . ____ ,,_.;.......~~,._~~~_. ___ "'~,_.-10_._ .. _............;.._.___ _ • .......: 

....... ?.!9. ..... .L~?-:.:.?.?~:?.~ ... .L .... §1~ . ..L9.2.A:..!.2.~:.19.! . .L.u.§§.§ .... L9.?A: .!.1.?:~~ .... uL. .. ...!.1.~ ...... ..L~?A:.?1.§.:~~ ......... ! 
• ,,_,,§ZL..L~A-!29-6L.L.,,_,,61.LJ.~/~·::.?l§.:1, __ ,_L...§.§LL92~:J1.5:§CL_L!.!§.,22A- 715-99 ""_,,,l 

572 ! 92A- 729-61 , 620 : 92A- 715-2 , 668 ,92A- 715-51 : 716 ,92A- 715-100 : 
• ...... ..... .. .......... . ( . . ................................ . . ) ........................ ) .. .. .... ...... . ...... .. ............. .:- .... ......... ...... . . .. -:- . .. .. . ...................... .. ...... <0 ....................... 0(0 .......... ... .. . ........... ............ : 

· 573 : 92A- 729-62 : 621 : 92A- 715-3 : 669 : 92A- 715-52 : 717 : 92A- 715-101 : 
: ...... §.?A .~~.L ~?-:.: .Z?~~6.~=r:::::}f.2.?u .... r~2.E!.I:s.:.(=l ..... §!.Q~~T9.?~~:r.1.?:.s.2~~J.u . !1.B.=1~?A: ?.1.?.:19.?. ..... ) 
· _"'''§.l§...,,,'''l~]&.1?ll..:§,1,,,,,,L __ ~?LJ, 92AJ,1.§:.s.."_L __ ~L,,L92~J 15~54 '''"J,_",L1~''''''.L~2.!:\.:.?J.§;JP.e._"l 

576 : 92A- 729-65 ; 624 : 92A- 715-6 : 672 : 92A- 715-55 : 720 : 92A- 715-104 : 
...... .. ............. .. . (0 .................................. .,. ............ ............ > .................................... .,:. ....................... ..} .................................... -.) ... .... ...... .. .... .... -:- .. ............... ...... ..... ... ........ : 

577 : 92A- 729-66 : 625 : 92A- 715-7 : 673 : 92A- 715-56 : 721 : 92A- 715-105 : 
_"_~_,, : •• ~ . ....... t -:- • 

· 578 : 92A- 729-67 , 626 , 92A- 715-8 , 674 : 92A- 715-57 , 722 , 92A- 715-106 , 
·····579·····T92A:·729:6S··· Uj·······S2i"·Uj·92A:if5:9······T·usYS ··· "j"92A:i1K5S·····"j"·· i23·· ·Uj92A:ff5:·j·Oy······1 

· --......... ,---:-, ............ "" .. , .... ,-""'~'''l-'-.. - ......... ·~~ ...... t-.. ' ............ ·~~ ..................... ·~~''''~· ........ , .. - .. ·--:-.. ~,-................. ~ .. " .. " ....... Y"' .. ~-'''--....... ''' ........................ '''''' ........... _ .. ,......-I 

580 ; 92A-729-69 : 628 : 92A-715-10 : 676 : 92A-715-59 : 724 : 92A-715-108 : ........................ , ........................... ............ ........ ................. ................................... ~ .................................................. ..... ................... ........................ ........................ .... ... : 
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 11 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

tit! DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

(d:lpmVNlllb.pm5) 

Page 5 of 8 



~. . ..... . . ~ 
~ .. t ~.N .. L&L ! APN . _&L . . APN L&L APN 

Parcel Pa·rce·l: . No.· Parcel No. Parce l .. No: ... 

.. .92A-.. 16-1 . .773. . . 92A- 716.-5.1. B21 , 92A- 71.6:100 . BW92A- 7 3-: 
92A- 716-2 774 i 1A- 6-52 822 ! 92A- 716-· 870 32A- 7 3-1 

.730 . 92A-Jl.6-.6.. .. W. L92A:.. .. 9: ... .. 11\- 713-18 

.. 92/1,- 7 .. . . . .1 '92A- 716-59 . .829 ... 92A-Jl~-1 08 87 , ~~~: f~:~ 
.. 92A-71.6-.1o. . .182 i 92A-716-6o 8~( .. 92A-.716_ 09 878 

. .. . 92A- lI6.- ll . . .183!92A-716;61 .83: 92A- 716.;.110 B79 . i 92A- .. . .J;~' .. 
.136 . 9211-.7.16- 12 784, 92A-}16;62 . 832 92A-.71.6.; lll . . 88D i 92A- 713-24 

.. .137 .... 921. 716-.1} ... 78b I2A- . JE. 1-2 ... 92A; 711 1.1218 L 92A- 71.3-25 . 
.. 738 .. 9211:716-.14 .. 786 .12A-. H.-1.' ... 9?A;7. .13. , :2 .i 92A-fl . .J-L'. 

739 .. 9 1\-7b-15 .187 12A-3;E . 8. 92A-?11 . 114 .. 183 . 192A-7 13;L 
.74D91\:7.6.:16IB.B !92A-/H;-bb B36 . : ~2A-/lb: llb . ElB4 192A-713-21 . 

.744. !.92A-.716-2D .792 . .. 92A- 71.6-71. . . 84D ... , 92A- 716.-1 .19 . 888 ... 92A- (I.J-.:JL . 

74.5 , i 92A:7:,-21 ? 32AJ I6-7:, !92AJ 120 889 92A- 713-33 
J 46 . i 92,A.- 7. 12 . .. J J2A: . .. . . ,2 i.. 1.A-.7. .. 21. .. .. El90 92,1\-.713-34 
747 i 92A- 7' ,-24 I J2A- )-Il ,3 1A- l 122 891 92A-

749 I 92A- 7 ' 7! 92A- 716-76 345 ! 92A-'1 '4 :393 'A-

.. . . . J 92A-JI6-3o. . .800 ... 92A: . 16.-7~ , . . 848. .: 92A: 716-127 .89.6 .... ~2A- .. .. 
753 19:1A- i-e , 801 12A- , -8 849 ! J2A- 2 897 32A- 7 13-4 

;5 i 9:1A- ,-; ! 803 2A- J-8 851 J2A- 899 32A-
.. ,6, i 92A-, i-e 4. .804.12,1: .,-83 i,2, J?A; i-.' 1A-

;7 -jI.A: 5 i 805 12, ,-84 i3 J2A- A-

763 92A-716-41 , 811 92A-716-90 859 !92A- 713-: 9)7 32A- 713-51 
76,4., .1!:i:ZA:l lb-42. . El12 . 92A-.116-91 . 860 i 92.1\-?1}-~ . !jq8. 32A: l13;52 . 
765 92A- 716.-43 813 92A- 716-92 861 i 92A- 713-5 909 32A- 11:J.53 
7Eb 92A- .116;44 ' ... 814 ,92A- 71.6-93. .862 '. 92A- j-I .. 9 ,~2.A- , '1;, 
7E 92A- 716-45 El15 , 92A- 716-94 863 i 92A- j-, 9 92A- 11:1-; 

.712 92A.-.116-5o. i 820 :92/1,- .116-99 ,86892.1\-.713-12 .. 916 ' 9?A.- 712-8 . 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

t1tl DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Page 6 of 8 

(d:'PmVNll1c,pm5) 



92: '2A- 712-17 973 92.A.: 71:2-651021 l2A- 718-191069 92A- ' .... 
921 '. 92A- 71'2:18' ' 974 . 92A- 71i66 102'2" i2A- 718:20' " 070 . ! 92A- f~~:~~ ' .. 
92 . 9·2A:.71'2-19.975 , 92A~ i1iEii . ib'if . j2A" 718-~i .. .. ' .071 ' i 92A- 71 El-70 ... 

. 928 92A- 712-20 9'6 . 92A- 712-68 1024 12A- 718-22 1072 . '92A: 718:if .. 
. 929 92.A.- 712:21 9'7 ! 92.A.: 7i'~6( 02512;0 ·23 . 173 ! 92P' ... . .... . . ... . . . . . ... . . . \- 718-72 

.~~~. • ~3~:{ I L;:~~~;~ • ~~~: ~~~:f( :~~? :~1: ::~~:~~ . ~;~:118-73 .· .. 
93~ " ! 92A- ~:2'980 12A-i2-7: ' 1028 l2A: 718-26 ' 1076 ' !A-. .. .. .. . .... . .. . . i2f3 .. . ..... ... .. . . .. 
l3' . 92A-... :-2~. .981. . . 12A-. . .'.:l 1029.. l2A- 718-27. . . .1077 12A-
l34 . 92A- 712-26 982 92A- 712,74 1030 I2A- 718-28 1IJ7El ' i2A- 71 El-t7 .. . 
l3592A-il:i-27 983 's2A-112-75 ' 103 l2.A.- 18-29 ' 10 .. .. .. . ... . 
936 92A: 7' 2:28 984 92A: 7 2-76 103:' . . ?. .. 079. . .l2A- 718-78 ... . 
937 92A: 7'2:2985 \ . 3: .. 12~: !18:~~ . 1 080 . l.~~: 711 ::; .. .. . ...... ... .... . . .711 . 

. 938 .92A-7'2-30 j. \- . A: ... . 3:. ?A-?t;~O-
93~ 12A-~-~ ,~ 2A-)~n-
941 12A:383 ' 92A: 717.1 · 1itS · 92.A.:fi8-34 · 08.4 . .. 

. . . . .. l2A: '98992A:717:2103 ! 92A-i8:35 085 ' ~8~:: .. 

" A- Ii: 09 ' . 92A-7HV1' fosi I?A 7' 55 
. . . l . ?.t:.~ . 12-~ ,. : .. p.o, : ,9fA- .71~-8 . .1p?~ . .t2~-.7' 59 
963 i 92A- 712-55 ' 11) 11 • 92A- 718-9 1059 12A 718:57 ' 

.. 9~4 ... 92A-,712;56 . 1012 92A- 718.-10 . 1060 . '?A-. 718-5.9 .. 

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

t1t1 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Page 7 of 8 

(d:lpmVNlllc.pm5) 



- _. -

~ CITY OF NEWARK 

I L&L ! APN , 
i ~ ... , P..~r.~.~CJ=~~~~~~~~~~=~~~] 
l 1109 i 92A-2590-29 , 
' ·'111Cj"·- i 92A-2590-:3Cf 'j 
i···fHi·····i'!i2/V2590::rr·, 
l- f1T2"--'is2A-2590=32"", 
~ ... , .......... -........ ~, ......... " ...... " .............. ~ 

1113 , 92A-2590-33 , --.--.. -.;..~--.-.-.----~.......! 

1114 , 92A-2590-34 , 
, ·······i·jl·5 ····!·92/V259Ck35···! 
···T1T6-"-·i9:~)A:-2590·36'-'1 

, • •••••••• • • •••••••••••• 0) •••••••• • • • •• • ••••• " ••••••••• • • •• < 
l 1117 , 92A-2590-37 , 
---~--"''''-..... ~ 1118 i 92A-2590-38 , 

. ······1119·····!· 92)\:2590:39 ····: 
···· 1120····'921\:2590:40·· : 

l ·····1f2i·····T92A·2590:4( ···1 
•• ••••••••••••• •••• ••• • .,. .. ..... .................... ....... < 

1 1122 ,92A-2590-42 , 
j··· it23····: 921V2590:4:3 , 
1·······1124···T921\:2590:44····: 

•••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ .... ......... ............... .... .. < 

1125 , 92A-2590-45 , 
; ···· lf26 ···T92A2590:46 ·1 
' ---jTir-i 9:rA=2590-4i'-1 I ............. . , ...................... , 

t1t1 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

(d:lpmVN111c.pm5) 

Page 8 of 8 



E.13 Hearing to consider adoption of Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 -
from Senior Administrative Analyst Leal. (RESOLUTION) 

Background/Discussion - The City's Master Fee Schedule (MFS) is reviewed annually. The 
proposed MFS for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 is based on an analysis of both direct and indirect costs 
for the delivelY of celtain City programs and services. Market factors were also considered in 
establishing the proposed fees. The proposed MFS is the result of input from all City 
depaltments. 

The City Attorney has advised that as a result of a December 22,2005, California Supreme COlut 
case (Ban'att-American, Inc. vs. City of Rancho Cucamonga), the reenactment of previously 
existing fees without change nullifies the applicable statute of limitations and, thus, reopens 
those fees to legal challenge. It is recommended that the Council amend only those sections of 
the Master Fee Schedule that staff is suggesting be changed. The sections adopted, deleted, or 
amended by Council will then be editorially merged with the lUlchanged portions of the Master 
Fee Schedule as last amended by the City Council in Resolution No. 10,384 on June 25, 2015. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, amend the Master Fee Schedule 
for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

E.13 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEW ARK AMENDING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Newark is authorized to prescribe and 
establish fees in regard to services or fi11lctions performed by the City for the public in a 
governmental and proprietary capacity; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Newark has, from time to time, established 
fees by resolution for services as authOlized pursuant to the Newark MUIlicipal Code, most 
recently on June 25, 2015 by Resolution No. 10,384. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby amend only 
those portions of the City of Newark Master Fee Schedule as set fOlth in Exhibit "A," attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and made part hereof as though set forth at 
length. 

Mlrl 



Exhibit A 

City Of Newark 
!!!-aster Fee Schedule - Effective July 1, 2016 

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED CHANGES 

INTRODUCTION 

Language added to specify that all fees remain in effect unless an action is taken 
to modify the fees and the maximum payment accepted by credit card will be 
$10,000. 

I. GENERAL FUND 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES - Maximum fee for returned checks 
specified. 

POLICE - Base fingerprinting fee for public agencies increased due to the 
rising costs of providing services. The Extraordinary/Multiple Police 
Services fee was found to be a duplicate entry within the document so it 
was deleted. 

II. DEVELOPMENT ENTERPRISE FUND 

DEVELOPMENT AND ENCROACHMENT ORDINANCE - The fees 
for Improvement Plan Checks and Inspections (inspection for overtime) 
for subdivision and non-subdivision construction have been separated 
into two account funds for propel' allocation of funds received. 

BUILDING INSPECTION - The account number for Document 
Retention was corrected. 

III. RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

GENERAL RECREATION SERVICES - The fee range was adjusted for 
Adult Slow Pitch Softball/Basketball due to increased expenses. The 
Miscellaneous category was specified as "Adult" and the fee for Corporate 
Games has been incorporated into the Special 
Events/ Activities/Instructional Classes category. 

SILLIMAN FACILITY RENTALS - The fees for use of the Silliman 
Activity Center have increased due to rising costs of providing services, so 
the following fee ranges have been adjusted: 

- Gymnasium deposit 
- Community Meeting Room 

1 



City of Newark 
Master I!.ee Sc!!:edule - Eflectivf!July I, 2016 

o Resident and nonresident individual! group 
o Nonprofit and Public Agencies serving Newark 
o Patio with the rental of the Meeting Room 
o Deposit 

- Dance/ Aerobic Studio 
o Resident and nonresident individual/ group 

Activity Room deposit 
Teen Activity Area deposit 

- Athletic Fields 
o Soccer and Multi-Use Playfields - Newark Nonprofit 

Youth Soccer Organizations 
• Daylight use only 
• Youth Activity /League/Tournament 

BIRTHDAY PARTY AND GROUP RESERVATIONS - The fee range for 
Parties and Rentals (Birthday Party Package and Cabana Rental for 
Resident/Nonresident) have increased due to rising costs of providing 
services. The fees for Event Room Rentals for Resident and Nonresident 
were consolidated to streamline the document. 

SENIOR CENTER RENTAL - This category was deleted as rentals are no 
longer available for this venue. 

IV. CAPITAL ASSETS - MAINTENANCE ENTERPRISE FUND 

No changes. 

V. CAPITAL ASSETS - CONSTRUCTION ENTERPRISE FUND 

DEVELOPMENT - The Park Impact Fee was established by Resolution 
No. 10,132 and amended by Resolution No. 10,505. The new fees will be 
effective as of August 8, 2016 and adjusted annually. The account number 
for Capital Facilities, Public Safety, was moved to its propel' location. 

VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

No changes. 

2 



City ofNewarlc 
Master Fee Schedule - Effective July 1, 2016 

INTRODUCTION 

City fees are designed to cover the costs of providing selected services to individuals, groups, 
or business entities. All City fees are consolidated in the Master Fee Schedule, which is 
designed to assist City staff and the public in quickly locating the appropriate fee . Changes to 
the Master Fee Schedule are adopted annually by the City Council. 

The City's Finance Department is charged with the general maintenance and control of the 
Schedule. All fees remain in effect unless an action is taken to modify the fees as described 
below . The process 01 maintaining the SchedLLie includes reviewing requests to modify the 
docLUnent, periodic reviews to assure fees are equitable and I'eflect the cost of services, and 
the preparation of transmittals to the City Council for recommended cllanges to the fees . 

City departments play a crucial role in both developing and administering fees. All 
departments that levy fees are responsible for: 

• Charging all appropriate fees as described in the Master Fee Schedule. 

• Keeping updated copies of the Schedule available and in clear display for the public. 

• Proposing new fees and revisions that reflect the cost of services provided by the City. 

Fees may be added, deleted, or revised through two methods. The first is tlu'ough an annual 
process. During this process, the Finance Department works with all City departments to 
determine economic conditions, costs, State or Federal mandates, 01' other factors requiring 
modification of the Schedule. These modifications are then consolidated by the Finance 
Department and presented to the City Council for review and adoption. 

The second method of change occurs during the course of the year. When a department 
determines a fee must be added, deleted, or modified, it develops an agellda report that is 
reviewed by the Finance Department. The I'eport is then scheduled for City Council review. 

All fee changes must be adopted by the City Council. When changes are proposed, public 
hearing notices are published by the City Clerk. 

The maxinmlll payment that will be accepted by credit carel is $10,000. 

Further information on the Mastel' Fee Schedule may be obtained by contacting the Finance 
Department at (510) 578-4337. 



Page 1 of 7 

Enterpl'ise Fund Account 
Description 

Fee 
- Cost Center No. (in doIlars) 

I. GENERAL FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

N. RETURNED CHECK 

010-0000 3990 1. Retul'lled Check Bank fee; labor cost 
plus 100%, 

mnximum of 25 first 
occurrence i'md 35 
stlbseLluent 
occurrences 

Master Fee Schedule Proposed Changes 2016-2017 



Paga 2 of 7 

Enterprise FtUld Account 
D escription 

Fee 
~ Cost Center No. (in dollars) 

I. GENERAL FUND - POLICE 

S. PROCESSING 

010·0000 3655 l. Live Scan Fingerprint Identifica tion Services 

a. Base fingerprinting 

(1) Public agencies ;!Il 25 

(State/ Federal) 

w.,.. EX'l'RAGRgll'JAR¥,lMtJYWbE PGblGL"-SERl,ZIGES 

()J{Hjggg.. <l6§8 h RetjttifiRr;5eeefl€l-Pe\jre.Resj>eRSe- Aehlal ¥lefsenA& 
salaiT, eeHe~il5 ARS 

9verheftA Jire rate€l 
~. Is mhn+te-
~eAt5 (a>1e-
hSHr n)il'til'tjttlfl:~ 

Master Fee Schedule Proposed Changes 2016-2017 



Page 3 of7 

Entel'pl'ise Fund Account Description Fee 
- Cost Center No. (in dollars) 

II. DEVELOPMENT ENTERPRISE FUND (All fees shall be rounded to the nearest whole dollar) 

B. DEVELOPMENT 

020-2015 3670 (50%) 7. Improvement Plan Check and Inspection for subdivision construction (est. 50% 
3150 (50%) paid at time of plan submittal) 

(Cash deposit 020-2208) 

020-2015 3670 (50%) d. Inspection for overtime (paid in advance). 125/hour or any 
3150 (50%) Memorandum of Understanding may dictate increment thereof 

minimum call-out hOUl'S. (one hour minimum 
(Cash deposit 020-2208) per call)' 

C. ENCROACHMENT ORDINANCE 

020-2015 3670 (50%) 1. Improvement Plan Check and Inspection for Non-Subdivision Constl'llction 
3150 (50%) (Est. 50% paid at time of plan submittal) 

(Cash deposit 020-2208) 

020-2015 3670 (50%) e. lnspection fee for overtime (paid in advance) 125/hour or any 
3150 (50%) Memorandum of Understanding may dictate increment thereof 

minimum call-out times. (Cash deposit 020-2208) (one hour minimum 
per call)' 

G. BUILDING INSPECTION 

037-2014 37G§ 3750 19. Document Retention 

Master Fee Schedule Proposed Changes 2016·2017 



Page 4 of7 

Entelplise Fund Account Fee 

. Cost Centel' No. 
Description (In dollars) 

III. RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

A. GENERAL RECREATION SERVICES 

030-0000 3825 1. Slow Pitch Softball/Basketball (Adult) 

a. Team 64ll-7OO 700-
800 /season 

3. Miscellaneous (Adult) 

'" ~eri'l:te balnes ~gt13ef59A-

C. SILLIMAN FACILITY RENTALS 

030-0000 3822 1. Gymnasium">!-

g. Deposit 'IOO-SOO 300-500 

2. Community Meeting Room"· 

a. Resident Individual/Group 50-7,'; 100/hour (two 
hour minimum) 

b. Nomesident Individual/Group 60-W 125/hour (two 
hour minimum) 

c. Nonpl'Ofit and Public Agencies serving Newark 40-75/hour (two hour 
minimum) 

f. Patio with the rental of the Meeting Room 40-50/rental 

g. Deposit 300-500 

3. Dance/Aerobic Studio" 

a. Resident Individual/Group i!§ 35-60/hr (two hour 
minimum) 

b. Nonresident Individual/Group <l5 45-70/hr (two hour 
minimum) 

4. Activity Room"'" 

c. Deposit ~B300-500 

5. Teen Activity Arean 

d. Deposit 300-500 

030-0000 3822 7. Athletic Fields++ 

c. Soccer and Multi-Use Playfields - Newark Nonpl'Ofit Youth Soccer 
Organizations 

(1) Daylight use only ~ 6.50-20/player/ 
organization/season 

(2) Youth Activity /League/Tournament ~25-

35/hour/field or 
ed area 

Master Pee Schedule Proposed Changes 2016-2017 



Page 5 of7 

Enterprise Fund Account Fee 

- Cost Center No. 
Description (in dollars) 

D. BIRTHDAY PARTY AND GROUP RESERVATIONS 

030-0000 3823 1. Parties and Rentals" 

a. Birthday Party Package, Resident 7 9-40/ person 

b. Birthday Party Package, Nonresident 9 11-50/ person 

e. Event Room Rental, Resident 35-55/ one room / hour 
(two hour minimum); 
50-l00/two 
rooms/hollr (two 
hour minimum) 

f., !lveAI Heem lIeAla ', Hesiel_ W-WG,4we-

ffie'Hs/-ke'tf-t~we-

HaUl" In iAin-nll¥l) 

g,.- Event Room Rental, Nonresident 45-61/ one room/ hour 
f. (two hour minimum); 

60-ll0/ two 
rooms/ hollr (two 
ho ur minimum) 

'" BveftI-R-et>ffi-lIetl Ie I, Noltre;;i<l",,1 W-HWtwe-
ffiems,lfle llr (10'0'9 

.. e ...... HffiH'~ 
h- Cabana Rental, Resident 1S 75/h8"" 40-
g. 75/session 

;..- Cabana Rental, NOIuesident ~,,, 50-

h. 85/ session 

M SHN1GR GIlN+BR REI'I'!',<\'lo • 

()3g..ooGG- <l84J.- -h Resieleffi-it'l<ffi4d"at!gffiuj> 

..., Sa 1"",la), 6§..ffl&Uf (leur A8~l f 

&, 8,m8A), l',-i41)' WfIe"1' (twe he u·!'-
mi 

:h NeH""sieleR-l-ffidi¥iti-tHl~/Gt ... "P 

'" 8a turda), 7,§/I=-aur (feB!" heltr 

'" 
&, 8 't,,"ay Friday 75-fl>~we-J.18lH'-

m 
g, ~Jetll'reiil aAA P"a'\e ,~geneies-sewt"g-New"l'k-I'el'ttIilti8fi5 

tl-:- SMltff!ay ~!GUf-lli>Hf-

&, S-.la)' Friday e.,lI,eu. (twe heHf-

4- HefttaW~ 300-

~ ReteHRet-l 

Master Fee Schedule Proposed Changes 2016-2017 



Page 6 of7 

Enferprise Fund Account Fee 

- Cost Center No. 
Description (in dollars) 

M, ~J>J!QR GHl'l'ER REJ>HM, • 

'" gee"l'a"e), efffialtl)'-be)'e8a 19 1'.1>1., Cit)· Twe Ii ",eHfte-ke>+l'ly-
IHAReatea ·llaeate-fim.e f<He.aft.€eR_ 

bc. gEEttt"'''''l'-6f.ffieiltty-l>e)'eRd eOAk'ile ted he" f5 Gfte.a .. Eh, hall ti, .... 
bHl-lJeIofe 19 1'."" Cfly;>1ftnaated vaeate Ii,,,e toRl:! bsud)' rate an 

ffiAk'ilEl 

e, AaaHifma-J...G.a.R.lage Sf elenfting eharges HOO 

"" Ghat-tge--aH:eAffil-tiAte is esns iderea a enAeetlafleA. 

CaReelWieR-fnel'e than 69 do)'s I'fief te f,",~e-d"l'''''tt_EH'el1li1l rees 
wjll Be ref.uReieEl, llliflllS professing ke (See Hl.P.H:) 

Ne~ee-eI-69 do)'. e r les. fedeit lQQ% eHleJ385it and 25% aE ret-ltal fees if dMe-
E'atlRst be re aeel,ed. 

Na s~1e ,\' en rentAl Elate lefCeitWQ% ef ael'ssit ol1d all fe nlil l fees. 

Rel'1 ti'll l'Ates <'IFf el-1itFgefl-9)'-fllll hOllf fflet'eIHents el~El--waI-t,e~f8ritteEt 
fet'Haeliems ef-Reta:s 

Master Fee Schedule Proposed Changes 2016·2017 



Page 7 of7 

Hutel'prise FWld ACcOlmt 
Description Fee 

• Cost Center No. (In dollars) 

V. CAPITAL ASSETS - CONSTRUCTION ENTERPRISE FUND 

A. DEVELOPMENT 

104·0000 3850 2. Park Impact Fee JIll- 7.4 Gg f eI w e Jl.ffig-ttffil.. 

a. Projects without Land Dedicated for Parks 

(\) Single-Family 25,OOO / dwell ing lmlt 

(2) Multi·Family Units IS,ODO/ dwelling unit 

b. Projects that Dedicate L,nd for Parks 

(\ ) Single·Pamily 7,500/dwelling Unit 

(2) Multi-Family Units 5,300/dwelling unit 

•• Established by Resolution No. 10,132 and amended by Resolution No. 
10,505. The above Ices are effective as 01 August 8,2016. Resolution 
No. 10,505 also requires U,e fee to be adjusted annually by the 
Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index, San FrnndscD, 

4g! gggg 3BGg I' SF 3. Capi tal Facilities' 

40] ·0000 3860 PSF a. Public Safety 

Master Fee Schedule Pl'Oposed Changes 2016·2017 



F.1 Approval of events within the public right-of-way, authorization to issue an 
Encroachment Permit to the Portuguese Fraternal Society of America Council No. 
16 (Holy Ghost Festival Committee), and provision of traffic control for the annual 
Holy Ghost Festival on July 23 and 24, 2016 - from Police Sergeant Hoppe and 
Assistant Engineer Carmen. (MOTION) 

Backgl'ound/Discussion - The POltuguese Fratemal Society of America Council No. 16 (Holy 
Ghost Festival Committee) has requested that the City approve and provide traffic control for two 
events associated with the 2016 Holy Ghost Festival: 

• 

• 

Small Parade, Saturday, July 23, from I :00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. The parade will exit the 
Newark Pavilion onto Cherry Street, to Plummer Avenue, to Galletta Drive, back to 
Plummer A venue, to Cherry Street, and retum to the Pavilion. 

Traditional Annual Parade, Sunday, July 24, from 10:45 a.m. - 2:30 p.m. The parade wi ll 
exit the Newa.rk Pavilion onto Thomton Avenue, proceed to St. Edwards Church, and retum 
to the Pavilion. 

Issuance of an Encroachment Permit is necessary for these events to be held within the public street 
right-of-way. As a condition of issuance of this pennit, POltuguese Fratemal Society of America 
Council No. 16 (Holy Ghost Festival Committee) will conform to the City's insurance requirements 
and will deposit sufficient funds for the cost of Police and Maintenance persOlmel and equipment to 
provide traffic control for these events. 

Attachment - None 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by motion, approve the events within the public 
right-of-way, authorize issuance of an Encroachment Permit to the POltuguese Fratemal Society of 
America Council No. 16 (Holy Ghost Festival Committee) organization, and provide traffic control 
for the annual Holy Ghost Festival on July 23 and 24,2016. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.1 



F.2 Authorization for the City Manager to sign a Lease Agreement with Child, Family, 
and Community Services, Inc. for use of the Jerry Raber Newark Ash Street Park 
Building #2 for the Head Start Preschool Program - from City Manager Becker. 

(RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundIDiscussion - The current Lease Agreement for use of the Jerry Raber Ash Street 
Park Building #2 by the Child, Family, and Community Services, Inc. expired on June 2, 2016. 
Chi ld, Family, and Community Services, Inc. wishes to enter into a new one-year Agreement. A 
new Lease Agreement has been prepared, the conditions of which remain essentially the same as 
in the past. A share of the utility cost will be paid on a bi-annual basis. The preschool program 
provides a valuable service to the community and staff recommends that the City Council 
auth0l1ze an extension of the lease for an additional year, through May 31 , 2017, at an annual 
rental fee of $1 per year. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, authorize the City Manager to sign 
a Lease Agreement with Child, Family, and Community Services, Inc. for lease of the Jeny Raber 
Ash Street Park Building #2 for the operation of a Head Start Preschool Program. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.2 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A 
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH CIDLD, FAMILY, AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. FOR USE OF JERRY RABER 
ASH STREET PARK BUILDING #2 FOR THE OPERATION OF 
A HEAD START PRESCHOOL PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, tbe cun-ent lease agreement with Child, Family, and Comnnmity Services, 
Inc. for use of Jerry Raber Ash Street Building #2 expired on June 2, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that an extension be authorized for an additional year, 
t1u·ough May 31, 20 17, and for a rental fee of $1 per year; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City COlmcil of the City of Newark that 
the City Manager of the City of Newark is hereby authOlized to sign a lease agreement with 
Child, Family, and Community Services, Inc. for the operation of a Head Simi Preschool 
program, said agreement on file in the Office of the City Clerk. 

Jbrl 



LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ day of June, 2016, by 
and between the CITY OF NEW ARK, CALIFORNIA, a municipal corporation hereinafter 
referred to as "CITY," and the CHILD, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC., a 
Califomia Non-Profit Public Benefits Corporation, hereinafter called respectively, the Lessor and 
Lessee, without regard to number or gender. 

IT IS AGREED between the parties hereto as follows: 

1. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES 

The Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hires from Lessor, on the terms and 
conditions hereinafter set fOiih, those certain premises with the appurtenances, situated in 
the City of Newark, County of Alameda, State of California, and commonly known and 
described as 37365 Ash Street, Building #2, Newark, Califomia. 

2. TERMS 

Said lease shall be for a period of approximately one (1) school year commencing August 
18, 2016, and ending on May 31, 2017. 

3. RENT 

The rent is One Dollar ($1.00) per year payable on the first day of September, 2016. 

4. USE 

The premises are hereby leased to the Lessee for the purpose of providing a pre-school 
program for Head Stali. Agreement to this lise in this lease shall not be deemed a waiver 
of compliance with any ordinance of the City of Newark now in force or hereafter 
enforced. 

5. WASTE, OUIET CONDUCT 

Lessee shall not commit, or suffer to be committed, any waste upon the said premises, or 
any nuisance, or other act or thing which may disturb the quiet enjoyment of any other 
tenant. 

6. ALTERATIONS, MECHANICS' LIENS 

Lessee shall not make or suffer to be made, any alterations of the said premises, or any 
palt thereof without the written consent of Lessor first had and obtained, and any 
additions to, or 'alterations of, the said premises, except moveable fumiture and trade 
fixtures, shall become at once a part of the realty and belong to Lessor. Lessee shall keep 
the demised premises and the propelty in which the demised premises are situated free 

l-IeadSlart 2016/17 Page I of8 



from any Liens arising out of any work performed, material furnished, or obligations 
incurred by Lessee. 

Lessee fu11her grants Lessor the right to inspect the premises to assure compliance with 
the provision of this paragraph and all other provisions of this lease. 

7. OBLIGATIONS TO REPAIR DAMAGE. 

Lesee shall reimbw-se CITY upon demand for all costs and expenses incurred by Lessor 
for the repair of any damage to the Premises caused by the negligence or willful 
misconduct of Lesee. 

8. UTILITIES 

a. Lessee shall obtain and pay for all telephone service to the building. Lessee shall pay 
the City of Newark 75% of the City's total Ash Street Park electrical service bills. 

b. Lessor shall provide water service at no additional cost to Lessee. 

9. JANITORIAL SERVICES 

Lessee shall, at its own cost, provide janitorial services as needed to keep the interior of 
the leased premises in good and sanitary order. 

1 O. ACCEPTANCE OF PREMISES AS IS. SURRENDER AT END OF TERM 

By entry hereunder, Lessee accepts the premises as being in good and sanitary order, 
condition and repair and agrees on the last day of said term, or sooner termination of this 
lease, to surrender unto Lessor all and singular said premises with said appurtenances in 
the same condition as when received, reasonable use and wear thereof and damage by 
fire, Act of God or by the elements excepted, and to remove all of Lessee's signs from 
said premises. 

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LA W 

Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all of the requirements of all 
Municipal, State and Federal authorities now in force, or which may hereafter be in force, 
peltaining to the said premises, and shall faithfully observe in the use of the premises all 
applicable Municipal ordinances and State and Federal statutes now in force or which 
may hereafter be in force. The judgment of any couli of competent jurisdiction, or the 
admission of Lessee in any action or proceeding against Lessee, whether Lessor be a part 
thereto or not, that Lessee has violated any such ordinance or statute in the use of the 
premises shall be conclusive of the fact as between Lessor and Lessee. 

No narcotics or drugs as defined by the Health and Safety Code as being illegal, and no 
alcoholic beverages of any kind, shall be permitted on the premises. 

Lessee shall not use the premises in any manner which constitutes a public or private 
nuisance by statute or cOlrunon law. 

HeadSlart 20 16/17 Page 2 of8 



Lessee further grants the Police Depaltment the right to inspect the premises and 
surrounding areas at any time to assure compliance with law. 

12. CITY TO BE HELD HARMLESS 

Lessee, as a material part of the consideration to be rendered to Lessor, hereby waives all 
claims against Lessor for damages to goods, wares, and merchandise, in, upon or about 
said premises and for injuries to Lessee, his agents or third persons in or about said 
premises from any cause arising at any time, and Lessee will hold Lessor exempt and 
harmless from any damage or injury to any person, or to the goods, wares, and 
merchandise of any person, arising from the use of the premises by Lessee, or fi'om the 
failure of Lessee to keep the premises in good condition and repair, as herein provided, 
excepting therefrom any and all claims, liability, loss against Lessor for damages 
resulting fi'om the intentional and/or negligent acts or omissions of Lessor, its officers, 
employees, and agents. 

13. NON-LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES 

This lease is made upon the express condition that Lessor is to be free from all liability 
and claim for damages by reason of any injury to any person or persons, including 
Lessee, or propetty of any kind whatsoever and to whomsoever belonging, including 
Lessee, from any cause or causes whatsoever while in, upon, 01' in any way cOlmected 
with said demised premises or the said sidewalks adjacent thereto during the term of this 
lease 01' any extension hereof or any occupancy hereunder, Lessee hereby covenanting 
and agreeing to indemnify and save harmless Lessor from all liability, loss, cost, and 
obligations on account of or arising out of any such injuries or losses however occurring. 

14. INSURANCE 

Lessee shall acquire and maintain Workers ' Compensation, employer's liability, and 
commercial general liability insurance coverage relating to the activities of Lessee, its 
agents, representatives, employees, or sub lessees in, on, upon, or relating to the premises 
leased herein covering City's risks in form subject to the approval of the City Attorney. 

The minimum amounts of coverage corresponding to the aforesaid categories of 
insurance per insurable event, shall be as follows: 

Lessee shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against 
claims for injuries to persons or damages to propelty which may arise from or in 
connection with the occupancy of the premises. 

HeadStart 2016/17 

Minimum Scope of Insurance 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 

[nsurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 
(occurrence Form CG 0001). 

Page 3 of8 



Workers' Compensation insW'ance as required by the State of California 
and Employer's Liability Coverage. 

Minimum Limits ofInsurance 

Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: 
1. General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily 

(including operations, products 
and completed operations, as 
applicable.) 

2. Employer's Liability: 

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions 

injury, personal injury and property 
damage. If Commercial General 
Liability Insurance or other form 
with a general aggregate limit is 
used, either the general aggregate 
limit shall apply separately to this 
project/location or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the 
required occurrence limit. 

$1,000,000 per accident for bodily 
injury or disease. 

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by 
the City. At the option of the City, eitber: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles 
or self-insured retentions as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or 
the Lessee shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to the City guaranteeing payment of 
losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses. 

Acceptability of Insurers 

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less 
than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the City. 

Verification of Coverage 

Lessee shall furnish City with original certificates and amendatory endorsements 
effecting coverage required by this clause. The endorsements should be on forms provided by 
the City or on other than the City's forms provided those endorsements conform to City 
requirements. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the City 
before work commences. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by these 
specifications at any time. 

Other Insurance Provisions 

The commercial general liability and employee liability policies are to contain, or 
be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

HeadStart 2016117 Page4of8 



Additional Insureds. The City, its officers, officials, employees, and 
volunteers are to be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of work or 
operations performed by or on behalf of the Lessee. 

Primary Insurance. For any claims related to this project, the Lessee's 
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City, its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its 
officers, officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the Lessee's insurance and 
shall not be contribute with it. 

Notice of Cancellation. Each insurance policy required by this clause 
shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled by either patty, except after 
ten (10) days' prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to the City. 

Civil Code § 2782. Coverage shall not extend to any indemnity coverage 
for the active negligence of the additional insured in any case where an agreement to 
indemnity the additional insured would be invalid under Subdivision (b) of Section 2782 
of the Civil Code. 

Qualifications. All insurance companies providing coverage to Lessee 
shall be insurance organizations authorized by the Insurance Commissioner of the State 
of California to transact the business of insurance in the State of California. 

Waiver of Subrogation. With respect to Workers' Compensation, the 
insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its officers, 
officials, employees, and volunteers for losses arising from work performed on the 
premises by Lessee. 

Coverage is Material Element. Maintenance of proper insurance coverage 
in conformity with the provision of this Paragraph 14 is a material element of this lease 
and failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of coverage or renewal 
may be treated by City as a material breach of this lease. 

Variation. The Risk Manager of City may approve a variation in those 
insurance requirements upon a determination that the coverage, scope, limits and form of 
such insurance are either not commercially available or that the City ' s interest are 
otherwise fully protected. 

Licensor shall maintain real property insurance on said premises which shall include 
coverage for and against loss or damage to the real propetty caused in whole or in palt by 
Licensee. Licensee shall not be responsible or liable for the loss of or damage to said 
premises of Licensor. Licensee shall maintain personal propetty insurance to insure its 
own personal propetty against loss or damage which shall include coverage for and 
against loss or damage to Licensee's personal propetiy caused in whole or in part by 
Licensor. 

HeadStart 2016117 Page50f8 



14. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING 

Lessee shall not assign this lease, or any interest therein, and shall not sublet the said 
premises or any part thereof, or any right or privilege appurtenant thereto, or suffer any 
other person (the agents and servants of Lessee excepted) to occupy or use the said 
premises, or any pOition thereof, without the written consent of Lessor first had and 
obtained, and a consent to one assignment, subletting, occupation, or use by another 
person shall not be deemed to be a consent to any subsequent assignment, subletting, 
occupation, or use by another person. Any such assignment or subletting without such 
consent shall be void, and shall, at the option of the Lessor, terminate this lease. 

This lease shall not, nor shall any interest therein, be assignable, as to the interest of 
Lessee, by operation of law, without the written consent of Lessor. 

15. INDEMNITY OF CITY AND ITS OFFICERS 

Lessee hereby acknowledges that it is not in any way connected with the City of Newark, 
in its operation of the pre-school program (Head Start) and does hereby indemnify and 
hold City, its officers, officials, councils, commissions, volunteers, and employees 
harmless from any and all liability from the operation of the pre-school program (Head 
Start) and does nllther agree to defend any and all litigation arising out of Lessee's 
operation of the pre-school program on the Premises and in which the City of Newark is 
named as a defendant, excepting therefi'om any and aU claims, liability, or loss against 
Lessor for damages resulting fi'om the intentional and/or negligent acts or omissions of 
Lessor, its officers, officials, volunteers, and employees. Lessee does hereby nllther 
agree to endorse City of Newark as an additional insured to its policies and to provide the 
City of Newark with a certificate of insurance acceptable to the City Attorney. 

16. RELATIONSHIP OF LESSEEILESSOR 

The relationship between Child, Family and Community Services, Inc. and the City of 
Newark is that of Lessee/Lessor and Child, Family and Community Services, Inc. is not 
the employee, servant or agent of the City of Newark. 

17. NOTICES 

Written notices required or convenient hereunder shall be delivered personally or by 
depositing the same with the United States Postal Service, first class (or equivalent), 
postage prepaid and addressed to: 

Lessor: 
City Manager 
City of Newark 
37101 Newark Boulevard 
Newark, CA 94560 

Lessee: 
Executive Director 

and 

Child, Family and Community Services, Inc. 

HeadStart 20 16/17 

City Attorney 
City of Newark 
37101 Newark Boulevard 
Newark, CA 94560 

Page6of8 



32980 Alvarado Niles Road, Suite 846 
Union City, CA 94587 

18. HOLDING OVER 

Any holding over after the expiration of the term or notice of termination shall be at a 
monthly rental of $1.00 and shall otherwise be on the terms and conditions herein 
specified, so far as applicable. 

19. TERMINATION 

The Lessor or Lessee may terminate this lease at any time upon thilty (30) days written 
notice. 

20. NON-DISCRIMINATION 

CHILD, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES agrees that no person in the United 
States shall on the grounds of race, color, religious creed, national origin, sex, age, 
physical disability, mental di sability, medical condition, marital status, sexual orientation, 
or any other basis, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity carried out in whole or in part 
within the premises. CHILD, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES shall not, on 
any basis as defined in California Civil Code Section 51 : 

a. Deny any service or other benefit provided by the program or activity; or 

b. Provide any service or other benefit which is different or is provided in a different 
form from that provided to others under the program activity; or 

c. Subject to segregated or separate treatment in any facility or in any manner or process 
related to receipt of any service or benefit under the program or activity; or 

d. Restrict in any way the enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by others 
receiving any service or benefit under the program or activity; or 

e. Treat an individual differently from others in determining the admission, enrollment, 
eligibility, membership, or other requirements or conditions which individuals must 
meet in order to be provided any service or other benefits provided under the program 
or activity. 

21. AMENDMENTS 

This lease shall be amended only by written agreement ofthe Pmties hereto. 

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This instrument constitutes the entire agreement between CITY and CHILD, FAMILY 
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES relative to the premises and this lease, mId may be 
altered only by an instrument in writing signed by both CITY and CHILD, F AMIL Y 

HcadSlart 2016/ 17 Page7of8 



AND COMMUNITY SERVICES. CITY and CHILD, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES agree hereby that all prior or contemporaneous oral agreements between and 
among themselves and their agents 01' representatives relative to the leasing of the 
premises are merged in 01' revoked by this lease. 

23. SEVERABILITY 

If any term 01' provision of the lease shall, to any extent, be determined by a COUlt of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid 01' unenforceable, the remainder of the lease shall not 
be affected thereby, and each term and provision of the lease shall be valid and be 
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

24. HEADINGS 

The headings used in this lease are not a patt of this lease and shall have no effect upon 
the construction 01' interpretation of any part hereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the p81ties hereto have executed this agreement the day and year first 
above written. 

CHILD, F AMIL Y AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. 

By 4UJ (],I'/')CP:f 
Executive Director 

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

FROM NOTARY PUBLIC 

l-IeadSlart 2016117 

CITY OF NEWARK 

By~ ______ ~~~~~ ____ ___ 
City Manager, City of Newark 

Attest 

City Clerk, City of Newark 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney, City of Newark 

Page 8 ors 



CALIFORNIA ALL- PURPOSE 
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity 
of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached , 
and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

State of California } 

County of ALA-v1E:DA } 

On JVI'l& 0, U/[ b before me, GLORI A ~~, Nor Af:2y F'Ut3L1,( 
(Here Insert name and hUe o! the officer) 

personally appeared -,-k-_~_-",-,-""\ __ l/f.:_~_S_\f7";_N-,-f--=-S __________ -. ___ , 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s1 whose 
namei6) islare subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/ttlgy executed the same in his/herffiteirauthorized capacity(i~, and that by 
-his/herlineir signature(S) on the instrument the person(,sf, or the entity upon behalf of 
which the perso~s) acted , executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

w~;;;~~al seal. e'"" GLORIA ORTEGA ~ 
"_ , CDMM, # 2149899 

- ,4. NOTARYPUBUC .CAUFORNtA 8 
ALAMEDA COUNTY ~ 

Comm, Exp. MAY 19, 2020 _( . . . . 
Notary p ublic Signature U (Notary Public Seal) 

• 
ADDITIONAL OPTIONAL INFORMATION 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT 

(Title or description of attached document) 

(Title or description of attached document continued) 

Number of Pages ~ocument DateOo ' Db,(b 

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY THE SIGNER 
tJ Individual (5) 
o Corporate Officer 

(Title) 
o Partner(s) 
o Attorney-in-Fact 
o Tru5tee(s) 
o Olher 

2015 Version vJWw.NotaryClasses.com 800-873-9865 

• INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THlS FORM 
17llS form complies wilh currem Cali/anda stalllies regardillg 110(01)' wordillg al/d, 
ifneeded, sllOuJd be completed alld attached 10 IIJe docl/me/l/. Acknowledgme/lts 
fmm other stales may be completed/or docllmellts being sent 10 t/tal slafe SD IOllg 
as 'he wordillg does 1101 require the California '10101]' /0 violale Cali/orllia I/olary 
law. 

State and County information must be the State and County where the document 
signer(s) personally appeared before the notary public for acknowledgment 
Date of notarization must be the date that the signer(s) personally appeared which 
must also be the same date the acknowledgment is completed. 
The notary public must print his or her name as it appears within his or her 
commission fo llowed by a comma and then your title (notary pUblic). 
Print the namc(s) of document signer(s) who personally appear at the lime of 
notarizat ion. 
Indicate the correct singular or plural forms by crossing off incorrect foons (i.e. 
fle/shC/lfley;- is lare) or circling the correct fonns. Failure to corret;tly indicate this 
infonnation may lead to rejection of document recording. 
The notary seal impression must be clear and photographically reproducible. 
lmpression must not cover text or lines. If seal impression smudges, fe-seal if a 
sufficient area permits, otherwise complete a different acknowledgment form. 
Signature of the notary public must match the signature on me with the office of 
the county clerk. 

.:. Add itional information is not required but could help to ensure this 
acknowledgment is not misused or attached to a different document 

.:. Indicate title or type of altached document., number of pages and date. 

.:. Ind icate the capacity claimed by the signer. If the claimed capacity is a 
corporate officer, indicate the title (Le. CEO, ero, Secretary). 

Securely attach this document to the signed document \\~th a staple. 



F.3 Authorization for the Mayor to sign a Lease Agreement with Viola Blythe 
Community Service Center of Newark, Inc. for use of the Jerry Raber Ash Street 
Park Building #1 for a food and clothing distribution center - from City Manager 
Becker. (RESOLUTION) 

Bacl<groundlDiscussioll - The current Lease Agreement for use of the Jerry Raber Ash Street 
Park Building #1 by the Viola Blythe Community Service Center of Newark is due to expire on 
June 30, 2016. Viola Blythe Community Service Center wishes to enter into a new one-year 
Agreement. A new Lease Agreement has been prepared, the conditions of which remain 
essentially the same as in the past. A share of the utility cost will be paid on a bi-annual basis. 
The Center provides a valuable service to the conununity and staff recommends that the City 
Counci l authorize an extension of the lease for an additional year, through June 30, 201 7, at an 
annual rental fee of $1 per year. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, authorize the Mayor to sign a Lease 
Agreement with Viola Blythe Community Service Center of Newark , Inc. for lease of the Ash Street 
Park Building #1 for the operation of a food and clothing distribution center. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23,2016 

F.3 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A LEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH VIOLA BLYTHE COMMUNITY 
SERVICE CENTER FOR USE OF JERRY RABER ASH 
STREET PARK BUILDING #1 FOR THE OPERATION OF A 
FOOD AND CLOTHING DISTRIBUTION CENTER 

WHEREAS, the current lease agreement for the Viola Blythe Community Service Center 
of Newark for use of Ash Street Building #1 will expire on June 30, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that an extension be autholized for an additional year, 
through J lme 30, 2017, and for a rental fee of $ 1 per year; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City COlmcil of the City of Newark that 
the Mayor of the City of Newark is hereby authorized to sign a lease agreement with Viola 
Blythe Community Service Center for the operation of a food and clothing distIibution center, 
said agreement on file in the Office of the City Clerk. 

lbr2 



LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of June, 2016, 
by and between the CITY OF NEWARK, CALIFORNIA, a municipal corporation hereinafter 
referred to as "CITY," and the VIOLA BLYTHE COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTER OF 
NEW ARK, Inc., a California not for profit Corporation, hereinafter called respectively, the 
Lessor and Lessee, without regard to number or gender. 

IT IS AGREED between the parties hereto as follows: 

1. DESCRlPTION OF PREMISES 

The Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hires from Lessor, on the terms and 
conditions hereinafter set forth, those certain premises with the appurtenances, situated in 
the City of Newark, County of Alameda, State of California, and commonly known and 
described as 37365 Ash Street, Building #1 Newark, Califomia. 

2. TERMS 

Said lease shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing July 1, 2016, and ending on 
June 30, 2017. 

3. RENT 

The rent is One Dollar ($1.00) per year payable on the first day of July, 2016. 

4. USE 

The premises are hereby leased to the Lessee for the purpose of providing a Community 
Service Center. Agreement to this use in this lease shall not be deemed a waiver of 
compliance with any ordinance of the City of Newark now in force or hereafter enforced. 

5. WASTE, OUIET CONDUCT 

Lessee shall not commit, or suffer to be committed, any waste upon the said premises, or 
any nuisance, or other act or thing which may disturb the quiet enjoyment of any other 
tenant. 

6. ALTERATIONS, MECHANICS' LIENS 

Lessee shall not make or suffer to be made, any alterations of the said premises, or any 
part thereof without the written consent of Lessor first had and obtained, and any 
additions to, or alterations of, the said premises, except moveable furniture and trade 
fixtures, shall become at once a part 'ofthe realty and belong to Lessor. Lessee shall keep 
the demised premises and the property in which the demised premises are situated free 
from any liens arising out of any work performed, material furnished, or obligations 
inculTed by Lessee. 

Viola Blythe 2016/17 Page I of8 



Lessee further grants Lessor the right to inspect the premises to assure compliance with 
the provision of this paragraph and all other provisions ofthis lease. 

7. OBLIGA TrONS TO REPAIR DAMAGE. 

Lesee shall reimburse CITY upon demand for all costs and expenses incurred by Lessor 
for the repair of any damage to the Premises caused by the negligence or willful 
misconduct of Lesee. 

8. UTILITIES 

a. Lessee shall obtain and pay for all telephone service. Lessee shall pay the CITY 25% 
of the City's total Ash Street Park electrical bills not to exceed $110 per month. 
Payment shall be made twice annually: on January 1,2017, for electric services for 
the months of July through December 2016; and on July 1, 2017 for elecllic services 
for the months of January tlu·ough June 2017. 

b. Lessor shall provide water service at no additional cost to Lessee. 

9. JANITORIAL 

Lessee shall, at its own cost, provide janitorial services as needed to keep the interior in 
good and sanitary order. 

I o. ACCEPTANCE OF PREMISES AS IS. SURRENDER AT END OF TERM 

By entry heretmder, Lessee accepts the premises as being in good and sanitary order, 
condition and repair and agrees on the last day of said term, or sooner termination of this 
lease, to sun·ender unto Lessor all and singular said premises with said appurtenances in 
the same condition as when received, reasonable use and wear thereof and damage by 
fire, Act of God or by the elements excepted, and to remove all of Lessee's signs from 
said premises. 

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 

Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all of the requirements of all 
Municipal, State and Federal authorities now in force, or which may hereafter be in force, 
pertaining to the said premises, and shall faithfully observe in the use of the premises all 
applicable Municipal ordinances, local law, and State and Federal statutes now in force or 
which may hereafter be in force. The judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction, or 
the admission of Lessee in any action or proceeding against Lessee, whether Lessor be a 
part thereto or not, that Lessee has violated any such ordinance or statute in the use ofthe 
premises shall be conclusive of the fact as between Lessor and Lessee. 

No narcotics or dJUgs as defined by the Health and Safety Code as being illegal, and no 
alcoholic beverages of any kind, shall be permitted on tile premises. 

Lessee shall not nse the premises in any manner which constitutes a public or private 
nuisance by statute or common law. 

Viola Blythe 2016/ 17 Page 2 of 8 



Lessee further grants the Police Depattment the right to inspect the premlses and 
surrounding areas at any time to assme compliance with law. 

12. CITY TO BE HELD HARMLESS 

Lessee, as a material part of the consideration to be rendered to Lessor, hereby waives all 
claims against Lessor for damages to goods, wares, and merchandise, in, upon or about 
said premises and for injUlies to Lessee, its agents or third persons in or about said 
premises from any cause arising at any time, and Lessee will hold Lessor exempt and 
harmless from any damage or injury to any person, or to the goods, wares, and 
merchandise of any person, arising from the use of the premises by Lessee, or from the 
failure of Lessee to keep the premises in good condition and repair, as herein provided, 
excepting therefrom any and all claims, liability, loss against Lessor for damages 
resulting from the intentional and/or negligent acts or omissions of Lessor, its officers, 
employees, and agents. 

13. NON-LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES 

This lease is made upon the express condition that Lessor is to be free from all liability 
and claim for damages by reason of any injury to any person or persons, including 
Lessee, or property of any kind whatsoever and to whomsoever belonging, including 
Lessee, from any cause or causes whatsoever while in, upon, or in any way connected 
with said demised premises or the said sidewalks adjacent thereto during the term of this 
lease or any extension hereof or any occupancy hereUllder, Lessee hereby covenanting 
and agreeing to indemnify and save harmless Lessor from all liability, loss, cost, and 
obligations on account of or arising out of any such injuries or losses however occurring. 

14. INSURANCE 

Lessee shall acquire and maintain Workers' Compensation, employer's liability, and 
commercial general liab ility insurance coverage relating to the activities of Lessee, its 
agents, representatives, or employees in, on, upon, or relating to the premises leased 
herein covering City's risks in form subject to the approval of the City Attomey. 

The minimum amounts of coverage corresponding to the aforesaid categories of 
insurance per insmable event shall be as follows: 

Lessee shall procme and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against 
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in 
cOlUlection with the occupancy of the premises. 

Minimum Scope of Insurance 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 

Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 
(occunence Form CG 00 01). 

Violal3lythe2016l17 Page30f8 



Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of Califomia, 
including Employer's Liability Coverage. 

MinimlUll Limits oflnsurance 

Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: 
1. General Liability (GeL): $1,000,000 per occuuence for bodily 

(including operations, products 
and completed operations, as 
applicable.) 

2. Employer's Liability: 

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions 

injury, personal injury and propelty 
damage. If Commercial General 
Liability Insurance or other form 
with a general aggregate limit is 
used, either the general aggregate 
limit shall apply separately to this 
project/location or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the 
required occurrence limit. 

$1,000,000 per accident for bodily 
injury or disease. 

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by 
the City. At the option of the City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles 
or self-insured retentions as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or 
the Lessee shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to the City guaranteeing payment of 
losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses. 

Acceptability of Insurers 

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a ClUTent A.M. Best's rating of no less 
than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the City. 

Veri fication of Coverage 

Lessee shall fumish City with original celtificates and amendatory endorsements 
effecting coverage required by this clause. The endorsements should be on forms provided by 
the City or on other than the City's forms provided those endorsements conform to City 
requirements. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the City 
before work commences. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by these 
specifications at any time. 

Other Insurance Provisions 

The commercial general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, 
or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

V iola Blythe 201 6/17 Page 4 of8 



Additional Insmeds. The City, its officers, officials, employees, and 
volunteers are to be covered as insureds as respects: liabi lity arising out of work or 
operations performed by or on behalf of the Lessee. 

Primary Insmance. For any claims related to tllis project, the Lessee's 
insmance coverage shall be primary illsmance as respects the City, its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers. Any insmance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its 
officers, officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the Lessee's insurance and 
shall not be contribute with it. 

Notice of Cancellation. Each insmance policy required by this clause 
shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled by either party, except after 
ten (10) days' prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to the City. 

Civil Code § 2782. Coverage shall not extend to any indemnity coverage 
for the active negligence of the additional insured in any case where an agreement to 
indemnify the additional insured would be invalid under Subdivision (b) of Section 2782 
of the Civil Code. 

Qualifications. All insmance companies providing coverage to Lessee 
shall be insurance organizations authorized by the Insurance COmnllssioner of the State 
of California to transact the business of insmance in the State of California. 

Waiver of Subrogation. With respect to Workers' Compensation, the 
msurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its officers, 
officials, employees, and volunteers for losses arising from work performed on the 
premises by Lessee. 

Coverage is Material Element. Maintenance of proper insurance coverage 
in conformity with the provision of this Paragraph 14 is a material element of this lease 
and failme to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of coverage or renewal 
may be treated by City as a mateJial breach oftllis lease. 

Variation. The Risk Manager of City may approve a variation in those 
insurance requirements upon a determination tllat the coverage, scope, limits and fOlm of 
such insurance are either not commercially available or that the City's interest are 
otherwise fully protected. 

Licensor shall maintain real propelty insurance on said premises which shall include 
coverage for and against loss or damage to the real property caused in whole or in part by 
Licensee. Licensee shall not be responsible or liable for the loss of or damage to said 
premises of Licensor. Licensee shall maintain personal property insuratlce to insure its 
own personal propelty against loss or damage which shall include coverage for and 
against loss or damage to Licensee 's personal property caused in whole or in part by 
Licensor. 

Viola Blylhc201 6/17 Page 5 or8 



15. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING 

Lessee shall not assign this lease, or any interest therein, and shall not sublet the said 
premises or any part thereof, or any right or privilege appwienant thereto, or suffer any 
other person (the agents and servants of Lessee excepted) to occupy or use the said 
premises, or any pOJiion thereof, without the written consent of Lessor first had and 
obtained, and a consent to one assignment, SUbletting, occupation, or use by another 
person shall not be deemed to be a consent to any subsequent assignment, subletting, 
occupation, or use by another person. Any such assignment or subletting without such 
consent shall be void, and shall, at the option of the Lessor, terminate this lease. 

This lease shall not, nor shall any interest therein, be assignable, as to the interest of 
Lessee, by operation of law, without the written consent of Lessor. 

16. INDEMNITY OF CITY AND ITS OFFICERS 

Lessee hereby acknowledges that it is not in any way connected with the City of Newark, 
in its operation of the Community Service Center and does hereby indemnify and hold 
City, its officers, officials, councils, commissions, volunteers, and employees harmless 
from any and all liability from the operation of the Commlmity Service Center and does 
fhrther agree to defend any and all litigation arising out of Lessee's operation of the 
Community Service Center on the Premises and in which the City of Newark is named as 
a defendant, excepting therefrom any and all claims, liability, or loss against Lessor for 
damages resulting from the intentional and/or negligent acts or omissions of Lessor, its 
officers, officials, volunteers, and employees. Lessee does hereby further agree to 
endorse City of Newark as an additional insured to its policies and to provide the City of 
Newark with a certificate of insurance acceptable to the City Attorney. 

17. RELATIONSHIP OF LESSEEILESSOR 

The relationship between Viola Blythe Community Service Center of Newark, Inc. and 
the City of Newark is that of Lessee/Lessor and Viola Blythe Community Service Center 
of Newark, Inc. is not the employee, servant or agent ofthe City of Newark. 

18. NOTICES 

Written notices required or convenient hereunder shall be delivered personally or by 
depositing the same with the United States Postal Selvice, first class (or equivalent), 
postage prepaid and addressed to: 

LessOl·: 
City Manager 
City of Newark 
37101 Newark Boulevard 
Newadc, CA 94560 

Lessee: 
President of the Board 

and City Attorney 
City of Newark 
37101 Newark Boulevard 
Newark, CA 94560 

Viola Blythe Community Selvice Center of Newark, Inc. 

Viola Blythe 20\6117 Page 6 of8 



37365 Ash Street, Building #1 
Newark, CA 94560 

19. HOLDlNG OVER 

Any holding over after the expiration of the term or notice of termination shall be at a 
monthly rental of $1.00 and shall otherwise be on the terms and conditions herein 
specified, so far as applicable. 

20. TERMINATION 

The Lessor may terminate this lease at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice. 

21. NON-DISCRlMlNATION 

VlOLA BLYTHE agrees that no person in the United States shall on the grounds of race, 
color, religious creed, national origin, sex, age, physical disability, mental disability, 
medical condition, matital status, sexual Olientation, or any other basis, be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any 
program or activity carried out in whole or in part within the premises. VIOLA 
BLYTHE shall not, on any basis as defined in California Civil Code Section 51 : 

a. Deny any service or other benefit provided by the program or activity; or 

b. Provide any service or other benefit which is different or is provided in a different 
form from that provided to others under the program activity; or 

c. Subject to segregated or separate treatment in any facility or in any manner or process 
related to receipt of any service or benefit under the program or activity; or 

d. Restrict in any way the enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by others 
receiving any service or benefit under the program or activity; or 

e. Treat an individual differently from others in determining the admission, enrollment, 
eligibility, membership, or other requirements or conditions which individuals must 
meet in order to be provided any service or other benefits provided under the program 
or activity. 

22. AMENDMENTS 

This lease shall be amended only by wdtten agreement of the Parties hereto. 

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This instrument constitutes tile entire agreement between CITY and VIOLA BLYTHE 
relative to the premises and tltis lease, and may be altered only by an instrument in 
wtiting signed by both CITY and VIOLA BLYTHE. CITY and VIOLA BLYTHE agree 
hereby that all prior or contemporaneous oral agreements between and among themselves 

Viola Blythe 2016/ 17 Page 7 ofS 



and their agents or representatives relative to the leasing of the premises are merged in or 
revoked by this lease. 

24. SEVERABILITY 

If any telm or provision of the lease shall, to any extent, be determined by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the lease shall not 
be affected thereby, and each term and provision of the lease shall be valid and be 
enforceable to the fullest extent pelmitted by law. 

25 . HEADINGS 

The headings used in this lease are not a pali of this lease and shall have no effect upon 
the construction or interpretation of any part hereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day and year first 
above wl1tten. 

VIOLA BLYTHE COMMUNITY 
SERVICE CENTER OF NEW ARK, INC. 

By Execu£;t~ct!~1:: 14d~ 

Viola IlIythe 201 61 17 

CITY OF NEWARK 

By ________________________ ___ 

Mayor, Alan L. Nagy 

Attest 

City Clerk, Sheila Hanington 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney, David J. BenoUll 

Page 8of8 



CALIFORNIA ALL· PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189 
c 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

State of California 

County of Alameda 

On May I ~, 2-D Ie 

Date 
before me, Kathleen L. Slatter. Notary Public 

Here Insert Name and Title of the Officer 

personally appeared _ --,k=, "b-'.rcc"''---_e_._d_r_,_'1'-'.'--'e--'"l.-=--___ ___ ____ ___ ___ ___ _ 
Name(s) of Signer(s) 

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(1) whose narn~ is/:l!lf; 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that ilIij;I6he/l1li/fiiKexecuted the same in 

:itit;/her/tbmir authorized capacity(~, and that by Jxixther/ibHiIrsignature(~ on the instrument the person(li), 
or the eritity upon behalf of which the person(~ acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws 
. of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph 
is true and correct. 

Place Notary Seal Above 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Signature~d/~~ :i. .J~-E~ 
Signature of Notary Public 

--~----------------------- OPTIONAL---------------------------

Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or 
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document. 

Description of Attached Document VI C 10. I3lyi Ae. CC'>'''''W'>li, S&vir~ (" "i,.- • r l-k""' ..... 

Title or Type of Document: LeA!iC 1l9Ce<M..,t Document Date: _______ _ 
Number of Pages: 'is Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: ___ ---' _______ _ 

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s) 
Signer's Name: {\,;,,,,,, (',,/t-i&"< 1-

o Corporate Officer - Title(s): _---,. ____ _ 
o Partner - 0 Limited 0 General 

Signer's Name: :;----:=--:-c------- - -
o Corporate Officer - Title(s): _---,. _ _ _ _ _ 
o Partner - 0 Limited 0 General 

o Individual 0 Attorney iri Fact o Individual 0 Attorney in Fact 
o Trustee 0 Guardian or Conservator o Trustee 0 Guardian or Conservator 
o other: _ ___ _ ___ ___ _ _ 
Signer Is Representing: ___ ______ _ 

o Other: _ __ --,---___ _____ _ 
Signer Is Representing: _ _ ____ ___ _ 

©2014 National Notary Association' www.NationaINotary.org • 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827) Item #5907 



F.4 Approval of plans and specifications, acceptance of bid and award of contract to 
G. Bortolotto & Company, Inc. for 2016 Asphalt Concrete Street Overlay Program, 
Project 1116 - from Associate Civil Engineer Tran. (MOTION)(RESOLUTION) 

Background/Discussion - This year's maintenance overlay and patch paving projects are being 
combined into one project to result in better unit prices. The combined project scope of work 
includes localized patch paving, pavement grinding, surfacing paving, and re-striping on various 
City streets. 

Patch paving consists of the remova l and replacement of localized pavement failures. The 
project includes work on streets that will be resurfaced with slurry seal under a separate contract. 
It also includes streets where a fai lure is too severe to correct with a surface (skin) patch, but the 
entire street does not need structural upgrading with an asphalt overlay. 

Asphalt overlays involve the placement of an additional layer of asphalt concrete on those streets 
showing a relatively uniform distress pattern over most of the pavement surface. This condition 
indicates that the pavement needs structural upgrading to acconunodate ClUIent and future traffic 
loads. A structural upgrade will prevent complete failure of the street pavement and avoid the 
very expensive process of complete reconstruction. The increased structural strength extends the 
life of the streets at least ten years. 

The streets on the asphalt overlay project include: Ashbourne Court, Crocus Court, Dugan Court, 
Fuschia Court, Mirabeau Drive between Cedar Boulevard and Haley Street, Mowry Avenue 
between South 1-880 on-ramp and 1-880 ovetpass, Quicksilver Avenue, Rubicon Avenue, and 
Tottenham COUli. 

Bids for the project were opened on June 7, 2016 with the following results: 

Bidder 
G. Bortolotto & Company, Inc. 
O'Grady Pavi ng , Inc. 
Interstate Grading & Paving, Inc. 

Engineer's Estimate 

Amount 
$ 826,111 .11 

875,372.00 
954,461.00 

$ 802,000.00 

The 2014-2016 Biennial Budget includes funding for this project in Fiscal Year 2015-2016. The 
streets maintenance pOltion of this project will be funded through Alameda County Measure B 
Sales Tax funds, Vehicle Registration Fee funds, and the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund. 

Staff recommends that this project be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, G. Bortolotto & 
Company, Inc. 

Attachment 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.4 



Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by motion, approve the plans and 
specifications and by resolution, accept the bid and award the contract to G. BOliolotto & 
Company, Inc. for 2016 Asphalt Concrete Street Overlay Program, Project 111 6. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.4 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEW ARK ACCEPTING THE BID AND AWARDING THE 
CONTRACT TO G. BORTOLOTTO & COMPANY, INC. FOR 
2016 ASPHALT CONCRETE STREET OVERLAY PROGRAM, 
PROJECT 1116 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Newark does hereby find that G. 
BOliolotto & Company, Inc. was the lowest responsible bidder for 2016 Asphalt Concrete Street 
Overlay Program, Project 1116, in the City of Newark; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City COlmcil does hereby accept said bid of said 
company and does hereby authorize the Mayor of the City of Newark to sign an agreement with 
said company for the construction of 2016 Asphalt Concrete Street Overlay Program, Project 
1116, according to the plans, specifications, and terms of said bid. 

(0623Ur) 



F.5 Acceptance of work with R&R Pacific Construction, Inc. for the Service Center 
Concrete Pad Repair, Project 1125 - from Associate Civil Engineer Tran. 

(RESOLUTION) 

Background/Discussion - On Apri l 14,2016, the City of Newark awarded a contract to R&R 
Pacific Construction, Inc. for the Service Center Concrete Pad Repair, Project 1125 . This project 
removed and replaced the existing broken concrete pad between the fuel pumps and the break 
room at the Service Center due to localized soil settlement encountered during tllis past rainy 
season. 

This project was completed on time and within the original budget. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council , by resolution, accept the work with R&R 
Pacific Construction, Inc. for the Service Center Concrete Pad Repair, Project 11 25. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.5 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK ACCEPTING THE WORK WITH R&R PACIFIC 
CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE SERVICE CENTER 
CONCRETE PAD REPAIR, PROJECT 1125 

WHEREAS, the City of Newark has entered into a contract with R&R Pacific 
Construction, Inc., Inc., pursuant to Resolution No. 10479, for the Service Center Concrete Pad 
Repair, Project 1125, in the City of Newark, in accordance with plans and specifications for the 
contract; and 

WHEREAS, said work has been completed in conformance with the plans and 
specifications of the contract hereinabove TefelTed to and the conditions thereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that said work is hereby accepted and the City 
Council does hereby authOlize the release of bonds guaranteeing completion of the work, the 
filing of a Notice of Completion, and payment to the contractor pursuant to the contract. 

Ttl' 



F.G Approval of Investment Policy - from Senior Accountant Djurovic. 
(RESOLUTION) 

Bac1{ground/Discussion - State law requires that the City's Investment Policy be reviewed and 
approved by the City Council at least annually. The City's CLUTent Investment Policy provides for all 
of the standard and material issues that an Investment Policy should include. The Investment 
Policy's primary objective is the safety of principal balances, with liquidity and retUlTI on investment 
as the second and third priorities respectively. For fiscal year 2016-17, the Investment Policy is 
updated to describe the City's new sweep depositlinvestment account, which is allowable tmder 
CalifOlrua Government Code Section 5360 l. The sweep account is a deposit account with a set 
maxinmm balance, each night the amount above the maximum amount is swept into a commercial 
paper investment account. Ali the funds in the combined account are available to meet the City's 
weekly expense obligations. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, approve the City's Investment 
Policy. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.6 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK APPROVING THE CITY'S INVESTMENT POLICY 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Newark that the following 
Investment Policy is hereby set forth as follows: 

1.0 PURPOSE 

The pUlpose of tlris policy is to provide an overall guideline to the officers of the City of 
Newark (City) charged with the responsibility for the management and investment of 
unexpended funds under authority granted by the City COlUlcil. This policy is in 
compliance with the provision of the California Government Code, Sections 53600 
tlu·ough 53659, authOlity governing investments for municipal governments. 

The City Treasurer, under the direction of the City Manager, is responsible for 
administering the City's investments and deposits. 

2.0 POLICY 

It is the policy of the City to invest public funds in a manner which will provide the 
highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow 
demands of the City and conforming to all State and local statutes governing the 
investment of public funds. 

3.0 SCOPE 

The investment policy applies to all funds and investment activities under the direct 
authority of the City. 

4.0 PRUDENCE 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care - under circumstances tllen prevailing 
- which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of 
their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety 
of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. 

The standard of prudence to be used by City investment officials shall be the "prudent 
person" standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. 
City investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and the investment 
policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an 
individual security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from 
expectations aTe reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control 
adverse developments. 

(0623swrl) 1 



5.0 OBJECTIVE 

The primary objectives, in priority order, of the City's investment activities shall 
be: 

5.1 Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. 
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation 
of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is 
required in order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the 
income generated from the remainder of the portfolio. 

5.2 Liquidity: The City's investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to 
enable the City to meet all operating requirements, which might be reasonably 
anticipated. 

5.3 Yield: The City's investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, 
commensurate with the City's investment risk constraints and the cash flow 
characteristics ofthe portfolio. 

6.0 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 

Management responsibility for the investment program is delegated to the City Treasurer. 
No person may engage in an investment transaction except provided under the telms of 
this policy established by the City. The City Treasurer shall be responsible for all 
transactions undellaken and shall establish control system to regulate the activities of 
subordinate officials. The City may contract for the use of investment management 
services subject to the provisions ofthis policy and state law. 

7.0 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal 
business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program, or 
which could impair their ability to make impattial investment decisions. Employees and 
investment officials shall disclose to the City Manager any material financial interests in 
fmancial institutions that conduct business within this jurisdiction, and tlley shall further 
disclose any large personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the 
perfonnance of the City, particularly with regard to the time of purchases and sales. 

8.0 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS 

The Treasurer will maintain a list of financial institutions and dealers authorized to 
provide investment services to the City. Financial institutions and dealers who desire to 
become qualified bidders for investment transactions will be required to provide, at the 
Treasurer's discretion, the following: 

• Most current audited financial statements 

(0623swrl) 2 



• Most current State and national certification and registration 
• Certification of having read, and to recommend investments that are consistent with 

the City's most current investment policy. 

These documents, among other factors , will be used by the Treasurer to determine 
whether to authorize a financial institution or dealer to provide investment services to the 
City. 

9.0 AUTHORlZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS 

The City is empowered by state law to invest in the following types of securities. 

• Bankers' Acceptances (BA) 

These are short-term credit anangements to enable businesses to obtain funds to 
finance commercial transactions. They are time drafts drawn on a bank by an 
exporter or importer to obtain funds to pay for specific merchandise. By its 
acceptance, the bank becomes primarily liable for the payment of the draft at its 
maturity. Bankers' acceptances may not exceed 180 days to maturity. 

• Celiificates of Deposit (CD) 

(0623swrl ) 

These are issued by banks or savings and loan associations, also known as time 
deposits. The first $250,000 is guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) in the case of banks, and the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance 
Corporation (FSLIC) in the case of savings and loan associations. Deposits in excess 
of $1 00,000 must meet collateral requirements as provided by law. 

3 



• Commercial Paper 

An unsecured short-tetm promissory note issued by corporations, with maturities 
ranging from 2 to 270 days. Commercial paper must be rated in the highest tier (e.g., 
A-I, P-I, F-I, or D-I or higher) by a nationally recognized rating agency. 

• Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

State law established the Local Agency Investment Fund. This fund enables local 
goverrunental agencies to remit money to the State Treasurer for the purpose of 
investment. The State Treasurer has elected to invest these monies with State monies 
as a part of the Pooled Money Investment Account. Each local governmental agency 
has the exclusive detennination of the length of time its money will be on deposit 
with the State Treasurer. At the end of each calendar quarter, all earnings detived 
from investments are distributed by the State Controller to the participating 
government agencies in proportion to each agency's respective amounts deposited in 
the Fund and the length of time such amounts remained therein. Prior to the 
distribution, the State's costs of administering the program are deducted from the 
eanungs. 

• Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCD) 

These are unsecured obligations of the financial institution, bank, or savings and loan 
bought at par value with the promise to pay face value plus accrued interest at 
maturity. These investment instmments are traded in secondary markets, thus they 
have more liquidity than a CD. 

• Obligations issued by the United States Government Agencies such as the 
Government National Mottgage Association (GNMA), the Federal Farm Credit Bank 
System (FFCB), the Federal Home Loan Bank Board (FHLB), the Federal National 
Mottgage Association (FNMA), the Student Loan Marketing Association (SLMA), 
and the Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA). 

• Repurchase (RP or REPO) and Reverse Repurchase Agreement 

(0623swrt) 

Repurchase agreements are the sale by a bank or dealer of a goverrunent security with 
a simultaneous agreement to repurchase the security on a later date. The security 
"buyer" in effect lends the "seller" money for the period of the agreement, and the 
tenus of the agreement are structured to compensate the buyer for this . As their name 
implies, reverse repurchase agreements are the mirror image of a REPO. 

4 



• Securities of the U.S. Government 

Includes United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, certificates of indebtedness, and 
those for which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment 
of principal and interest. 

• Sweep Account 

This is a short-term income fund into which all uninvested cash balances from non
interest bearing accounts are automatically transfelTed overnight into a commercial 
paper investment account, authorized by this policy. 

Investments and deposits as a percentage of the City's total portfolio and their maximum 
maturities shall be within legally prescribed limits. To the extent possible, the City will 
attempt to match its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless 
matched to a specific cash flow, the City will not directly invest in securities maturing 
more than 5 years from the date of purchase. 

10.0 COLLATERALIZATION 

Amount of seclU1ties placed with agent of depository shall at all times be maintained as 
specified in California Government Code Section 53652 and pursuant to Sections 53656 
and 53658. 

The purchases of Certificates of Deposit require the depository to secure public funds. If 
the collateral is government securities, 110 percent market value to the face amount of 
the deposit is required. Promissory notes secured by first mOltgages and first trust deeds 
used as collateral require 150 percent of market value to the face amount of the deposit. 
An in'evocable Letter of Credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco 
requires 105 percent of market value to the face amount of the public deposit. 

Collateral is also identified as the underlying marketable securities provided by a 
broker/dealer lUlder a repurchase agreement transaction of the marketable securities 
provided by the Governmental Agency under a reverse repurchase agreement. 

Marketable securities, which are provided as collateral under a repurchase agreement 
with a broker/dealer, should be held by the safekeeping agent at a market value greater 
than 102 percent. Request for collateral substitutions and releases should always be 
subject to the City Treasurer's approval. 

11.0 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY 

All security transactions, including collateral for repurchase agreements, entered into by 
the City shall be conducted on a delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis. Securities will be 
held by a third party custodian designated by the Treasurer and evidenced by safekeeping 
receipts as specified in California Government Code Section 53608. 

(0623swrl) 5 



12.0 DIVERSIFICATION 

The City will diversify its investments by secm1ty type and institution. The purpose of 
diversification is to reduce overall portfolio risks while attaining market average rates of 
return. 

With the exception of U.S. Treasury securities and auth0l1zed pools, no more than 50 
percent of the City's total investment portfolio will be invested in a single security type 
or with a single financial institution. 

hlVestments in bankers' acceptances, commercial papers, and negotiable certificates of 
deposits, as a percentage of City's total portfolio, shall at all times be maintained on 
percentage limitations specified by California Government Code Section 53601. 

13.0 INTERNAL CONTROL 

The City Treasurer will require independent auditors to review and perfolID testing of 
cash and investments as part of the City'S annual financial audit. The review and testing 
are designed to ensure that there is no material misstatement of cash and investment 
balances in the fmancial statements and to provide internal control assuring compliance 
with the policies and procedures. 

14.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a rate of return 
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk 
constraints and the cash flow requirements. 

15.0 INVESTMENT ALLOCATION 

The City Treasurer shall allocate interest from the General Fund to other funds with 
average daily cash balances in excess of $10,000. All interest earnings not otherwise 
allocated shall be allocated to the General Fund. 

16.0 INVESTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

The Investment Review Committee shall be made up of the City Manager, City 
Treasurer, and City Clerk and shall meet as deemed necessary by the City Manager to 
review the execution of tllis Investment Policy. The Committee may determine that 
temporarily idle monies be invested in only certain selected sec1ll1ties from those 
permitted by state law as listed under Item 9.0 above. 

17.0 REPORTING 

(0623swrl) 6 



The City Treasurer shall report monthly to the City Council and City Manager the 
following: 

Type ofInvestment 
Financial Institution Name 
Date ofInvestment and Maturity 
Principal Amount of Investment 
Current Market Value, where possible, for all securities with the maturity of 

more than 12 months 
Rate ofIllterest or Yield 

18.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION 

The City's investment policy shall be adopted by resolution of the City Council of the 
City of Newark. The investment policy shall be reviewed annually and be approved by 
the City Council of the City of Newark. 

(0623swrl ) 7 



F.7 Establishment of the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Appropriations Limit - from Senior 
Accountant Lee. (RESOLUTION) 

Background/Discussion - State law requires the adoption of the Appropriations Limit by 
resolution prior to the beginning of each fisca l year and a recorded vote of the Council regarding 
which of the annual adjustment factors have been selected to calculate the Appropriations Limit each 
fiscal year. On June 25, 2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10387 establishing the Fiscal 
Year 20 15-2016 Appropriations Limit to $3 11 ,521 ,566. 

The State Constitution specifies the alll1ual adjustment factors that the City may choose to calculate 
the Appropriations Limit. These adjustment factors are comprised of: (1) either the California per 
capita income or the percentage change in the local assessment roll due to the addition of local 
nonresidential construction in the City and (2) either the city's population growth or the population 
growth of the entire county. The two percentage increases are multipbed together to determine the 
final percentage by which the prior year's limit is increased. 

The City chooses to use the percentage change in California personal income for the inflationary 
adjustment. Local assessment roll data necessary to calculate the percentage change in the 
nonresidential assessed valuation is generally not available from the County Assessor's Office until 
well into the fiscal year. In the absence of final information on this important factor, it is 
recommended that the known California per capita personal income of 5.37 percent be adopted for 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017. For the population adjustment factor, it is reconunended that the County' s 
percentage change in population of 1.06 percent be adopted for Fiscal Year 2016-20 17 since the 
higher percentage change in the County's population is most advantageous to the City. 

Based on tile above information, the proposed Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Appropriations Limit is 
$33 1,729,727. The 2016-2017 Biennial Budget contains appropriations subject to the limit and the 
budget is well below that limit. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Counci l, by resolution, revise the Appropriations Limit and 
alll1ual adjustment factors for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.7 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEW ARK REVISING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT AND 
ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT FACTORS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2016-2017 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XIU-B of the Constitution of the State of California, the 
City Council of the City of Newark has established an "Appropriations Limit" for Fiscal Year 
2016-2017; and 

WHEREAS, an Appropriations Limit has been determined in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidelines for implementation of Article XIU-B of the California Constitution prepared 
by the League of California Cities dated Aptil 1980 and as revised March 1991, and pursuant to 
the provision of Chapter 1205 of the statutes of 1980 and modified by Proposition III and SB 
88, Chapter 60 of the Statutes of 1990; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition III requires a recorded vote of the COlUlCil regarding which of 
the annual adjustment factors have been selected; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Newark, 
establishes the County of Alameda's population change of 1.06 percent and the California per 
capita personal income change of 5.37 percent as the factors in calculating the Appropriations 
Limit for Fiscal Year 2016-2017; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Newark hereby 
establishes the amolmt of$33 1,729,727 as the Approptiations Limit for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

(0624vh r3) 



F.B Authorization for the City Manager to sign Task Order No. 12 to the Joint Powers 
Agreement with the City of Fremont for Case Management services - from 
Recreation and Community Services Director Zehnder. (RESOLUTION) 

Backgl"Ound/Discussion - Case Management is a vital component of the services offered 
through the City of Newark Senior Services program. It targets frail, homebound Newark 
seniors, striving to keep the elder person in their own home rather than being institutionalized. 
An assessment is made of the senior's overall well-being, including health (physical and mental), 
financial, transpOliation andlor housing needs, personal safety issues, and the ability to care for 
themselves, either on their own or with assistance. If appropliate, a care plan for services is 
begun to assist the client with whatever services are needed and to provide ongoing monitoring 
of the client and the services put in place. 

The Case Management Program receives referrals from the Police and Fire Departments. As 
first responders they encounter elderly that need assistance on many levels. The case manager is 
the answer to many of these referrals. Case Management services often result in the elimination 
of repeated call outs for the Police and Fire Depmiments as a crisis situation receives prompt 
intervention. This allows safety personnel to focus on other business within the City, thereby not 
straining the City's safety resources. With ever-increasing demands on City staff, it is reassuring 
to know that assistance is available for the City' s most vulnerable residents. 

The City has contracted for Case Management services with the City of Fremont since July I, 
1997. The Fiscal Year 2015-2016 agreement was in the amount of$5,000 and provided one and 
one half hours of Case Management services per week. Staff is recommending that the Case 
Management funding for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 remain at $5,000. Based on the number of 
cases opened during the ClUTent fiscal year, it appears that one and one half hour of service per 
week will be sufficient to meet the needs of Newark clients. If demand exceeds the available 
funding, new clients may be placed on a waiting list or directed to other fee-based agencies until 
the case load can accommodate them. 

City staff and the City Attorney have reviewed Task Order No. 12 and recommend that it be 
approved. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, authOlize the City Manager to 
sign Task Order No. 12 to the Joint Powers Agreement with the City of Fremont for Case 
Management services. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.B 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 
TASK ORDER NO. 12 TO THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
WITH THE CITY OF FREMONT FOR CASE MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City entered into an agreement entitled Joint Powers Agreement 
between the City of Newark and the City of Fremont on August 17,2009; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Fremont agreed to prefOlm services in accordance with Task 
Orders issued by the City of Newark; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Newark wishes to request Case Management services for the 
2016-2017 program year; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Newark that 
the City Manager of the City of Newark be and is hereby authorized to sign Task Order No. 12 to 
the Joint Powers Agreement with the City of Fremont for Case Management services, said 
agreement on file in the Office of the City Clerk. 

Dzrl 



TASK ORDER NO. 12 TO JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF NEWARK AND THE CITY OF FREMONT 

This Task Order No. 12 ("Task Order") is made and entered into by and between the 
City of Newark, a municipal corporation ("Newark"). and the City of Fremont, a 
municipal corporation ("Fremont"). 

RECITAL 
A, Newark and Fremont entered into an agreement entitled Joint Powers Agreement 

between the City of Newark and the City of Fremont ("Agreement"). by which 
Fremont agreed to perform services in accordance with Task Orders issued by 
Newark. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. This Task Order hereby incorporates by 
reference a ll terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement. 

2. SCOPE OF TASK ORDER. Fremont shall perform the services described in 
Exhibit "A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

3. PAYMENT. For services performed by Fremont in accordance with this Task 
Order, Newark will compensate Fremont in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $5,000 (five thousand 
dollars). as described in Exhibit "B," attached h ereto and incorporated by 
reference. 

4. SIGNATURES. The individuals executing this Task Order represent and warrant 
that they have the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to 
execute this Task Order on behalf of the respective legal entities of the Newark 
and Fremont. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Newark and Fremont do hereby agree to the full 
performance of the terms set forth herein. 

CITY OF FREMONT CITY OF NEWARK 

Signature: Signature: ___________ _ 

By: Suzanne Shenfil. Human Services Director By: John Becker. City Manager 

Date: Date: --------------

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Signature: Signature: ___________ _ 

By: Nellie Ancel By: e=D"'a,..,Vl""·d"--"B"'e""n""o"'u""n"--_______ _ 

Title: Senior Deputy City Attorney II Title:--'=C"'ity""'-'A'-=tt"'o~rn""""'eyJ..._ _______ _ 

1 



EXHIBIT A TO TASK ORDER NO. 12 
SCOPE OF SERVICES - Case Management Services 

2016-2017 Program Year 

1. GENERAL DESCRIPTION: T IME 

1,1, To assist frail elderly residing in Newark to remain li ving independently in their homes for as long as 
possible. This service is an individualized service that assists low income, functiona lly impaired older adults in 
obtaining needed health, economic, and social services to retain independent living in the community, thereby 
delayi ng or preventi ng institutionalization. 

2. PERSONNEL 

a. Personnel to be supplied will include a professional Case Manager and whenever feasible a Case 
Management intern, as approved by Newark. Case management services provided will include but are not 
limited to the services outlined below (see paragraph 3). 

3. SERVlCE REQUIREMENTS 

a. Services that offer individualized casework that promote and maintain the optimum level of functioning in 
the least restrictive sett ing possible are to be provided to the frail elderly residents of Newark who are in 
need of assistance. 

b . Services that the Case Manager and Case Management intern will provide include: 

( I) Comprehensive Needs Assessment 

A comprehensive evaluation of the older person's health, financial, environmental, and social 
needs through home visits. 

(2) Care Planning 

Based on the assessment, a care plan is developed that is realistic, attainable, and affordablc. 
The development of the care plan is a cooperative effort between the older person, the case 
manager, the family, and any others involved in the care of that person. 

(3) Service Coordination 

Services identified in the care plan are arranged and coordinated, drawing on the client's fami ly 
or other social supports wherever practical. 

(4) Follow Up 

Follow up on services is provided to ensure that services arc obtained and provided adequately to 
meet the needs ofthe client, modifying the care plan when necessary. 

(5) Monitoring 

After the care plan has been implcmentcd, ongoing monitoring oftbe cl ient situation is provided 
to dctcnnillc progress and whether modification of the care plan is needed. 

2 



c. Schedulc 

(I) A Case Manager will be assigned to Newark throughout the life of the Agreement, uluess 
otherwise requested by Newark. The Case Manager will provide one and one-half hours of 
service per week to Newark. A case manager or case management intern will be available to 
provide service and phone consultation on an as needed basis each week, Monday through 
Friday. 

d. Specifi c Program Goals 

( I) Various forms of outreach win be completed by the Case Manager intern including providing 
educational talks to target groups, writing short mticles for local media, and other outreach as 
needed. 

(2) Contractor will provide information and referrals to Newark. 

(3) All cases, under nonnal circumstances, will be screened and assisted by the Case Management 
intern. 

(4) Documentation of case management services provided to each cl ient will be kept in a manner 
consistent with the Contractor's existing practice. Service statistics will be maintained and 
submitted to City of Newark staff on a monthly basis, and as otherwise requested. Fremont will 
obtain agreement from clients to provide Newark access to all records of Newark residents, 
including written sununaries and copies of records. 

3 



EXHIBIT B TO TASK ORDER NO. 12 
Budget 

2016-2017 Program Year 

The City of Newark will pay the City of Fl'emont for personnel and overhead costs associated 

with the Case Management Program. Costs are itemized below. 

PERSONNEL 

Pmi Time Case Manager 
$51.76/hr. x 1.5 hrs/wk x 52 weeks 

TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Overhead 

TOTAL BUDGET 

$4,037 

$4,037 

$ 963 

$5,000 

4 



F.9 Authorization for the City Manager to sign Task Order No. 11 to the Joint Powers 
Agreement with the City of Fremont for Paratransit Services - from Recreation 
and Community Services Director Zehnder. (RESOLUTION) 

Backg"oundfDiscussion - Door-to-door shared ride transportation services are an essential 
service offered to Newark residents who are 70 years of age and older or who are unable to 
access public transit independently due to a medical or disabling health condition. These 
paratrans it services are provided to elderly and disabled Newark residents in order to improve 
their access to health care, shopping, errands, and social and recreational activities . Funding for 
Newark Para transit services is provided tlu'ough Measure B and Measure BB sales tax and 
administered through the Alameda County TranspOitation Committee. 

The size and scope of Fremont's program provides Newark residents with expanded service from 
what was provided in the past. The following table provides a summary of services to be 
provided tlu'ough the City of Fremont under a contract for services with MY TranspOitation: 

FY16/17 Fremont/Newark Para transit 
Set'vice 
Parameters 
Service Hours Monday - Friday, 

8 am - 6 pm 

*Saturday and Sunday, 
9am - 3 pm 
*limited Sat.!Sun. service within Newark 

Service Area All of Fremont, Newark and Union City. 
Fares $2.50 per one-way trip within Newark, 

Fremont and Union City 
Reservation Monday - Friday, 8 am - 5 pm 
Hours Centralized reservations and dispatch with 

our contracted service provider that ensures 
that riders can reach a live person to make 
reservations and to check on the status of a 
ride (weekdays and weekends). 

Enrollment On the same day of receipt of app lication. 
processing time Expedited access to transportation can also 

be ananged on the same day or the next 
dayas schedu ling capacity allows. 

In addition to the expanded paratransit service, Newark residents benefit from the high level of 
service coordination and customer service provided by the City of Fremont's paratransit services 
team. City of Fremont staff ensure that elderly and disabled residents have expedited access to 
transpOitation services (applications can be processed within hours and urgent need 
transportation can be scheduled on the next day and sometimes even on the same day). 
Paratransit enrollment packets are sent out within a day or two of receipt of a completed 
application. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.9 



A same day ride request with taxi companies is an additional service made available for Newark 
Paratransit riders ages 80 and above. The City of Fremont coordinates the South County Taxi 
Voucher program through the Measme B and Measure BB Gap Grant funding process. In the 
past, Gap Grant funds have partially covered the cost of this same day service with the City of 
Fremont covering the difference from their general fund. The City of Newark wi ll now 
contribute funds based on the total number of taxi vouchers redeemed by Newark Para transit 
program registrants. Staff projects that there are ample funds available within the fiscal year 
2016-201 7 paratransit budget to cover tlus additional expense. 

The City has contracted for paratransit services with the City of Fremont since September I, 
2013. For fi scal year 2016-20 17, staff is recommending funding in the amount of $185,000. 

City staff and the City Attorney have reviewed Task Order No. 11 and recommend that it be 
approved. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, authOlize the City Manager to 
sign Task Order No. 11 to the Joint Powers Agreement with the City of Fremont for Newark 
Paratransit services. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.9 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 
TASK ORDER NO. II TO THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
WITH THE CITY OF FREMONT FOR NEWARK 
PARATRANSIT SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City entered into an agreement entitled Joint Powers Agreement between 
the City of Newark and the City of Fremont on August 17,2009; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Fremont agreed to perform services in accordance with the Task 
Orders issued by the City of Newark; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Newark wishes to request paratransit services for the 2016-2017 
program year; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Newark that 
the City Manager of the City of Newark be and is hereby authorized to sign Task Order No. II to 
the Joint Powers Agreement with the City of Fremont for paratransit services, said agreement on 
file in the Office of the City Clerk. 

Dzr2 



TASK ORDER NO. 11 TO JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF NEWARK AND THE CITY OF FREMONT 

(PARATRANSIT SERVICES FY 2016/17) 

This Task Order No. 11 ("Task Order") is made and entered into by and between the 
City of Newark, a municipal corporation ("Newark"). and the City of Fremont, a 
municipal corporation ("Fremont"). 

RECITAL 
A. Newark and Fremont entered into an agreement entitled Joint Powers Agreement 

between the City of Newark and the City of Fremont ("Agreement"). by which 
Fremont agreed to perform services in accordance with Task Orders issued by 
Newark. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. This Task Order hereby incorporates by 
reference all terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement. 

2. SCOPE OF TASK ORDER. Fremont shall perform the services described in 
Exhibit "A," attached h ereto and incorporated herein by reference, in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

3. PAYMENT. For services performed by Fremont in accordance with this Task 
Order, Newark will compensate Fremont in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $185,000 (one hundred 
and eighty-five thousand dollars). as described in Exhibit "B," attached hereto 
and incorporated by reference. 

4. SIGNATURES. The indiViduals executing this Task Order represent and warrant 
that they h ave the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to 
execute this Task Order on behalf of the respective legal entities of the Newark 
and Fremont. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Newark and Fremont do hereby agree to the full 
performance of the terms set forth herein. 

CITY OF FREMONT CITY OF NEWARK 

Signature: ____ _ _____ _ _ Signature: ___________ _ 

By:_----"J"'e""s""sl"'· c"'a'--v"-'a~n"--"B"'o"'r"'ck""__ _____ _ By: John Becker 

Title: Assistant City Manager Title: City Manager 

Date: _____________ _ Date: _____________ _ 



APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Signature: __________ _ Signature: _________ _ _ 

By: Nellie Ancel By: David Benoun 

Title: Senior Deputy City Attorney Title: City Attorney 



EXHIBIT A TO TASK ORDER NO. 11 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Paratransit Services for FY 2016-2017 

1. GENERAL DESCRIPTION 

The City of Fremont will provide door-to-door, shared-ride transportation 
services to Newark residents who are 70 years of age and older or who are 
unable to access public transit independently due to a medical or disabling 
health condition. Supplemental subsidized taxi service will be provided to 
Newark residents who are 80 years of age and older or who are unable to 
access public transit independently due to a medical or disabling health 
condition. These transportation services are prOvided to elderly and disabled 
Newark residents in order to improve their access to health care, shopping, 
errands and social and recreational activities. Services will be provided from 
July I, 2016 through June 30,2017. 

2. PERSONNEL 

a. Personnel working on this program will include members of the City of 
Fremont's Transportation and Mobility Services team. The Fremont team 
consists of a Program Manager, Program Coordinator, Office Support 
Specialist and Public Services Assistant. 

b. The City of Fremont has contracted with MV Public Transportation, Inc. 
and local taxi companies to provide para transit services for the specified 
period. 

3. SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

a. Program Parameters: 

(1) Paratransit rides through MV Transportation will be offered 
during the following hours: 
Monday - Friday, 8 am - 6 pm 
Saturday and Sunday (limited service access). 9 am - 3 pm 
No services will be provided on the following holidays: 
New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, 
Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, 
Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day following Thanksgiving, 
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day. 

Paratransit rides prOvided by taxi companies will be available 24 



hours a day, seven days a week. 

(2) Rides will be provided within Fremont, Newark and Union City. 

(3) Fares for rides through MV Transportation: $2.50 per one-way 
trip within Newark, Fremont and Union City. Fares to be paid 
with a pre-paid paratransit voucher. Paratransit program 
participants can purchase pre-paid voucher books (8 pre-paid 
vouchers per book) from the City of Fremont at a cost of $20 per 
book. 

Fares for taxi rides: Depends on distance traveled. Riders will 
purchase taxi vouchers from the City of Fremont at a cost of $4 
per taxi voucher. Each taxi voucher subsidizes up to $16 in taxi 
meter fare. Riders are responsible for fares beyond the voucher 
subsidy. 

(4) Ride Requests with MV Transportation: 
Ride reservations will be taken: Monday - Friday, 8 am - 5 pm 
Reservations are taken up to 7 days in advance. Rides are 
reserved on a first call, first served basis and are subject to 
vehicle space availability. Reservations and dispatch are provided 
through MV Transportation during the hours specified above. 
Standing order requests are processed and approved by the City's 
Paratransit Services team. 

Ride Requests with Taxi Companies: 
Ride requests are made on the same day. Riders will be picked up 
within 45 minutes of their call or within 10 minutes of a time 
order request. 

b. Services to be provided by the Transportation and Mobility Services 
Team include: 

(1) Service Eligibility Screening & Program Enrollment 

Staff will review applications, determine eligibility and enroll 
eligible individuals for para transit services. A Rider's Guide will 
be provided to each enrolled participant. Pre-paid paratransit 
vouchers books and taxi vouchers will be sold to program 
participants by mail or in person at Fremont City Hall. 

(2) Consumer Education and Service Coordination 



Staffwill provide one-on-one assistance to program participants 
who are experiencing difficulties in accessing or using the City's 
transportation services. 

(3) Program Monitoring 

Fremont's Program Manager will be responsible for the ongoing 
monitoring and evaluation of paratransit service operations. Staff 
from Fremont and Newark will meet quarterly to evaluate 
program and make adjustments as necessary to service 
operations . 

(4) Service Documentation and Monthly Invoicing 

Documentation of paratransit services provided to each client will 
be kept in a manner consistent with the City of Fremont's existing 
practice. Service statistics will be maintained and submitted to 
City of Newark staff on a monthly basis, and as otherwise 
requested. The City of Newark will be responsible for all r eqUired 
reporting to the Alameda County Transportation Commission. 

Fremont's Program Manager will submit a monthly invoice to the 
City of Newark for paratransit services provided. Monthly invoice 
will include the City of Fremont's administrative fee and 
reimbursement for the paratransit services provided to Newark 
residents through the City's contract with MV Public 
Transportation, Inc. and/or local taxi companies . 



EXHIBIT B TO TASK ORDER NO. 11 
BUDGET 

Paratransit Services for FY 2016-2017 

The FY 2016-2017 budget for Task Order No. 11 is: 

Paratransit Services: Up to a m aximum of $161 .722 

Administrative Fee: Up to a maximum of $23.778 

TOTAL BUDGET $1 85.000 

Monthly invoicing to Newark will be broken down as follows: 

• Cost per trip billing for all one-way trips provided to Newark residents: 

a) Tota l monthly ch arge for door-to-door paratransit services (based on each 
invoice received from MY Public Transportation) divided by the total 
number of one-way trips provided and multiplied by the number of one
way trips provided to Newark residents. 

b) Total number of taxi vouchers redeemed by Newark residents multiplied by 
$19 per voucher redeemed. 

• The administrative fee (12.580/0 of total cost per trip billing amount) will 
be billed monthly. 

• Any revenues from pre-paid paratransit voucher sales to Newark 
residents will be deducted from the monthly invoice. 

The City of Newark will reimburse the City of Fremont for service provision and 

administrative costs associated with the Paratransit Program. The City of Fremont 

shall submit an invoice to Newark within twenty (20) days after the end of each 

service month. Newark shall make payments to Fremont within thirty (30) days of 

receipt of an invoice. 



F.10 Authorization for the City Manager to sign an agreement with Vision Technology 
Solutions, LLC (dba Vision Internet) to provide website development, hosting, 
support and maintenance services - from Senior Information Systems Manager 
Towne. (RESOLUTION) 

Backgroundffiiscussion - The City's CUtTent website was launched in 2009. While the site 
meets the City's basic needs a number of shortcomings have evolved, including: an outdated and 
inconsistent appearance that does not fully satisfY accessibility goals; an inability to offer the 
latest advances deemed important to citizens and businesses, such as support for mobile devices; 
and difficulty in maintaining and modifying the site due to the outdated content management 
tools cun·entlyemployed. 

The City distributed a Request for Proposals (RFP) inviting prospective vendors to provide 
website development, hosting, support and maintenance services for the purpose of re-launching 
the City website. The stated goal of the project is to establish a relationship with a vendor 
capable of supporting the City'S current and future needs via the ongoing evolution of the 
proposed solution and hosting services. In addition, the City'S website re-design should deliver: 
an attractive, dynamic, and unique yet intuitive design; support for and promotion of economic 
development; mobile device responsiveness; options that encourage the use of self-service 
govemment; and acknowledgement of accessibility guidelines. 

The City received qualifYing proposals from three vendors - Civica, Civic Pins, and Vision 
Internet. Following a review of the written proposals by the City's evaluation team, including the 
City Manager, each vendor was invited to participate in a live demonstration. At the conclusion 
of that phase the evaluation committee agreed unanimously on Vision Internet as the City's 
preferred vendor. While cost was a factor in the overall evaluation, the final selection hinged 
specifically on qualitative criteria - the prefen·ed vendor's design portfolio, their emphasis on 
content sh·ategy, and the capabilities and inhtitive interface of their content management system. 
Uniquely, Vision Internet support also includes a banle of credits (20 hours/year) toward City
initiated changes and improvements that will serve to keep the site's design and functionality 
updated and relevant throughout the term of the four year agreement. 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 
Proposal Support Support Support Support Total Cost 

Civica $29,095 included $4,910 $4,910 $4,910 $43,825 
Civic Plus $38,225 included $5,480 $5,480 $5,480 $54,665 
Vision Intemet $27,030 included $6,500 $6,825 $7,166 $47,521 

Having successfully concluded negotiations, which included fUliher project planning that 
increased and refined the scope of work, the total project cost has been identified as $75,006. 
This includes the costs identified in the original proposal - i.e. the new site with 4 years of 
hosting and support - along with consideration for enhanced homepage design elements; 
additional content strategy consulting; and design differentiation for two City departments -

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23,2016 

F.10 



Report 

Police and Recreation and Community Services. This total amount is well within the budgeted 
amount of $150,000 for this project. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, authorize the City Manager to 
sign an agreement with Vision Technology Solutions, LLC (dba Vision lntemet) for website 
development, hosting, support and maintenance services. 

City Council Meeting 
Thursday 

June 23,2016 
F.10 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 
AN AGREEMENT WITH VISION TECHNOLOGY 
SOLUTIONS, LLC (DBA VISION INTERNET) FOR WEBSITE 
DEVELOPMENT, HOSTING, SUPPORT AND 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

BE IT RESOL YED that the City Council of the City of Newark hereby authOtizes the 
City Manager to sign an Agreement between Vision Technology Solutions, LLC (dba Vision 
Internet) and the City of Newark for website development, hosting, support and maintenance 
services. 

(0623wtrl ) 



CONTRACTUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

DESIGN PROFESSIONALS 

This Service Agreement (hereinafter "Agreement") is made and entered into this --:-:C~ 
day of ,20_ by and between the CITY OF NEWARK, a municipal 
corporation ("City"), and VISION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, LLC, D/B/A VISION 
INTERNET, a Delaware limited liability company ("Consultant"), collectively the "Parties". 

WIT N E SSE T H: 

WHEREAS, City requested proposals to perform the services generally including: 
WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT, HOSTING, SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE. 

WHEREAS, in response to City's request, Consultant submitted a proposal and , after 
negotiations, Consultant agreed to perform the "Services" more particularly described in Exhibit 
"A", in return for the compensation described in this Agreement and Exhibit "A". 

WHEREAS, in reliance upon Consultant 's documentation of its qualifications City finds 
that Consultant has demonstrated the requisite qualifications, experience, training, and expertise 
to perfOl'm the requested Services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows : 

I. CONSULTANT'S SERVICES. Consultant shall perform Services described. 
and in the time, place. and manner specified in Exhibit "A" in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. In the event of a connict in or inconsistency between the terms of 
this Agreement and Exhibit "A", the Agreement shall control. 

2. TIME FOR PERFORMANCE. 

3. COMPENSATION. 

A. "Not to Exceed" Compensation. City shall compensate Consultant for 
all Services performed by Consultant hereunder in an amount based upon Consultant's hourly or 
other rates set forth in Exhibit "A". The payments specified in Exhibit "A" shall be the only 
payments to be made to Consultant for Services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the combined total of compensation and 
costs payable hereunder shall not exceed the sum of seventy-live thousand six and No/IOO 
Dollars ($75 ,006.00) unless the performance of services and/or reimbursement of costs and 
expenses in excess of said amounts have been approved in advance of performing such services 
or incurring such costs and expenses by City, evidenced in writing authorizing such additional 
amount. 

B. Method of Billing. To request payment, Consultant shall submit invoices 
to City identiFying Services performed and the charges therefore (including an identification of 

-1-



personnel who performed Services, hours worked, hourly rates, and reimbursable expenses), 
based upon Consultant's billing rates (set forth on Exhibit " A" hereto). 

Consultant shall submit all billings For said Services to City in the manner 
specified in Exhibit "A"; or, ifno manner is specified in Exhibit "A", then according to the usual 
and customary procedures and practices which Consultant uses For billing clients similar to City. 

Invoices shall be sent to: 

City of Newark 
Finance Department 
37101 Newark Blvd. 
Newark, CA 94560 

Upon completion of Services, City shall sign off and acknowledge that all 
terms and conditions have been satisfactorily met; upon which, unless waived by City in writing, 
Consultant shall prepare an itemized statement, briefly describing by task and/or labor category 
the items billed. 

C. Payment. Upon receipt of billing, City shall make payments to 
Consultant on a monthly basis, or at such other times as may be specified in Exhibit "A", For 
Services, which are performed in accordance with this Agreement to the satisFaction of City. 

D. Consultant's Failure to Perform. In the event that Consultant performs 
services that do not comply with the requirements of this Agreement, Consultant shall. upon 
receipt of written notice from City, re-perform the services (without additional compensation to 
the Consultant). If Consultant's failure to perform in accordance with this Agreement causes 
damages to City, Consultant shall reimburse City for the damages incurred (which may be 
charged as an offset to Consultant's payment). 

4. ADDITIONAL SERVICES. In the event City desires the performance of 
additional services not otherwise included within Services. such services shall be authorized by 
written task order approved in advance of the performance thereof. Such task order shall include 
a dcscription of the services to be performed thereunder, the maximum compensation and 
reimbursement of costs and expenses payable therefore, the time of performance thereof, and 
such other matters as the Parties deem appropriate for the accomplishment of such services. 
Except to the extent modified by a task order, all othe,' terms and conditions of this Agreement 
shall be deemed incorporated in each such task order. 

S. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT. At all times during the term of this 
Agreement, Consultant shall be, and is an independent consultant and shall not be an employee 
or agent of City. Consultant shall not be entitled to any benefit, right, or compensation other 
than that provided in this Agreement. City shall have the right to control Consultant only insofar 
as the resu lts of Consultant's Services; however, City shall not have the right to control the 
means by which Consultant accomplishes Services. 

Except as City may specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express 
or implied , to act on behalf of City in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall 

-2-



have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind City to any obligation 
whatsoever. 

6. PERSONNEL. Consultant understands that, in entering into this Agreement, 
City has relied upon Consultant's ability to perfonn in accordance with its representations 
regarding the qualifications of Consultant, including the qualifications of its Authorized 
Representative. its designated personnel, and its subconsultants, if any. Therefore, Consultant 
shall not replace its Authorized Representative, or any of the designated personnel or 
subconsultants identified. without the prior written consent of City. All Services shall be 
performed by, or under, the direct supervision of Consultant' s Authorized Representative. 

Consultant agrees to include with all subconsultants in their subcontract the same 
requirements and provisions of this Agreement including the indemnity and Insurance 
requirements to the extent they apply to the scope of the Subconsultant ' s work. Subconsultants 
hired by Consultant agree to be bound to Consultant and City in the same manner and to the 
same extent as Consultant is bound to City under this Agreement. Subconsultant further agrees 
to include these same provisions with any Sub-subconsultant. A copy of this Agreement's 
Indemnity and Insurance provisions will be furni shed to the Subconsultant upon request. The 
Consultant shall require all Sub-subconsultants to pl'Ovide a valid certificate of insurance and the 
required endorsements included in this Agreement prior to commencement of any work and will 
provide proof of compliance to the City.ln the event that City, in its sole discretion, at any time 
during the term of this Agreement, desires the removal of any of Consultant's designated 
personnel or subconsultants, the City may request Consultant to remove such person or persons 
from the performance of the Services, and the Consultant may replace such person or persons 
with a newly designated personnel or subconsultants. 

7. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. Consultant shall , at its sole cost and 
expense, furnish all facilities and equipment which may be required for furnishing Services. 

8. INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTATION. 

A. Information from City. City has made an effort to provide Consultant 
with all infonnation necessary for Consultant's performance of Services. If Consultant believes 
additional information is required. Consultant shall promptly notify City and City will provide to 
Consultant all relevant non-privileged information in City'S possession. 

B. Consultant's Accounting Records. Consultant shall maintain all 
accounting records related to this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles and state law requirements, and in no event for less than four (4) years. Consultant's 
accounting records shall include, at a minimum, all documcnts which support Consultant's costs 
and expenses related to this Agreement, including personnel, subconsultants' invoices and 
payments, and reimbursable expenses. Consultant's accounting records shall he made available 
to City within a reasonable time after City' s request, during normal business hours. 

C. License of Intellectual Property. City shall receive from Consultant a 
license to certain intellectual property that is more particularly described in Exhibit "A". 

-3-



9. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST PROHIBITED. Consultant (including its 
employees, agents, and subconsultants) shall not maintain or acquire any direct or indirect 
interest that conflicts with the performance of this Agreement. Consultant shall comply with all 
requirements of the Political Reform Act (Calilornia Government Code Section 81000, el seq.) 
and other laws relating to conflicts of interest, including: (il) Consultant shall not make or 
participate in a decision made by City if it is reasonably foreseeable that the decision may have a 
material effect on Consultant's economic interest, and (b) if required by law, Consultant shall tile 
financial disclosure forms with the City Clerk. If Consultant maintains or acquires a conflicting 
interest, any contract with City (including thi s Agreement) involving Consultant's conflicting 
interest may be terminated by City. 

10. NONDISCRIMINATION. Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state, and local laws regarding nondiscriminatory employment practices. whether or not said 
laws are expressly stated in this Agreement. Consultant shall not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant because of race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical disability, 
mental disability, medical condition, marital status, sexual orientation, sex, age, or any other 
basis. as defined in California Civil Code Section 51. 

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND STANDARD OF CARE. Consultant shall 
comply with all applicable legal requirements including all federal, state, and local laws 
(including ordinances and reso lutions), whether or not said laws are expressly stated in this 
Agreement. Consultant shall perform Services using a standard of care equal to, or greater than, 
the degree of skill and diligence ordinarily used by reputable profess ionals, with a level of 
experience and training similar to Consultant, performing under circumstances similar to those 
required by this Agreement. 

12. INSURANCE. Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the 
contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise 
from or in connection with the perlormance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, his agents, 
representatives, or employees. 

A. Verification of Coverage. 

Consultant shall furnish City with original certificates of insurance and 
amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage 
required by this clause. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be 
signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All celtiticates and 
endorsements are to be received and approved by City before work commences. 

Proof of Insurance shall be mailed to the following address or any 
subsequent address as may be directed in writing by the City Risk Manager: 

CITY OF NEWARK 
Risk Manager 
37101 Newark Blvd. 
Newark, CA 94560 

-4-



City reserves the right to require and obtain complete, cert ifi ed copies of 
all required insurance policies and endorsements at any time. Failure to exercise this right at any 
time shall not constitute a waiver of right to exercise later. Consu ltant shall immediately furnish 
City with certificates of renewal for each policy that is renewed during the term of this 
Agreement. 

B. Minimum Scope ofInsurance. 

Coverage sha ll be at least as broad as: 

I. Insurance Services Office Form Number CG 00_01 covering 
Commercial General Liability on an occurrence basis, including 
products and completed operat ions, property damage, bodily 
injury, and personal and advertising injury; and 

2. Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 00_01 covering any 
auto (Code I). or Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned) if consultant 
has no owned autos; and 

3. Workers ' Compensation insurance as required by the State of 
California with Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability 
Insurance; and 

4. Errors and Omissions Liability insurance appropriate to the 
Consultant's profession. Architects ' and Engineers' coverage is to 
be endorsed to include contractual liabil ity. 

C. Minimum Limits of Insurallce. 

It shall be a requirement under this Agreement that any available 
insurance proceeds broader than or in excess of the specified minimum 
Insurance coverage requirements andlor limits sha ll be availab le to the 
Additional Insured. Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and limits 
shall be (I) the minimum coverage and limits specified in this Agreement; 
or (2) the broader coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any 
Insurance policy or proceeds avai lable to the named Insured; whichever is 
greater. 

Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: 

-5-



I. General Liability: 
(including products-completed 
operations, personal and 
advertising injury) 

2. Automobile Liability: 

3. Employer's Liability: 

4. Errors and Omiss ions Liability: 

$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily 
injury, personal injury, and property 
damage. If Commercial General 
Liability insurance or other form 
with a general aggregate limit is 
used, either the general aggregate 
limit shall apply separately to this 
project/location or the . general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the 
required occurrence limil. 

$1,000,000 per accident for bodily 
injury and property damage. 

$1,000,000 per accident for bodily 
injury or disease. 

$1,000,000 per occurrence or claim. 

D. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. 

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and 
approved by the City Risk Manager. At the option of City, either: (I) the insurer shall reduce or 
e liminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects to City, its officers, officials, 
directors, employees, contractors. agents, and volunteers; or (2) Consultant shall provide a 
financial guarantee satisfactory to City guaranteeing payment of losses and related 
investigations, claim admin istration, and defense expenses in an amount specified by the City 
Risk Manager or designee. 

E. Claims Made Policies. 

For all "claims made" coverage, in the event that Consultant changes 
insurance carriers Consultant shall purchase "tail" coverage or otherwise provide for continuous 
coverage covering the Term of this Agreement and not less than five (5) years thereafter. Proof 
of such "tail" or other continuous coverage shall be required at any time that the Consu ltant 
changes to a new carrier. 

F. Wasting Policies. 

No policy required by this paragraph 12 shal l include a "wasting" policy 
limit (ie. limit that is eroded by the cost of defense). 

G. Remedies. 

In addition to any other remedies City may have if Consultant fails to 
provide or maintain any insurance policies or policy endorsements to the extent and within the 
time herein required, City may, at its sole option exercise any of the fo ll owing remedies, which 

-6-



are alternatives to other remedies City may have and are not the exclusive remedy for 
Consultant's breach: 

I. Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the 
premiums for such insurance from any sums due under the Agreement; 

2. Order Consultant to stop work under this Agreement or withhold any 
payment that becomes due to Consultant hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any 
payment, until Consultant demonstrates compliance with the requirements hereof; and/or 

3. Terminate this Agreement. 

H. Acceptability ofInsurers. 

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of 
no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the City Risk Manager. All insurance 
companies providing coverage to Consultant shall be insurance organizations authorized by the 
Insurance Commissioner of the State of California to transact the business of insurance in the 
State of California. 

T, Other Insurance Provisions, 

The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be 
endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

I. Additional Insureds. City, its ofticers, ofticials, directors, employees 
and volunteers ("Additional Insureds") are to be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising 
out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of Consultant; including materials, pa.ts or 
equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. 

2. Primary Insurance. For any claims related to these Services, 
Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects City, its officers, 
officials, directors, employees, subconsultants, agents, and volunteers. Any insurance or self
insurance maintained by City, its orticers, officials, directors, employees or volunteers shall be 
excess of Consultant's insurance and shall not be contribute with it. Consultant's policy will not 
seek contribution from the City's insurance or self insurance. 

3. Notice of Cancellation. Each insurance policy required by this clause 
shall provide that coverage shall not be canceled during the term of this Agreement without 
notice to City. 

4. Civil Code § 2782. Coverage shall not extend to any indemnity 
coverage for the active negligence of the additional insured in any case where an agreement to 
indemnify the additional insured would be invalid under Subdivision (b) of Section 2782 of the 
Civil Code. 

5. Self-Insured Retentions (SIR). All self-insured retentions mllst be 
disclosed to the City Risk Manager for approval and shall not reduce the limits of liability. 

-7-



Policies containing any SIR provision shall provide 01' be endorsed to pl'Ovide that the SIR may 
be satisfied by either the named Insured 0 1' the City. 

6. Subconsultants. Consultant shall include all subconsultants as insured 
under its policies or shall require and verify separate certificates and endorsements have been 
obtained for each subconsultant. All coverages for subconsultants shall be subject to all of the 
requirements stated herein. 

7. Waiver of Subrogation. With respect to Workers ' Compensation and 
Employer's Liability Coverage, the insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against 
the City, its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteel's for losses arising from work 
performed by Consultant for the City. 

8. Coverage is Material Element. Maintenance of proper insurance 
coverage in conformity with the provision of this paragraph 12 is a material element of this 
Agreement and failure to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of coverage 01' 

renewal may be treated by City as a material breach of this Agreement. 

9. Variation. The City Risk Manager may approve a vadation in those 
insurance requirements upon a determination that the coverage, scope, limits, and form of such 
insurance are either not commercially available or that City's interests are otherwise fully 
protected. Any variation granted shall be done in wdting and shall be made a part of this 
Agreement as Appendix "A". 

13. REPORTING DAMAGES. If any damage (including but not limited to death, 
personal injury 01' property damage) occurs in connection with the performance or this 
Agreement, Consultant shall immediately notify the City Risk Manager's office by telephone at 
510-578-4428, and Consultant shall promptly submit to the City's Risk Manager and the City's 
Administrator (see paragraph 17, hereinbelow) a written report (in a form acceptable to the City) 
with the following information: (a) name(s) and addressees) of the injured or deceased person(s), 
(b) name(s) and addressees) of witnesses, (c) name(s) and addressees) of Consultant's insurance 
company(ies), and (d) a detailed description of the damage and whether any City property was 
involved. 

14. INDEMNIFICATION/SA VE HARMLESS. To the rullest extent permitted by 
law, Consultant shall (I) immediately defend and (2) indemnify City, its officers, officials, 
directors, employees, and volunteers from and against all liabilities regardless of nature or type 
arising out of 01' resulting from Consultant's performance of Services, or any negligent or 
wrongful act or omission of Consultant, or its employees, agents, or subcontractors. Liabilities 
subject to the duties to defend and indemnify include, without limitation, all claims, losses, 
damages, penalties. fines, and judgments; associated investigation and administrative expenses; 
defense costs, including but not limited to reasonable aHol'lleys ' fees; court costs; and costs of 
alternative dispute resolution. Consultant's obligation to indemnify applies unless it is 
adjudicated that its liability was caused by the sole active negligence or sole willful misconduct 
of an indemnified party. If it is finally adjudicated that liability is caused by the comparative 
active negligence or willful misconduct of an indemnified party, Consultant's indemnification 

-8-



obligation shall be reduced In proportion to the established comparative liability of the 
indemnified party. 

The duty to defend is a separate and distinct obligation Irom Consultant' s duty to 
indemnify. Consultant shall be obligated to defend, in all legal, equitable, administrative, or 
special proceedings, with counsel approved by City immediately upon tender to Consultant of 
the claim in any form or at any stage of an action 01' proceeding, whether 01' not liability is 
established. An allegation or determination of comparative active negligence 01' willful 
misconduct by an indemnified party does not relieve Consultant from its separate and distinct 
obligation to defend City. The obligation to defend extends through final judgment, including 
exhaustion of any appeals. The defense obligation includes an obligation to provide independent 
defense counsel if Consultant asserts that liability is caused in whole 01' in part by the negligence 
or willful misconduct of the indemnified party. If it is finally adjudicated that liability was 
caused by the sole active negligence 01' willful misconduct of an indemnified party, Consultant 
may submit a claim to City for reimbursement of reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs. 

The review, acceptance or approval of Consultant's work or Work Product by any 
indemnified patty shall not affect, relieve or reduce Consultant's indemnification or defense 
obligations. This paragraph survives completion of Services or the termination of this contract. 
The provisions of this paragraph are not limited by and do not affect the provisions of this 
contract relating to insurance. 

Consultant/Subconsultant's rcsponsibility for such defense and indemnity 
obligations shall survive the termination or completion of this Agreement for the full period of 
time allowed by law. The defense and indemnification obligations of this Agreement arc 
undertaken in addition to, and shall not in any way be limited by, the insurance obligations 
contained in this Agreement. 

15. LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. Consultant represents and warrants to City that it 
has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature that are legally 
required for Consultant to practice its profession. Consultant represents and warrants to City that 
Consultant shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of this 
Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals which are legally required for Consultant to 
practice its profession. In addition to the foregoing, Consultant shall obtain and maintain during 
the term hereof a valid City of Newark Business License. 

16. TERMITERMINATION. 

A. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the date first 
hereinabove written and shall expire upon completion of performance of Services hereunder by 
Consultant. 

B. Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 16 section A above, either 
party may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving written notice thereof not less than 
fifteen (15) days prior to the effective date of termination, which date shall be included in said 
notice, provided however that neither party may terminate the contract prior to launch. In the 
event of such termination, City shall compensate Consultant for Services rendered and reimburse 

·9· 



Consultant for costs and expenses incurred, to the date of termination, calculated in accordance 
with the provisions of paragraph 3. In ascertaining the Services actually rendered to the date of 
tennination, consideration shall be given both to completed work and work in process of 
completion. Nothing herein contained shall be deemed a limitation upon the right of City to 
terminate this Agreement for cause, or otherwise to exercise such rights or pursue such remedies 
as may accrue to City hereunder. 

17. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION. This Agreement shall be administered by 
WILL TOWNE of the City of Newark ("Administrator"). All correspondence shall be directed 
to or through the Administrator on his/her designee. 

IS. NOTICES. Written notices required or convenient hereunder shall be delivered 
personally or by depositing the same with the United States Postal Service, first class (or 
equivalent) postage prepaid and addressed, in the case of Consultant, to: 

VISION INTERNET 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR 
Consultant 

Address: ..!V:.lii!jsi!!!o:!.!n ____________ _ 
Attn: Contract Administrator 
222 N. Sepulveda Blvd .• Suite 1500 
EI Segundo. CA 90245 

CITY OF NEWARK 

WILL TOWNE 
Administrator 

City of Newark 
Attn: Will Towne 
37101 Newark Boulevard 
Newark, CA 94560 

19. PARAGRAPH HEADINGS. Paragraph headings used herein are for 
convenience only and shall not be deemed to be a part of such paragraphs and shall not be 
construed to change the meaning thereof. 

20. EXHIBITS. All exhibits referred to herein are attached hereto and are by this 
reference incorporated herein. 

21. SEVERABILITY. If any term of this Agreement (including any phrase, 
provision, covenant, or condition) is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the Agreement shall be construed as not containing that term, and the remainder 
of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect; provided, however, this paragraph shall 
not be applied to the extent that it would result in a frustration of the Parties' intent under this 
Agreement. 

22. GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE. The interpretation, 
validity, and enforcement of this Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. Any suit, claim, or legal proceeding of any kind related 
to this Agreement shall be filed and heard in a COllli of competent jurisdiction in the County of 
Alameda. 

23. ATTORNEY'S FEES. In the event any legal action is commenced to enforce 
this Agreement, the prevailing party is entitled to reasonable attorney 's fees, costs, and expenses 
incurred. 

-10-



24. ASSIGNABILITY. Neither Party shall sub-consult or assign or otherwise 
transfer any interest 01' obligations in this Agreement without the prior written consent from the 
non-transferring party; however nothing in this Agreement shall be construed so as to require 
Consultant to obtain consent from City in connection with the sale. assignment, 01' majority 
transfer ofnny stock membership or otherwise ownership interest in Consultant. 

25. MODIFICATIONS. This Agreement may not be modified orally or III any 
manner other than by an agreement in writing s igned by both Parties. 

26. WAIVERS. Waiver of breach 01' default under this Agreement shall not 
constitute a continuing waiver of a subsequent breach of the same or any other provision of this 
Agreement. 

27. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, including all documents 
incorporated herein by reference, comprises the entire integrated understanding between the 
Parties concerning the services described herein. This Agreement supersedes all prior 
negotiations, agreements, and understandings regarding this malter, whether written or oral. The 
documents incorporated by reference into this Agreement are complementary; what is called for 
in one is binding as if called for in all. 

28. SIGNATURES. The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant 
that they have the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this 
Agreement on behalf of the respective legal entities of Consultant and City. This Agreement 
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective successors 
and assigns. 

29. COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES. Consultant hereby warrants 
that Consultant has not employed or retained any company 0" person, othe,' than a bona fide 
employee working for Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and Consultant has not 
paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona .fide employee, any fee, 
commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift, or any other consideration contingent upon or 
resulting from the award or formation of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this 
warranty, City shall have the right to annul this Agreement without liability or, at City's 
discretion, to deduct from the Agreement price or consideration, or otherwise recover, the full 
amount of such fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or contingent fee. 

-11-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and 
year first hereinabove written. 

CITY OF NEWARK, VISION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, LLC 
a municipal corporation 

By ____________________ __ BY~W--,------=fL-=------_ 
City of Newark Consultant 

Date ______________________ _ Date --"Uu!--,--14lf-1..L/~(' _____ _ 

David Nachman. Chief Executive Officer 
Printed Name 

Attest: 

City Clerk 

Date ___________ __ 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Date _____________ __ 

-12-



VISI .~· N .. 

Exhibit "A" 
ere 

Project Name: 2016-0610 vLS CNC 

Vision will perform the following services for the City of Newark: 
Website Development Services 
vlslonLivelM Subscription Services 

for the Oty of Newark 

Con~~~ ____________________________________________ ~ 

Name: Will Towne 
Address: 37101 Newark Blvd, Newark, CA 94560 
Phone: 510.578.4283 
Email: wlll.towne@newark.org 
Fax: nfa 

Name: Will Towne 
Address: 37101 Newark Blvd, Newark, CA 94560 
Phone: 510.578.4283 

) Email: will.towne@newark.org 
Fax: nfa 

---

Name: Krlstoffer Von Bonsdorff, or his designee 
Address: 222 N. Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 1500, EI Segundo, CA 90245 
Phone: (310) 656-3100 
Email: 
Fax: (310) 656-3103 

Name: COntract Administrator 
Address: 222 N. Sepulveda Blvd., SUite 1500, EI Segundo, CA 90245 
Phone: (310) 656-3100 
Email: contracts@vlslonlnternet.com 
Fax: (310) 656-3103 

20 16-0610 vLS CNC 



VISI N '" 
tenns and conditions 

This Master Services Agreement ("Agreement") Is made and entered into effective as of the date of the last 
signature below (the "Effective Date'? by and between Vision Technology Solutions, LLC dba VISION INTERNET PROVIDERS 
("Contractor'?, and the customer which Is a signatory hereto ("Client'?, Client and Contractor are sometimes individually 
referred to as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties." 

1. ~. This Agreement (which Includes and Incorporates the Addendum(s) attached hereto and 
Contractor's acceptable use policy C'AUP'1 posted at www.visionlnternet.com} sets forth the entire terms and conditions by 
which Contractor will deliver and Client will receive any and all of the services provided by Contractor, including one or more 
of the following: website development, vlsionLive™ subscription services, maintenance services, and/or other extra work and 
services (collectively, the "Services"). This Agreement Is Intended to cover any and all Services ordered by Client and 
provided by Contractor. 

Contractor will provide Services to Client as requested by Client and as set forth In the applicable Addendum(s} In 
exchange for payment of related fees specified in such Addendum(s}, and compliance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, and compliance with Contractor's AUP. Contractor may amend the AUP from time to time provided Contractor 
provides reasonable notice to Client of any such amendments. In the event of conflict with an Addendum with respect to the 
terms of this main body of this Agreement, then this Agreement shall govern. 

2. Subsequent Extra Work/Other Services. Additional services not initially covered in this Agreement (Including 
the Addendum referenced above) and extra hours will be presented to Client for approval prior to commencement of work 
("Extra Work'? Extra Work will be set forth In an amendment to this Agreement signed by the Parties and designated as 
Addendum C-1, Q:Z, etc., as applicable, and such Addendum shall become part of this Agreement when executed by both parties. 
Such addendum will be billed at Contractor's then prevailing hourly rates, which are currently as follows: COntent Migration, $8S/hr; 
Graphic Production, $95/hr; Quality Assurance, Testing, Debugging, Technical Support, Webmaster Services, HTML Programming, 
$105/hr; COnsulting, Project Managemen~ Database Design, Dynamic Programming, $135/hr; Graphic Design, Training, $125/hr; 
Straight flatlbed scanning will be billed at $10 per scan. Touch up work to Images will be billed at the Graphic Design hourly rate. 
Client shall be responsible for any or all additional fees Including, without limitation: photography, stock Images, Illustration, fonts, 
scanning, software, applications, online promotion, marketing, copy writing, redeSign, change orders, mallingsl and fees to any third 
party vendors W applicable. calls outside of Business Hours for support services unrelated to the website being down for more than 
ten (10) minutes will be subject to ~ minimum fee of $135. 

3. Ownership: Limited Licensing of Intellectual Property. 

3.1. ~. Upon payment In full of the website development fees provided under Addendum A, 
Contractor grants a non-excluSive, non-transferrable, and perpetual license for Client to reproduce, modify or create derivative 
works for its own use, public display, and use any and all of Contractor's copyrights in the homepage layout wlreframe, 
sitemap, draft homepage design concept(s) Interior page layouts (collectively, the "Contractor Designs'? embodied in 
Client's website, which are prepared or caused to be prepared by Contractor under this Agreement. The Contractor Designs 
provided under this Agreement Is licensed and not sold. Client understands and agrees that the Contractor Designs as a whole 
Is an original work of authorship by Contractor and that Contractor shall retain all rights, title, and Interests therein. 
Contractor retains its right to use any web pages developed for the Client in any of Its own promotional materials as examples 
of Its work. 

3.2. Vision Content Management System™. Contractor also grants a limited, non-exclusive, and non-
transferrable license for Client to use the Vision Content Management System™ (also known as the Vision Internet Content 
Management System, VCMT, VCMS and the Vision Content Management Tool, collectively, the "VCMS"), and Dynamic and 
Interactive Components of the VCMS to the extent necessary for the Cllen~s use and operation of Its website; provided, Client 
does not modify the VCMS and maintains a visionUve™ Subscription In accordance with this Agreement and Addendum B. 
The VCMS provided under this Agreement Is licensed and not sold, and Client understands and agrees that Contractor shall 
retain all rights, title, and interests In the VCMS, Dynamic and Interactive Components, and any other Contractor intellectual 
property not provided for in this Section. 

20 16-0610 vLS CNC 2 



VISI ._ -N '" 
4. lImjted warranty. If Contractor performs Website Development and/or Custom Programming services, 

Contractor warrants that the deliverables set forth in Addendum A will be conveyed to Client upon transfer of the website to 
the production server with a public Internet Protocol address ("Completion',. All programming code developed by 
Contractor within Addendym A Is warranted to be free of any material errors or bugs that prevent the code from performing 
as originally Intended ("Warranted Problem',; provided, however, Client does not (1)(a) modify the VCMS or (l)(b) use the 
VCMS in combination with any third-party system not authorized by Contractor, and (2) maintains a vlslonLive™ Subscription 
In accordance with this Agreement. In the event of breach of the limited warranty in this Section, Client's sale remedy and 
Contractor's entire liability shail be limited to Contractor's correction of the Warranted Problem. Except as expressly set forth 
above, CONTRACfOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE OR WARRANlY OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING 
OF MERCHANTABIUlY OR FITNESS OF THE SERVICES FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHATSOEVER, AND USE OF THE 
SERVICES OR ANY INFORMATION THAT MAY BE OBTAINED THERE FROM IS AT CLIENT'S OWN RISK AS THE SERVICES ARE 
PROVIDED TO CLIENT ON AN "AS IS" BASIS. In no event, at any time, shall the aggregate liability of Contractor under this 
Agreement or otherwise exceed the amount of fees paid by Client to Contractor In the most recent twelve months, and 
Contractor shail not be responsible for any lost profits or other damages, Including direct, indirect, InCidental, speCial, 
consequential or any other damages, however caused. Contractor does not warrant any connection to, transmission over, nor 
results of use of, any network connection or facilities provided, nor any third-party applications and software obtained by, for, 
or on behalf of Client. Contractor assumes no responsibility for any damages suffered by the Client, Including, but not limited 
to, server down time, loss of data, loss of bUSiness, mls·dellverles, delays, non-deliveries, access speed, or service 
interruptions of any kind. Client acknowledges that the Information available through the interconnecting networks may not 
be accurate. Contractor has no ability or authority over the material. In addition, Contractor has no liability for the quality, 
accuracy, or validity of the data/Information gathered from the Internet. Use of Information gathered through the use of 
Contractor services Is at the risk of the Client. 

s. Rights Regarding Content. Each Party warrants that It holds all rights and/or licenses necessary to display 
ail of the Images, data, Information or other Items supplied by such Party and being displayed on the Cllen~s web pages 
during the effective period of this Agreement. Contractor agrees that Client will retain ownership of all Information and content 
(Including Client provided logos and images) owned exclusively by Client and provided by Client for use on Its website. Client 
shail supply all necessary information to Contractor In a timely manner In digital format Including without limitation copy, text, 
audio files, video files, pdf files, photographs, artwork and preexisting graphics. Contractor is not responsible for content 
migrated by Client or any third party. Client expressly authorizes Contractor to display and/or modify any Client supplied 
images, data, information and other Items in connection with the services provided herein. 

6. Cont@ctor's Mark. Client agrees that Contractor may place in the webslte footer an unobtrusive text link 
reading "Developed by Vision Internet" or the equivalent. Contractor's footer text credit shall always be linked to a Contractor 
web page. 

7. Indemnity, 

7.1. Indemnification of Contractor. Client will defend, hold harmless, and indemnify Contractor, Its 
officers, directors, shareholders, employees, and agents from and against all Costs resulting from any claim of Injury to 
person, damages to property, or monetary damages arising out of Client's negligence or Intentional misconduct or failure to 
perform obligations under this Agreement. 

7.2. Intellectual Propertv Indemnity. Contractor will defend, hold harmless and indemnify Client 
against any third-party action, suit, or proceeding ("Claims") for Infringement or alleged infringement of any United States' 
letters patent, trademark, or copyright C'lnteliectual Property'1 contained In Contractor's VCMS provided under this 
Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregOing, Contractor shall have no defense or Indemnity obligations for Intellectual Property 
modified by a party other than Contractor or any of Its assignees or affiliates, for Intellectual Property modified in accordance 
with Clien~s specifications or Instructions, or Claims of infringement based on Client's other products or other third-party 
products. 

8. IImi!Jg. Estimated times are Included for convenience. Actual times will vary depending on Client 
Interaction and participation. However, the Parties agree to reasonably cooperate with one another In all respects including, if 
applicable, In the construction and design of the website In a timely manner. 

2016- 0610 vLS CNC 3 



VISI N '" 
9. Governing Law and venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

laws of the United States of America, and the State of california, excluding choice of law provisions thereof. The Unifonm 
Computer Information Transactions Act or any version thereof, adopted by any state in any form C'UCITA'1, shall not apply 
to this Agreement and, to the extent that UCITA Is applicable, the parties agree to opt-out of Its applicability pursuant to its 
provisions. Service of process may be made In any manner provided for by applicable law. 

10. Modification and Waiver. 

10.1. Modification. Any modification of this Agreement Is valid only If the modification Is In writing and 
signed by both Parties. 

10.2. Waiver. The waiver by one Party of any term or condition of this Agreement, or any breach 
thereof, shall be In writing and shall not be construed to be a general waiver by said Party or as a waiver of any other term or 
breach. 

10.3. ~. Neither the course of conduct between the Parties nor any trade practice shall act to 
modify the provisions of this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein. 

11. Confidentiality. Except as permitted by law, Contractor activities and all discussions regarding Client 
website development, Including without limitation demonstrations, know-how, techniques, deSigns, specifications, drawings, 
compilations, diagrams, models, samples, flow charts, bUSiness, strategic and marketing plans, and other technical, financial 
or business information of Contractor, shall be treated as confidential and shall not be disclosed to parties other than 
representatives of Contractor and the authorized representatives of Client, and shall be used only In furtherance of the 
Services provided under this Agreement. 

12. Aythority. Intentionally omitted. 

13. Interpretation. It Is understood and agreed that If any Interpretation Is to be made of this Agreement, the 
same shall not be construed for or against any of the Parties. 

14. Q!wJg!. The Parties have each been advised to seek independent legal counsel In entering Into this 
Agreement and the transactions described herein. In the event a Party chooses not to seek Independent legal counsel, that 
Party does so freely and knowingly and waives any such rights to counsel. As a result, the Parties do not believe that the 
presumptions of California Civil Code section 1654 relating to the Interpretation of contracts against the drafter of any 
particular clause should be applied In this case and therefore the Parties knowingly and freely waive its effects. 

15. prevailing Party. Intentionally omitted. 

16. Independent Contractor Relationship. Intentionally omitted. 

17. Coyntemarts. This Agreement may be executed In counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all 
of which together shall constitute one and the same Agreement. This Agreement becomes effective upon Contractor's receipt 
of an executed copy of this Agreement. 

18. Force Majeure. Any delay In the performance by either Party hereto of Its obligations hereunder shall be 
excused when such delay In performance Is due to any cause or event of any nature whatsoever beyond the reasonable 
control of such Party, Including, without limitation, any act of God; any fire, flood, or weather condition; any computer virus, 
worm, denial of service attack; any earthquake; any act of a public enemy, war, insurrection, riot, explosion or strike; 
provided, that written notice thereof must be given by such Party to the other Party within twenty (20) days after occurrence 
of such cause or event. 

19. Severability. Intentionally omitted. 

20. Headings. Intentionally omitted. 

2016- 0610 vLS e NC 4 



VISI N '" 
21. ~, The terms and conditions of Sections with respect to Limited Warranty, Indemnity, Governing Law & 

Venue, Confidentiality, Prevailing Party, Survival and No Hire shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

22, Cooperative Programs. Contractor shall agree to offer the prices and terms and conditions offered herein to 
other state, local, county, education, and municipal government agencies in the United States who wish to partiCipate in a 
cooperative purchase program with Contractor. 

23. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not confer any rights or remedies upon any person or 
entity other than the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns, 

24. lli1..l:t1rl:, During the period Contractor provides any Services to Client and for one (1) year thereafter, Client 
shall not, directly or indirectly, solicit or offer to hire, hire, or retain as an employee or contractor persons employed or 
retained then or within the preceding six (6) months by Contractor (or any of its affiliates), without Contractor's prior written 
consent In each Instance; provided, nothing contained herein shall prevent employment of any person who responds to a 
general media advertisement or non-directed search Inquiry, or who makes an unsolicited contact for employment. 

25. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and Inure to the benefit of the Parties 
named herein and their respective successors and permitted assigns. No Party may assign either this Agreement or any of its 
rights, Interests or obligations hereunder without the prior written approval of the other Party hereto, except that Contractor 
may assign this Agreement without Client's consent in connection with an acquisition of Contractor, merger (whether 
Contractor Is the surviving or disappearing entity) or consolidation of Contractor with another entity, or In connection with the 
sale, assignment, or majority transfer of any stock, membership or other ownership interest in Contractor. 

26. Imn. This Agreement will remain In effect for 4 years from the Effective Date. Thereafter, It will renew 
for successive 1 year periods, unless either Party refuses such renewal by written notice 3D or more days before the end of 
the current term. Client shall permanently delete all copies of the VCMS upon termination of this Agreement. 

27. Notices. Intentionally omitted. 

28. Invoices. Contractor will submit Itemized Invoices to Client for Items completed and ready for payment, in 
conformance with the Agreement and/or as required by the applicable Addendum(s), and all Invoices In conformance with 
schedule will be due and payable within 30 days. Payments not received by Contractor 30 days after the date of the Invoice 
will be considered delinquent. A finance charge of 1.5% per month may apply if full payment is not received 45 days after the 
date the invoice Is received by the Newark Finance Department. Returned checks are subject to a charge of $25.00. 

I\. WebSite Developmi>nt Services (ann/or Olher SCrvlC:CS. If i'ppllcahle) 
B visionUve "1 $llbscliption Services 
C (xtra Work (if iUld when upplicable) 
D N;lIntcni'l1cc Servicc~ (1101 3pphG.lble at this time) 

20 16- 06 10 vLS CNC 5 



VIS I N '" 
Addendum A 

website development selVices 
Included Services 

Pursuant to the terms herein, Contractor agrees to provide website development services as provided below In 
exchange for payment of fees and compliance with the terms and conditions of this Addendum and the Agreement. Website 
development services Include the following: 

Content Consulting Standard Package. 
Contractor will deliver and perform the following: 

Review current website analytlcs; 
Provide feedback and direction on current processes: 
Content development and best practices handout: 
Website content best practices handout: 
Writing for the web textbook: and 
One day onsite content strategy and customized plain language training for departments (up to 10 people). 
Training consists of the following: 
o Website persona exerclsei 
o Communicating with your audience exercise; and 
o Task process evaluation exercise. 

Navigation and Graphic Design with Advanced Design Package. 
The Contractor will consult with Client on how to organize Client website content. Based on this consultation, the Contractor 
will create a homepage layout wlreframe that shows the placement of key Information and dynamic content. The Client will 
review the homepage layout wireframe and may provide feedback to Contractor. The Client will choose one option from the 
following: (a) video background homepage with Interior pages: (b) video/Image carousel background homepage with Interior 
pages: (c) anchored scrolling homepage: (d) cards/tlies homepage: or (e) parallax homepage. The Contractor will then 
provide Client with one draft homepage design concept via Client-accessible software or as an email attachment ("Dellvery'1. 
The Contractor will revise the homepage design concept. After Client reviews the final homepage design concept, the 
Contractor will provide three interior page designs per standard layouts available through Contractor's template builder and 
VCMS widget requirements. The Contractor will deliver the following: 

One homepage design concept 
Approved homepage design 
Up to three Interior page templates 
One option from the following: 
o video background homepage with Interior pages 
o video/image carousel background homepage with Interior pages; 
o anchored scrolling homepage: 
o cards/tiles homepagei or 
o parallax homepage 

Mobile Homepage Enhancement 
Contractor will create a new and unique mobile homepage: 

New background for the mobile homepage. 
The mobile homepage will consist of an upper and lower section which will be quick launching links 
and will be programmed to easily be modified through a new Custom Content section; users will 
have the ability to modify, add, and remove any buttons as well as manage the URLs of each 
individual icon/button. 
The upper section will have iDS like Icons In 4x4 layouts where we will design the Initial sixteen 

2016-06 10 vLS CNC 6 



VISI .- -N '" 
Icons. 
The lower section will be a more traditional style buttons similar to the mobile site of West 
Hollywood, CA (www.weho.org), but without the expansion/collapse capabilities. Vision designers 
will create the initial six buttons. 
Icon and button titles to be determined based on consultation with Client. 
Scrolling will be vertical, not horizontal. 

Responsive Website Design with visionDesigner™ 
Client's website will be Implemented with Responsive Web Design (RWD) ensuring content automatically 
resizes to fit mobile, tablet and monitor screens. While RWD will make the website viewable across all 
devices, Client may need to adjust content for readability and to Improve usability on smaller 
screens. vision Mobile Designer™ enables Client to move, hide and reorder content to create an optimized 
mobile view of the website. 

Vision Content Management Svstem™ Interactive Comoonents and Features. 
The Contractor will Implement Clien~s website using the VCMS. Customlzation of the VCMS Includes the frontend graphic 
design and layout as well as adding or subtracting fields. 

The VCMS will be implemented with the components provided under Addendum B. 

Integration of Third-Party Comoonents and Databases. 
Google Translate Integration 
Online Payment Integration 
SMS Component 
Streaming Video Center 

Additional HTML Template 
The Contractor will provide Client an HTML template that vendors of third-party components can use. 
Contractor will also Integrate links to these third-party components into the overall website navigation. 
Additional web-Interfaces with third-party databases and systems are outside the scope of work of this 
Addendum A. 

Website Development Fees 

Client agrees to pay Contractor for Website Development as follows: 

1. ~. Contractor agrees to perform work set forth In this Addendum A for $54,515. 

Service 
Content Consultation Standard Package 
Website Development Package 

One day onsite consultation session 
Navigation and Graphic Design 
VCMS 
Up to 200 pages of content migration 

) Integration of third-party tools 
l One day training session via remote meeting service 

Advanced Deslg~ Package ___ _ 
~slgn T~emes (2 ~ Police, and Recreation & Community Services) 
Mobile Homepage Enhancement 
Total 

2016-0610 vLS CNC 7 

t '500 
$31,890 

I 
1$6,500 

' $4,125 

1$4,5~ 
1$54,515 

Cost 



VISI N '" 

2. payment. Contractor will submit Itemized Invoices to Client for the payments required by this Section, and all Invoices 
will be due and payable within 30 days: 

(a) An initial payment equal to qO% of the total cost; 
(b) A payment equal to 20% of the total cost upon Contractor's Delivery of the draft homepage design concept 

to the Client; 
(c) A payment equal to 20% of the total cost upon Implementation of the main website Into the VCMS on a 

Contractor-hosted development server; and 
(d) A payment equal to 20% of the total cost upon completion of training. 

3. Non-Contractor Hosting. If Contractor Is not providing hosting services under Addendum B then, at Client's request, 
Contractor will assist Client with setting up the website on Client's server, A fiat rate of $q75 for up to four hours of Technical 
Support will be charged for assistance in setting up the website according to Contractor's Standard Hosting Procedure, Any 
additional work will be billed at the Technical Support hourly rate. 

Additional Website Development Terms and Conditions 

1. Client understands and agrees that Contractor will develop website frontend to be compatible with internet Explorer 
9, 10, and 11, and the latest released versions at the time of Completion of: Firefox, Chrome, and Safari. Website backend 
wili be compatible with internet Explorer 9, 10, and 11, and the latest released version of Chrome and Firefox at the time of 
Completion. Website may not be compatible with previous or future versions. Website [backend) will be optimized for 102q x 
768 pixels resolution or above, Client understands and agrees that the website will be developed with Hypertext Markup 
Language ("HTMl"), CSS, JavaScript, and Microsoft ASP.NET r'MS-ASP'? interfaced with a database created In Microsoft 
SQL Server ("MS-SQl'?, Client understands and agrees that the website Is developed to run on a Microsoft Windows Server 
2012 r'MS-Server'?, or later, Responsive Website Design with vision Mobile Deslgner™ mobile browsers will be compatible 
with the latest released versions at the time of Completion of IDS Safari, Android Chrome, and Windows Phone 7 internet 
Explorer, but may not be compatible with previous or future versions. Client Is responsible for the costs of all software 
licensing. All of the web browsers listed in this section, and any others added by Contractor at its discretion are herein 
referred to collectively as the "Supported Web Browsers". 

2. Client understands and agrees that the website frontend and content migrated by Contractor will be deSigned to be 
compliant with Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.s.c. 79Qd), as amended by the Workforce Investment Act 
of 1998 (P,L, 105-220), hereinafter referred to as "Section 508" guidelines on accessibility as follows: Compliance standards 
will be verified via SortSlte'" to be compliant to automatic checkpoints prior to Completion, Client understands and agrees that 
website backend and third party tools may not be Section 508 compliant. Contractor Is not responsible for content migrated 
by Client or any third party. 

20 16- 0610 vLS CNC 8 



VISI .-N"· 
Addendum B 

visionLive™ subscription services 
standard edition 

Subscription Services 
PUrsuant to the terms herein, Contractor agrees to provide Hosting Services, Support Services, and VCMS licensing 

Services (collectively "Subscription Services'? as provided below. Contractor will provide Subscription Services to the 
Client in exchange for payment of fees and compliance with the terms and conditions of this Addendum and the Agreement. 
Subscription Services Inciude the following: 

Hosting Services. Contractor will provide shared website hosting on a Microsoft Windows Server and shared 
database hosting on a Microsoft SQL Server for one (1) unique VCMS website. The shared server hosting service Inciudes: 

SOC -certified datacenter 
Full hardware redundancy 
Redundant generator backup 
Dally data backups 
Intrusion protection 
24/7 monitoring 
99.9% uptime 
DDoS mitigation service 
Up to SO GB of website content storage 
Standard disaster recovery service with 90 minute failover 

Support Services. Support Services is defined as technical support, account management, and education 
and training for the unmodified VCMS. Contractor will provide Support Services to a deSignated Client account manager, 
system administrator or webmaster. Technical support is generally available by email and telephone from 6:00 AM to 6:00 PM 
PaCific Time Monday through Friday exciuding holidays C'Buslness Hours"), with emergency support available 24 hours a 
day, 7 days a week. An emergency Is defined as Client's website being down for more than ten (10) minutes. Support Services 
also inciude: 

Dedicated Account Manager 
Account Management* 

o Annual account reviews (Health Checks) 
o Annual site analytics report 
o Annual graphics site audit 
o Up to 20 hours of site Improvement credlts** 

Education and Training 
o Training and best practices webinars 
o Access to On-Demand Training Library 
o On-going new user training (via remote meeting service) 
o Monthly office hours (via remote meeting service) 

• Health Checks, Site Analytics Report and Graphics Site Audit will not be performed until the second year of the 
Agreement and every year thereafter . 
•• Twenty site Improvement credits will be available beginning the second year of the Agreement and every 
year thereafter within the Initial Term. Any unused hours In a given year may be carried over to the following 
year within the Initial Term. 

VCMS Licensing Services. Contractor will provide a license to the Standard edition of the VCMS, which 
Includes the following functlonalities Indicated by the applicable check marks: 

20 16-0610 vLS CNC 9 



VISI N '" 

vision! ~V{)' 
editions 

vlslonCMSl a.I Functionality 

II ", hi " I!. .f" t 01 

1\( IV-till I~r l Vt/VC,IWVL [111\01 

U ,'" M. H" l~;llllf'll l l~ '.ll I I II II,,' 

!.Xll.1flf'I {p;,·.·.wOr d P I Ol(,,:tl'Cl £ t< l crn~lllf)n l l"'rHJ 

Uri Ill" rol( lI v lt y 

L..J 1'-_" nt1,J r 

? I "lJ~, 

il 

'" I VII ( Ol'l'( IllI V 

(Jl ltlfl ... ' rOfff\ Bulllj .... ' 

- Iollt P(l~1 <; 

Standard 
r rJII IOf1 



VISI N '" 

vlslonL I VfJ~ 
editions 

I lnlH1I' I '::} '1m "':nl '; 

I !nt' l t: l'IH; y Atc ' I 

l'nU[(1 G • .1 I J(!II/ ~. Si lt!·: 51101.'1 

VI',t OIl ';itlU d t 

u '101 f r 1llJI 

111 11101 t / [~IJU I ' 

'--

2016- 0610 vLS eNC II 

Stanclard 
t (11( 11 )1'1 

Subscription 



VISI N '" 
Fees 

Additional Interactive Components and Features 
Design Themes (2) 

VCMS Licensing Services include: 
Periodic functional enhancements. 
New vlsionUve™ Interactive Components that may be released from time to time by Contractor, 

) Bug fixes to the VCMS code. 
) Updates to provide compatibility to future versions of Supported Web Browsers (as listed in Addendum A) 

within three months of their release. Compatibility with previous versions of Supported Web Browsers is not 
guaranteed, 

VCMS Licensing Services do not include: 
Optional Interactive Components. 
Modules, Programs, or Software Applications. 

) Conversion to new platforms. 
Modification of third-party products. 

) Compatibility with Client's third-party products. 
Website design services. 
All other services not expressly provided for In this Agreement and its applicable Addendum(s). 

Customizations. The following are customlzatlons provided In Client's project: None. 

Unless Client has retained other Services from Contractor under the applicable Addendum, Client is solely and 
exclusively responsible for all services not expressly provided for in this Addendum. Any changes, alterations or modification 
requested by the Client to Its Website may be subject to a fee to be quoted by a Contractor representative at the time of the 
request. Client may, at any time, upgrade from its current edition to either a Standard or Plus Edition, as applicable. Client 
may not, during the Initial Term (defined below) or any renewal term, downgrade from Its current edition to either a Standard 
or Basic Edition, as applicable. Client acknowledges that the Subscription Services may be modified or improved because of 
the dynamic nature of technology. Contractor may, from time to time, make minor, non-substantive modifications to the 
Subscription Services, as a whole or any part thereof. Such minor modifications may be Implemented at any time and without 
notice to Client. Continued use of the Subscription Services following any modification shall constitute binding acceptance of 
the modification. 

Subscription Fees 

82m: All Subscription Services provided for the Client during the first year of the Agreement shall be at no cost to 
Client. Contractor shall Invoice Client $6,500 per year beginning the second year of this Agreement, which rate shall be 
Increased by five percent (5%) per year, for each year of the Agreement Term, and any and all renewal terms. Contractor 
shall Invoice Client annually every year thereafter, Including any renewal term. All Invoices will be due and payable by Client 
within 30 days. Websltes exceeding 50 GB of storage shall be subject to an additional monthly fee of $50 per 5GB Increment. 

2 016-0610 vLS CNC 12 



VISI N '" 
Addendum C-_ 

extra work 
Sample Only_ 

This AddendullJ is Illade anci c llterecllll l.o by Vision Technology Solutions, LLC ("Coll tr.1Ctor") iJnd CUENT, STATE ("Client") as 
of the date of ruB execution. 

Contractor ~l nd Chel'll hereby mutually acknowledge and flgrce t hai : 

I. On DATE. ConlractOl and Client entel ecilllto the f'vlasler Serv ices Agl ccmcnt ("Agreement" ), incorporated herein by 
reference. 

2. The Agreement, including all other terms ,mel conditions therein, shall continue in errect. 

3. In the event or any conflict or inconSistency between the provisions of this AddenduOi ilnd the Agreement, the 
pi QVISiOIlS of this Ac1dendum shall control only to the extent of the services provided in this Addendul1I, and not any other 
5ubJcct mill ter covered by the Agreement . 

Included Services 

Extra Work Fees 

Client agrees to pay Contractor as follo" .. s: 

l. Price. Contractor agrees to pelfonll work ~t forth In this Addendum for [Sa, bed]. 

2. Payment. Contrllclor will submit ilemized invoices to Client for the payments requlI'cd by th is Addenrlum, 
and all invokes will be due and payable by Client within 30 days: 

(a) An initial payment equal to 50% of lIl e totc11 cosl ; and 
(b) f\ pityment equiJ l to 50~1(1 of t'he total cost 2 1 day!> after completion of the services In this 

Addendum. 

OR 

PaYIllCllt . Contractor will submit nn Itemized invoice to Cliellt for the pilymcnt rcqllilccl lJy this Addendllll l, 
() Ilcllhc invoice will be due and pilYilble by Client with in 30 days. 

201 6-0610 vLS CNC 13 



F.11 Authorization for the Mayor to sign a License Agreement between NewPark Mall 
and the City of Newark for a static display and temporary office - from Police 
Chief Leal. (RESOLUTION) 

Background/Discussion - Since February 20 14, the City of Newark has occupied a space in the 
NewPark Mall for police officer use and community outreach. The proposed License Agreement 
expires April 30, 2017. The City is charged no fee in order to occupy the space made available to 
it. Staff believes the presence of the Police Department static display within the shopping center 
provides a presence within NewPark Mall that has a positive effect on the shopping center and 
the community. Additionally, staff believes that the ability to have temporary office space 
available on site at the shopping center allows for more effective policing of the Mall. 

Attachment 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by resolution, authorize the Mayor to sign a 
License Agreement with NewPark Mall for use of Police Department static display and 
temporary office. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.11 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK. AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH NEWP ARK MALL FOR USE 
OF POLICE DEPARTMENT STATIC DISPLA Y AND 
TEMPORARY OFFICE 

WHEREAS, the City has occupied a space located in the NewPark Mall since February 
2014 for police use; and 

WHEREAS, Rouse Properties has asked that the City enter into an updated License 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the City Council enter into a License Agreement 
through April 30, 2017 which will be subject to extension by mutual agreement, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Counci l of the City of Newark that 
the Mayor ofthe City of Newark be and is hereby authorized to sign an agreement with NewPark 
Mall to license use of a space within NewPark Mall to the Police Department of the City of 
Newark, said agreement on file in the Office of the City Cleric 

(J I-R I) 



· NEW ARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
8SM 

License Agreement 
Mall Name: NewPark Mall 
Deal Type: Renewal 
Lease 10 : 101071 
TenanllD: 211668 
Bi lling (All Payee) Address ID: 211668 
Legal Nolice ID: 211668 
DBA ID: 207976 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 

ROUSE 
PROPERT IES 

Date Prepared: 06/07/2016 

Approval dale: 05/27/2016 
Report Sales: Yes 
Agreement Type: Inllne 365+ 
DealID: S0093289 
Space # : 1224 - 1210 s.t. 

NewParkMaU 

This License Agreement ( "Ucense~) provides the terms and conditions between Licensor and Licensee for conducting business at the Shopping Cenler 
indicated below. Nothing contained in this License shall be considered as in any way constituting a partnership between Licensor and Licensee. Licensee 
agrees thai it does not and shall not claim at any time any leasehold interest. nor a license coupled with an interest. nor any other interest or estate or any 
kind or extent whatsoever in any part or the Shopping Center. 

SHOPPING CENTER INFORMATION 
NewPark Mall 
2086 NewPark Mall 
Newark, California, 94560 

LICENSOR NAME AND PAYMENT ADDRESS 
NEWPARK MALL, LP 
505-12-3050, PO Box 86 
Minneapolis, Minnesota, 55486-3050 

LICENSOR NOTICE ADDRESS 
NewPark Mall 
2086 NewPark Mall 
Newark, California, 94560 

LICENSEE/LEGAL ENTITY, NOTICE & PAYMENT ADDRESSES 

Phone: (510) 796-7968 
Fax: 

Phone: (510) 796-7968 
Fax: 

Phone: (510) 796-7968 
Fax: 

Licensee Legal Entity NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT FEINISSN: 123456789 
& Address: 37101 NEWARD BLVD ATTN: JAMES LEAL 

NEWARK, California, 94560 

Licensee Billing (Alt 
Payee) Address: 

Licensee NoUce 
Address: 

DBA (Trade) Name: 

NEWARK PDLlCE DEPARTMENT 
37101 NEWARD BLVD ATTN: JAMES LEAL 
NEWARK, California, 94560 

NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
37101 NEWARD BLVD ATTN: JAMES LEAL, 
NEWARK, California, 94560 

NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Primary James Leal 
Contact: 
Phone 1 (510) 578-4725 

Phone 2 

Fax 

Email james.leal@newark.org 

The undersigned hereby grants Licensor permission to confirm that the Federa l Employer Identification Number (FEIN) provided is (1) a valid 
FEIN ass igned to the entity offering It; and 2) matches the address provided by the entity offering the FEIN. 

Any fees for payments made by Licensee shall be made payable to above Licensor. 
In consideration of the mutual promises and obligations contained In this License, the parties agree: 

1. Licensor grants to Licensee a non-exclusive License, which is non-transferable by Licensee, freely transferable by Licensor, and revocable at will and 

DEAL 10:50093289 



NEWARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
85M 

Without cause by only Licensor. for the sale purpose of conducting the following business activities: 

THIS SPACE WILL BE USED BY NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT AS A STATIC DISPLAY AND TEMPORARY OFFICE. 

NewPark Mall 

("The Use") and for no other activity or purpose whatsoever in a location (the "Assigned Location") shown on Exhibit "A" attached to and made part of 
this License. No additional items or services may be added to this Use clause or sold by Licensee w ithout the prior written approval of Licensor. 

2. Licensee shall be permitted 10 conduct the Use In the Assigned Location starting upon the earlier of (a) the date Licensee opens for business to the 
public or (b) 04/01/2016 (the "Commencement Date") and ending 04/3012017 (the ~Expiration Date"), unless this License is revoked earlier by Licensor. 
Licensor may revoke this License al will and without cause, effective upon personal delivery of 5 days prior written notice of revocalion to Licensee or 
Licensee's employees or agents at the Assigned Localion or by US Mail sent Certified, return receipt requested, to Licensee's Notice Address above; or 
pursuant to the nolice and cure periods set forth in Paragraph 13 with regard to any revocation for cause. The License shall absotutely end on the giving of 
such nolice. Any changes by Licensee and/or Guarantor to either the nolice address or contact information set forth above must be given to the Shopping 
Center Management Office within five (5) days of the actual change. In the event Licensor is not given notice as set forth above, licensee agrees to pay to 
Licensor an addilionallicense fee of $200 to defray Licensor's costs and expenses associated with not being notified of such change(s). 

Notwithstanding anything in this License Ag reement to the contrary, Licensor may relocate Ihe Assigned Location upon 5 days prior written notice to 
Licensee (excepl in the case of emergency, when such relocation may occur without nolice) for any reason, and upon two (2) days prior written notice in the 
event of construction or renovations at the Shopping Center. 

3. Licensee shall not change the Trade Name, and Licensee represents that it has the right to use the Trade Name. 

4 . licensee shall pay Licensor for this License, without notice or demand , at the payment address shown above, or such other location as Licensor may 
specify, by certified check, or money order or other manner as may be approved in advance, in writing, by Licensor. No personal or business checks, or 
cash, shall be allowed. 

Space Comments 

License Fees 
I. $0.00 (Total License Fee) 

$0.00 per month payments due on the 1st of each month from 04/01/16 and ending 04130116 
$0.00 per month payments due on Ihe 1st of each month from 05101116 and ending 04130117 

Total Fees (Monthly Wi-Fi Fees are not included in this total) 
III. $0.00 (Tolal Fee) 

$0.00 per month payments due on the 1st of each month from 04/01/16 and ending 04/30/16. 
$0.00 per month payments due on the 1st of each month from 05101116 and ending 04130/17. 

FOR SHOPPING CENTERS LOCATED IN ARIZONA AND FLORIDA ONLY: In addition to all fees payable by Licensee pursuant to this License 
Agreement, the following sales tax amounts sha ll be added to the monthly Total Fees payments set forth above in this License Agreement. The 
Licensee shall be responsIble for including this addItiona l payment as part of their monthly Total Fee payment to Licensor: 

Arizona 1% of all monthly fees payable by Licensee (i.e., Total License Fees and Percentage Rent, If applicab le) 

DEAL ID:80093289 



· NEWARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
IlSM 

Florida 7% of all monthly feas payable by Licensee (i.e" Total license Fees and Percentage Rent, If applicable 

Payment Comments 

The following fees are Included with the first month's payment and due with the first month's payment 

Administration Fee of $0 

Additional Comments 

NewPark Mall 

(The License Fee and Sales Tax are collectively referred to herein as -Fees·). Licensee shall follow the visual merchandising direclives given 10 it by 
Licensor and change the visual merchandising from time to time upon and in accordance with Licensor's request. 

5. Concurrent with Licensee's execution of this License, Licensee shall deliver a Security Deposit of to Licensor's Managing Agent or to the location 
specified on page 1. The Security Deposit shall be held by Licensor pending the full completion of this License and Licensee's full performance under this 
License. Licensee acknowledges that jf Licensee fails to fulfill any of its obligations under this License, Licensor may use the Security Deposit to satisfy any 
or all of the fees due and to remunerate others for returns of merchandise or to rectify complaints made by customers of licensee. The Security Deposit, or 
balance thereof, shall be returned to Licensee 90 days (30 days for California) after the later of (i) expiration or termination of this License, or (ii) the date 
Licensee vacates the Assigned Location. Licensor's obligation to return the Security Deposit, or balance thereof, shall be met by delivering payment to 
Licensee's Notice Address. In the event Licensee enters into a renewal License, licensee agrees that Licensor may retain this Security Deposit for use with 
the new License. Any refund of the Security Deposit may be made by a check from licensor, and not necessarily via a credit to Licensee's credit card . 

6. If Licensee shall fail to make any payment to Licensor when due, Licensee shall pay licensor a late charge of $100.00 per day, as liquidated damages, in 
addition to and not in lieu of Licensor's other remedies, for as long as the failure continues. In addition, Licensee shall pay Licensor interest on any overdue 
amount equal to 4 percentage points above the Prime Rate (as defined below), not to exceed the maximum interest rate allowed by law in the state the 
Shopping Center is located, from the date the amount is due until it is paid. The Prime Rate shall mean the prime rate as published in the Wall Street 
Journal or any successor publication. 

7. Licensee shall deliver to Licensor monthly no later than the fifth (5th) day of the following month, and at the end of the term, a monthly written statement of 
all gross sales and revenues with sales verification, signed by licensee. Licensee shall deliver the monthly report to Licensor by 12:00 p.m. on the fifth (5111) 
day of the succeeding month following the start of business and on Ihe fifth (5th) day of each succeeding month thereafter. If the term of this license is less 
than one month, licensee shall deliver to Licensor a written statement of ali gross sales and revenues with sales verification signed by Licensee on Ihe last 
day on which Licensee conducts the Business in the Assigned Location. If Licensee does nol deliver the report on time, Licensee shall pay Licensor 
immediately upon request $50.00 as liquidated damages, in addition to and not In lieu of Licensor's other remedies. 

8. Licensee shall prepare in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice and keep at Licensee's Notice Address accurate books of account and 
records of its gross sales and revenues. Licensee's books and records shall be subject to examination and audit. at will and without notice, by Licensor. If 
there is a deficiency in the Percentage License Fee payable to Licensor, Licensee shall immediately pay Licensor the additional Percentage License Fee 
owed Licensor and also pay Ihe cost of the examination or audil. 

9. Licensor sha ll not be liable to Licensee for damages or otherwise for any delay or cessation in the start of the Business. Licensee acknowledges that no 
exclusive rlghls or use has been granted or given to It by Licensor or Licensor's agent or employee. 

10. Unless dictated otherwtse by slate Jaw, Licensee shall carry workers compensation Insurance in the statutory amount and employer's liability insurance 
in the amount of $1,000,000 per accident and disease for each employee with a $1,000,000 limit for disease. Licensee shall carry commercial general 
liability insurance which shall include contractual liabJlity endorsements and shall have minimum limits of $2,000,000 for bodily injuries to or death of any 
number of persons as a result of any occurrence and $2,000,000 for property damage. All such insurance policies shall contain a provision Ihat licensor and 
Licensee shall be given a minimum of 10 days written notice by the Insurance company prior to cancellation, lermination or change in such insurance. 
Licensee's policy or policies shalt name Licensor, lis parents, subsidiaries and affiliates and Licensee as additional Insured. Licensee shalt deposit 
certificates showing such coverage with Licensor prior 10 the earlier of the commencement of any construction by licensee anywhere in or around the 
Shopping Center or the Commencement Date. All such insurance carriers shall be rated A-VII or beUer by Best's and shall be authorized to do business In 
the slate in which the Shopping Center is located. 

11 . Starting on the date licensee first commences the Business under this License and except as otherwise provided in Section 12, licensee shall 
indemnify and hold Licensor, its managers, employees, agents, contractors, parents, subsidiaries and affiliales harmless from and against any and all 
claims, actions, liens, demands, expenses and judgments for loss, damage or Injury to property or persons resulting or occurring by reason of the Licensee's 
construction activities under this License, or in any way connected with, the operation of Ihe Business, or otherwise arising from this License or Licensee's 
activities hereunder, including all costs , expenses and attorney's fees. Licensee shall also indemnify Licensor for all costs, expenses and attorney's fees 
incurred by Licensor to enforce Ihis indemnity. 

DEAL 10:50093289 



NEWARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
8SM 

NewPark Mall 

12. Licensor shall not be responsible or liable for, and Licensee hereby expressly waives, any and all claims against Licensor (or injury to persons or 
damage to Licensee's property, regardless of the cause. Licensee's property located anywhere in the Shopping Center shall be there at Licensee's sale risk. 
Licensor, Us agents, independent contractors and employees shall not be liable for, and Licensee waives, all claims for loss or damage to Licensee's 
Business or damage to persons or property sustained by Licensee or any person claiming by, through or under Licensee resulting from any accident or 
occurrence anywhere In, on or about the Shopping Center, including, without limitation, claims for loss, theft or damage resulting from: (i) equipment or 
appurtenances becoming out of repair; (ii) injury done or occasioned by wind or weather; (iii) any defect in or failure to operate, for whatever reason, any 
sprinkler, heating or air-conditioning equipment, electric wiring or the installation thereof, gas, water or steam pipes, stairs, porches, railings or walks; (iv) 
broken glass; (v) the backing up of any sewer pIpe or downspout; (vi) the bursting, leaking or running of any tank, tub, washstand, water closet, waste pipe, 
drain or other pipe; (vii) the escape of steam or water; (viii) water, snow or Ice being upon or coming through the roof, skylight, trap door, stairs, doorways, 
windows, walks or any other place upon or near the Shopping Center; (ix) Ihe falling of any fixture , plaster, tile, stucco or other material; (x) any act, 
omission or negligence of other licensees or any other persons or occupants of the Shopping Center or of adjoining or contiguous buildings, or owners of 
adjacent or contiguous property or the public, or the construction of any private, public or quasi-public work; or (xi) any other cause of any nature. To the 
maximum extent permitted by law, Licensee agrees to operate its Business within Ihe Shopping Center and use any area, part or portion of the Shopping 
Center to the extent permitted by this License, at Licensee's own risk. 

13. If Licensee (a) falls to perform any of the terms, conditions or covenants of this License after five (5) days prior written notice in the event of monetary 
failure, and ten (10) days after prior written notice in the event of non-monetary failure; (b) becomes bankrupt or insolvent or files any debtor proceedings, or 
takes or has taken in any state a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency or for reorganization or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee of all or a portion of 
Licensee's property, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or petitions for or enters into an arrangement; ec) ceases or fails to operate its 
Business in the Assigned Location either temporarily or permanently after five (5) days prior written notice, or (d) fails to perform any of Ihe terms, conditions 
or covenants of any other license agreement in any other shopping cenler owned (in whole or part) or managed by Licensor or any partner of licensor, 
Including any parent, subsidiary, affiliate or successor in Interest thereof after five (5) days prior written notice; Licensor, besides having the right to 
immediately revoke this License without serving additional notice to Licensee, shall , subject to applicable state law, have the immediate right 10 remove 
Licensee and any persons claiming rights under Licensee and their property from the Shopping Center, lock and bar Licensee and all persons claiming 
rights under Licensee from doing Business in the Shopping Center, and all other remedies available to Licensor at law and in equity, including but not limited 
to the recovery of all fees and other sums payable to Licensor under this License. All rights and remedies of licensor herein or at law are cumulative. 
licensee expressly waives any right or defense it may have to claim a merger, and neither the commencement of an action or proceeding nor the settlement 
of, or entering of judgment for any action or proceeding shall bar Licensor from bringing subsequent actions or proceedings, based upon other or 
subsequently accruing claims, or based upon claims or events which have previously accrued and not been resolved in any prior action, proceeding or 
settlement. The parties waive trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim brought by either of the parties against the other, regardless of whether 
such aclion, proceeding or counterclaim is related to a defaun under this license Agreement. 

14. licensee shall not sell , assign, mortgage, pledge, sublicense, grant concessions or transfer this license or any interest therein, without licensor's prior 
written approval, whIch may be withheld at Licensor's sale and absolute discretion. 

15. Licensor shall have no personal liability with respect to this license. If a breach by Licensor occurs, Licensee shall look solely to the equity of Licensor in 
the Shopping Center for the satisfaction of Licensee's remedies. 

16. Licensor is or may be a party to certain documents, as amended from time to lime, with a mortgagee or beneficiary of licensor, department stores, mall 
tenants and others. This License is subject and subordinate to all the provisions in those documents, as they may be amended from lime to time. 

17. This License contains all the covenants, promises, agreements, conditions and understandings between Licensor and Licensee. There are no other 
agreements, either oral or written , between them other than those set forth in this license. 

18. If either Licensor or Licensee shall institute any action or proceeding against the other relating to the provisions of this License, then the unsuccessful 
party in the action or proceeding shall reimburse the successful party for all reasonable expenses and attorneys' fees and disbursements incurred by the 
successful party. 

19. This License sha ll be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the state in which the Shopping Center is located. Licensee 
shall comply with all laws, ordinances, codes , orders and regulations affecting the construction (if any), use, occupancy, alteration, cleanliness, safety and 
operation of the Assigned Location, which are in force now or later. 

20. Licensee's rights under this License shall be at all times subject to the rights of the Licensor in and to the Shopping Center. Said rights of Licensor 
include, without limitation the right of Licensor to relocate the Assigned Location upon five (5) days prior written notice 10 Licensee (except in the case of 
emergency, when such relocation may occur without notice) for any reason, and upon two (2) days prior written notice in the event of construction or 
renovations at the Shopping Center. 

21. Licensee takes the Assigned Location in "as-is" condition, pursuant to Section 27 below. All costs and expenses (including permits or licenses) 
attributable to any construction by licensee shall be borne by Licensee. Licensee shall not commence any construction in the Shopping Center prior to Ihe 
execution of Ihis License or without first obtaining licensor's approval of the location and design. Design criteria for construction under this license are: 

a. If the Assigned Location is a kiosk, the kiosk structure sha ll be limited to counter units with no overhead obstructions that Inhibit Ihe visibilily of 
any mall tenant or business activity in Ihe Shopping Center. Counter units shall not exceed 5'-0" in height. 

b. If the Assigned Location is a kiosk, the kiosk structure, if located in an open noor area, shall not be anchored into the floor or other part of the 
Shopping Center structure. Common area width of 10'-0" minimum shall be maintained on all sides of the kiosk, subject to traffic now. 

DEAL 10:50093289 



· NEW ARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
8SM 

NewPark Mall 

c. If the Assigned Location is a kiosk, water service, special HVAC Systems and Fire Sprinkler Protection are not available. HVAC and fire 
prolection systems shall be that which is provided to common areas in the Shopping Center. 

d. Design criteria for signing, construction, finish materials, special equipment and, if the Assigned Location is a kiosk, kiosk size shall be evaluated 
specifically for each Licensee. Licensee sha ll submit plans and specifications for Licensor's review and approval prior to commencement of 
construction. Pictures of existing units should be provided, 

e. Licensee shall prepare its plans and perform all work to comply with governing statutes, ordinances, regulations, codes and insurance rating 
boards and apply for and oblain all necessary permits. Licensor's approval of Licensee's plans shall not relieve Licensee of its obligation to 
complete all work in accordance with Ihe license. nor does Licensor's approval relieve Licensee from complying with laws. rules, regulations and 
requirements of local governing authorities, nor can LIcensor's approval be relied upon by Licensee as verification of the sufficiency of the plans 
and specifications for any purpose or for compliance with any legal requirement. Certificates of occupancy and waivers of lien from Licensee's 
contractors, subcontractors and material men shall be flied with Licensor upon completion of work. 

f. If the Assigned Location is a kiosk. set up and tear down of kiosks must take place when the Shopping Center is not open for business, unless 
Licensor has agreed with Licensee otherwise in writing. 

g. All alterations, additions and improvements to the Assigned Location shall become upon completion the property of Licensor. 

22. If there are any licenses, authorizations or permits required by any governmental agency or authority for the aclivity permitted under this License, 
Licensee shall be responsible for obtaining them. Licensee sha ll not conduct any unlawful activities in or upon any part of the Shopping Center or any part 
thereof. The consumption or sale of alcoholic beverages in, at or from the Assigned Location shall not be permitted. The sale or marketing of any unlawful 
goods or services is also prohibited, including the sale or marketing of counterfeit goods or goods or selVices that otherwise infringe or confuse another 
party's trademarks, trade dress or other intellectual property rights . 

23. This Section 23 shall only apply if the Assigned Location is an in-line location. Licensor has caused or shall cause the necessary mains, conduits and 
other facllities to be provided to make available [as applicable, water, sewer and electricity (collectively, the "utilities" or Individually a "utility")] to the 
Assigned Location. Licensor has likewise caused or shall cause to be made available a heating and air conditioning system. Licensee agrees to use and pay 
for Ihe use of such system in the manner prescribed by Licensor. Licensee shall be responsible for all costs and expenses related to the consumption of a 
utility al the Assigned Location and further Licensee agrees to use and pay for all ulililies used in the Assigned Loca tion from and after the Commencement 
Date. Licensee agrees to thai upon Licensor's option, Licensee can be billed directly by the designated utility provider or be billed by Licensor for such use. 
If a separate meter is provided for utilities, it shall be at Licensee's expense. Licensor shall not be liable to Licensee in damages or otherwise, if the utilities 
or heating and ai r conditioning services are inlerrupted or terminated for any cause. If Licensor does not or elects to discontinue furnishing any utilities or 
services, as the case may be, to the Assigned Location for any reason, Licensee shall obtain its own utilities or services, as the case may be, to the 
Assigned Location. If Licensee shall require natural gas for its normal operation, the natural gas utility service shall be available from the local gas company 
through the mains located in deSignated areas. All gas work beyond those points shall be arranged for by Licensee with the gas company, and such work 
shall be approved by Licensor and performed by Licensee at Its expense. The parties understand thai local gas supplies may be limited, and availability of 
sufficient gas to service the Assigned Location shall be Licensee's sale responsibility. In all other respects, Licensee takes the Assigned Location in ~as-is" 

condition pursuant to Section 27 herein. 

24. Licensee shall observe all Operating Rules which licensor may promulgate from time to time, including but not limited to the following: 
Licensee shall conduct the Business in a careful. safe and proper manner and shall keep the Assigned Location and the area around the ASSigned Location 
in a clean and safe condition in accordance with this License, local ordinances and the directions of the Manager of the Shopping Center and public safety 
officers. All signage located in, upon, and about the Assigned Location must be approved by Licensor prior to installation or placement. All signs, placards, 
banners, pennants and other advertising matter shall be prepared In a professional manner. Licensee shall display a sign depicting its approved Trade 
Name. Licensee shall not display merchandise on or outside the boundaries of the Assigned Location. If the Assigned Location is a kiosk, cart or RMU, all 
merchandise must be displayed only on the kiosk, cart or RMU and not on the floor or adjacent to the kiosk, cart or RMU. Licensor reserves the right to 
require Licensee to re-design its merchandise area upon twenty four hour (24) adVance notice at Licensee's sale cost and expense in the event the 
Assigned Location is a cart or RMU, and upon five (5) days advance notice at Licensee's sale cost and expense if the Assigned Location is an in-line space. 
Neither Licensor nor managing agent shall be responsible for loss of, damage to, andlor theft of Licensee's property. tf Licensee shall fail to operate its 
business during the days and hours set forth herein, in addition to any other remedy available to Licensor under this License Agreement or by law, Licensee 
shall pay to Licensor as limited damages for such breach a sum equal to $50 for each hour or portion thereof during which Licensee shall fail 10 operate. If 
the Licensee sha ll fail to operate its business during the required hours then Licensor reserves the right, after providing the applicable nolice and cure period 
pursuant to Section 13, to remove Licensee and Licensee's property from the licensed area and store said property. Licensor shall not be responsible for 
loss or damage to, andlor theft of Licensee's property during or subsequent to such removal from licensed area. The outside areas around and Immediately 
adjoining the Assigned Location shall be kept clear at all times by Licensee, and Licensee shall not place or permit any obstructions, garbage, refuse. 
merchandise or displays in such areas. All loading and unloading of goods shall be done only at such limes, in the areas and through the entrances 
designated for that purpose by Licensor. All garbage and refuse shall be kept in the kind of container specified by Licensor, and shall be placed and 
prepared for collection in the manner and at the times and places specified by Licensor. No loudspeakers, televisions, phonographs, radios. flashing lights or 
other devices shall be used unless specifically approved by Licensor, which approval may be withdrawn in the sale and absolute discretion of Licensor upon 
personal delivery of written nolice to Licensee or Licensee's employees or agents at the Assigned Location. There shall be no auction, fire , bankruptcy or 
selllng-out sale by Licensee. Licensee shall not carry on any trade or occupation or operate any instrument or equipment which emits any odor or causes 
any noise discernible to mall tenants, invitees of the Shopping Center or other Licensees. Licensee shall not distribute any handbills or other advertising 
matter in the Shopping Center or on automobiles parked in the parking areas of the Shopping Center. Licensee and Licensee's employees shall not park 

DEAL ID:50093289 



NEWARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
BSM 

NewPark Mall 

their cars in those portions of the parking area designated for customer parking by Licensor. If Licensee or Licensee's employees park in portions of the 
parking area designated for customer parking, Licensor may, in addition to its other remedies, have the car removed at Licensee's expense. Licensee and 
Licensee's employees and agents shall maintain a neat and appropriate appearance and dress whenever conducting Business in the Shopping Center. 
Licensee and Licensee's employees and agents shall nol wear jeans, I-shirts or flip-flops while conducting Business in the Shopping Center. 

25. This License Agreement shall expire without further notice at the expiration of its specified term. Any holding over by Licensee after expiration of the 
Term hereof shall not constitute a renewal or extension of the License Agreement or give Licensee any rights in or 10 Ihe Assigned Location except as 
expressly provided in Ihls license Agreement. Any holding over after such expiration with the express written consenl of Licensor shall be construed to be a 
license from day to day on the same terms and conditions herein specified insofar as applicable except Ihat Minimum License Fee shall be increased to an 
amount equal to the Minimum License Fee payable during each day of the last fu ll calendar monlh of the term hereof. Any holding over without the 
LIcensor's written consent (including any such holdover where the Licensee claims Ihat the Licensor has given oral consent, has consented by conduct. has 
waived its right to withhold consent, or is estopped from withholding consent) shall constitule only a license at sufferance, terminable by Licensor 
immediately on delivery of written notice, and during such unconsented holdover, Licensee shall be obligated to pay Licensor daily damages equal to one 
fi fteenth (1/15th) of the Minimum License Fee payable during the last full calendar month of the Lease Term. Licensee shall allhe expiration or revocation of 
this License remove its goods and effects, repair damage caused by such removal and peaceably yield up the Assigned Location clean and in good order, 
repair and condition, and licensee shall be responsible for repairing any damage caused during Licensee's occupancy of Ihe Assigned Location. Personal 
property of Licensee not removed within 48 hours shall become property of Licensor, at Licensor's option. 

26. Licensee sha ll not harm the Shopping Center or any part thereof, commit waste, create nuisance, make any use of the Shopping Center which is 
offensive in Licensor's sole opinion, nor do any act which WOUld, in Licensor's sole opinion, tend to injure the reputation of the Shopping Center. Licensee 
shall not make alterations or additions, nor permit the making of holes in the Shopping Center's walls, partitions, ceilings or floors, nor permit the painting or 
placing of exterior signs, placards or other advertising media, banners, pennants, awnings, aerials, antennas, or the like in or aboulthe Shopping Center, 
without the prior written consent of Licensor. Licensee shall comply with all laws, ordinances, orders and regulations affecting the Business and this License. 

27. Licensee has Inspected the Ass igned Location, and accepts it "as Is ~ with no representation or warranty by Licensor regarding the condition of the 
Assigned Location or its suitability for Licensee's Business. Licensor has no obligation 10 repair any part of the Assigned Location unless the obligation is set 
forth In this License. 

28. LIcensee shall operate the Business and remain open to the public at alt times designated by Licensor. Licensee shall operate the BUSiness in a first 
class manner and sha ll operate the Business continuously and uninterruptedly while this License is in effect. 

29. Licensee shall not cause any hazardous material to be brought upon, stored, kept, used or discharged on or about any part of the Shopping Center. 

30. Licensor may enter andlor inspect the Assigned Location at any lime. 

31. Licensee shalt maintain, al its sole cost and expense, the Assigned Location in good condition and make aU necessary replacements and repa irs to the 
Assigned Location. In addition to all other remedies of Licensor, if Licensee does not complete its obligations to repa ir and maintain the Assigned Location 
or Licensor, in the exercise of its sole discretion, determines that repair or replacement of any portion of the Assigned Location or the Shopping Center is 
necessary by reason of any act, omission or negligence of Licensee, its agents, employees, guests or customers, then in any such event. Licensor may 
make, but shall not be obligated to make, such repairs without liability 10 Licensee for any loss or damage that may accrue to Licensee, its merchandise, 
fix tures, or other property or to licensee's business by reason of such repair. Upon completion of any such repair, licensee shall pay upon demand, as an 
additional License Fee, Licensor's costs for making the repairs together with Licensor's administrative costs related thereto, which amount shall equal 1.5 
times Ihe total cost of the repair. 

32. Licensee agrees not to suffer any mechanic's lien to be filed againstlhe Shopping Center by reason of any work, labor, services, or materials performed 
at or furnished to the Assigned Location, to Licensee, or to anyone claiming rights through or under Licensee. Nothing in this License shall be construed as 
a consent on the part of Licensor or subject Licensor's estate in the Shopping Center to any lien of liability under the lien laws of the state in which the 
Shopping Center is located. 

33. The failure of Li censor to insist upon slrict performance by licensee of any of the conditions, provisions, rules and regulations. and agreements in thi s 
License, or to exercise any option , shall not be deemed a waiver of any of Licensor's rights or remedies, and shall not be deemed a waiver. 

34. Licensee represents and warrants that it shall keep Ihe provisions of this License confidential and shall not disclose the provisions to a third party. 
Licensee acknowledges that any breach of this Paragraph by Licensee shall cause Licensor irreparable harm and shall be a default of this License without 
notice or opportunity to cure, and Licensor shall have the right to pursue any and all remedies available to Licensor under this License, in equity or at law. 
The terms and provisions contained in this Paragraph shall survive the termination of this License. 

35. Licensor shall cause or has caused the necessary facilities to make available a standard phone and telecommunications system to the Assigned 
Loca tion. Licensee agrees to only use and pay for such phone and telecommunications system provided by Licensor at the Assigned Location. 

36. Licensee agrees that any high speed communications equipment used 10 demonstrate Licensee's goods and services ("Connectivity Equipment") shall 
only be utilized by Licensee's internal operations within the Assigned Location , that Licensee shall not permit any other party to utilize the Connectivity 
Equipment nor shall Licensee lease the Connectivity Equipment to any third party or othelWise receive a fee from any third party in connection with the 
Connectivity Equipment. Except solely for Licensee's own internal operations use within the ASSigned Location , no radio or television aerials or other 
receivers and/or equipment, infrared transmitters/receivers, cabling, telecommunications systems (including but not limited to switching, relay, hub or 
booster systems) other than the Connectivity Equipment shall be erected or placed within the Assigned Location or on the roof or walls (interior or exterior) 

DEAL 10:50093289 



NEWARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
8SM 

NewPa"', Mall 

of the Assigned Location or the Shopping Center withoullhe written consent of Li censor, which may be withheld in Licensor's sale discretion. If licensor's 
consent Is not received, anything erected or placed on the roof or elsewhere within the Shopping Center may be removed, without notice, and any damage 
to the walls or roof or elsewhere within the ShoppIng Cenler shall be the responsibility of Licensee. 

37. Licensee agrees to allow Licensor to email to Licensee, at the email address noted above, any services, resources or special information that Licensor 
may provide, or any of same services provided by outside providers who have offered such services to Licensees or occupants of the Shopping Center. 
Additionally, by Signing this License, Licensee agrees to give Licensor the right to use photos of the licensee's Assigned Location and their business in 
marketing materials provided by Licensor to others. 

DEAL iD:50093289 



NEWARK POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
8SM 

NcwPark Mall 

Licensee is responsible for design, build-out and installation of a storefront sign, as we ll as a cosmetic remodel of the Assigned Location. Storefront signage, 
layout, all plans, materials, paint colors and store fixtures must follow Licensor's design and construction criteria and must be presented to and approved by 
Licensor prior to commencement of any work by Licensee in the Assigned Location. In addition, Licensee shall nol be allowed to open for business in the 
Assigned Location unlil storefront signage (or kiosk or RMU signage, as the case may be) is approved by Licensor and instaJled by Licensee. 

The parties have executed this License made the day and year first above written. 

Licensee 
NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

By Date 

Title 

Licensor 

NEWPARK MALL, LP 

By: Newpark GP, LLC. Its general partner 

By : 
A~ut~h~o~rl~z~ed705~lg~n~a~to=~=------------- Date 

If Licensee Is a CORPORATION, an authorized officer must sign on behalf of Ihe corporation and Indicate the capaclly In which he/she Is signing. The 
License must be execuled by the president or vice-president, unless the bylaws or a resolution of the board of directors shall otherwise provide, in which 
evenl, the bylaws or a certified copy of the resolution, as the case may be, must be attached to this License. Also, Ihe appropriate corporate seal must be 
affixed. 

DEAL 10:50093289 



F.12 Amendment of the 2014-2016 Biennial Budget and Capital Improvement Plan for 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 for General Revisions - from Administrative Services 
Director Woodstock. (RESOLUTION) 

BackgroundlDiscnssion - Fiscal Year 2015-2016 is the second year in the City's two-year 
budget cycle. As part of the year-end budget review, a number of revisions are proposed to the 
annual budget. These revisions have been identified where changes have occurred since the 
adoption ofthe budget document in June of2014. 

The expenditure modifications to the General Fund operating budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
include: 

eincreases in legal fees 
ethe cost of implementing the vacation cap 
ean adjustment to the cost of Auto Dealer Economic Incentive 
eincrease in the cost of utilities 
eincrease in inspection costs in Public Works. 

In other funds, expenditure modifications are all offset by fund balance in each of those funds . 
The adjustments to those ftmds include: 

eincrease in Workers Compensation Costs 
epurchase of tln'ee stream waste cans. 

Exhibit A lists the adjustments to tbe budget expenditures and transfers . 

Attachments 

Action - It is recommended that tbe City Council, by resolution, amend tbe 2014-2016 Biennial 
Budget and Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Year 20 15-2016. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.12 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWARK AMENDING THE 2014-2016 BIENNIAL BUDGET 
AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Newark that the certain document 
entitled "2014-2016 Biennial Budget and Capital Improvement Plan of the City of Newark" for 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 adopted by Resolution No. 10235 on Jlme 22,2014, and subsequently 
amended by resolutions, is hereby amended as set forth in Exhibit A attached. 

Odrl 



Exhibit A 
Fiscal Vear 2015/16 Year End Budget Amendments 

General Fund Oper"tine Budget: 

Other Funds: 

Transfers: 

Fund-Dept-Account Description 
0 10-101 2-5271 Legal Fees 
010-1013-4 100 Salary 
0 10-1 024-5271 IS Contracts 

010-Police-4 100 Implement vacat ion cap 
010-1 031-527 1 Cell Servicc Locator 
010- 1050-5280 Auto Dealer Economic Incentive 
010-1 025-4100 Citywide General Leave Conversion 
020-2014-5271 Inspection Services 
030-3030-5 120 Teen Area Video Production Equipment 

040-various Utility Costs 
040-various Uti lity Costs 
040-various Utility Costs 

010-0000-299 1 Fund Balance 

005- 1030-5120 DARE supplies 
005-0000-2991 Fund 5 Fund Balance 

033-201 1-5 120 Recycling Supplies 
033 Fund balance 

703-92 10 Workers Compensation 
71 1-2992 7 11 Fund Balance 

403-5600-5280-lLF Program Fees 
403 Fund Balance 

010 General Fund 
30 1 Debt Service Fund - 2002 COP Interest 
302 Debt Service Fund - 201 2 COP Principal & Interest 
001 Paramedics Tax 
003 Alameda County Fire rees 

To: From: 
125,000 
15,000 
45,000 
82,000 
5,000 

150,000 
35,000 

150,000 
5,000 

13,500 
28,000 
37,000 

690,500 

400 
400 

6,800 
6,800 

400,000 
400,000 

750 
750 

$ 345,000 $ 869,500 
11 4,500 
755,000 

2 15,000 
130,000 



F.13 Acceptance of the Civic Center Replacement/Relocation Feasibility Study Final 
Report - from Assistant City Manager Grindall. (MOTION) 

Background/Discussion - The existing Civic Center and Library are antiquated, below current 
seismic safety standards, functionally obsolete, and suffer fi'om an extensive maintenance backlog. 
The facil ities include the Police Deparhnent, (7,925 square feet), City Administration Building 
(33,167 square feet), and Library (15,570 square feet). 

On May 28,2015, the City COlmcil approved a contract with Group 4 Architecture to study the 
potential replacement of the library, police faci lity, chambers and administrative offices. This 
study analyzed and documented: a program of uses; a space needs assessment both existing and 
future; an altemative site analysis process and the identification of a preferred site; a conceptual 
Civic Center site plan, building massing diagrams and strategies; a project cost model and 
schedule; an assessment of funding sources; and includes recommendations and an action plan. 

The study recommends the replacement of the police facility; administration building and library 
on the existing site. In order to meet existing and future space needs and to enable modem 
efficient operations the buildings should be sized as: 24,000 square feet for the Police 
Depaltment, 23,000 square feet for the City Administration Building and 26,000 square feet for the 
Library Building. The study also recommends the co-location of the Newark Unified School 
District (NUSD) Administrative Offices should be considered. The consultant, in consultation 
with NUSD, has determined that 14,000 square feet of space would be needed. The Disttict's 
dedicated space would be paid for and owned by NUSD and allow for shared use of CouncillBoard 
chambers and meeting/training facilities. 

Public and stakeholder input was a keypalt of this process. There were two community meetings 
and numerous stakeholder interviews. The effOit also included three City Council work session 
with robust public comment. 

The Study recommends that the City proceed with detailed planning for a new Civic Center that 
can provided safe, energy efficient, accessible, and cost-effective facilities for providing the 
citizens of Newark with the public safety, administt'ative, cultural and educational services they 
need. 

Attachment 

Action - Is recommended that the City Counci l, by motion, accept the Civic Center Feasibility 
Study Final Report. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23, 2016 

F.13 



City of Newark 

Newark Civic Center 
Feasibility Study 
CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 



- - - ------ - ---------

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



TABLE O F CONTENTS 

fEASIBILITY STUDY 

Introduction 

Program Vision 

Design Vision 

Needs Assessment 

Site Selection 

Site Strategy 

Phasing Plan 

Cost Model 

Financing Strategies 

Conclusion 

FEASIBILITY STUDY PROCESS 

ACKNOWLE D G EM ENTS 

FEASIBILITY STUDY DOCUMENTS 

APPENDIX 

Project Directory 

Project Management Team Presentations 

4 

33 

34 

36 

Participation : Community Engagement Examples and Presentations 

2 DRAFT N ovember 20 15 Senior Center of Elk Grove Feasibil it y Study 



TABLE O F CON TENT S 

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

DRAFT November 201 5 Senior Cente r of Elk Grove Feasibility Study 3 



4 

FEASIBILITY STUDY 

City Administration Building Under 
Construdion 

City Administration Building 

INTRODUCTION 

The City of Newark is a municipality of just under 45,000 people located along 
the southeastern edge ofthe San Francisco Bay. The city has grown steadily since 
its incorporation in 1955, and today is a close-knit community supporting a wide 
range of industries and trades. Due to its location along arterial transportation 
corridors and proximity to the Bay Area's booming technology indusu'y, Newark 
is experiencing a strengthened wave of development and growth, and anticipates 
between 10,000 and 15,000 new residents within the next: 20 years. 

In response to this growth spurt, the City of Newark has prioritized upgrades to 
community facilities and services that will better meet future needs. One such 
project opened in 2004: the Silliman Activity and Family Aquatics Center. The 
center has been hailed as an overwhehning success, providing a robust recreation 
facility and expanded services to not only the residents of Newark but for people 
living throughout the eastern half of the South Bay. Improvements have also 
been made to the city's fire response infrastructure within the past 15 years. 

Newark has yet to experience any equivalent service improvements to the Police 
Department, Public Library, or City Administration. These three departments, 
forming the Newark Civic Center at the intersection of Newark Boulevard and 
Thornton Avenue, have remained predominately untouched since the early 
1980s. 

Here, the 1966-built seven-story City Administration Building is joined by a 
1982 annex to house the City's administrative leadership and staff, intertwined 
with the Police Department. Totaling just over 32,000 square feet, the facility 
suffers from functional limitations and life safety concerns, and has been 
the subject of several expansion and replacement strategies since the year 
2000. The standalone 15,000 square foot 1983 Newark Library, operated by 
Alameda Couuty Library, has undergone similar studies; population growth 
and the resulting increase in demand for library services have overwhehned 
the functional capacity of the current facility. 

Heeding prior recommendations to improve the Administration, Police, and 
Library facilities and acknowledging concerns with the safety, stmctural integrity, 
and mounting maintenance costs with these buildings, the City of Newark took 
action to evaluate methods of improving or rebuilding these essential services 
and generating the funds needed to complete improvements as soon as possible. 
The City contracted a team comprising of Group 4 Architecture Research + 
Planning, Public Financial Management, and Garavaglia Architects to evaluate 
the existing facilities and complete a conceptual designs as part of a Civic Center 
Feasibility Study. The one-year collaborative process launched in Jlme, 2015, 
as led by the Newark City Manager's Office and guided by the administrative 
department heads, the Newark Police Department, Alameda County Library, 
and the Newark community. A highly engaged process developed a new vision 
for the Newark Civic Center that meets the needs of the community now and 
well into the future. 

CITY CO UNCi l REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 N ewark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



FEAS IBIL ITY STUDY 

The process for this study is grounded in the completion of a needs assessment, first looking at the existing facilities and 
then evaluating the need based on population and City staff growth. Responding to the identified need, various potential 
sites across the City were evaluated both for capacity to house the required buildings and site elements, and against urban 
scale criteria. Once a preferred site was identified, a conceptual site option was developed and refined that embodies the 
input and direction provided by the City Council, the community, and city staff for the Civic Center vision. Simultaneous 
to the site option development, a cost model and funding strategy was established to provide a comprehensive feasibility 
study. The following report discusses each step of this process and details the key decisions and results. 

PROGRAM VISION 

More than a place to do the City's business, the Civic Center will be a source of pride and community identification. It 
will include a safe, efficient, customer-friendly office space of City administrative functions . Along with a police station 
and emergency dispatch center, the Civic Center will serve as a multi-function event space, Council Chambers, and a 
world class library, resulting in a place for lifelong enrichment. 

DESIGN VISION 

Contemporary Civic Centers function as destinations and community hubs instead offOlmal institutions connoting power 
and grandeur. The buildings and site elements are flexible and dynamic to serve a variety of uses and work together to 
make the Civic Center greater than the sum of its components. Efficiency and sustainability of all fonms is embraced to 
provide a cornrnunity benchmark for progress and demonstrate responsibility amidst limited resources. The Civic Center 
is an asset to the people; it is accessible to all and adaptable to reflect both long-standing and emerging community values. 
Civic pride is not generated by scale or finish but by excellent service and functionality that endures. 

Newark Library 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 5 



FEAS IBIL ITY STUDY 

NEEDS A SSE S SMENT 

Seeking to harness civic pride following Newark's incorporation, the Newark Civic Center was one of the first priorities 
of the new city. Envisioned by Architect William Duquette, the Civic Center was designed to be a cenh'al community 
landmark with a multitude of civic facilities and services. Finished in 1966, the eight story administration and police 
building and the attached single story library towered over the regional bayside flatlands. Aside from the adjacent Civic 
Center Park, no other Civic Center facilities were built until 1983, when the site was revisioned by Master Architect 
Aaron Green, the library relocated to a new building in the rear of the Civic Center, and another annex expanded the 
administration building for the growing Newark Police Depaliment. Since that time, very little work has been done on the 
Civic Center Campus to keep the facilities on pace with contemporary services and the growing needs of the community, 
leading to numerous operational, life-safety, and customer service deficiencies. 

The need for improved facilities at the Civic Center has been evaluated and expressed in various studies since 1992, 
most recently the City of Newark Office Planning Study completed by Beverly Prior Architects in 2000 and the Newark 
Joint Library and Newark Libral"y Services Enhancement Strategy studies completed in 2002 and 2006, respectively, by 
Anderson Brule Architects. All three studies called attention to the need for additional space for Civic Center functions to 
improve customer experience, community services, and City department operations. Additionally, attention was brought to 
sh'uctural deficiencies with the administration building that could inhibit the Newark Police Department from functioning 
and providing emergency response in the case of a seismic event. This feasibility study summarizes alld updates the 
previous facil ity assessments to evaluate the ability for the current Civic Center to serve the evolving Newal'k community. 

Newark Civic Center, 7966 

6 CITY COUNC IL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Ce nter Feasibili ty Study 



FACILITY ASSESSMENT 

As documented in the previous studies, the facilities at the Civic Center, as 
well as the site itself, as currently configured, have been at functional capacity 
for nearly a decade and can no longer be adapted to provide increased services 
or staffing. To identify the current challenges and opportunities of the existing 
buildings, each was evaluated based on five criteria: Functionality, Accessibility, 
Life-Safety, Building Systems, and Architectural Finish. The Criteria are defined 
as follows: 

Functionality: How do organization and features of the building impact 
its operations? What does the building do or not do to SUppOit the core 
functions of the occupants? 

Accessibility: Is the building able to serve all occupants equally? 

Life-Safety: Does the building protect occupants and allow for proper egress 
in case of an emergency or disaster? Does the building meet the necessary 
structural and fire-safety requirements? 

Building Systems: Is the infrastructure of the building able to support its 
functions? Do the systems SUppOit the comfOlt of occupants? 

Architectural Finishes: What is the condition ofthe building's appearance 
and finishes? Are the building and its components appealing or deterring? 

Due to the age of the Civic Center facilities, it is important to qualify that none 
of the buildings as originally built will, or should be, expected to, conform 
with current codes and best practices. According to previous studies, each 
building either meets or exceeds the code requirements of the applicable era, 
thus allowing each facility to remain unimproved unless a major renovation or 
change of use occurs. While not in violation of the state or local building code, 
the vast increase in seismic research and knowledge since the 1989 Lorna Prieta 
and 1994 Northridge earthquakes, and resultant building codes have not been 
incorporated into the current Police, Library, and City Administration buildings. 

CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 

FEASIBI LI TY STUDY 

Functional - Newark libraI}' 

Accessibility - Newark libraI}' 

BUilding Systems - Newark libraI}' 

Building Systems - Newark libraI}' 

7 



FEASIBIL ITY STUDY 

Newark Library 

The Newark Library is a single story, 15,000 square foot branch ofthe Alameda 
County Library system. 

Main Service Desk, Newark Library 

Since its construction in 1983, the building has undergone minimal modifications 
and lacks much ofthe modern infrastructure and spaces expected in a modem 
library. The large open volumes and unique plan are 110t naturally divisible to 
define specific uses; additionally, they make wayfinding difficult. While the open 
plan promotes an efficient use of space and general flexibility, poor overhead 
lighting - including heavily UV damaged skylights - and uncontrolled acoustics 
limit the functions within the library. Beyond the acoustics and lighting, the 
engineered building systems are at or near the end oftheir functional life cycle 
and should be replaced. Electrical and data infrastructure does not meet today's 
demand for digital content, and the building is not well conditioned. 

8 

With the exception ofthe restrooms, the library is relatively simple to make ADA 
compliant and the building structure has no obvious egregious deficiencies. The 
general integrity of the building's structure does not translate to its envelope 
and finishes as the roof, despite persistent maintenance, permits major water 
infi.Itration and interior and exterior finishes are extremely worn and outdated. 

Despite the need for extensive maintenance and renovation, the largest issue 
with the existing library is its lack of space. The community demand for library 
service has exceeded the usable space, and libraJY staff can no longer rearrange 
or add shelving and furniture to increase capacity. Space for programs and more 
specific activities is restricted to a single small meeting room, while demand 
is sometimes three of four times that capacity. Programs are often held in the 
middle of the library to accommodate more attendees, haJl1pering other libraJY 
functions and services. 

NEWARK PUBLIC LIBRARY FACILITY ASSESSMENT 

Services and programs 
are limited because of 

the inadequate s ize 

Does nol meet Title 24 
accessibili ty code/nor 

ADA requireme nts 

Th e building is over 30 
years old, not based on 
current seismic or life 

safely s tandard s 

Infrastructure cannot ' 
support curren t 

technology, systems 
showing signs of aging 

Distinctive design. 
Exterior envelope is 

failing and the interior 
finishes ore worn 

CITY CO UNCil REVIEW DRAfT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



New31'J{ City Administration Building and Annexes 

The original facility in the 1966 Civic Center, the City Administration Building 
(CAB) is an eight story cast-in-place concrete tower that overlooks the City and 
surrounding communities. The tower primarily serves as the City's administrative 
offices, with the second and basement floors currently occupied by the Police 
Department. Each floor of the tower is under 3,000 square feet in area with 
only 1,600 square feet of usable space per floor, as restrooms, an elevator, and 
stair cores occupy the remaining floor space. This distribution results in a 55% 
efficiency ratio (ratio of usable square footage to total square footage) - well 
below the generally accepted minimum ratio of 70% for buildings of any use. 
The inefficiency ofthe building as a whole directly impacts the effectiveness of 
customer service and staff operations, separating larger departments and forcing 
each floor to have a staff person to monitor public access. 

Access to the upper and lower floors of the tower is contingent on asole elevator 
and two enclosed stairs. The elevator, which frequently goes offline, is the only 
accessible route for both the public and staff. The stairs do not conform to exiting 
codes and standards that allow for uninterrupted egress and areas of refuge for 
the disabled. Restrooms are also unevenly distributed among floors and are not 
ADA compliant except for the first floor restrooms. The council chambers, which 
is on the 6th floor of the towel; has no restrooms, forcing anyone participating 
in or attending the meeting to circulate downstairs for the nearest restroom. 

The building systems are extremely inefficient. Mechanical systems are 
improperly zoned, leading to unbalanced use, and require heavy maintenance 
to keep operational. The electrical and data infrastructure requires updating to 
support additional technology while the plumbing system is failing. 

Structurally, the tower is over-engineered compared to the applicable building 
code from 1966, but does not have the seismically resistant design of modem 
structures. The last structural analysis ofthe tower was completed in 1995 and 
bench marked the cast-in-place concrete structure against the 1991 building 
code; the analysis was completed using record drawings and readily visible 
observations of the construction. While deemed over-engineered, the analysis 
identified several seismic deficiencies relative to the 1991 code and identifies 
the building as not meeting the requirements of the Essential Services Seismic 
Safety Act of 1986. As mentioned, the building is not legally required to meet 
modem requirements, however as the City of Newark looks to improve its 
community services, public safety most critically, any essential service should 
achieve a structural integrity as defined by CUlTent code. 

Overall, the tower is a unique building; the combination of the slender profile 
and inflexible concrete structure is unusual among typical building typologies. 
The inefficiency of the original design is exacerbated by the rigidity of the 
structure, forcing any modernization or retrofit to be either extremely costly or 
space consuming, or both. With these conditions, the tower is practically unable 
to meet the requirements of a modem public facility. 

Contrary to the rigidity ofthe tower, both the police annex and the fOlmer library, 
now a City administration annex, are single story wings expanding from the 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 20 1 6 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 

FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Tower Floorplon 

City Administration Building 

9 



FEAS IBILITY STUDY 

CAB Lobby Water Infiltration 

ground floor and first floor of the tower, respectively. A shared lobby serves as 
the front door the City Administration and Police Department, linking the three 
shuctures with a glass enclosure of a former exterior space. The lobby was built 
well after the tower and first floor wing, however the detailing prohibits adequate 
water drainage causing extensive and highly visible water damage just inside the 
main entry. Maintenance efforts have proven ineffective in curtailing the water 
infiltration, leaving redesign and construction as the only preventative measure. 

The 4,000 square foot City Administration wing currently houses the Community 
Development and Public Works departments, including the public permitting 
counter. The single volume space has been filled to capacity for some time, 
at one point requiring the addition of a portable building that most recently 
housed the Newark Chamber of Commerce. The open plan shares many of 
the same acoustic and visual separation challenges as the library - conditions 
that are worsened by the amount of dialog generated at the public counter. The 
building systems in the space suffer the same age deterioration and inadequate 
capacity as the tower, while the wood structure supporting the roof is infested 
with termites. Interior finishes are damaged and outdated, and signs of water 
damage are prevalent. 

City Council Chambers 

CITY ADMINISTRATION FACILITY ASSESSMENT 

Extremely inefficient and 
not customer friendly 

10 

accessibi li ty codo/nor 
ADA re quireme nts 

Tne building is almost 
50 yoars old and not 

based o n current se ism ic 
or life safely s tandards 

Th e aged and 
deteriorated syste ms 

are past their expected 
service life 

Exterior e nvelope is 
failing and th e interior 

fini s hes a re worn 

CITY COUNC il REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



FEASIBIL ITY STUDY 

Newark Police Department 

The Newark Police Department currently occupies 17,500 square feet of 
facilities, the majority of which is the police annex, constructed in 1982. A 9,000 
square foot extension of the tower's ground floor is home to all police functions 
other than: the command staff, located on the second floor of the tower; record 
and dispatch, located in the tower's grotmd ftoor; and property and evidence 
storage, located off-site at the corporation yard due to space constraints. 

The command staff, dispatch, and records departments all encounter the 
same challenges as the other tower occupants, including limited functionality, 
inadequate building systems, and poor accessibility. The dispatch room in 
partiCUlar is overly cramped and not suitably located for the after-hour facility 
responsibilities of the dispatchers. The separated location of the command 
staff is operationally inefficient and requires commanders, officers, and staff to 
leave the secure area on the ground floor or second floor and navigate through 
the public waiting area to circulate between the two floors. The lack of police 
reception on the first floor in the lobby often forces City staff at the finance 
of permit cOWlter to direct or interact with individuals looking for the police 
department, many of whom are aggravated and aggressive. 

PO Secure Parking 

Overcrowded Workroom 
Similar to the Community Development and Public Works wing on the first 
floor, the police annex has poor building systems, termite infestations, and 
is deteriorating both inside and out from water damage and heavy use. The 
structure, like the tower, is over-engineered for its time, but has not been 
evaluated since the 1995 study and is not built to the requirements of an essential 
facility. The annex sits at the low point ofthe site and is susceptible to flooding 
with heavy rains. 

FWlctionally, the police facilities have or generate several security, procedural, 
and safety concems. The female locker room is undersized; there is no separate 
juvenile cell as required by current correctional code. Space is so limited 
that secure sally POlt is also used for storage, and there is inadequate space 
to interview multiple victims in private simultaneously. Additionally, offices 
originally designed for one or two officers are packed with three orfour and there 
is no space to accommodate arriving officers during shift changes. Generally, the 
facilities lack the space and infi'astructure to support the operational requirements 
of contemporary policing. 

Existing Police Dispatch 

POLICE DEPARTMENT FACILITY ASSESSMENT 

Operationally ineffi cient 
and lack of space 

doesn' t sup port modern 
po li ce operations 

Does not meet Titl e 24 
accessibility code/nor 

ADA requ irements 

The building is not build 
to essen ti a l facility 

des ig n codes 

The aged and 
deteriorated systems 

are past th ei r expected 
service life 

CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT Ju ne 2016 Newark Civic Center Feas ibility Study 

Exterior enve lop e is 
failing and the inte rior 

finish es are wo rn 

11 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Site 

Supporting the Civic Center buildings is the 7.5 acre Civic Center Site, reaching to the southern corner of the Newark 
Boulevardtrhornton Avenue intersection and extending south, sparming from the main fi'ontage on Newark Boulevard 
to the homes lining Arden Street. The site is bound to the west by commercial and residential buildings along Thomton 
Avenue, and to the east by Civic Terrace Avenue. The site is about twice as deep as it is wide, expanding as Civic Terrace 
Avenue curves around the police annex and secure parking lot. 

The Civic Center is organized with the City Administration Building (CAB) and annexes centered nOlth to south, and 
the library canted toward Civic Terrace Avenue and Civic Center Park at the southernmost edge of the propelty. Civic 
Terrace Avenue sweeps between the library and admin/police complex, opening into the CAB parking lot and eventually 
spilling back onto Newark Boulevard. At the southwest corner of the site is the library parking lot with driveway extending 
between two commercial lots to Thomton Avenue. The appendage to the Civic Center at the intersection of Newark 
Boulevard and Thornton Avenue is currently vacant, where plants overgrow a former parking lot. 

The site access is excellent for vehicles, providing mUltiple ways in and out with a variety of signaling. Police vehicles 
can quickly navigate any direction from the Civic Center, and Newark Boulevard is the only grade-separated street in 
the city due to the freight rail line bisecting Newark. 

The parking availability, similar to the facilities, is undersized for the frequent library traffic, City staff and police officers, 
and visitors to the CAB. The southern third of the CAB parking lot, as well as the street parking for Civic Center Park, is 
more convenient to the Library than the designated library parking lot, prompting staff to occupy CAB visitor parking. 
While generally convenient to all the facilities, the parking and a large graded grass buffer between the CAB and Newark 
Boulevard dominate the site area, leaving little public space for community gathering. What space there is - mostly located 
outside the library - is not well designed for gathering and is too far to the rear of the site. 

Similarly, the library suffers from its hidden location at the back of the Civic Center. During the outreach process, 
numerous community members, many of who being longtime Newark residents, commented that they were unaware of 
there being a library at tbe Civic Center. From the street it is hidden by both the CAB and the many large trees scattered 
throughout the site. 

The pedestrian access is much less successful than the vehicle access, and one single path leads from Newark Boulevard 
to the entry of the CAB. Pedestrians must either walk around the CAB or meander along the housing on the opposite 
side of Civic Terrace Drive to get to the library. There is no sense of place on the site - the small plazas are sterile and 
the only non-architectural landmark, the 50 foot tall Carl Pierce Memorial Tree, is poorly signed. 

The lack of street presence and vehicle-focused organization leave the Civic Center lacking true civic presence and spatial 
balance. While common for a campus of its design heritage, the absence of place and community spaces is a missed 
0ppoltunity for a Civic Center so central to much ofthe City 

12 CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

City Administration 

Police Oeporlment 

Nework Ubrary 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAfT Ju ne 20 16 N ewa rk Civic Center Feasibility Study 13 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Newark Community Meeting 

Cupertino Council Chambers 

New Son Lorenzo Library 

14 

NEED SUMMARY 

The functional, structural, accessibility, and infrastructure challenges of 
the existing facilities are exacerbated by the continued growth of Newark's 
population and intense housing development. The population is projected to 
grow by 15,000 over the next 20 years. From docwnenting the impacts of the 
past 30 years of growth on the effectiveness of the current facilities, it is clear 
the City needs new or renovated and expanded buildings that are well planned 
and envisioned to meet the growing demand for community services. 

In this study, the methodology for right-sizing library, police, and city 
administration facilities is a three step process starting with interviewing 
department and organizational leadership to collect opinions on growth 
potential, operational ideals, enabling and inhibiting environmental factors 
and features, and other facility insights. The input from staff was evaluated 
against current best practices determined by planning organizations, recently 
completed comparable projects, and professional experience. The synthesized 
data is organized into a conceptual building program that starts to explore the 
details of a typical building program for construction, but is ultimately used 
to find a total, conceptual needed building size. Tllis gross square footage was 
re-evaluated against comparable facilities, to ensW'e the planning is neither 
too grandiose nor undersized, and then reconciled with budget and funding 
expectations. Finally, the facility need and conceptual program was presented 
to the public and City leadership in a multitude of venues, including organized 
co=unity meetings, City Council meetings and study sessions, and community 
outreach events for review and critique. 

The process and derived need for each project is summarized, highlighting 
stakeholder input, asswnptions, and planning best practices. 

Library 

As summarized in the facility assessment, the Newark Library lacks many of 
the spaces to support the services expected of a 21st century library. Missing 
programming includes collaborative spaces such as a large program room, 
technology labs, group study and meeting rooms, as well as quintessential 
library spaces such as quiet reading, children's story time, and a homework area. 
While still a branch library in the Alameda County Library (ACL), the growing 
size of the Newark community demands a full service library with the ability 
to provide a diverse offering of programs and services to residents of all ages. 
The Alameda County Library's new master plan defines a planning area per 
capita for its branch libraries of 0.6 to 1 square foot per capita, depending on 
the magnitude of a city's population. At Newark's cutTent population, the 0.6 
SF/Capita ratio is appropriate and is used for this needs assessment. Using the 
estimated 2015 population of 44,600, the need ranges from 26,000 to 27,000 
square feet, or nearly twice the size of the cutTen! library. Projecting 20 years 
to 2035, that need increases to 36,000 square feet, however budget constraints 
and operation concerns from ACL have established that the larger end of this 

CITY COUNC IL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center feasibility Study 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

spectrum is wueasible. Instead, a 26,000 facility is cost effective, meets the master plan goals ofthe county library, and 
will provide the full compliment of programs and services to the community. When compared to other recently completed 
libraries both in the Alameda County Library system, the proposed size for the Newark Library is comparable to sister 
branches in Castro Valley and Walnut Creek. 

In addition to the proposed 26,000 square foot library, shared use opportunities exist between the Civic Center facilities 
to maximize programmable space, specifically the use of the City Council Chambers in the proposed City Hall. 

COMPARABLE FACILITIES 
I gfl f<, f.) . " 

b 9 . \1"'.1\. 

CITY FACILITY POP (2010 SF/ CAPITA POP (2030 SF/ CAPITA YEAR BUILT 
SIZE CENSUS) PROJECTED) 

GllllOY 52,600 48,820 1.08 SF/CAP 66,470 0.79 SF/CAP 2012 

MILP ITAS 60,000 66,790 0 .90 SF/CAP 98,100 0.61 SF/CAP 2009 

WALNUT CREEK 43,000 64,100 0 .67 SF/CAP 76,100 0 .57 SF/CAP 2010 . 

CASTRO V AJ.LEY 34,000 6 1,330 0 .55 SF/CAP 65,340 0 .52 SF/CAP 2009 

26,000 42,640 O, 601P/CAP 56,200 0 ,465'/(AP 'IIOPOIID 

DUBlI l~ 29,545 46,000 0.64 SF/CAP 70,000 0,42 SF/CAP 1990 

I'REMONT (ALL) 82,445 241,650 0.38 SF/CAP 252,000 0 .33 SF/CAP 1928,71,76,89 

lINION CllY 12 ,000 69,648 0 .1 7 SF/CAP 98,000 0 .12 SF/CAP 1978 

CITY COUNCil REVIEW D RAFT June 2016 N ewa rk Civic Center Feasibility Study 15 



FEAS IBILITY STUDY 

CityHaU 

City administration staff has grown and will continue to grow as Newark's population increases. Additional space is 
already needed to accommodate the staff the currently overwhelm the existing CAB, forcing departments to search for 
creative means to fit more employees. Working with the leaders of each administrative department, staff projections 
were developed for the next 20 years to understand the future space requirement. These staffing numbers were applied 
to contemporaty desking atld collaborative workspace strategies to dete1llline the projected required at·ea. Some oflbese 
workplace strategies are outlined later in the report. In total, the projected need for a new City Hall is 23,000 square feet, 
about a 5,000 square foot increase over the existing CAB. Compared to olber Bay Area city halls, the proposed City 
administration space need is efficient but still has flexibility if needs increase. 

COMPARABLE FACILITIES 
C'T~(' HA =~ 

CITY FACILITY POP (2010 SF/ CAPITA POP (2030 SF/ CAPITA YEAR BUILT 
SIZE CENSUS) PROJECTED) 

FREMONT 185,000 24 1,650 0.76 SF/CAP 252,000 0.73 SF/CAP PLANNED 

MILPITAS 62 ,000 66,790 0.93 SF/CAP 98, 100 0 .63 SF/CAP 2002 

EL CERRITO 16,000 23,550 0.68 SF/ CAP 26.000 0.62 SF/CAP 2009 

WAlNUT CREEK 46,000 64,100 0.72 SF/CAP 76,100 0.60 SF/CAP 2005 

DUBUI~ 31 ,500 .46,000 0.68 SF/CAP 70,000 0.45 SF/CAP 1990 

23,000 112,6411 0.511 SF/CAP 56.20.0 O'41 lP/~ PI\OPO. ID 

NOVATO 18,900 51,900 0.36 SF/CAP 54,700 0 .34 SF/CAP 2013 

UNIONCllY 18,500 69,648 0 .26 SF/CAP 98,000 0.19 SF/CAP 1970 

16 CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasi bility Study 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Police 

Police facilities are lmique in that population increase mandates more officers but not substantially more space per 
capita, Patrol officers spend their shift away from the facility, requiring only lockers and general support spaces in the 
building, However, the existing Newark Police facilities are so overcrowded and lack enough basic functions that a 
sizeable increase in square footage is warranted, Working with the Police Chief and Commanders to anticipate officer 
growth, additional spaces are required to meet correctional code and allow the Newark PD to implement cutting edge 
crime fighting tecimiques and tecimology, The same workstation strategy used in the proposed City Hall was applied to 
the police officers and staff working full time in the facility, The result is an anticipated need of24,250 square feet - an 
approximately 7,000 square foot increase from the cW'rent facility. The proposed Newark police station is equivalent in 
scale to recently completed police facilities on a per capita basis, 

COMPARABLE FACILITIES 
". og ("" fJ ,J ~ .,~ 

CITY FACILITY POP (2010 SF/ CAPITA POP (2030 SF/ CAPITA YEAR BUILT 
SIZE CENSUS) PROJECTED) 

GILROY 45,000 48,820 0 .92 SF/CAP 66,470 0 .68 SF/CAP 2007 

WALNUT CREEK 42,300 64,100 0 .66 SF/CAP 76,100 0.56 SF/CAP 2005 

SAN BRUNO 25,000 41 ,110 0.61 SF/CAP 98,100 0.47 SF/CAP 2000 

24/:150 !l'2,11O 0.56 S'ICAP 16,200 O,48S',CAP 

SAN MATEO 44,000 97,700 0.45 SF/CAP 116,200 0 ,38 SF/CAP 2009 

DU'BUN 21,500 46,000 0,47 SF/CAP 70,000 0.31 SF/CAP 1990 

FREMO NT 65,000 241 ,650 0 ,30 SF/CAP 252,000 0 ,26 SF/CAP 1995 

UNION CITY 18,500 69,648 0 .26 SF/CAP 98,000 0.19 SF/CAP 19 70 

CITY COU N Cil REVIEW DRAfT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center Feasibil ity Study 17 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Exterior of NUSD Administration 
Building 

NUSD Board Room 

• 

, -
. ~-' -

~,l!, I,: 
.., --c; i 

" . 
<.:J! . . _ 

'. ~- . , 
.::a-_ 

-fI' 
< r ~ - '. > ', !..;. 

NUSD IT Room 

18 

NEWARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

In developing the vision for the Civic Center, the City identified the Newark 
Unified School District (NUSD) as a potential pmtner and stakeholder in the 
project. The school district administration is cWTently located in two fmmer 
school buildings and two portable buildings on Musick Avenue, just northwest 
of the CUlTent Civic Center Site. The buildings are in poor condition and are 
not fitting for office use. Conceivable synergies between City Administration 
functions and NUSD functions, e.g. a shared City Council Chambers/School 
Board Room, necessitated the development of a needs summary for the NUSD 
and the study of their co-location on the Civic Center Site. 

The needs summary was conducted through evaluating the existing usage of 
the administration complex and projecting for the additional square footage 
need based on potential administration growth. After touring the facility, it was 
determined that the existing NUSD admin complex is more than adequately 
sized for the CUlTent administration as the former institutional use has oversized 
circulation elements not needed for office functions. Asswning the shared use 
of the City Council Chambers and associated support spaces, the deduced 
required area of 13,350 square feet is actually 2,675 square feet smaller than 
the existing building. Five criteria for NUSD co-location at the Civic Center 
were developed and recommended by the City: 

Shared use ofthe City CouncillBoard Chambers 

Joint use of meeting/training facilities 

The NUSD would own their space outright 

The NUSD would pay for their space and parking 

The NUSD space will be operationally independent from other Civic 
Center uses 

Whlle the projected 13,350 square feet of new space will meet the CUlTent and 
future needs of the district, no cost or budget parameters were ever explored. 
The ultimate planning size of the new administrative offices, if pursued, would 
require another phase of scrutiny against available and attainable funding. 

CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center feasibility Study 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



COMMUNITY OUTREAC H 

Over the course of this feasibility study numerous community outreach and 
input oppOitunities were conducted in a wide range of formats and settings. 
The specific events with dates are listed below. Over 150 Newark residents 
pruticipated in the organized outreach events including an informational and 
input gathering kiosk at Newark Days and a Civic Center focused Community 
Meeting. Additional input was gathered at Council Study Sessions and Librruy 
facilitated outreach events. Input gathering kiosks focused primarily on Librruy 
programs and services and potential new Civic Center Site locations, however 
all community comments were consistently recorded and used to guide the 
recommendations later in this study. The input gathered is summarized in the 
appendix of this report. 

Newark Library Kiosks & Events - June 2015 - November 2015 

• Civic Center Feasibility Study Community Meeting - September 
9th,2015 

Newark Days Kiosk - September 9th, 2015 

City Council Study Session - October 8th, 2015 

City Council Study Session - Februruy 4th, 2016 

City Council Meeting-April 28th, 2016 

City Council Meeting - June 23rd, 2016 

Local Family at Newark Days 

CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Cenler Feasibi lity Study 

FEAS IBILITY STUDY 

Input from 09/75 Community 
Meeting 

Input at Newark Days 

19 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

CAB, 7962 

20 

H I STOR I CAL ANALYSIS 

In order to understand the potential historical significance of the existing 
buildings on the Civic Center Site, and the Newark Community Center at the 
potential Community Park site, Historic Architecture firm GaravagliaArchitects 
performed a broad investigation into their eligibility and historic integrity (See 
Appendix). The list of work evaluated includes: 

The Newark City Administration Building (1966) 

The Newark Civic Center Site (1966) 

The Newark Community Center (1968) 

The Newark Library (1983) 

Only two ofthe four works were deemed eligible for integrity assessment. The 
Civic Center Site was deeming ineligible as the original site plan and design was 
extensively modified during the design of the Library and Police Annex. The 
library was also deemed ineligible as it does not meet the 50 year minimum age 
threshold. A building can also qualify ifit is a work of "exceptional importance" 
by a master architect, however the Library does not qualify for this distinction. 

Of the two eligible buildings, only the Community Center, an early work of 
Aaron Green, was deemed to have high integrity for historic preservation. While 
not a requirement to preserve the building, any work occurring at or around the 
Community Center should account for its historic relevance. 

Original CAB SeC/ion 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 N ewark Civic Center Feasibility Study 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



SIT E S ELECT IO N 

Numerous sites and options were identified by tbe City to consider for 
replacement of the existing Civic CenteJ; including reuse of the cunent site. 
All of these options are represented in the map below and include: 

Existing Civic Center Site 

Silliman Center Site Nortb and Soutb 

Shirley Sisk Grove 

Community Park Site 

Old Town Site (any parcel large enough) 

Newark Junior High School Fields 

Long Tenn Lease! Purchase an Existing Building(s) 

FE AS IBILITY STU DY 

POTENTIAL SITES FOR A NEW CIVIC CENTER 

A Community 
Park Site 

E Shirley Sisk 
Grove Site 

Sites Evaluated 

B Silliman 
Center Site 

F Junior High 
School Site 

C Silliman 
Center Site E 

G Old Town 
Site 

CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 

D Silliman 
Center Site W 

H Existing Civic 
Center Site 

2 1 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Immediately, several sites were eliminated from consideration due to vatious acquisition or capacity challenges. These 
included Old Town, Newark Junior High School, and options to lease or buy existing buildings. Properties available 
for lease or purchase were either too large or too small to accommodate the need, often were in industrial areas or were 
industrial buildings, and did not manifest substantial savings since renovation costs, especially to meet essential facility 
requirements, negated the benefits of a long term lease. 

In order to evaluate the remaining sites and identifY a prefelTed site, each was evaluated from two perspectives, one 
top down to study the urban implications of each site and one bottom up to detelmine detailed capacity limits of each 
defined location. 

The Newark Civic Center, as defined in the Design and Program Visions, should be a central location with the ability to 
be a community hub. The capability of a site to meet this vision was determined by relative location to the rest ofthe City, 
proximity to major services and landmarks such as schools and parks, as well as infrashucture and ease of access from 
around Newark. Details such as rail separations, traffic patterns, public h'ansportation, and socioeconomic demographics 
al l contributed to the macro analysis for each site. 

Conversely, the capacity of each site was modeled in detail to evaluate building and parking capacity, plus potential open 
space and site opportunities, or lack thereof. Parking and site City ordinances were incorporated into the capacity studies 
and total parking counts to ensure accurate capacities. Shared uses opportunities and parking reductions were taken as 
the facilities have a strong complimentary use. 

Through the analysis, Council input, and much Community feedback, the existing site was preferred due to its central 
location, surplus ofland, proximity to transit and major arterials, and adjacency to Civic Center Park. 

The sites at the Silliman center were discarded from evaluation quickly due to traffic and pat'king concerns, and 
encroachment of the Civic Center on land slated for recreation use. Additionally, the peripheral location of the two Silliman 
sites were a concern to residents and City Council. The Community Park site was deemed too confined compared to the 
existing Civic Center and again was deemed to peripheral. Furthermore, the historic integrity of the Newark Community 
Center, as discussed in the needs assessment, would result in at the very least a more detailed historic evaluation. 

Two challenges emerge with the reuse of the existing site - first is the partial loss revenue from not selling the entire 
existing Civic Center Site for private development. Second is the phasing offacilities to ensure the entire staff and library 
only has to move once, from the old buildings to the new ones. 

Fortunately, the existing civic center site measures 7.5 acres, more than runple room for all the needed square footage, 
including the potential NUSD administration building. To maintain the potential for a land sale, two acres of land were 
left unused in each site option developed. 

The decision was made to demolish the City Administration Building after completion of the new projects should they 
move forward beyond the study. 

22 CITY COUNC il REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibil ity Study 



FE AS IBIL ITY STUDY 

Civic Center Site Area Analysis 

City Administration Building from Newark Blvd 

C ITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 N ewark Civic Center Feasibi lity Study 23 



FEASIBI LITY STUDY 

SITE STRATEGY 

Development of the preferred site strategy began with evaluation of reusing the existing library, (option lA) versus 
constructing a new library, (option IB). Both scenarios were able to incorporate the land sale and phasing requirements 
outlined in the previous section, and both were equivalent in their ability to provide the full range of library programs 
and services. However the location of the library in lA has poor visibility and place making as the building is remains 
located all the way to the southern edge ofthe site. Option IB has the flexibility to move the library to the front of the site 
and the police department to the real; all while maintaining the existing library for potential reuse as another function or 
demolition. Option 1B was unanimously preferred over lA by City Council at the February 4th Council Study Session 
and adjustments were made to the conceptual option based on additional community comments. The final conceptual 
site plan is pictured adjacent. 

Unlike the CUlTent Civic Center, the proposed site plan brings the library and City Hall + NUSD facilities to the edge 
of Newark Boulevard, creating a much more urban street edge. The City Hall + NUSD building frames a small plaza 
at the intersection of Newar'k Boulevard and Thornton Avenue, allowing for access into the building and providing an 
opportunity for a larger architectural gesture denoting the Civic Center and anchoring the intersection of two arterial 
streets. City administration staffshare the first floor ofthefacility with the school district offices, the city staff on Newark 
Boulevard and NUSD staff facing the adjacent property. As second floor of City offices sits above the NUSD wing, 
ideally oriented to get even daylight from the north. 

Walking along Newark Boulevard towards Civic Terrace Drive, the City Hall + NUSD building starts to cut back into 
the site and open into the civic plaza, revealing the City Council ChambersIBoard Room on the right. This meeting space 
would open onto the expansive plaza shared between the library and City Hall + NUSD, allowing for over flow space 
during large events or meetings. Standing in the plaza facing south, the canted police department stretches across the 
rear of the site, linked to the plaza by a wide protected walkway. The space between City Hall + NUSD and the library 
frames the police facility when viewed from Newark boulevard, creating a visual cohesion between facilities. Looking 
east from the plaza is the amphitheater rising up against the library wall. The raised tiers provide a place for casual 
seating or impromptu pClfOlmances using the plaza as a stage. The plaza is large enough to hold over a thousand people, 
providing a new venue for large community events. 

The two-story Library employs a similar strategy to City Hall on Newark Boulevard but gently cants on the south side 
to lead visitors from the plaza down to the active pathway connecting the facilities to Civic Center Park. This wide 
pathway traces the contour of Civic Terrace Drive and terminates across the street from the park with a small plaza. Just 
north of the pathway, on the east end of the library, is an outdoor children's terrace that provides alternative story time 
or play space and partial wraps the Carl Pierce Memorial Tree. The play terrace directly connects to the park pathway. 

The main parking lot is situated between the police facility and library and extends across the east-west width ofthe site. 
211 spaces are provided for the four buildings, with another 74 spaces in tbe secure Police Department lot. Access into 
the main parking lot comes exclusively off Civic Terrace Drive, however a driveway immediately south of the secure 
Police Department lot connects the existing Thornton Avenue driveway with the cul-de-sac, provide two ways in and 
out of the site. Access in and out of the secure lot is similar with one gate to the cul-de-sac and another to Thornton 
Avenue. The remainder of the site, including the old library remains for possible land sale or reuse of the library for 
another civic function. 

The site plan aims to provide site trees for shading cars, buffer the neighboring properties, and screen the secure parking 
lot. All three buildings are LEED Gold equivalent and have excellent solar' orientation to support photovoltaic panels. 
Other sustainable strategies will be investigates should the project move forward. 

24 CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibilify Study 



FE AS IBILITY ST UDY 

Conceptual Site Option - Axon 

Conceptual Site O ption - Plan 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center Feosibi lity Study 25 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

PHASING PLAN 

The following diagrams show the proposed phasing of the conceptual option to maintain function existing building 
during construction. 

26 CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibi lity Study 



FEASIBILITY STU DY 

CITY CO UNCIL REV IEW DRAFT June 2016 Newa rk Civic Center Feasibil ity Study 27 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

COST MODEL 

The following cost model was developed based on the master plan for the Civic Center. The costs model was developed 
based on costs per square foot of comparable public facilities delivered through a traditional design-bid-build process. 
The cost model includes both soft and hard project costs. These costs include site preparation, new construction, and 
related site improvements for the project such as sidewalks, landscaping, utilities, and parking. The Furniture Fixtures 
and Equipment (FF &E) budget includes the fumitme in the Library, City Hall and the Police Facility. The soft costs for 
budgeted for both the construction and the FF &E include project contingencies at 10%, design and engineering fees, 
construction management costs, testing and inspections, as well as pennits and fees. 

A cost escalation allowance has been included in the budget to account for the escalation from June 2016 (the time when 
the budget was developed), to the June 2018 the date anticipated for construction. While the escalation allowance has 
been included in the project budget based on current projections and dates, it should be adjusted to reflect actual costs 
increase and updated escalation projections as the construction start date becomes more established. 

Pricing reflects the construction costs that can be reasonably expected in Newark at the time of writing this report. It is 
also important to note that there are many factors beyond the design tearn 's control that could affect pricing. Perhaps the 
most significant among them is the unpredictability of escalation over time. Given that the bid price can be significantly 
impacted by the number of bids submitted, the design and City project requirements should be carefully planned and 
specified to promote a competitive bidding envirorunent. 

The level of quality anticipated for the construction of the facilities is for public building with an expected service 
period of 40-50 years, built with durable materials and current best practices for sustainable design and operations. The 
purpose of including the cost model in this study is to provide a budget that can be utilized to develop the funding and 
implementation plan for the new Civic Center. 

28 

SITE OPTION COST SUMMARY 
CITY ADMIN 

POLICE 
LIBRARY 
NUSD* 
• NOT INCLUDIED IN COST 

BUI LDI NGS (W/CON"'UcnONCONTINOENcy) 

SITE DEVELOPMENT 
FF&E rNl DESIGN CONTINGENCy) 

SOFT COSTS 

PROJECT CONTINGENCY 
ESCALATION 

~23, OOOSF 

~24,250SF 

~26,OOOSF 

~13)50SF 

$36,300,000 
$4,600,000 
$1,200,000 

$11,800,000 
$5,400,000 
$4,700,000 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center feasibility Study 



FEASIBILITY STU DY 

FINANCING STRATEGIES 

INTRO DU CTION 

Public Financial Management (''PFM'') has evaluated a number of potential funding alternatives that the City of Newark 
could pursue in connection with its $64 million Civic Center Replacement project. These options include General 
Obligation Bonds, a Transient Occupancy Tax increase, a local Sales Tax, and a parcel tax. 

TRAD ITI ONAL TAX-EXEMPT F I NAN C IN G A LTE RNAT I VES 

The City has access to a number of tax-exempt public financing methods that typically offer lower borrowing costs than 
private capital. Options include: 

General Obligation Bonds 

Community Facilities District (CFD) Special Tax Bonds 

CeJiificates of Participation paid from a Transient Occupancy Tax increase 

. Certificates of Participation paid from a Local Sales Tax 

Certificates of Participation paid from a Parcel Tax 

A brief description of each of these forms of financing follows: 

General Obligation Bonds: A bond secured by a pledge of the issuer's taxing powers (limited or unlimited). In California, 
the general obligation bonds of local governments are paid from ad valorem property taxes. Considered the most secure 
of all municipal debt. General Obligation Bonds are limited in California by Proposition 13 to debt authorized by a vote 
of two thirds of voters in the case oflocal governments. 

Community Facilities District Special Tax Bonds: Pursuant to the Mello-Roos Corrununity Facilities District Act of 
1982, Community Facilities Districts ("CFDs") can be fmmed and CFD bond issues authorized by a two-thirds vote of 
the property owners in the special district. Often, CFDs are used in instances where the only voters in a district are one 
or more developers who own all ofthe land in the district, though there is no requirement that tills be the case. Bonds 
can be sold to finance facilities that include schools, parks, libraries, public utilities and other fonus of infrastructure. 
Bonded debt service is paid fi'om special taxes levied on the real property witrun the district. The value of the real property 
being taxed provides the ultimate security for Mello-Roos bonds, as property with delinquent special taxes is typically 
required to be foreclosed upon. 

Celtificates of Participation: Celtificates of Palticipation are a form of lease revenue bond that penn its the investor to 
participate in a stream ofIease payments, installment payments, or loan payments relating to the acquisition or construction 
of specific equipment, land or facilities. Widely used in California since Proposition 13 because issuance does not 
require voter approval, COPs are not viewed legally as "debt" because payment is tied to an annual appropriation by 
the governmeut body. As a result, COPs are seen by investors as providing weaker security and often cany ratings that 
are a notch or two below an issuer's general obligation rating. The issuer of COPs generally pledges its General Fund 
as secnrity for the financing, willIe a specific budgetary source - in Newark's case TOT revenue, parcel tax revenue, or 
local sales tax revenue - may be identified internally as being used to make the payments. 

EVALUATION OF A LTERNATI V ES 

The Civic Center project cost is estimated at $64 million. The City has identified a total of $ I 0 million of development 
impact fee revenues that are expected to be available for the project, approximately $3 million of which could be used 

CITY COUNCI L REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 N ewark Civic Center Feasibilify Study 29 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

FINANCING STRATEGIES 

INTR OD UCTI ON 

Public Financial Management ("PFM") has evaluated a number of potential funding alternatives that the City of Newark 
could pursue in conoection with its $64 million Civic Center Replacement project. These options include General 
Obligation Bonds, a Transient Occupancy Tax increase, a local Sales Tax, and a parcel tax. 

TRADITIONAL TA X- EXEMPT FINANCING ALTERNATIVES 

The City has access to a number of tax-exempt public financing methods that typically offer lower borrowing costs than 
private capita\. Options include: 

General Obligation Bonds 

Community Facilities District (CFD) Special Tax Bonds 

Celtificates of Participation paid from a Transient Occupancy Tax increase 

Certificates of Participation paid fi'om a Local Sales Tax 

Certificates of Participation paid from a Parcel Tax 

A brief description of each of these fmms of financing follows: 

General Obligation Bonds: A bond secured by a pledge ofthe issuer's taxing powers (limited or unlimited). In Califoruia, 
the general obligation bonds of local governments are paid from ad valorem property taxes. Considered the most secure 
of all municipal debt. General Obligation Bonds are limited in California by Proposition 13 to debt authorized by a vote 
of two thirds of voters in the case oflocal governments. 

Cornmunity Facilities District Special Tax Bonds: Pursuant to the Mello-Roos Commuuity Facilities District Act of 
1982, Community Facilities Districts ("CFDs") can be formed and CFD bond issues authorized by a two-thirds vote of 
the property owners in the special district. Often, CFDs are used in instances where the only voters in a district are one 
or more developers who own all of the land in the district, though there is no requirement that this be the case. Bonds 
can be sold to finance facilities that include schools, parks, libraries, public utilities and other forms of infrastructure. 
Bonded debt service is paid fi'om special taxes levied on the real property within the district. The value of the real property 
being taxed provides the ultimate security for Mello-Roos bonds, as property with delinquent special taxes is typically 
required to be foreclosed upon. 

Certificates of Participation: Certificates of Participation are a fmm of lease revenue bond that permits the investor to 
participate in a stream oflease payments, installment payments, or loan payments relating to the acquisition or construction 
of specific equipment, land or facilities. Widely used in Califoruia since Proposition 13 because issuance does not 
require voter approval, COPs are not viewed legally as "debt" because payment is tied to an anoual appropriation by 
the govermnent body. As a result, COPs are seen by investors as providing weaker security and often carry ratings that 
are a notch or two below an issuer's general obligation rating. The issuer of COPs generally pledges its General Flmd 
as security for the financing, while a specific budgetary source - in Newark's case TOT revenue, parcel tax revenue, or 
local sales tax revenue - may be identified intemally as being used to make the payments. 

EVALUATION OF ALTERNATIVES 

The Civic Center project cost is estimated at $64 million. The City has identified a total of$lO million of development 
impact fee revenues that are expected to be available for the project, approximately $3 million of which could be used 

30 CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



FEASIB ILITY STUDY 

for construction and the remaining $7 million for debt service. Construction is projected to take 24 months. 

PFM evaluated the potential issuance of General Obligation Bond for the project and estimated, based on the City's 
current Assessed Valuation, that a property tax levy of approximately $59 per $100,000 of Assessed Value would be 
required to fund the projected annual debt service of approximately $4.48 million. For a property assessed at $300,000, 
tbis would result in a tax of$ l77 per year; for a property assessed at $500,000 the tax would be $295 per year; and for 
a property assessed at $700,000, the tax would be $413 per year. The tax would be levied for 25 years. 

If established on a citywide basis, a Community Facilities District would offer financing that would be similar in many 
ways to a General Obligation Bond. However, CFD bonds would likely carry interest rates somewhat higher than General 
Obligation Bonds, increasing the cost to the taxpayers. 

PFM also evaluated three potential sources of repayment for a COP issuance: a 2% increase in the Transient Occupancy 
Tax ("TOT"), a parcel tax, and a Y:i-cent local sales tax. Annual debt service for a 30-year COP issuance was projected 
at approximately $4.4 million. 

Based upon the City's current TOT revenue collections, we estimated that an increase in the TOT rate from 10% to 12% 
would generate approximately $900,000 a year, so this revenue source alone did not appear to be a viable option for 
funding the Civic Center project. 

With respect to a parcel tax, using the CUlTent total of 12,234 parcels in the City and assuming no parcels are exempt 
and all pay the same amount regardless of size or land use, the resulting tax would be nearly $360 per parcel per year 
to SUppOit the estimated $4.4 million of COP debt service. If the City desired, it would be possible to exempt seruors 
from a parcel tax, which would in turn require that other parcels pay a higher tax to SUppOit the estimated debt service. 

Finally, PFM evaluated a II2-cent local sales tax. Based upon infOlmation provided the City and its sales tax consultant, 
PFM estimated that a local sales tax would generate approximately $3 .5 million in its first full year of collection. Assuming 
2.5% to 3% aunual sales tax revenue growth, PFM then analyzed the length of time such a tax would need to be in place 
to repay a COP issued for the Civic Center project. Using 2.5% to 3% revenue growth, we project that the tax would 
need to be collected for 24 or 25 years. This analysis assumes that in years in which sales tax collections exceed annual 
debt service, those unused revenues would be set aside to be used to pay debt service in years in which such debt service 
payments were greater than the annual revenue collections. 

FIN ANCING ASSUMPT IONS 

The following are the key assumptions used in the financing analyses discussed above: 

Project cost estimated at $64 million 

2-year construction period 

$2 million of impact fees on hand in June 2017 

$8 million of additional impact fees to be received fi·om 2018 through 2023 in equal annual installments 

Bonds issued in a single series in Spring 2017 

Level debt service 

Interest rates as of April 2016 plus 100 basis points 

Bond interest capitalized during construction from bond proceeds (COPs only) 

Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund funded from bond proceeds (COPs only) 

CITY COUN Cil REVI EW DRAFT Ju ne 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibil ity Study 3 1 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Emergency Dispatch 

LibraI)' Technology 

Public SefYice Counter 

32 

CONCLUSION 

The Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study illustrates the need for a new police 
station, new city hall, and a new full service library to protect, serve, and emich 
the growing Newark community. The study SUppOltS the need with a well
scrutinized set of conceptual programs and a conceptual site strategy on the 
existing Civic Center site that incorporates numerous rounds of Community and 
City Council input. The new civic facilities will be seismically safe to protect 
Newark's first responders, operationally efficient to improve customer service, 
inherently flexible to adapt to ever evolving trends, and accessible to all ages 
to create a community hub that will meet the needs of the Newark residents 
long into the future . 

CITY COUNC il REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center feasibility Study 



FEASIBILI TY S TUDY PROC ESS 

WHA T IS A FEAS I BILITY ST UDY? 

The Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study defines an appropdate programmatic 
and site strategy to fulfi ll the vision of a new Civic Center in Newark. The 
recommendations of the feasibility study are based on analyzing the needs of 
the community, collaborative stakeholder engagement, facility assessments, 
best practices, and future trends, as well as the input of the community-at-large. 

The analysis and recommendations ofthe feasibility study have been developed 
with the City of Newark, Public Financial Management Group, and Garavaglia 
Architects through an engaging, open, and participatory process. This feasibility 
study report outlines and defines the parameters of the project, creating a 
pragmatic, implementabJe strategy that responds to the needs and goals of the 
community. 

FEASIBILITY STUDY PARTICIPANT GROUPS 

PROJE C T MANAGEM E NT TEAM (P M T) : 

The Project Management Team (PMT) was composed of the City Manager, 
the Assistant City Managers, the financial consultants, P ublic Financial 
Management, as well as the project architects, Group 4, Architecture, Research 
+ Planning. The Project Management Team met regularly to develop initial 
needs assessments, conceptual programs, site capacity analyses, and conceptual 
site options that were reviewed with constituent groups including the Newark 
Executive Team and City Council. 

C OMMU N ITY - AT- LARGE: 

The PMT initiated gathering information in June of2015 and has performed 
numerous outreach events to gather community input in a variety of settings. 
The following is a summary of the public meetings : 

Newark Library Kiosks & Events - June 2015 - November 2015 

Civic Center Feasibility Study Community Meeting - September 
9th, 2015 

Newark Days Kiosk - September 9th, 2015 

City Council Study Session - October 8th, 2015 

City Council Study Session - February 4th, 2016 

City Council Meeting - April 28th, 2016 

City Council Meeting - June 23rd, 2016 

CITY COUNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 2 0 16 Newark Civic Ce nter Feasibility Study 

PROCESS 

Ubrary Kiosk Results 

Civic Center Community Meeting 

Newark Days 

33 



ACKNOWLEDGEMEN TS 

CITY OF NEWARK PARTICIPANTS 

The Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study is built on the input and generous contributions of many City, LibralY and 
Community Participants 

PROJECT MANAGEMEN T TEAM 

John Becker, City Manager 

Terrence GrindaJl, Assistant City Manager/ Director of Community Development 

C ITY DEPARTMENT H EADS 

Sandy Abe, Human Resources Director 

David Benoun, City Attorney 

Soren Fajeau, Public Works Director 

Sheila Harrington, City Clerk 

James Leal, Chief of Police 

Susie Woodstock, Administrative Services Director 

David Zehnder, Recreation and Community Services Director 

ALAMEDA COUN TY LI BRARY 

Carmen Mrutinez, Interim County Librarian 

Cindy Chadwick, Deputy County Librarian 

Ben Gomberg, Principal Librarian: Branches and Extension Services 

Albie Udom, Assistant Manager, Facilities, Fleet & Courier Services Unit 

Adina Aguirre, Branch Manager, Newark Library 

Eileen Mendez, Interim Branch Manager, Newark Librmy 

34 CITY COUNC il REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



FEAS IBILITY STUDY 

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-_.-_._--------------
CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Cen ter Feas ibility Study 35 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

Alameda County 

LIBRARY 
.. .Inf milz(liMJwifiliM 

c....- Moutiae:, ""erim c.~ w..,;,.,. 
~I' 

--I' --G_ 
H~ 

nq,_ .... 
... 41 .... 
0"''''''' 

Q .... 

--.JrI 
'q_>l1 

Functional Limitations of the Current Newark Li brary Structure 

The Newark library building, although unique in its design, seriously hampers ability of Newark library staff to 
provide full functioning 21s1 century services to the residents of Newark, The functional limitations of the 
building that stand out include: size and shape of the building, networking infrastructure, poor lighting, and 
security. Some of the specific limitations are described below: 

• The poor lighting of the library Is the most remarked upon limitation of the building. The lighting is poor 

at all hours of the day and does not provide a welcoming feeling to this branch. 

• The single meeting room limits the number of participants to approximately 30. Events and programs 

available to the public are heavi ly limited by this lack of space and by the fact that there is only one 

meeting room for both library and public use. 

• The children's area, teen area and adult areas lack separation. These sections are open and small, and 

the acoustics of the building allows noise to carry throughout the entire library. 

• The building lacks the space for true group study rooms. The four study rooms are often booked for the 

entire day and do not serve groups well. 

• Storage is insufficient. Chairs and tables cannot fit Into the storage closet of the meeting room. Carts 

holding materials that cannot be placed on the shelves are left in the public areas making the library 

appear cluttered. 

• Automation technology that would speed up check-In and sorting of materials would not integrate well 

into the staff work space. 

• Materials used in the construction of the library make updating services, replaCing built-In furniture, and 

modernizing fixtures difficult. 

• The Newark library League's ongoing book sale takes up the entire lobby and part of the entrance of the 

library. The current building lacks the space for a viable bookstore for the Library League, 

• Existing restroom facilities are Inadequate for men, women and children, The library restrooms are also 

used by public park goers as well as library users. 

• Many areas of the library are difficult to monitor because the design of the building does not support 

visua l oversight of the space, 

• Electrica l outlets and data access points do not serve the techno logical function of a modern library. 

Their locations are haphazard and Inefficient. 

• Working electrical outlets are lacking due to the age and design of the building. 

Admlnlstratlon 
2450 Stevenson Blvd. 

fremoot, CA 94538-2326 
510-745-1504 

fAX 510-793-2987 
www.adibrary.org 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



GROUP 4 

ARC HI TECTURE 

RESEARCH + 

PLAHNING, INC 

21' lINOEN AVENUE 

so , SA N FRANCISCO 

CA 94080 USA 

T:6 50'8 7 1'070' 

www.g~orch.c .. m 

JO NATHAN HARTMA .... 

ARCH I TECT 

DAWN E . M~ . I(ES 

ARCHITECT 

DAVID SCIIHEE 

AJCHITECT 

Ji l l f'.ES 

... . CHITECT 

'.!>lOREA GlffO.O 

ARCHITECT 

WILLIAM LIM 

.... CHITECT 

11 January 2016 

Terrence Grindall, Assistant City Manager 
City of Newark 
37101 Newark Boulevard 
Newark, CA 94560 

PROJECT 

Newark Civic Center Study 

SEN T VIA 

E-Mail: 

TOPIC 

FE AS IBILITY STUDY 

MEMORANDUM 

Poject Budgeting for Renovation of Existing Facilities VS. New Construction 

Dear Terrence, 

As requested, Group 4 has prepared the following memorandum to summarize our 
approach to budgeting for the renovation I retrofitting costs for the existing Civic Center 
facilities, the Newark Library and the City Administration / Police Annex Facility. 

Newark Library Renovation /Retrofit Costs 

The Newark Library opened in 1983, it is a heavy timber post and beam, single story 
15,000 sf structure. The building is 33 years old and has not lmdergone any significant 
improvements since its construction. The majority of the building's systems, including 
the building envelop, electrical, lighting, data, and mechanical require upgrades. The 
building does not meet current accessibility or life safety code requirements. We have 
prepared the fo llowing analysis based on the age and amount of deferred maintenance 
required to renovate/retrofit the existing library bUilding. It is assumed that the condition 
of the c.ompletely renovated facility would be improved to a level that would be 
comparable to tbat of new construction. 

The following table is a summary comparison of the construction costs only (not the 
overall project budgets) for two facilities that we have currently been working on and 
have detailed costs information available to use in our analysis. 

The Palo Alto Main Library (recently renamed to the Rinconada Library) was originally 
built in 1958, and was structurally retrofitted 1982. The scope of work to renovate this 
facility was very similar to what will be required to renovate the existing Newark 
Library: the renovation included updating the building envelope, upgrading all of 
building systems and bringing the building into compliance with accessibility and life 
safety code compliance. 

The construction cost estimate prepared by Davis Langdon for a new 30,000 sf Half 
Moon Bay Library is what we used as the basis for our new construction costs. Davis 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newa rk Civic Center Feasibil ity Study 2 



3 

FEAS IBILITY STUDY 

II January 2016 Terrence Grindall, Assistant City Manager Memorandum Page 2 

Langdon has completed estimates for numerous library projects in the bay area and has 
been working with Group 4 on our library projects for well over 15 years. 

A summary analysis of the two estimates shows that the $/sf for the construction budget 
for either completing a major renovation or building a new facility has a difference of 
4%, $386/sfverses $40l/sf. 

Polo Allo Main library Half Moon Bay 
1958 New Construction 
28,110 GSF 30,000 GSF (estimated) 
(original building 
renovo led 19B 1-198lL 
Renovation Costs New Construction 
Escalated to Escalated to 
January 2016 January 2016 

Buildi!,!g_Shell: 
I. Foundations $8.00 $ 10.00 
2. Vertical Structure $29.00 $15.00 
3. Floor & Roof Structure $26.00 $64.00 
4. Exterior Cl8ddin~ $33.00 $51.00 
5. Roofing, Watemroofing, & SkvliRhts $30.00 115.00 

Interiors: 
I. Interior Partitions $10.00 $18.00 
2. Floor Wall & Ceiling Finishes $34.00 $36.00 

Equipment & Vertical Transportation: 
I. Function Eauipment, & Specialties $20.00 .$15,00 
2. Stairs & Vertical Transportation $1.00 $10.00 

Mechanical & Electrical: 
I. Plumbing Systems $7.00 $10.00 
2. Heating, Ventilating, & Air $60.00 $51.00 

Conditioning 
3. Electric, Lighting, Power, & $81.00 $51.00 

Communications 
4. Fire Protection Systems $5.00 $6.00 

Subtotal SI sf $342.00 $355,00 

General Conditions@8% $27.00 $28.00 
Contractors OH&P@5% $17.00 $18.00 

TOTAL nun.DING CONSTRUCTION $386.00 $401.00 

Variation 4% 

As indicated above in the above analysis the renovation costS/sf is approximately 4% less 
than that of new construction, however if the existing facility was to be renovated it 
would take approximately 12~16 months and the overall project budget would need to 
accommodate the costs for an additional move as well as temporary facilities for the 
library during the renovation period. The estimated costs for an additional move and 
temporary facilities during'construction would increase the project budget for renovation 
by approximately $290,000: (lO,OOOsflease space x 14 months x $2/sf= $280,000 Lease 
Costs + $10,000 for one additional move). The additional moving and temporary 
facilities costs associated with renovating the existing building then brings the project 
budget for the two approaches to be virtually the same: 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

11 January 2016 Terrence Grindall, Assistant City Manager Memorandum Page 3 

• Renovation = $3861sf (renovation costs) + $161sf (temporary faci lities + I move) 
= $402/sf 

• New Construction = $40Ilsf. 

Newark City AdministrationIPolice Facility Renovation Strategy 

The challenge with renovating the existing AdministrationIPolice facility is twofold: 

I) The existing City Hall and Police Facility is extremely inefficient in terms of the 
amount of useable space verses circulation space, a typical building circulation 
factor will range from a low efficiency of 70% to a high efficiency of 80% 
(assignable square footage/gross square footage). The existing facility ranges 
from 65-73% efficiency for the ftrs t two floors and 55% efficiency for the tower. 
This means that in order to get the same amount of assignable square feet we will 
need to build significantly more square feet. 

2) The existing City Administration / Police Tower is constructed with reinforced 
concrete and has a very small floor plate (approximately 2,000sl) and it will be 
relatively expensive $/sf to renovate the small floorplate and existing structural 
walls to accommodate improvements required to comply with current 
accessibility requirements. In example the elevator and restrooms do not 
currently comply with accessibility clearance requirements and therefore these 
major core element would either need to be abandoned and new core support 
spaces built, or renovated to meet current code requirements. Either of these 
options would be expensive and would alter the original design of the building. 

We do not have a precedent project that we can look to for this proj ect renovation costs 
for this building its small floor plate is not typical for multistory reinforced concrete 
building. Our analysis does show that if we were to re~use the existing buildings and 
supplement that space with new construction to meet the Cities space needs we would 
need to build more square feet than if we were to build a new, and therefore the 
renovation plus addition to the City AdministratioDlPolice Building costs would exceed 
that of new construction. 

Please feel free to contact us if any questions arise or additional information is needed. 

Sincerely. 

Dawn Merkes AlA, LEED AP BD+C 
Principal 

DMls 

CITY COUNC IL REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark C ivic Center Feasibility Study 4 



5 

FEASIBILITY STUDY 

NEWARK CIVIC CENTER AND COMMUNITY CENTER 
Eligibility and Integrity Matrices ~ DRAFT March I, 2.016 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 

The Administration Building at the Newark Civic Center was designed by William L. 
Duquette and constructed in 1966. From our preliminary investigation, it appears that the 
building is eligible for listing on the California Register of Historic Resources (CRHR) under 
Criterion 1, for its association with the development of the City of Newark. Post-war mid
century modern civic buildings in northern Cali£ornia have been identified in Planning 
Resource Associates' CihJ of Fresno Mid-Century Modernism Historic Context. l Further 
investigation would be warranted to determine the building's significance with respect to 
the associated persons and architectl design criteria of the CRHR. It is unlikely that the 
building would rise a level of significance on the National Register of Historic Places 
(NRHP), unless it were to be found significant at the local level of the NRHP. The historical 
integrity of the building is marginal, as the building retains its original location, materials, 
and association, but lacks in setting and feeling. The workmanship and design aspects of 
integrity appear to be marginal. 

The Newark Community Center building was designed by Aaron G. Green & Associates 
and constructed in 1968. From our preliminary investigation, it appears that the building is 
eligible for listing on the CRHR under Criterion 1, for its association with the development 
of the City of Newark. The building also appears to be eligible for listing on the CRf:ffi under 
Criterion 3 for association with master architect, Aaron G. Green. It is possible that the 
building may be eligible for listing on the NRHP under similar Criterion C for 
architect/ design. The building retains high historical integrity for all seven aspects of 
integrity, including, location, design, materials, workmanship, feeling, and association. 

Buildings constructed as part of the Civic Center after 1968 are not yet being considered in 
this evaluation. In this, the Newark Library (constructed in 1983) w iU not be evaluated for 
eligibility or integrity, due to age of 33 years. 

Included in this memorandum are eligibility considerations, matrices expressing eligibility 
for historic listing and integrity applied, and the seven aspects of historical integrity as 
defined by the National Park Service. 

1 Planning Resource Associates, City of Fresno Mid~Century Modernism Historic Context (September 2008), 
http:// www.fresno.gov/NR/ rdonlyres 126CD8F A3~9C6C-4112-BA 71 ~ 
57D34EAC580B I 0 I HistoricPresMidCentury Feb 122009. pdf 

E 
I.KHfl1'.CTU .... 

1 

CITY CO UNCil REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Canter feasibility Stud y 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

NEWARK CMC CENTER AND COMMUNITY CENTER 
Eligibility and Integrity Matrices - DRAFT Match I, 2016 

EliGIBIliTY NOTES AND CONSIDERATIONS 

50-Year Age Threshold 
- Age considerations for the National Register of Historic Places (NRPH): 
The National Register Criteria for Evaluation exclude properties that achieved significance 
within the past fifty years. Fifty years is a general estimate of the time needed to develop 
historical perspective and to evaluate significance. Under the National Park Service 
publication, "Criteria Consideration G: Properties That Have Achieved Significance Within 
The Past Fifty Years," a property achieving significance within the past fifty years is eligible 
if it is of exceptional importance. The phrase "exceptional importance" may be applied to 
the extraordinary importance of an event or to an entire category of resources so fragile 
that survivors of any age are unusuaI.2 Further, the case for exceptional importance is 
bolstered when there is a substantial amount of professional, documented materials on 
the resource and resource type. This would mean that the building would need to widely 
recognized by p rofessionals as exceptionally important in the history of American 
architecture.3 

- Age considerations for the California Register of Historic Resources (CRHR): 
Historical resources achieving significance within the past fifty (50) years. In order to 
understand the historic importance of a reSQurce, sufficient time must have passed to obtain 
a scholarly perspective on the events or individuals associated with the resource. A resource 
less than fifty (50) years old may be considered for listing in the California Register if it can 
be demonstrated that sufficient time has passed to understand its historical importance.4 

- We are looking at the Newark Civic Center and the Newark Community Center with a 
45-year age consideration. Buildings constructed as part of the Civic Center after 1968 are 
not yet being considered in this evaluation. In this, the Newark Library (constructed in 1983) 
will not be evaluated for eligibility or integrity, due to age of 33 years. The library does not 
qualify as a resource as it does not meet the 50-year age threshold. Given its age, for the 
library building to be evaluated under the National Register Criteria, it would need to 
qualify as a property of "exceptional importance," which it does not. The library building is 
not an exemplary example of Aaron G. Green's work. There have not been a substantial 
amount of professional, documented materials on the building itself, nor has the Hbrary 
building been regarded as exceptionally important in the history of American architecture, 
as the NPS Criteria Consideration G would require.s 

Site Considerations 
- The Civic Center site has been substantially altered and expanded since construction in 
1966. It is now replaced by a site design by Aaron Green from the 19805. As such, the Civic 
Center site will not be evaluated for eligibility or integrity, due to age. The Community 

Z "National Register Bulletin: How to Evaluate the Integrity of a Property," U.S. Department of the Interior, 
National Park Service, 1990. http://www.nps.gov/nr!publications!bulletins!nrb1S/INDEX.htm 
l "National Register Bulletin: Guidelines for Evaluating and Nominating Properties that have Achieved 
Significance Within the Past Fifty Years," U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, 1990. 
http://www.nps.gov/or/publications/bulletins/rub22/nrb22_V.hlm 
( "Types of Historical Resources and Criteria for Listing in the California Register of Historic Places," 
Barclays Official California Code of Regulations, WestLaw website, 
https:/!govt.westlaw.com!calregs!Document/lFFC7DAOOD48511DEBC02831C6D6Cl08E?viewType=Full 
Text&originationContexf'!=documenttoc&transitianType=CategoryPageItem&:contextData=%28sc.Default%2 
9 

5 "National Register Bulletin: Guidelines (or Evaluating and Nominating Properties that have Achieved 
Significance Within the Past Fifty Years." 

E 
;;;;':racrou 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newa rk Civic Center Feasibility Stud y 

2 

6 



7 

FEAS IBILITY STUDY 

NEWARK CMC CENTER AND COMMUNITY CENTER 
Eligibility and Integrity Matrices - DRAFt March I, 2016 

Center site may be evaluated as it remains largely intact with designs by Ribera & Sue 
architects. 

3 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibi lity Study 



FEASIBILITY ST UDY 

NEWARK CMC CENTER AND COMMUNITY CENTER 
Eligibility and Integrity Mahices - DRAFf March 1, 2016 

NEWARK CIVIC CENTER ADMINISmATION BUILDING 
- Consh'ucted in 1966, designed by architect William L. Duquette 

Newark Civic Center Administration Building Elig-ibility 

Criterion Context NRHP CRRR 

Ai 1: Event Mid-Century Civic M Y 
Centers - Possibly eligible on - Population 

National Register on explosion 
the local level - Development of 

civic infrastructure in 
new city 

B/2: Person No identified N N-M 
significant persons, - Silliman, mayor 
(politicians, staff, local - Local advocacy 
corrununitygroups) groups 

C/3: William L. Duquette N M 
Architect /Design - Determination of 

arehl teet's career and 
body 01 work 

Q3: Regional architecture N M 
Archi tect/Design - Characteristics of a 

local modernism 
D14: Potential to N N 
yield further 
information 

Y - Yes, applicable M - Maybe applicable N - Not applicable 

Newark Civic Center Administration Building Historical Integrity 

Integrity Criterion Discussion Eligibility 
Location Location has remained the same H 
Design Alteration of original chamber council 

room, various additions over time (Police 
M 

Annex and later pre-fab trailer addition at 
rear) 

Setting Site has been altered substantially since L 
origin_al construction 

Materials Key exterior materials from original H 
construction remain 

Workmanship: M 
the physical evidence of the crafts of a 
particular culture or people dwing any 
given period in history or prehistory. 
Feeling L 
Association: the direct link between Property retains association and original H 
an important historic event or person use as a city hall and civic center 
and a historic property 
Overall Integrity _ Marginal integrit}' 

H - High integrity M - Marginal integrity L - Low to no integrity 

4 

C ITY COUN CIL REVIEW DRAFT J une 2016 Newa rk Civic Cente r Feasibility Study 8 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

NEWARK CMC CENTER AND COMMUNITY CENTER 
Eligibility and Integrily Matrices - DRAFI' March 1, 2016 

NEWARK COMMUNITY CENTER BllLDING 
- Constructed in 1968, designed by Aaron G. Green & Associates 

Newark Community Center Building Eligibility 

Criterion Context NRHP CRHR 
An: Event Mid-Century Civic M Y 

Centers/ Community - Possibly eligible on 
Centers National Register on 

the local level 
B/2: Person No identified significant N N 

persons, (politicians, 
staff, local community 
groups) 

C/3: Aaron G. Green & M Y 
Architect/Design Associates 
C/3: Regional architecture N N 
Architect/Design 
D/4: Potential to N N 
yield further 
information 

Y - Yes, applicable M - Maybe applicable N - Not applicable 

Newark Community Center Building His torical Integrity 

Integrity Criterion Discussion Eligibility 
Location Location has remained the same H 
Design Design remains largely intact. Addition in H 

the 80s designed jn same style, by same 
architectural firm 

Setting Setting and original park-scape still H 
remain 

Materials OriginaJ materials still remain H 
Workmanship: Evidence of original, high-quality H 
the physical evidence of the crafts of a workmanship evident throughout 
particular culture or people during any 

I given period in history or prehistory. 
Feeling H 
Association: the direct link between H 
an important historic event or person 
and a historic property 
Overall Integrity High 

H - High integrity M - Marginal integrity L - Low to no integrity 

5 

9 CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center feClsibility Study 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

NEWARK CNIC CENTER AND COMMUNITY CENTER 
Eligibility and Integrity Matrices - DRAFT March I, 2016 

SEVEN ASPECTS OF HISTORIC INTEGRITY 

Integrity 
The National Register traditionally recognizes a prpperty's integrity through seven aspects 
or qualities: location" design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and association. These 
qualities should also be discussed under the Statement of Significance, Section 8 of the 
registration form.6 

Location 
Location is the place where the historic property was constructed or the place where the 
historic event took place. Integrity of location refers to whether the property has been moved 
or relocated since its construction. A property is considered to have integl"ity of location if it 
was moved before or during its period of significance. Relocation of an aid during its active 
career if the move enhanced or continued its function is not a significant loss of integrity. For 
example, in 1877, the 1855-built Point Bonita Light was relocated from a high bluff to a rocky 
promontory to improve its visibility to mariners. Aids to navigation relocated to serve new 
purposes after being decommissioned suffer a serious loss of integrity of location, but are not 
automatically precluded from listing. 

Design 
Design is the composition of elements that constitute the form, plan, space, structure, and 
style of a property. But properties change through time. Lighthouses may be raised or 
shortened; buildings may be added or removed from a light station; sound signal equipment 
and optics may change to reflect advancing technology. Changes made to continue the 
function of the aid during its career may acquire significance in their own right. These 
changes do not necessarily constitute a loss of integrity of design. However, the removal of 
equipment that served as the actual aid to navigation-a fog signal, lens and lamp, or the 
distinctive daymarkings on a tower--has a considerable impact on the property. Removal of 
an optic from a lighthouse, a fog horn or bell hom its building, or painting over a historic 
lighthouse's pattern has a serious adverse effect on its design integrity. The design integrity 
of light stations is reflected by the survival of ancillary buildings and structures. The 
decision to nominate a station should include an assessment of the design integrity of the 
property as a complex. The loss or substantial alteration of ancillary resources, such as 
keeper's quarters, oil houses, cisterns, and tramways, for example, may constitute a 
significant loss of design integrity. 

Seiting 
Setting is the physical environment of a historic property that illustrates the character of the 
place. Integrity of setting remains when the surroundings of an aid to navigation have not 
been subjected to radical change. Integrity of setting of an isolated lighthouse would be 
compromised, for example, if it were now completely surrounded by modern development. 

Materials 
Materials are the physical elements combined in a particular pattern or configuration to form 
the aid during u period in the past. Integrity of materials determines whether or not an 
authentic historic resource still exists. 

Workmanship 
Workmanship is the physical evidence of the crafts of a particular culture or people during 
any given period of history. Workmanship is important because it can furnish evidence of 

'''National Register Bulletin: How to Evaluate the Integrity of a Property/' 1990. 

E 
~ f U 

CITY CO UN Ci l REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Cen ter feasibility Study 

6 

10 



FEAS IBILI TY STUDY 

NEWARK CIVIC CENTER AND COMMUNITY CENTER 

11 

Eligibility and Integrity Matrices - DRAFf March 1, 2016 

the technology of the craft, illustrate the aesthetic principles of a historic period, and reveal 
individual. local, regional, or national applications of both technological practices and 
aesthetic principles. 

Feeling 
Feeling is the quality that a historic property has in evoking the aesthetic or historic sense of 
a past period of time. Although it is itself intangible, feeling is dependent upon the aid's 
significant physical characteristics that convey its historic qualities. Integrity of feeling is 
enhanced by the continued use of an historic optic or sound signal at a light station. The 
characteristic flashing signal of a light adds to its integrity. While sounds themselves, such as 
the "Bee-oooohhhh" of a diaphone, cannot be nominated to the National Register" they 
enhance the integrity of feeling. The mournful call of fog horns on San Francisco Bay is an 
integral part of experiencing life there. 

Association 
Association is the direct link between a property and the event or person for which the 
property is significant. A period appearance or setting for a historic aid to navigation is 
desirable; integrity of setting, location" design, workmanship, materials, and feeling combine 
to convey integrity of association. 

7 

CITY CO UNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasibi lity Study 



FEASIB IL ITY STUDY 

NEWARK LIBRARY 
Historic Eligibility Considerations March 3, 2016 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 

Buildings constructed as part of the Civic Center after 1968 are not yet being considered for 
historic significance. In this, the Newark Library (constructed in 1983) will not be evaluated 
for eligibi lity or integrity, due to age of 33 years. 

ELIGIBILITY NOTES AND CONSIDERATIONS 

50-Year Age Threshold 
- Age considerations for the National Register of H istoric Places (NRPH): 
The National Register Criteria for Evaluation exclude properties that achieved significance 
within the past fifty years. Fifty years is a general estimate of the time needed to develop 
historical perspective and to evaluate significance. Under the National Park Service 
publication, "Criteria Consideration G: Properties That Have Achieved Significance Within 
The Past Fifty Years," a property achieving significance within the past fifty years is eligible 
if it is of exceptional importance. The phrase lIexceptional importance" may be applied to 
the extraordinary importance of an event or to an entire category of resources so fragile 
that survivors of any age are unusuaI.1 Further, the case for exceptional importance is 
bolstered when there is a substantial amount of professional, documented materials on 
the resource and reSOluce type. This would mean that the building would need to widely 
recognized by professionals as exceptionally important in the history of American 
architeclure.2 

- Age considerations for the California Register of Historic Resources (CRHR): 
Historical resources achieving significance within the past fifty (50) years. In order to 
understand the historic importance of a resource, sufficient time must have passed to obtain 
a scholarly perspective on the events or individuals associated with the resource. A resource 
less than fifty (50) years old m ay be considered for listi ng in the Cal ifornia Register if it can 
be demonstrated that sufficient time has passed to understand its historical importance.3 

- The Newark Library (constructed in 1983) will not be evaluated for eligibility or integrity, 
due to age of 33 years. The library does not meet the 50-year age threshold to be considered 
as a resource. Given its age, for the library building to be evaluated under the National 
Register Criteria, it would need to qualify as a property of "exceptional importance," which 
it does not. The library building is not an exemplary example of Aaron G. Green's work. 
There have not been a substantial amount of professional, documented materials on the 
building itself, nor has the library building been regarded as exceptionally important in the 
history of American architecture, as the NPS Criteria Consideration G would require," 

I hNational Register Bulletin: How to Evaluate the Integpty ofa Property," U.s. Department of the Interior, National Park 
Service, 1990. http://www.nps.gov/nt/publitations/bulletins/nrb15/INDEX.htm 
1 HNational Register Bulletin: Guidelines for Evaluating and Nominating Properties that have Achieved Significance 
Within the Past Fifty Years," U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, 1990. 
http://wwlV.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins/nrb22/nrb22_V.htm 
3 "Types of Historical Resources and Criteria for Listing in the Califomia Register of Historic Places," Barclays Official 
Califomia Code of Regulations, WestLaw webSite, 
https:llgovtwestlaw.com /calregsIDocumentIlHC7DAOOD48511DEBC02831C6D6C108E?viewType~ulIText&originat 
ionContext_documenttoc&transitionTypec=CategoryPageItcIII&contextData .. %28sc.Defaul t%29 
• "National Register Bulletin: Guidelines for Evaluating and Nominating Properties that have Achieved Significance 
Within the Past Fifty Years." 

1 

C ITY CO UNCil REVI EW DRAFT June 2016 Newark C ivic Cen ter Feas ibi lity Study 12 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

13 

GROUP 4 

ARCHITECTURE 

RESEARCH + 

PL ANNING, INC 

211 LINDEN AVENUE 

SO. SAN FRANCISCO 

CA 9<1080 USA 

T,650·871·0709 

www.g<l .. tch . com 

101'l"1H"'1-I HAllMAN 

"'~CH'T ~ CT 

DAWN E. MEItItES 

.... C H , , E C T 

DAYID SCHNlE 

"ItCHITtCT 

J 1 l LEY It E S 

... It C H t , t c r 

ANOkE ... Glf,OkO 

A.CHITECT 

WI L l'", M LIM 

AItCHITfCT 

24 March 2016 

JaM Becker, City Manager 
Terrence Grindall. Assistant City Manager 
CITY OF NEWARK 

PROJECT 

NEWARK CMC CENTER FEASIBlLITY STUDY 

SENT VIA 

E-Mai l: terrence.grindal1@newark.org 
john.becker@newark.org 

TOPIC 

Community Member's Questions on Cost Model 

Dear Terrence: 

MEMORANDUM 

We have prepared this memorandum in response to the questions raised by a community 
member at the March lOth, 2016 City Council meeting regarding the summary cost model 
that was presented to Council at its January 21,2016 study session. Our understanding is 
that the community member had questioned: 

1) The validity of using cost models based on $/SF data for the feasibility study; 
2) The use of the Rinconada Library as a precedent project for the cost model for 

renovating the existing Newark Library; and 
3) Perceived irregularities in the summary cost model infonnation. 

1. Validity orCost Model Methodologv 
It is important to understand that the feasibility analysis is the first phase of the project 
life cycle, before any detailed design and construction details have been developed. In the 
construction industry, the standard practice and typical methodology for cost model 
development at the feasibility stage is to use per-SQuare-foot construction costs for 
buildings and site work, along with percent allowances for soft costs. 

The most reliable sources of $/SF data include comparable construction projects in the 
same region as well as recogruzed construction industry databases such as RS Means and 
Leland Saylor. Lee Saylor is based in the Bay Area and tracks costs on a per-sQuare-foot 
basis for public facilities; as such it is a frequently-used database for public projects in 
our construction market. The cost model for the Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 
incorporates S/SF data both from comparable projects in the Bay Area and from 
construction databases, adjusted as appropriate to January 2016 dollars. 

2. Rinconada Librarv as Project Precedent 
It is not clear, based on the conununity member'S comments, if he understood that the 
Rinconada Library renovation project was completed in 2015. Formerly known as the 
Palo Alto Main Library, the building was originally constructed in 1958 and had 
undergone structural retrofit and a moderate remodel in the early 1980s. In 20l3, major 
renovation of the original 26,000 square foot building began, including upgrading the 

9:\15465.01 newor\; civic center\m-memos\m21 dt\2016-03-25 droit CO$t model respon,e.docx 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAfT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feas ibility Study 



FEASIBILITY STUDY 

24 March 2016 Memorandum Page 2 

building envelope, all building systems, and interior and exterior finishes; bringing the 
building into compliance with CUlTent accessibility, life safety, and sustainability codes; 
and adding a 4,000 square foot expansion. A project data sheet is attached for reference. 

In our opinion, the scope of work to renovate the existing Newark Library will be 
comparable to the major renovation project at the Rinconada Library. In our more than 30 
years of professional experience, we have found that at the feasibility stage, it is 
appropriate to budget major renovation projects similar to new construction. The Newark 
Library should have a life expectancy of at least 40 to 50 years, requiring that every 
aspect of the existing building be brought up to modern quality standards as well as 
current codes for accessibility, energy efficiency, and life safety. The age and condition 
of the existing Newark Library building, the cost of construction of a new addition, and 
the cost of temporary facilities and multiple moves are a ll considerations in the cost 
model, as is the need for higher contingencies due to the increased risk of unknown 
conditions in renovation projects as compared to new construction. 

3. Perceived Irregularities in Cost Model Information 
Based on our review of the video of the March 10th Council session and the marked-up 
docllments submitted by the community member, it appears that his methodology and 
calculations are inaccurate. He appears to have divided the total proposed civic center 
project budget by the proposed total number of square feet, and then compared the result 
to the per-square-foot library construction costs we used to develop the budget. This is 
not an apples-to-apples comparison for several reasons: 

• Each of the proposed components of the civic center project is a different 
building type with different construction costs per square foot. For example, the 
police station will need to meet essential facilities requirements, which include 
enhanced levels of structural and other building systems performance. The 
average $/SF for aU of the projects combined will almost by definition not match 
any of the $/SF of individual components. 

• As the project budgets include site improvements beyond the buildings, dividing 
them by the building area will result in an average $/SF that is higher than the 
$/SF of building construction alone. 

• The proposed project budgets include not just the S/SF cost of construction, but 
also other elements such as technology, FF&E, soft costs, and contingencies. 
This results in a higher $/SF for the project than for just building construction. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or clarifications in regards to the above 
information. 

Dawn Merkes 
Principal 

CITY COUNCi l REVIEW DRAFT Jun e 2016 Newark Civic Center Fea sibility Study 14 



FEASIB ILI TY STUDY 

15 

GRO U P 4 

ARCHITECTURE 

RESEARCH + 

PLANN I NG, INC 

711 LINDEN AVENUE 

SO. SAN FRANCISCO 

CA 9.01080 USA 

F:6S0'Bl1'791 1 

www.g4"rch,,,om 

10NA'HAN HARrM ...... 

A~ C H l rtCT 

OAWN f. MElKB 

... RCHITler 

DAVID SCHNE~ 

... K e HITIcr 

I ILL E Y ME' 

.... C HITfCT 

AN01E" GiffORD 

".CHITEe r 

Wllll"M liM 

.... cHIrEcr 

I April 2016 

Terrence Grindall, Assistant City Manager 
CITY OF NEWARK 
PROJECT 

NEWARK CNIC CENTER FEASIBILITY STUDY 

SE NT VIA 

E-Mail: terrence.grindall@newark.org 

TOPI C 

Newark Unified School District Administration Space Program 

Dear Terrence: 

MEMORANDUM 

The following memo summarizes by department the size of the current Newark Unified 
School District (NUSD) administration building at 5715 Musick Avenue, and 
recommends the space needs of a new administration facility potential located at the 
Newark Civic Center. Parking counts have been developed based on the existing parking 
lot and Applicable planning requirements enforced by the City of Newark. 

Methodology: 

The current size of the NUSD administration building was detennined using an existing 
floor plan of an undefined scale (attached) provided by Chief Business Official, Bryan 
Richards, satellite aerials obtained from Google Earth, and a building tour conducted on 
March 7111

, 2016 by Mr. Richards. The square footage summaries are accurate per the 
available information and are rounded to multiples of 25square feet. If a more detailed 
space summary is desired, further as-built documentation of the building must be 
provided or created. The facility condition of the facility was not assessed by Group 4. 

The space needs of the potential new facility are projected 15 years in the future and 
consider the expected population growth oftbe city and current trends and best practices 
workplace design. Newark is projected to grow to by at l~ast 10,000 residents of the next 
20 years, thus impacting the demand for NUSD teachers and staff. The proposed space 
need accounts for this growth and the efficiency of the existing facility as observed on the 
tour. Additionally, potential efficiencies for shared use with City administration facilities 
are considered, including but not limited to the use of the City Council Chambers for 
School Board meetings. 

Existing Facility: 

The current NUSD administration building is approximately 16,025 SF and consists of 
two permanent buildings and two portables. The facility is home to the NUSDs 
administrative staff, including the Superintendant, Special Education department, BTSA, 
TOSA, IT department, Board Room, and large print shop. Three other meeting spaces of 
varjous sizes beyond the Board Room are available to staff. The northern building 

9;\15465.01 oewoo: civic center\m .memos\m21 dl\2016-04·01 nusd program mema.doC!( 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAfT June 2016 Newark Civic Center Feasib ility Study 



FEAS IBILITY STUDY 

Error! Reference source not found. 
Memorandum Page 2 

appears to be repurposed from another use, most likely a school assembly space. The 
space summary is below: 

EXISTING FACILITY SPACE SUMMARY 
Meeting Rooms 

Board Chambers 
Board Training Room 
Board Library 
Superintendant Meeting Room 

Adminj~tration 

Finance & Secw'e Storage 
HR & Secure Storage 
IT & Server Room 
BTSAffOSA 
Special Education 
Print Shop 
Board Chambers Restrooms 
Misc. StorageIRestroomsl Circulation 

Total 

Parking 

1,500 SF 
1,500 SF 

900 SF 
200 SF 

3,000 SF 
925 SF 

1,075 SF 
1,025 SF 
1,000 SF 
1,000 SF 
1,200 SF 

600 SF 
1,850 SF 

16,025 SF 

59SP 

The facility is extremely inefficient in its current space use however re~organization is 
clmllenging within the existing architecture. Some observations from the tOUf include: 

• Mr. Richards did not mention that there was a lack of space in the current facility 
., Many awkward circulation spaces exist which are unsuitable for use as staff 

workspace 
• The building efficiency is aided by many outdoor circulation spaces which are 

not documented in this merna. 
• Storage, while not constrained, is inefficiently used. 
• IT has a surplus of storage and the servers in the MDF room only take up 113 of 

the space. 
• Decentralization into 4 buildings causes inefficiency of support spaces, including 

break rooms and restrooms. 
• The Board Chambers and Board Training room are programmed with public 

events and meetings. 
• Circulation space not clearly defined on the provided floor plan is included in the 

area allocation for each department (ex. walking space around cubicles in the 
finance department). 

Proposed Space Needs: 

Due to the inefficiencies ofthe current NUSD administration building, the transition to 
digital documentation/workflow, and potential shared use oppOJtunities it City facilities 
at the Civic Center, Group 4 does not recommend the size of the potential new facility 
increase from the existing administration building. It is our recommendation that the. 
facility decreases in size due to these specific criteria: 

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW DRAFT June 2016 Newa rk Civic Center Feasibility Study '6 



FEASIBILITY STU DY 

17 

Error! Reference source not found. 
Memorandum Page 3 

• A layout of a new facility will be tailored for needs of the school district and thus 
more efficient. 

• The new facil ity will be centralized, eliminating redundant support spaces. 
• More centralized and space-efficient storage will be provided. 
• Contemporary IT equipment is smaller in size than what exists in the current 

facility. 
• The Board Chambers and associated restroorns will not be needed due to shared 

use of the City Council Chambers for Board Meetings. 

Parking is determined using the City of Newark's off-street parking and loading 
ordinance 17.60. Administrative offices are required to have 1 space for every 200 square 
feet of building. It is assumed that the large meeting space needed by the NUSD will not 
require additional parking as spaces already allocated for the City Council Chambers and 
for staff wil l be available depending on the time of day. 

PROPOSED SPACE NEEDS SUMMARY (CIVIC CENTER SITE) NOTES 
Meeting Rooms 

Board Training Room 
Board Library 
Superintendant Meeting Room 

Administration 
Print Shop 
Finance & Secure Storage 
HR. & Secure Storage 
IT & Server Room 
BTSAlfOSA 
Special Education 
Misc. StoragelRestroorns/ Circulation 

Total 

Parking 

Dawn Merkes 
Principal 

1,500 SF 
750 SF 
250 SF 

3,000 SF 
1,200 SF 
1,150 SF 
1,200 SF 

700 SF 
1,000 SF 
1,000 SF 
1,600 SF 

10 people capacity 

15% of above SF 

12,150 SF 

With optional Print Shop 13,350 SF 

61 SP 

CITY COUNC IL REVIEW DRAFT June 20 16 Newark Civic Center Feasibility Study 



c~ 
GROUP 4 

ARCHITECTURE 

RESEARCH + 
PLANN IN G , INC 

21 I LINDEN AVENUE 

so . SAN FRANCISCO 

CA 94080 USA 

T: 65 0 .871.01 09 

F : 650 . 871 . 79 11 

15465·01 



F.14 Presentation by Godbe Research on the results of public opinion sampling and 
evaluation of possible public support for a revenue measure for construction of a 
new library, police operations facility, City administrative offices, and enhancing 
other City facilities and services - from City Manager Becker. (MOTION) 

Background/Discussion - On April 28, 2016, Dawn Merkes from Group 4 Architecture 
presented the City Council with an update on the Civic Center Feasibility Study. The update 
included an overview of the project, a review of the City Council's prefetTed site plan "Option 
I B", refined project cost estimates, and a phasing plan. Sarah Hollenbeck from Public Financial 
Management, working in conjunction with Group 4, reviewed potential funding alternatives. 
These included General Obligation Bonds, CommlUlity Facilities District (specia l tax bonds), a 
Transit Oriented Tax increase (Hotel Tax), and an increase in the local sales tax. 

As a result of this infoflllation, the City Council directed staff to facilitate a public opinion poll to 
evaluate possible public support for a revenue measure to support construction of a new library, 
police operations facility, and City administrative offices. The Council directed staff to focus the 
polling revenue options on a local sa les tax increase or a general obligation bond. 

On May 3, 2016, the City Manager signed an agreement with Godbe Research for consultant 
services for public opinion sampling and evaluation as directed by the City Council. Godbe 
Research is a recognized leader in revenue measure feasibility polling services. The scope of 
work included: 

• Reviewing voter and resident information and developing a stratified and clustered 
sample of Newark voters. 

• Designing a survey instrument to determine support for a revenue measure for 
construction of a new libraty, police operations facility, City administrative offices, and 
enhancing other City facilities and services including parks and streets. 

• Conducting a set of telephone interviews and online (email) survey's using a strict 
interview/questionnaire protocol. 

• Analyzing the survey results and prepare a comprehensive report of findings to be 
presented to City staff and the Newark City Council. 

Godbe Research has completed their work and will be presenting the survey results to the City 
Council during the meeting. At the end of the presentation, staff wi ll be asking the City Council 
for direction on whether or not to return at a future City Council meeting with the necessary 
actions to place a measure on the November 8, 2016 ballot to fund a new library, police 
operations facility, City administrative offices, and enhance other City facilities and services 

Action - It is recommended that the City Council, by motion, accept the results of the public 
opinion polling and provide direction to staff regarding placing a measure on the November 8, 
2016 ballot to fund a new library, police operations facility, City administrative offices, and 
enhance other City facilities and services. 

Report 
City Council Meeting 

Thursday 
June 23,2016 

F.14 



l. Appropriations 

City of Newark MEMO 

DATE: Jlme 14, 2016 

TO: 

FROM: 

City Council 

Sheila Harrington, City Clerk A _ ~ 
SUBJECT: Approval of Audited Demands for the City Council Meeting of 

June 23, 2016. 

REGISTER OF AUDITED DEMANDS 

Bank of America General Checking Account 

Check Date Check Numbers 

June 10, 2016 Page 1-2 108033 to 108118 Inclusive 



City of Newark MEMO 

DATE: JtU1e 14, 2016 

TO: Sheila Harrington, City Clerk 

FROM: Susie Woodstock, Administrative Services Director~W 
SUBJECT: Approval of Audited Demands for the City CotU1cil Meeting of 

Jlme 23, 2016. 

The attached list of Audited Demands is accurate and there are sufficient ftmds for 
payment. 



Jun 08, 2016 05:41pm Page 
1 

Final Dispu~ement List. Check Date 06/10/16, Due Date 06/20/16, Discount Date 06/20/16. Computer Checks. 
Bank 1001 US BANK 

MICR 
Check# 

108033 
108034 
108035 
108036 
10B037 
108038 
109039 
108040 
109041 
108042 
108043 
108044 
108045 
108046 
108047 
108048 
1 08049 
1 08050 
108051 
108052 
108053 
108054 
108055 
108056 
10a057 
108058 
108059 
10B060 
108061 
108062 
108063 
108064 
108065 
108066 
108067 
108068 
108069 
108070 
10B071 
108072 
108073 
108074 
108075 
108076 
IOaO?? 
108078 
10B079 
108080 
108081 
108082 
108083 

Vendor 
Number 

11176 
10659 

7922 
10736 
10449 

1396 
287 
344 

5821 
14 

411 
1353 

11362 
348 
147 

8137 
7275 

11383 
36B1 

11281 
10261 

5337 
806 

3751 
10060 
10650 
10550 
10793 
10793 
10793 
10793 
10677 

41 
10794 

7631 
7641 

11392 
11100 
11015 
10725 
11132 

4731 
76 63 

522 
1733 
1120 
5106 

11112 
11157 

4607 
4845 

Payee 

3M COMPANY 
4LEAF INC 
AARP ATTN ANNETTE PAREDES 
ABACUS PRODUCTS INC 
AFLAC ATTN: REMITTANCE PROCESSING SERVIC 
ALAMEDA COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT ATTN: ACC 
ALAMEDA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE GREGORY 
ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC 
ALPINE AWARDS 
AIG BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION 
ANNETTE PAREDES 
AT&T 
AT&T MOBILITY 
BAVCO BACKFLOW APPARATUS & VALVE CO 
PETER BEIREIS 
BICKMORE 
MATT BREEN 
CALLYO 
CARBONIC SERVICE 
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 
CLASSIC SIGNS 
BRYAN COBB 
COMCAST 
GAYLE AVERILL 
ROUSE PROPERTIES, INC. / NEWPARK MALL AT 
BONNIE BLACKMAN 
PABLO RIVERA 
MARIA DEL CARMEN SALINAS 
GENE MARAMAG 
DAILY JOURNAL CORP CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER 
DALE HARDWARE 
DUKE DE LEON 
DELTA DENTAL 
DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY ATTN: ACC 
DIANA CANGCO 
DU-ALL SAFETY 
EAST BAY LAWN MOWER 
MI CHAEL CARMEN 
SEAN ERIKSEN 
EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC 
FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE/EYEMED 
FEDEX 
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH 
FORENSIC ANALYTICAL SCIENCES, I NC 
CITY OF FREMONT FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFIC 
FREMONT DEL GRANDE INC 
JASON GERMANO 
CITY OF HAYWARD HAYWARD EXECUTIVE AIRPOR 
HINDERLITTER DELLAMAS & ASSOCIATES 

CCS.AP Accounts Payable Release 8.3.0 R*APZCKREG*FDL 

Check 
Date 

06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/1 0/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/1 0/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 

Check 
Amount 

4,200.00 
11,070.00 

15.00 
281.47 

1 , 820.12 
743,737.50 

651. 00 
22,716.65 

3,471.30 
1,383 . 98 

680.80 
115. 00 
49.08 

178.73 
1,979.31 

58.69 
16.85 

1,320.00 
177.97 

1,080.00 
377.68 

1 ,995.00 
11.63 

214.91 
89.88 
23.00 
61 . 53 

300.00 
90 . 00 

300.00 
300 . 00 

95.00 
1,009.50 

270.00 
7,168.43 

498.37 
115.00 

1,750.00 
4,454.35 

890.99 
717.97 

1,250.55 
597.12 
582.59 

80.00 
49.00 

5,191 . 95 
38,564.91 

200.00 
150.00 

3,055.06 

Description 

TOW FUND PURCHASE 
APRIL BLDG INSPECTION SERVICES 
AARP SMART DRIVER SAFETY PROGRAM 
PRINTING sves 
PAYROLL - SHORT TERM DISABILITY PREM 
FIRE SERVICES 
LATENT PRINTS 

MAY ' 16 

FY1S-16 WATER USAGE 
CROSSING GUARD SVCS 
SUMMER DAY CARE TSHIRT & STAFF LANYARDS 
ANNUAL PO FOR LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS -
MEMBERSHIP DUES 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
YEAR END TELECOM FY 2015-16 
CELL SVC FOR MDT'S 
PARTS 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
ERGONOMIC EVALUATIONS FOR EMPLOYEES 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
CALLYO SVC 02/01/15-01/31/17 
POOL CHEMICALS 
NETMOTION MAINT; QUOTE #GXNV070 
ENGRAVED EE OF THE YEAR PLATE 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
CABLE SVCS OS/28 - 06/27/16 
DOG LICENSE DISCOUNT 
OVERPAYMENT REFUND INV#11383295 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
LIFEGUARD TRAINING - PARTIAL REFUND 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
LEGAL ADS OS/24&05/31/16 
FY 2015-16 YEAR END PO 
VIDEO RECORDING SERVICES 
PAYROLL - DENTAL PREMIUM 
PAYROLL - DENTAL PREMIUM 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
SAFETY TRAINING PROGRAM 
PART/SERVICE/EQUIPMENT 
EE COMPUTER LOAN PROGRAM 
EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR NPA EMPLOY 
IRRIGATION PARTS 
VISION PREMIUM 
PACKAGE DELIVERY 
DONATION 
LAB TESTS 
SHELTER OPERATING EXPS - APR ' 16 
DEALERSHIP INCENTIVES 10/01/15-12/31/15 
RESERVE UNIF ALLOWANCE MAY '16 
SWAT TRAINING - 05/12/16 
SALES TAX CONSULTING/AUDIT SERVICES 

By BRETT OEVERNDIEK (BRETTO) 



Jun 08, 2016 05:41pm Page 2 
Final Dispuisement List. Check Date 06/10/16, Due Date 06/20/16 , Discount Date 06/20/16. Computer Checks. 
Bank 1001 US BANK 

MICR 
Check# 

108084 
108085 
1 08086 
1 08087 
108 088 
108089 
108090 
108091 
108092 
108093 
108094 
108095 
108096 
108097 
108098 
108099 
108100 
108101 
108102 
108103 
108104 
108105 
108106 
108107 
108108 
108109 
108110 
108111 
108112 
108113 
108114 
108115 
108116 
108117 
108118 

vendor 
Number 

1591 
7593 
6009 
6122 

11393 
277 

10298 
7618 

11360 
6 

10 947 
1738 

349 
10729 

7816 
11382 
11369 

7885 
11387 

'BB 
11098 
10317 
11297 

1683 
40 

2778 
2778 
2778 

363 
8751 

10968 
5623 

1116 0 
5050 
8714 

Payee 

PHILIP H HOLLAND 
BRUCE HOWCROFT 
JT2 INTEGRATED RESOURCES ATTN: CLAIMS AC 
JOHN KOVACH 
KRYSTEN LEE 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 
MANAGED HEALTH NETWORK BANK OF AMERICA 
METLIFE SSC 
MIKE DAVIS LANDSCAPE SERVICES 
KAREN MORAIDA 
NET TRANSCRIPTS 
NEWARK BETTERMENT CORPORATION 
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN-MAINTENANCE CHERI G 
PRECISION CONCRETE CUTTING 
R&R PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION 
REBECCA HIBBS 
RENNE SLOAN HOLTZMAN SAKAI PUBLIC LAW GR 
LAW OFFICES OF ROBERT A. STUTMAN, P.C. A 
SECOND CHANCE INC 
SILVER & WRIGHT LLP 
AARON SLATER 
SOFT RESOURCES LLC 
S.B.R.P.S . T.C. 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE DEPT LA 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 
UNITED STATES POSTMASTER 
PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMP 
UTILITY TELEPHONE 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
VIEVU 
WEST COAST ARBORISTS INC 
WESTERN PACIFIC SIGNAL LLC 

Total 

CCS.AP Accounts Payable Release 8.3.0 R*APZCKREG*FDL 

Check 
Date 

06/ 10 / 16 
06/1 0/16 
06/10/16 
06/10 / 16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10 / 16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/ 16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/ 1 6 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/16 
06/10/ 1 6 
06/10/16 

Check 
Amount 

200.00 
200.00 

26,865.94 
92.02 

1,119.42 
3,117.76 

379.44 
1,753.00 

11,624.84 
26.04 

511. 88 
240.00 

17,889.13 
349.28 

1,042.86 
17,342.25 

67.81 
307.00 

72,000.00 
50.00 

477.26 
477.86 

4,722 . 0 1 
16,325.00 

2,291.97 
150.00 

56.15 
440.00 

2,520.00 
312.04 

25,874.58 
3,923.44 

983 . 29 
2, 74 0.00 
6,060 .8 3 

1,088,000.97 

Description 

RESERVE UNIF ALLOWANCE 
RESERVE UNIF ALLOWANCE - MAY'16 
WORKER'S COMPENSATI ON CLAIMS - APR'16 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
SUPPLIES FOR ASH STREET 
ANNUAL PO FOR CITY EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE P 
PAYROLL - LONG TERM DISABILITY PRBM 
PARK & LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES PR 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
TRANSCRIPTION SVCS 
VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION CEREMONY, MAY 24, 
FY1S-16 STREET/TRAFFIC LIGHT ENERGY COST 
PETTY CASH REPLENISHMENT 
CITYWIDE CONCRETE REPAIR 
CIP PROJECT 1125, SERVICE CENTER CONCRET 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
LEGAL SERVICES FOR MONTH OF APRIL 2016 
CLAIMS SETTLEMENT 
DONATION OF PRIDE AWARD FROM TONYA CONNO 
LITIGATION & CONSULTING SRVCS - APR'16 
EXPENSE RE IMBURSEMENT 
FINANCE SOFTWARE EVALUATION 
PATROL POST TRAINING 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
PAYROLL DEDUCTION 
PAYROLL DEDUCTION 
PAYROLL DEDUCTION 

GARNISHMENT 
GARNISHMENT 
GARNISHMENT 

DELIVERY OF SUMMER ISSUE OF CITY NEWSLET 
PAYROLL PREMIUMS E0246926 
MAR-APR'16 
ANNUAL CELLULAR EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE FY 
BODY CAMERA REPAIR 
FY1S-16 TREE WORK 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS 

By BRETT OEVERNDIEK (BRETTO) 


	agenda packet pt1
	Agenda packet pt2
	Agenda packet pt3

